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SCHEDULE 1

[ P N

5 Y 0 Ay
Number | Date of Document Name of Document .- .. ..

1 29 — April — 2005 Quarterly Report for entities adnﬁ%téd on the Baéis of
commitments for the quarter ended 31 March 2005

2 28 — April — 2005 Change of Director’s Interest Notice

3 28 — April — 2005 Change of Director’s Interest Notice

4 11 — April - 2005 Press release - Bank Loan

5 11 ~ April — 2005 Press release - Technology Breakthrough

6 30 — March ~ 2005 Change of Director’s Interest Notice

7 16 — March — 2005 Change of Director’s Interest Notice

8 07 — March — 2005 Change of Director’s Interest Notice

9 22 — February — 2005 | Half Yearly Report/Half Year Accounts for the
period ending 31 December 2004

10 31 - January — 2005 | Quarterly Report for entities admitted on the basis of
commitments for the quarter ended 31 December
2004

11 21 — December — 2004 | ASX Announcement - New Debt Facility

12 07 — December — 2004 | Change of Director’s Interest Notice

13 01 — December — 2004 | ASX Announcement — Quantum’s Commercial Hot
Water System

14 30 — November — 2004 | ASX Announcement — 2004 AGM - Chairman’s
Overview: Key Item ‘

15 30 — November — 2004 | ASX Announcement - Results of Resolutions put to
AGM

16 12 — November — 2004 | ASX Announcement - Correction: Not QTM’s ann.
Should be QUR

17 12 — November — 2004 | ASX Announcement - WML’s ann: Tuckabianna
Region Farm-In & Joint Venture

18 08 — November — 2004 | Letter to Shareholders regarding 2004 Annual
General Meeting

Quantum - Rule 12g3-2(b) Submission Letter v. 2




19

29 — October — 2004

Corr: Quarterly Report for entities admitted on the
basis of commitments for the quarter ended 30
September 2004

20 29 — October — 2004 | Quarterly Report for entities admitted on the basis of
commitments for the quarter ended 30 September
2004

21 29 — October — 2004 | Notice of Annual General Meeting

22 19 — October — 2004 | ASX Announcement — Quantum Enters Korea

23 15— October — 2004 | Appendix 3B - New Issue Announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities and
agreement

24 15 -~ October — 2004 | ASX Announcement - AS$S Million Equity
Placement Agreement and Issue of Further
Securities

25 30 — September — 2004 | Annual Report for the year ended 30 June 2004

26 31 — August — 2004 | Preliminary Final Report for the twelve months
ended 30 June 2004

27 30 - July - 2004 Quarterly Report for entities admitted on the basis of
commitments for the quarter ended 30 June 2004

28 10 — June — 2004 ASX Release - Shareholder Update

29 06 — May — 2004 ASX Release - Profitability and Product Update

30 30 — April — 2004 Quarterly Report for entities admitted on the basis of
commitments for the quarter ended 31 March 2004

31 20 — April - 2004 ASX Release - Heat Pumps get the Green Light in
Victoria

32 19 — April — 2004 ASX Release - Change of Company Secretary

33 19 — April — 2004 Change of Director’s Interest Notice

34 07 — April - 2004 ASX Release - Company Update

35 01 — April — 2004 Change of Director’s Interest Notice

36 11 — March — 2004 ASX Release ~ Quantum Energy Rewarded for
Technical Innovation

37 03 — March — 2004 ASX Release - Quantum Energy Ltd mandates

Macquarie Bank Ltd to assist with the structuring of

I-2




a distribution and financing package in NSW

38 27 —February — 2004 | Correction to Half Year Report for the period ending
31 December 2003

39 27 — February — 2004 | Half Year Report for the period ending 31 December
2003

40 30 — January — 2004 | Quarterly Report for entities admitted on the basis of
commitments for the quarter ended 31 December
2003

41 29 — January — 2004 | ASX Release - Response to ASX Share Price Query

42 23 — December — 2003 | Change of Director’s Interest Notice

43 11 — December — 2003 | Change of Director’s Interest Notice

44 01 — December — 2003 | Terms and Conditions of Options Agreement

45 01 — December — 2003 | ASX Release - Results of Annual General Meeting

46 27 — November — 2003 | ASX Release — Quantum Energy New Product
Update

47 26 — November — 2003 | Revised New Issue Announcement, application for
quotation of additional securities and agreement

48 25 — November — 2003 | ASX Release — Releasing of Restricted Securities

49 13 — November — 2003 | Revised Notice of Annual General Meeting

50 11 — November — 2003 | Press release — Quantum Energy Negotiating New
China Commercial Heating Contract

51 10 — November — 2003 | Initial Director’s Interest Notice

52 10 — November — 2003 | Final Director’s Interest Notice

S3 07 — November — 2003 | ASX Release - Change of Directors

54 30 — October — 2003 | Quarterly Report for entities admitted on the basis of
commitments for the quarter ended 30 September
2003

55 30 - October — 2003 | Change of Director’s Interest Notice

56 29 — October — 2003 | New Issue Announcement, application for quotation
of additional securities and agreement

57 27 — October — 2003 | Notice of Annual General Meeting




58 27 — October — 2003 | Change of Director’s Interest Notice

59 27 — October — 2003 | Change of Director’s Interest Notice

60 27 — October — 2003 | Change of Director’s Interest Notice

61 22 — October — 2003 | Annual Report for the year ended 30 June 2003

62 08 — October — 2003 | Press release - Prospectus Closed

63 19 — September — 2003 | Share Purchase Plan Offer Documents

64 18 — September — 2003 | New Issue Announcement, application for quotation
of additional securities and agreement

65 12 — September — 2003 | Press release — Quantum Energy $10M capital
raising to fund local, international expansion

66 12 — September — 2003 | Prospectus for the issue of 4,444,444 Shares

67 12 — September — 2003 | Preliminary Final Report for the twelve months
ended 30 June 2003

68 12 — September — 2003 | Preliminary Final Report Financial Statements for
the twelve months ended 30 June 2003

69 12 — September — 2003 | ASX Release - Change of Company Secretary

70 12 — September — 2003 | Change of Director’s Interest Notice

71 12 — September — 2003 | Change of Director’s Interest Notice

72 12 — September — 2003 | Change of Director’s Interest Notice

73 22 — August - 2003 | ASX Release - New Product Development

74 15 — August — 2003 Press release - Comment on newspaper articles re
sale of shares by Directors

75 08 — August — 2003 | Press release - China Developments

76 04 — August — 2003 Change of Director’s Interest Notice

77 04 — August — 2003 | Change of Director’s Interest Notice

78 01 — August—2003 | ASX Market Release - Reinstatement to Official
Quotation

79 01 — August — 2003 Quarterly Report for entities admitted on the basis of

commitments for the quarter ended 30 June 2003




80 01 — August —2003 | ASX Market Release - Reinstatement to Official
Quotation

g1 01 — August —2003 | ASX Market Release - Suspension from Official
Quotation

82 25 — July — 2003 New Issue Announcement, application for quotation
of additional securities and agreement

83 16 — July — 2003 Option Terms

84 16 — July — 2003 New Issue Announcement, application for quotation
of additional securities and agreement

85 08 — July — 2003 Final Director’s Interest Notice

86 08 — July — 2003 Final Director’s Interest Notice

87 08 — July — 2003 Change of Director’s Interest Notice

88 08 — July — 2003 Change of Director’s Interest Notice

89 08 — July — 2003 Initial Director’s Interest Notice

90 08 — July — 2003 New Issue Announcement, application for quotation
of additional securities and agreement

o1 03 — July - 2003 ASX Release - Change of Directors and Secretary




Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Rule 4.78

[ d
Appendix 4C
Quarterly report
for entities admitted
on the basis of commitments
Introduced 31432000, Anwended 30/0/2001
Nume of entity
Juantum Energy Limited
ABN Quarter ended (“current quarter’™)
19 003 677 245 31 March 2005
Consolidated statement of cash flows
Curreat quarier Year to date
Cash flows related to operating activities SA 000 $A 000 (9 mths)
1.1 Receipts from customers 4,056 11,137
1.2 Payments for {a) staff costs (727) (2,329)
(b) advertising and marketing (13) (116}
(c) research & dev (excluding (46) (150)
staff costs)
(d) leased assets (34) (120)
(e) other working capital 2,977 {9,431)
1.3 Dividends received
1.4 Interest and other items of a similar nature 3 9
received
’ 5 Inierest and other costs of finance paid (82) (272)
1.6 Income taxes paid
1.7 Other (provide details if material)
Net operating cash flows 180 (1,272)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

30472001

Appendix 4C Page |




Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Current quarter Year to date SA 000
$A 000 (9 months)
1.8 Net operating cash flows (carried forward) 180 (1,272)
Cash flows related to investing activities
1.9 Payment for acquisition of:
(2) businesses (item 5)
(b) equity investments
(c) intellectual property (13) (13)
{d) physical non-current assets (18) (65)

(e) other non-current assets

l. 1.10 Proceeds from disposal of:
{a) businesses (item 5}

(b) equity investments

{c) intellectual property

(d) physical non-current assets (28) 27

{e) other non-current assets

1.11 Loans to other entities

1.12 Loans repaid by other entities
113 Other (provide details if material)

Net investing cash flows (59) (51)
114 Total operating and investing cash flows 121 1,323)

Cash flows related to financing activities

1.15 Proceeds from issues of shares, options, etc. 984
1.16 Proceeds from sale of forfeited shares
1.17 Proceeds from borrowings 259 1,998
1.18 Repayment of borrowings {366) (1,466)
1.19 Dividends paid
1.20 Other (provide details if marerial)
' Net financing cash flows (07 1,516
Net increase (decrease) in cash held i4 193
1.21 Cash at beginning of quarter/year to date 751 609
1.22 Exchange rate adjustments (6) (43)
1.23 Cash at end of quarter 759 759

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Payments to directors of the entity and associates of the directors

Payments to related entities of the entity and associates of the related entities

Current quarter
SA 000

1.24 Aggrepate amount of payments to the parties included in item 1.2 38

1.25 Aggregate amount of loans o the parties included in item .11 NIL

1.26 Explanation necessary for an understanding of the transactions
The amount in item 1.24 includes:
*  Salary payments to the Managing Director, Mr Sidney.

Non-cash financing and investing activities

2.1 Details of financing and investing transactions which have had a material effect on consolidated
assels and liabilities bur did not involve cash flows
Nil

2.2 Details of outlays made by other entities to establish or increase their share in businesses in which the
reporting entity has an interest
Nil

Financing facilities available
Add nentes as necessary for an understanding of the position. (See AASB 1026 paragreph 12.2).

Amount avaijlable Amount used
$A 000 A 000
3.1 Loan facilities 5.950 4,060

3.2 Credit standby arrangements 5313 NIL

Notes per AASB 1026 (12.2):

A facility for $2.1m expired on the 31 December 2004 was renewed to 25 December 2005. A second
facility for $0.31m was renewed monthly. A third facility for $0.42m expires 31 May 2005. A fowrth
facility for $0.32m is renewable monthly. A fifth facility for $0.3m is renewable monthly. 1n Qctober
2004 the Company cntered into an equity line facility for $5m for 5 years with Comell Capita). In
December 2004 the Company signed a $2.5m debt facility with a funding group expires 16 November
2006. in March 2005 Communication Bank of China approved a RMB 2 million (A$313m) loan to
Yunnan Hua Teng New Energy Co. Lid, our subsidiary in China at 5.742 % per annum repayable by 9
September 2005.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

30/4/2001 Appendix 4C Page 3



Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Reconciliation of cash

Reconciliation of cash at the end of the quarter {as | Current quarter Previous quarter
shown in the consolidated statement of cash flows) to | SA 000 $A 00O
the related items in the accounts is as follows.

4.1 Cash on hand and at hank 759 751

4.2 Deposits at call

4.3  Bank overdraft

4.4  Other (provide details)

Total: cash at end of quarter (item [.22) 759 751

Acquisitions and dispesals of business entities

Acquisitions Disposals
(ltem [.9(a)} tlem 1.10(a))

5.1 Name of entity

52 Place of incorporation
or registration

5.3  Consideration for
acquisition or disposal

5.4  Total net assels

5.5 Nature of husiness

Note to report - Additional Information

Compliance statement

1 This statement has been prepared under accounting policies which comply with accounting
standards as defined in the Corporations Act (except to the extent that information is not
required because of note 2) or other standards acceptable to ASX.

2 This statement does give a true and fair view of the matters disclosed.

; i/
Sign here: v Date: 29 April 2005

Print name:  PHILLIP SIDNEY
(Managing Director)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Notes

1. The quarterly report provides a basis for informing the market how the entity’s activities have
been financed for the past quarter and the effect on its cash position. An entity wanting to
disclose additional information is encouraged to do so, in a note or notes attached to this

report.
2. The definitions in, and provisions of, AASB 1026: Statement of Cash Flows apply to this
report except for the paragraphs of the Standard set out below.
. 6.2 - reconciliation of cash flows arising from operating activities to
operating profit or Joss
. 9.2 - itemised disclosure relating to acquisitions
. 94 - itemised disclosure relating to disposals
. {2.1(a) - policy for classification of cash items
. 123 - disclosure of restrictions on use of cash
. 13.1 - comparative information
3. Accounting Standards. ASX will accept, for example, the use of International Acconnting

Standards for foreign entities. If the standards used do not address a topic, the Australian
standard on that topic (if any) must be complied with. '

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

. Rule 3.18A.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

(REFLECTING INTERNAL REORGANISATION OF SECURITIES ONLY - NO EXTERNAL NET CHANGE IN HOLDINGS HAS OCCURRED)

information or documenis not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. information
and documents given to ASX become ASX’s property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/8/2001.
Name of entity QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED
PBN 19 003 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for
the director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director JOHN WALSTAB

Date of tast notice 7 December 2004

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
in the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entily of the trust

Note: in the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “nctifiable interest of a director’ should
be gisciosed in this part.

Direct or indirect interest Direct

Nature of indirect interest

{including registered hoider}
Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the relevant
interest.

Date of change 11 April 2005

John Walstab - 10,479,918 shares
John Walstab - 4,480,000 unlisted options
Waistab Pty Limited - 1,800 shares

No. of securities held prior to change

Class Ordinary shares
Unlisted options

Number acquired Nil: the transler referred lo in this 3Y reflects the internat
ra-organisation of securities within entlties controfied by Mr

alstab - ernal pel in

Number disposed Nil

Value/Consideration The internal fransfer occurred between Mr Waistab and the

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated | trustse of his superannuation fund In respect of 1,180,000 shares

valuation at a transfer price of $0.13 per share being the trading price on
11 Aprii 2005

No. of securities held after change John Walstab - 9,379,918 shares

John Walstab - 4 480,000 unlisted options
Waistab Pty Limited - 1,101,800 shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Nature of change

buy-back

Example: on-market trade, off-markel trade, exarcise of options,
issue of securities under dividend reinvestment plan, participation in

Off market trade as part of an internal
re-organisation of securities

Part 2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of "notiftable interest of a director” should

be disciosed in this part.

Detail of contract

n/a
Nature of interest

nfa
Name of registered holder
(if issued securities) n/a
Date of change n/a
No. and class of securities to
which interest related priorto | N2
change
Note: Details are only required for a contract m
refation to which the interest has changed
Interest acquired

nfa
Interest disposed /a
Value/Consideration
Note: U consideration i non-cash, provide details nfa
and an estimated vajuation
Interest after change a

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3Y Page 2
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.19A.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Informarion or documents not available now must be given 10 ASX os soon ay available.  Informarion and
documents given 10 ASX become ASX’s property and may be made public.

Fntraxfuced 3972005,

Name of entity

QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

ABN

19 003 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act. '

Name of Director

PHILLIP SIDNEY

Date of last notice

30 March 2005

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case af a s, this includes interests in the trust made availabte by the cesponsible ensity uf the: trust

Noter 1n the casi of 2 company. interesty which come witin paragraph (1) of the definition of “noGleable inerst of 4 dirsetor™ should be disclosed

in this part,

Direct or indirect interest Direct

mterest

Nature of indirect interest
(including registered holder)

Note: Provide detafls of the circunstances giving rise 10 the selovant

Date of change

22 April 2005

No. of securities held prior to change Crisp Holdings Pty Limited - 759,140,000

Chicago Holdings Limited - 5,295,200
Phillip Sidney - 345,790

Class

Ordinary

Numnber acqaired

22 April 2005 - 15,000

Number disposed

Nil

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y

Change of Director's Interest Notice

Value/Consideration

Nole: If consideration i mom-cash, provide detnsks and estimated caluation

22 April 2005 - 15,000 @ $0.1650

No. of securities held after change

Crisp Holdings Pty Limited ~ 759,140,000
Chicago Holdings Limited — 5,295,200
Phillip Sidney -- 360,790

Nature of change

Example: on-markel trade, off-markel trade, cxartise of options, isvoe of
secwities undey dividond reinvestment plan. participation in bay-back

On-market trade

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of & company, inferests switich come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “nofifrable interest of a direetor” should be diselused

in this parl.
Detail of contract N/A
Nature of interest N/A
Name of registered holder N/A
(if issued securities)
Date of change N/A
No. and class of securities to | N/A
which interest related prior to
change
Note: Details are only reguired for a contract i relation
0 which the interest bas changed
Interest acquired N/A
Interest disposed N/A
Value/Consideration N/A
Note? i considerstion is non-cush. provide detaids and un
estimated valuation
Interest after change N/A

+ See chapter {9 for defined terms.
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Bank Loan

The initial demand for the New Star product has meant it was necessary to increase
production capability in China. A bank loan has been negotiated for 2 million RMB

to assist the process.

PHIL SIDNEY
MANAGING DIRECTOR




4/‘.

Technology Breakthrough

A major leap forward has been achieved by our R & D department. The New Star air
sourced range of products, which is fast becoming our biggest selling product in
China, has had its capability improved substantially. Whilst previously we could
generate heated water in temperatures of —12°C, the new achievement will mean our

products will operate in temperatures as low as —20°C.

Dr. You, the head of our R & D department stated, “This new product can be utilized
in areas where previously electric boosting was the only option. This product will
open up new areas where heat pumps have not previously been used. The efficiencies
have also been increased in the range of temperatures below 0°C. The system is

cutrently being patented throughout the world.”

Testing of the new prototype model was carried out during the winter in Korea and
the results were extremely good. The new model will soon be in production and

deliveries commencing June 2005, prior to the northern winter.
The new model has ne equivalent competitor in price and energy efficient

performance for areas in the Northern Regions of Asia, North America and Europe.

PHIL SIDNEY
MANAGING DIRECTOR



Appendix 3Y
~ Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.18A.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

information or documents nof available now musf be given to ASX as scon as available. Information
and documents given to ASX become ASX’s property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/8/2001.

Name of entity QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

ABN 19 003 677 245

We (the entity} give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.18A.2 and as agent for
the director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director PHILLIP SIDNEY

Date of last notice 16 March 2005

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
in the case of a lrust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph () of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director” should
be disclosed in this part.

Direct or indirect interest Direct

Nature of indirect interest
(including registered holder)

Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the relevant
interaest.

Date of change 22 March 2005

Crisp Holdings Pty Limited - 769,140,000
Chicago Holdings Limited - 5,285,200
P Sidnev - 335.790

No. of securities held prior to change

Class Ordinary
Number acquired 22 March 2005 - 10,000
Number disposed Nil

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and astimated 22 March 2005 - 10,000 @ $0.155
valuation

No. of securities held after change Crisp Hetdings Pty Limited - 759,140,000
Chicage Holdings Limited - 5,285,200
Phillip Sidney - 345,780

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Nature of change

Example: on-markel trade, off-market trade, exarcise of options,
issue of securities under dividend reinvestment plan, participation in
buy-back

On-market trade.

Part 2 —- Change of director's interests in contracts

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of "notifiable Interest of a director” should

be disciosed in this part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to

change
Note: Details are only reguired for a contract in
relation to which the interest has changed

interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Note:  consideration is non-cash, provide details
and an estimated valuation

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director's Interest Notice

Rule 3.19A.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Informadion or documents not available now must be given 10 ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents givert io ASX become ASX’s property and may be made public.

fnidoced 30972000

Name of entity QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

IABN 19 003 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director PHILLIP SIDNEY

Date of last notice 7 March 2005

Part I - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
I dhe cose af o truss, this includes interesis in the trist made available by the responsible ensity of the trust

Note: In the case oF a company. interests which come within paragraph (1) of the defenition of “notifiable interest of a director” should be disclosed
in this pat.

Direct or indirect interest Direct

Nature of indirect interest

(including registered holder)

Note: Provide details of the circunwtances giving rise 10 the relevant

nfetest,

Date of change i1 March 2005

Ne. of securities held prior to change Crisp Holdings Pty Limited — 759,140,000
Chicago Holdings Limited - 5,295,200
P Sidney - 315,790

Class Ordinary

Number acquired 1 March 2005 - 15,000
{1 March 2005 — 5,000

Number disposed Nil

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined Lerms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director's Interest Notice

Value/Consideration

Note: If somsideration is mon-cash, provide details and estimated valustion

11 March 2005 ~ 15,000 @ $0.16
11 March 2005 - 5,000 @ $0.17

No. of securities held after change

Crisp Holdings Pty Limited ~ 759,140,000
Chicago Holdings Limited - 5,295,200
Phillip Sidney ~ 335,790

Nature of change

Example: onnurked trade, off-market teade, cxereise of options, issue of
securities under diviiond seinvestment plan. participation in buy-back

On-market trade

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Not: Ta the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the defonition of “nofifiable inlerast of a director™ showdd be disclosed

in this pan.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to
change

Noter Denils are anly required for a contract in relation
£0 witieh the inferest bas changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration

Note? If considersdion is non-cash. provide detadls and an
estimated waluation

Interest after change

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3Y Page 2
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oL en Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.19A.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Informarion or doctements not available now wmust be giver 1o ASX as soon as available.  Informarion and
documents given 10 ASX become ASX’s property and may be made public.

fntrodueed 30472001,

Name of entity QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

ABN 19 403 677 245

. We (the eatity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as apent for the
- director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director PHILLIP SIDNEY

Date of last notice 19 April 2004

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
I the cose af a orusy, this inclides interests i the trest made available by the responsible ensity of the trisst

Note: In the ease of 2 company. inlerests which contr within paragraph (1) of the definition of “nofifiable inlerest of 4 director” should be disclossd

it Hs part,

Direet or indirect interest Direct

Nature of indirect interest

{including registered holder)

Note: Provide details of the circwmstances giving rise (o the relevant

nterest,

Date of change 28 February to 4 March 2005

No. of securities held prior te change Crisp Holdings Pty Limited — 759,140,000

. Chicago Holdings Limited - 5,295,200

P Sidney ~ 208,290

Class Ordinary

Nomber aequired 28 February 2008 — 15,000
28 February 2005 - 17,500
4 March 2005 - 40,000
4 March 2005 - 35,000

Namber disposed Nil

+ See chupter 19 for defined werms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Value/Consideration

Nusfe: If consideration is mon-cash, provide details and estimated valuation

28 February 2005 ~ 15,000 @ $0.1685
28 February 2005 -~ 17,500 @ $0.17

4 March 2005 40,000 @ $0.16

4 March 2005 35,000 @ $0.17

No. of securities held after change

Crisp Holdings Pty Limited - 759,140,000
Chicago Holdings Limited ~ 5,295,200
Phillip Sidney - 315,790

Nature of change

Example: on-market trade, off-markel wade, excreise of opfioos, vk of
seeurities inder dividend reimvestiment plar. paricipation in bay-baek

On-market trade

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the pase of & company, interests wihich come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “nofifiable interest of a director™ should be disclosed

in this part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to

change
Note: Deiails are only required for  contiaet in felation
to which the inferest bas changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: If considerstion is non-cash. provide detadls and an
estimated valuation

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3Y Page 2
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QUANTUM ENERGY LTD

and its controfled entities

HALF-YEAR REPORT
PERIOD ENDING 31 DECEMBER 2004

This Half-Year Report is provided to the Australian Stock Exchange {ASX)
under ASX Listing Rule 4.2A.

This infarmation should be read in conjunction with the most recent

annual financial report

Quantum Energy Ltd
A.B.N. 19 003 677 245
1A, 207 - 209 Young Street
Watertoo NSW 2017

P.O. Box 553
Strawberry Hills NSW 2012

Phone: 02 96 897 444
Fax: 02 96 995 386
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APPENDIX 4D
Half-Year Report
Period ending 31 December 2004

This intormation is provided under listing rule 4.2A.3 for the half-year period ending 31 December 2004 and
includes comparative information for the half-year period ending 31 Decernber 2003.

Resulits for Announcement to the Market

Revenue and Profit / (Loss)

Revenue from ordinary activities Up 19% to $8.634,032
tLoss) / Profit from ordinary activities after Down 91% from ($2.034,743) to ($184,521)
’ tax attributable to members
(Loss) / Profit attributable to members Down 91% from ($2,034,743) to (§184,321)
Dividends / distribution Amoust per security Franked amount per security
Final Dividend Nit Nil
Interim Dividend Nil Nil
Record date for detenmining entitlements to the N/A N/A
dividend

Net Tangible Assets per security

Current Period Previous corresponding period

Net Tangible Assets per ordinary share $0.008 $0.008
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your directars present their report together with the consolidated tfinancial report for the company and its controlied entities for
the half-year ended 31 December 2004.

Directors

The names of directors in office at any time during or since the end of the half-year are:
Drew Townsend, Chairman

Phitiip Sidney, Managing Director

John Waistab

Review of Operations
i. Operating Results

The consolidated profit and extraordinary items of the economic entity after providing for income tax and eliminating outside
equity interests amounted to & loss of $184,321 [2003 six menth: loss §2,034,743]. This substantial improvement shoutd
continue for the reasons detailed below.

Contributing facters to this result were:
* The continued success of Quantum's domestic and commercial hot water systems in Australia.

+ The materiat cost of products has decreased and methods of production improved reducing overalt manufacturing costs.

i Operations
The Company has made significant advances during the last six months, which include the following:
¢ Production capacity has increased considerably in Australia.

* Revenue in Australia increased by 49% reflecting improverments in domestic and commercial product quality and enhanced
distribution channels.

¢ Operations in China were restructured with new products introduced which are more suitable for the China market which
will support the development of these joint ventures.

» Sales for demonstration trials have been made 1o Korea and the Company is in the process of arranging distribution in
other Asian countries.

* Finance sources to support growth have been arranged during the period with 7.5 million of equity and finance fines
entered into.

fii. Future Cutiook

The first haif-year results improved substantially, Directors are confident that the result in the second half of the year will show

a further improvement. Apart from the sales initiatives mentioned under the Review of Operations, the business has:

s dentified a number of opportunities to reduce raw material component costs.

s Further tightened stock control.

» Improved the management team in the Yunnan Quantum business, sa that oppartunities are maximised and sales growth
is properly managed.

+ Benefited from the push by Federal, State and Local Government for energy efficient salar hot water systems to replace
electric systems,
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DIRECTORS’ REPCRT

iv. Significant Changes in State of Aftairs

The following significant changes in the state of affairs of the parent entity occurred during the first half of 2004-05:

1. In Ociober 2004 the company issued 781,250 ordinary shares to Cornell Capital Pariners Cffshore LP in
satisfaction of fess relating to the 5 million Equity Credit Facility provided.

2. In October 2004 the company issued 8,009,400 ordinary shares and options in consideration of & capital raising of
$1,000,000.

Rounding of amounis

The economic enlity has applied the refief available to it in ASIC Class Order 98/100 and accordingly certain amounts in the
financial report have been rounded off to the nearest $1,000.

Drew Townsend Phillip Sidney
Chairman Managing Director

21 February 2005
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CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 31 OECEMBER 2004

Consolidated
31 Dec 2004 31 Dec 2003
$000 3000
Revenues from ordinary activities 8,634 7,276
Other Revenue 21 87
Raw materials ang consumables used (5,083) {5,845)
Employse benefits expense (1.811) 11,739)
Depreciation and amortisation expenses {212 (226}
Borrowing costs expense {205) (162)
Research & Development expenses (210) {403}
Cverseas market expenses {337) {184}
Occupancy costs {106) (108)
Insurance expenses {100) {131}
Advertising expenses (88) {238}
Lease expenses (81) (74}
Payroll tax (86) (101}
Bad debt expense (11) {289)
Other expenses from ordinary activities {966) {1,083)
Share of net profits of associates and joint ventures accounted for
using the equity method 95 232
Loss from ordinary activities before incoms tax expense (346) {3,088)
Income tax sxpense relating to ordinary activilies 109 887
Net foss from ordinary activitios after income tax expense atiributable
to members of the parent entity {237 {2,098}
Net foss attributable to outside equity interests {53) (84}
Net foss aftributable to members of the parent entity {184) {2,035)
Total changes in equity other than those resulting from fransactions
with owners as owners {184) {2,035)
Basic earnings per share (cents per share) (0.021) {0.002}
Dituted eamings par share (cents per share) (0.021) {0.002)

The accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statemenis
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CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2004

Consolidated
Note 31 Dec 2004 30 June 2004
$000 $000
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash assets 751 609
Receivablos 5,180 3,816
Inventories 4614 4,125
Other 40 69
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 10,585 8,619
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investments accounted for using the equity methed 546 451
Property, plant and equipment 1,661 1,974
Deferred Tax Assels 2,732 2,623
Intangible assets 280 288
Other 74 81
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS §,293 5,427
TOTAL ASSETS 15,878 14,046
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payables 3,673 2,804
Interest-bearing liabilities 4,457 3,984
Provisions 201 206
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 8,331 7,004
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payables a5 147
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 95 147
TOTAL LIABILITIES 8,426 7,151
NET ASSETS 7,452 6,895
EQUITY
Contributed equity 3 73,939 72,955
Reserves (635) (445)
Accumulated losges {67,008) {68,771)
Parent entity interest 6,296 8,739
Outside equity interest 1,156 1,156
TOTAL EQUITY 7,452 6,895

The accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements
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CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipls from customers

Payments to suppilers and employees

Interest recelved

Income tax paid

Borrowing costs

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Net cash provided by {useg in) investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of shares

Procesds from borrowings

Repayment of borrowings

Net ¢ash pravided by (used in) financing activities

Net increase in cash hald
Cash at 1 July

Effect of exchange rates on cash heldings in foreign cutrencises

Cash at 31 December

The accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

Consclidated
31 Dec 2004 31 Dec 2003
$000 $000

7.163 7,039
(8,554) (9,126)
6 12
- {3)
(208) (181)
{1,581) (2,239)
{56) (326)
{56) (326)
283 2,354
1,814 1,244
(1,081) {1,562)
1,816 2,038
169 (529)
609 1,526
27) (77)
751 920
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004

NCTE 1: BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE HALF-YEAR FINANCIAL REPORT

The half-year consolidated financial statements are a general purpese financial report prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the Corporations Act 2001, Accounting Standard AASB 1028: Interim Financial Reporting, Urgent {ssues
Group Consansus Views and other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board.

It is recommended that this financial report be read in conjunction with the annual financial repont for the year ended 3C
June 2004 and any public announcements made by Quantum Energy Limited and its controlied entities during the halt-year
in accordance with continuous disclosure requirernents arising under the Corporations Act 2001.

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the entities in the economic entity and are consistent with those
applied in the 30 June 2004 annual report.
The half-year repont does not include full disclosures of the type normally included in an annual financial report.

NOTE 2: ADOPTION OF AUSTRALIAN EQUIVALENTS TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
Australia is currently preparing for the introduction of international Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS) effective for financial
years commencing 1 January 2005. This requires the production of accounting data for future comparative purposes at the
beginning of the next financial year.

The economic entity’s management, along with its auditors, are continuing to assess the significance of these changes and

preparing for their implementation. An IFRS commitiee has been established to oversee and manage the economic entity’s
transition to IFRS. We will seek to keep stakeholders infarmed as to the impact of these new standards as they are finalised.

At the date of the Half Year Report, the directors are of the opinian that there are no further differences in the economic
entity’s accounting pelicies which will arise from the adoption of IFRS other than those disclosed in the 30 June 2004 Annual

Report.
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004

NOTE 3: CONTRIBUTED EQUITY

Ordinary Shares

Balance of shares issuad at beginning — 1 July 2004
Cost of capital raising to 30 Jure 2004

Balarice (net) at beginning — 1 July 2004

Issued - 24 Qctober 2003

Issued - 28 October 2003

Less cost of capital raising in this half year

Balance af end of pericd — 31 Oscember 2004

NOTE 4: SEGMENT REPORTING

Geographical segments - Revenue from External Customers
Australia

China

Total Revenue

Geographical segments — Profit / (Loss)

Australia

China

Total Profit / {Loss) before tax

Geographical segments — Carrying Amount of Segment Assets

Australia
China

Total Segment Asseis

31 Decernber 2004

31 December 2004

Number $000
879,517,641 73,804
- (948)
879,517,641 72,955
781,250 125
8,009,400 1,001
- {142)
888,308,291 73,939

31 December 2004

31 December 2003

$oo0 $000
6,205 4,143
2,429 3,123
8,634 7.276
{191} (3,119)
(185) 33
(346) {3,086}
10,543 8,668
5,335 5,378
15,878 14,046

The Comparnty operates predominantly in the manufacturing and distribution of energy saving hot water and heating systems in Australia and
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004

There were no entities over which controf has been gained or lost during the period.

NOTE 5: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
There are no conlingent lfabilities at the dale of this report.

NOTE 6: EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO REPORTING DATE
There are no significant events, which have occurred after bafance date to report.




Quarntum Energy Limited and its controlled entities - ABN 19 003 877 245 - Half-Year Report 31 December 2004

DIRECTOR’'S DECLARATION

The directors of Quantum Energy Limited declare that:

a) The financial statements and notes, as sef out on pages 4 1o 9.
1. comply with Accounting Standard AASB 1029 “Inferim Financial Reporiing” and the Corporations Regufations 2007, and

2. giving a true and fair view of the sconomic entity’s financial position as at 31 December 2004 and of its performance for the half-
year ended on that date.

b) In the dirsctors’ opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able 10 pay its debis as and when they become
due and payable.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors.

Drew Townsend, Chairman Phillip Sidney, Managing Diractor

Dated: 21 February 2005




CHARLTONS

INDEPENDENT REVIEW REPORY TO THE MEMBERS OF QUANTUM
ENERGY LIMITED AND CONTRCGLLED ENTITIES

Scope

We have reviewed the concise financial report of Quantum Energy Limited and
controlled entities for the half-year ended 31 December 2004 as sct out on pages 4 o 10.
The Company’s directors are responsible for the concise financial report,

We have performed an indocpendent roview of the financial report i order to state
whether, on the basis of the procedures described, anything has come to our altention that
would indicate that the financial report is not presemted fairly in accordance with
Accounting Standard AASB 1029 “Interim Financial Reporting” and other mandatory
prefessional reporting requirements in Australia and stafutory requirements, so as to
present a view which is consistent with our understanding of the consolidated entity’s
financial position, and performance as represented by the results of its operations and its
cash flows, and in order for the Compary to lodge the financial report with the Australian
Stock Exchange Limited.

Our review has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards
applicable to review engapements, A review is limited prirmarily fo inquiriss of the
company persormel and anslytical procedures applied to the financial data. These
procedures de not provide ali the evidence that would be required in an andit, thus the
level of assuranee is less than given in an audii. We have not performed an andit and,
aceordingly, we do not expross an audit opinion.

Statement

Based on our review, which is not an audit we have not became aware of any matter that
makes us belicve that the half-year {inancial report of Onantum Energy Limited is not in
accordance with:

(a} the Corporations Aet 2001, including:

I. giving a true and fatr view of the consclidated entity’s financial position as at 31
December 2004 and of its performance for the half vear ended on that dafe; und

{i. complying with Accounting Standard AASB 1029 “Interim Financial Reporting”
and the Corporations Regularions 2001; and

{b) other mandatory professional reporting requirements in Australia.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report
for entities admitted
on the basis of commitments
Introdiced 31732000, Anwndad 30472001
Name of cntity
Quantum Energy Limited
ABN Quarter ended (“current quarter”™)
18 003 677 245 December 2004
Consolidated statement of cash flows
Curret quarter Year to date
Cash flows related to operating activities $A 000 $A 000 (6 mths)
1. Receipts from customers 3,530 7081
1.2 Payments for (a) staff costs (796) (1,602)
(by advertising and marketing (34) (103)
(¢) research & dev {excluding (63) (104)
staff costs)
(d) leased assets (29) (86)
(e) other working capital (3,431 (6,454)
1.3 Dividends received
1.4 Interesi and other items of a similar nature 3 6
reccived
1.5 Interest and other costs of finance paid {134) (190)
1.6 Income Laxes paid
1.7 Other (provide details if material)
Net operating cash flows {954) (1,452)
+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
30/49/2001 Appendix 4C Page |




Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Curreat quarter Year to date 3A 0060
SA 000 (6 months)

1.8 Net operating cash flows (carried forward} (954) (1,452)

Cash fiows refated to investing activities

1.9 Payment for acquisition of:
(a) businesses {item 5)

(b} equity investments

(¢) intellectual property

{d) physical non-current assets (22) 7

{e) other non-current assets

1.10 Proceeds from disposal of:
{a) businesses (item 5)

{b) equity investments

(c) intellectual property

{d) physical non-current assets 55 55

{e) other non-current assets

111 Loans to other entities
1.12 Loans repaid by other entities
[.13 Other (provide details if material)
Net investing cash flows 33 8
1.14 Total operating and investing cash flows (921) (1,444)

Cash flows related to financing activities

1.15 Proceeds from issues of shares, oplions, etc. 991 9%4
1.16 Proceeds from sale of forfeited shares

1.17 Proceeds from borrowings 1,439 1,739

1.18 Repayment of borrowings (979) (1,100)
1.19 Dividends paid
1.20 Other (provide details if material)

Net financing cash flows 1,451 1,623

Net increase (decrease) in cash held 330 179

1.21 Cash at beginning of quarter/year to date 258 609

1.22 lixchange rate adjustments (37) (37)

1.23 Cash at end of quarter 751 751

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 4C Page 2 30972001



Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Payments to directors of the entity and associates of the directors

Payments to related entities of the entity and associates of the related entities

Current quarter
$A 000

1.24 Aggregate amount of payments to the parties included in item 1.2 37

1.25 Aggregate amount of loans to the parties included in item [.11 NIL

1.26 Explanalion necessary for an understanding of the transactions
The amount in item 1.24 includes:
s Salary payments to the Managing Director, Mr Sidney.

Non-cash financing and investing activities

2.1 Details of financiag and investing transactions which have had a material effect on consolidated
assets and liabilities but did not involve cash flows
il

22 Details of outlays made by other entities to establish or increase their share in businesses in which the
reporting entity has an interest
Nil

Financing facilities available
Add notes as necessary for an undersianding of the position. (See AASH 1026 paragraph 12.2).

Amount available Agntount used

SA Q00 SA 000
3.1 Loan facilities 5,805 4,328
3.2 Credit standby arrangements 5,000 NIL

Notes per AASB 1026 (12.2):

A facility for $2.1m expired on the 31 December 2004 was renewed to 25 December 2005. A second
facility for $0.31m was renewed monthly. A third facility for $0.42m expires 31 May 2005. A fourth
facility for $0.2m is renewable monthly. A fifth facility for $0.3m is renewable monthly, A sixth
facility for $0.9m was converted to equity in October 2005, In October 2004 the Company entered into
an equity line facility for $5m for § years with Cornell Capital. [n December 2004 the Company signed
a $2.5m debt facility with a funding group expires 16 November 2006,

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined tenns.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Recenciliation of cash

Reconciliation of cash af the end of the uarter (as | Current quarter Previpus quarter
shown in the consolidated statement of cash flows) to | SA (00 $A Q00
the related items in the accounts is as follows.

4.1 Cash on hand and at bank 751 258

4.2 Deposits at call

4.3 Bank overdraft

4.4 Other (provide details)

Total: cash at end of quarter (item 1.22) 751 258

Acquisitions and dispesals of business entities

Acquisilions - Disposals
(Mem 1.9(a)) (hiem 1. 1))

5.1 Name of entity

52  Place of incorporation
or registration

5.3  Consideration for
acquisition or disposal

5.4 Total net assets

5.5 Nature of business

Note to report — Additional Information
The Company issued an additional 8,790,650 ordinary shares on 14 October 2004. 781,250 ordinary shares
at $0.16 per share were issued o Cornell Capital Partners Offshore LP in satisfaction of fees relating to the
Equity Credit Facility up to $5m provided. The remaining ordinary shares at $0.1235 per share are to increase
funds available to assist the Company in meeting its working capital requirements.

Compliance statement
1 This statement has been prepared under accounting policies which comply with accounting
standards as defined in the Corporations Act (except to the extent that information is not

required because of note 2) or other standards acceptable to ASX.

2 This statement does give a true and fair view of the matters disclosed.

Sign here: (SIGNED) Date: 31 Fanuary 2005

Print name:  PHILLIP SIDNEY
(Managing Director)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Notes
1. The quarterly report provides a basis for informing the market how the entity’s activities have
been financed for the past quarter and the effect on its cash position. Ao entity wanting 1o
disclose additional information is encouraged to do so, in a note or notes attached to this
report.
2. The definitions in, and provisions of, AASB 1026: Statemenr of Cash Flows apply to this
report except for the paragraphs of the Standard set out below.
. 6.2 - reconciliation of cash flows arising from operating activities to
operating profit or loss
’ 9.2 - itemised disclosure relating to acquisitions
. 9.4 - itemised disclosure relating to disposals
. 12.1(a) - policy for classification of cash items
. 12.3 - disclosure of restrictions on use of cash
. 13.1 - comparative information
3. Accounting Standards. ASX will accept, for example, the use of International Accounting

Standards for foreign entities. If the standards used do not address a topic, the Australian
standard on that topic (if any) must be complied with.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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21 December 2004

The Manager

Company Anncuncements
ASX Ltd

20 Bridge St

Sydney, NSW, 2000.

Dear Sirs,

RE: New Debt Facility

Quantum Energy Limited is pleased to announce it has signed a $2.5 million debt facility
with an Australian-based funding group.

The facility is part of QTM’s broad financing strategy to ensure that both debt and equity
funding capacity is avatlable to support its sales growth and to fully develop the Quantum
technology and production capacity.

The debt facility complements the other recent financing strategy initiatives that QTM has
undertaken (including the equity line facility, details of which were announced recently).
This combined financing strategy provides shareholders and investors with confidence
that QTM has adequate funds to execute on its future business plan and fully support the
production requirements and sales lfevels in coming months.

Yours faithfully

Phillip Sidney
Managing Director

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Informarion or documents not available now must be given v ASX as soon as available.  Information and
documents given 10 ASX become ASX's properiy and may be made public.

Entroduced 3(v9/2001.

Name of entity QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

IABN 19 603 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director

JOHN WALSTAB

Date of last notice

23 December 2003

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
I the case af a truse, thiv inclides interests i the tenst made available by the responsible enrity of the trust

Note: in the case of a company. interesty which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director” should be disctosed

in By pat,

Direct or indirect interest

Direct

Nature of indirect interest

(including registered holder)

Note: Provide details of the civcumstances giving sise 1o the relevant
Hirerest.

Date of change

2 December 2004

No. of securities held prior to change

John Walstab — 5,999 918 shares
Walstab Pty Ltd ~ 1,800 shares

Class

Ordinary shares
Uniisted options

Namber acqaired

4,480,000 shares
4,480,000 unlisted options

Nomber disposed N/A
Value/Consideration Shares and options were issued in
Note: If consideration is won-cash. provide defails and estimated vahution consideration of $560,000 ﬁnancial

acconunodation paid by John Walstab to the
Company

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director's Interest Notice

No. of securitics held after change

John Walstab - 10,479,918 shares
John Walstab ~ 4,480,000 unlisted options
Walstab Pty Ltd ~ 1,800 shares

Nature of change
Example: on-ouarket trade, off-masrket wade, exoreise of ogstions, issue of
securities under dividend seinvestinent plan. participation i bay-beek

In accordance with an agreement dated 14
October 2004 between the Company and Mr.
Fohn Walsath, the shares and options were
issued in satisfaction of the $560,000
financial accommodation provided by Mr
Walstab to the Company. Given the
requirements of Australian Stock Exchange
Limited Listing Rule 10.11 and the
Corporations Act, the issuance of shares and
unlisted  options  was  approved by
shareholders at the AGM on 30/11/04.

Part 2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

Node: In the ense of @ company, inferests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director™ should be disclosed

in this part.
Detail of contract N/A
Nature of interest N/A
Name of registered holder N/A
(if issued securities)
Date of change N/A
No. and class of securities to | N/A
which interest related prior to
change
Note: Details are enfy required for a contract in refation
W whieh the interest has changed
Interest acquired N/A
Interest disposed N/A
Value/Consideration N/A
Note: It consideration i non-cash. provide details and s
estimated valuation
Interest after change N/A

+ Sce chupter 19 for defined terms.
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1 December 2004

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX L{d

20 Bridge St

Sydney, NSW, 2000.

Dear Sirs,

RE: Quantum’s Commercial Hot Water System

Quantum Energy Limited is pleased to announce the gazetting of the
commercial hot water systems. This now means our commercial product falls
into the category of being a commercial solar hot water unit. The consumer is
now able to obtain a rebate {renewable energy certificates) of over $3,500 per
unit, which represents approximately more than 80 % of the value of the
heater. These rebates apply to installations in new premises and replacement
installations where the units displace electricity. The legislation allows for

retrospectivity in regard to the claiming of the rebate for up to 12 months.

The sales of the commercial model has increased significantly during
November as customers anticipated the legislation and that has led to a 38%
increase for domestic sales in Ausiralia in comparison to the average of the
prior three months. More sales staff will be recruited to take advantage of this

legislation.

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386

ABN 19 003 677 2453




Unlike other commercial solar systems there is no need to have a large array
of solar panels, which in most instances make it prohibitive due to space
requirements. The Quantum system also has the advantage in the
commercial environment of being able to operate during the night as well as

day in all weather conditions throughout Australia.

Yours faithfully

Phillip Sidney
Managing Director

PO Box 533 Strawberry Flills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 3386
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30 November 2004

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX Ltd

20 Bridge Street

Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Sirs,

RE: 2004 AGM - Chairman’s Overview: Key Item

Prior to the formal business of the meeting as set out in the Notice of Meeting, the
Chairman, Mr. Drew Townsend, provided an overview of the Company’s operations.

As part of that overview, the Chairman discussed the following of particular note:

1. With the November 2004 monthly figures just to hand, Quantum has achieved
in November 2004, a 38% increase in average revenues for domestic sales in
Australia in comparison to the average of the prior three months.

2. The above result continues the trend of the strengthening performance of the
domestic operation over recent months and the Company’s expectation is that
that trend will continue, being supported by:

a) domestic unit sales continuing to increase through
demand stimulated by government regulation in NSW

and Victoria; and

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386



b) improvements in the quality of the Quantum product
and increase in the size of the Company’s distribution
channels.

3. The Company’s commercial unit, the Titan, has during November 2004
qualified for Renewal Energy Certificates, under the Government’s policy.
This will enable the Company to position and price commercial units at a
significant advantage in the commercial market.

4. In relation to the China market, the Company is continuing through its
involvements in its joint venture interests in China to seek to maximize the
opportunities for the Quantum products in the China markets.

5. In relation to funding, as per the Company’s recent announcements, the
Company has entered into an equity line facility with Cornell Capital to ensure
the Company has in place funding arrangements to support its business plan
over the coming period. The Company has not drawn on that facility at this
stage, but it is available should the Company determine it is appropriate to do
so. The Company will continue to monitor its requirements and assess steps to

ensure those requirements are addressed.

Yours faithfully,

Prew Townsend
Chairman

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386
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The Manager R
Company Announcements
ASX Ltd
20 Bridge St

Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Sir,

RE: RESULTS OF RESOLUTIONS PUT TO ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Pursuant to Listing Rule 3.13.2 the Company advised that, at the Annual General
Meeting held today, all resolutions put to members were passed. Each resolution was
passed unanimously on a show of hands and therefore no information is provided

regarding the total number of votes cast.

Pursuant to section 251AA(2) of the Corporation Act results of proxy votes cast in
respect of each resolution are set out below:

Resolution 2 ~ To re~elect Mr. Drew Townsend as a Director

¢ For the resolution 764,707,720
e Against the resolution 49,000
e Vote at the proxy’s discretion 50,000

TOTAL 764,806,720

Resolution 3 — To approve the Employee Option Scheme

» For the resolution 764,654,720
s Against the resolution 102,000
e Vote at the proxy’s discretion 50,000

TOTAL 764,806,720

Resolution 4 — To approve the issue of shares and optiens to Mr. John Walstab

» For the resolution 764,585,700
¢ Agamst the resolution 171,020
e Vote at the proxy’s discretion 50,000

TOTAL 764,806,720

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386




Resolution 5(a) — To approve and ratify the agreement to issue and allot
securities

* For the resolution 764,551,700
e Against the resolution 186,020
e Vote at the proxy’s discretion 50,000

TOTAL 764,787,720

Resolution 5(b) —~ To approve and ratify the agreement to issue and allot
securities

¢ For the resolution 764,551,700
» Against the resolution 205,020
» Vote at the proxy’s discretion 50,000

TOTAL 764,806,720

Yours faithfully,

John Walstab
Company Secretary

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386



ASX

AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE

ANNOUNCEMENT ADVICE

Date: 12 November 2004

Announcement No. 5A143344 was released on 12 November 2004 under the incorrect ASX Code
QTM, Quantum Energy Limited, with the ASX header “WML’s ann: Tuckabianna Region Farmin
& Joint Venture”.

The announcement has now been cancelled.

The announcement has now been released under the correct ASX code, QUR, Quantum Resources
Limited.

Manager Company Announcements Office

cancel.doc

e

3

—




ABN 85 om0 184

WESTCOAST MINING LIMITED

17" November 2004
ASX Release

TUCKABIANNA REGION FARM-IN AND JOINT VENTURE
Westcoast Mining Ltd (WML) is pleased to announce that it has met the expenditure
commitments on the Tuckabianna Region Farm-in and Joint Venture between WML and

Quantum Resources Ltd (Quantum), and has therefore acquired title to 51% of the leases
concemed.

The leases are adjacent to those already owned by WML at Tuckabianna, near Cue in Western
Australia.

WML and Quantum will now formalise a Joint Venture to further explore these leases.

For further information, contact Mike Collings at mikec(@westcoastmining.com.au

Regards,

Mike Collings
Chief Executive Officer
Westcoast Mining Limited

Postat Address: PO Box 1282, West Perth, WA 6572
Level 1, 1275 Hay Street, West Perth, WA 8005
Phone: (08) 9822 §292 Fax (08) 9322 8244
fSmail: mikec@westeoastmining.comau Web: www . westcoagtmining.com.au




ABN 19003 677 245

Dear Sharcholder

2004 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

¥ refer to the Company’s 2004 Aniual General Meeting {AGM) which is being held on Tuesday 30 November
at 2.00pm at the Company’s offices | A 207-209 Young Street, Waterloo.

Over the last few days you would have received from the Company a Notice of Meeting in relation to the AGM
and an Explanatory Memorandun: providing further information in relation to the resolutions set out in the

Notice of Meeting.

A Notice of Meeting and Explanatory Memorandum in relation to the AGM were submitted by the Company to
the Australian Securities & Investments Commission and to the Australian Stock Exchange prior to the despatch
of the meeting documents to shareholders. Through inadvertent oversight the version of the Explanatory
Memorandum despatched to shareholders {and recently received by you) is not the final version that was
provided to ASIC and ASX.

Accordingly, we enclose that final version of the Explanatory Memorandum and ask that you substitute it for the

Explanatory Memorandum already received by you.

Please also note resolution 5 set out in the Notice of Meeting will be considered at the meeting as two

resolutions as follows:

(a) THAT, for the purposes of ASX Listing Rule 7.4 the Company’s agreement to issue and
allot the following securities in the Company be approved and ratified:

Date | No. of securities Allottee Price
14/10/2004 781,250shares Comell Capital Partuers Gffshore LP $0.16
147102004 3,128,400 shares Mr A McDonald $0.125
14/10/2004 400,000 shares Mr § Hewlett $0.125
1471072004 3,129,400 options Mr A McDonald $0.165
14/10/2004 400,000 options Mr J Hewlett $0.165

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012 PH: (02) 9699 7444 FAX: (02) 9699 5386 Page |



(b} THAT, subject to Resolution 4 above being passed, that, for the purposes of ASX Listing Rule 7.4, the
Company’s agreement to issue and allot the following securities in the Company be approved and

ratified:

Date No. of securities Allottee Price
14/10/2004 4,480,000 shares Mr J Walstab $0.125
14/10/2004 4,480,000 options Mr ] Walstab §0.165

Voting Exclusion
The Company will disregard any votes cast on Resolution 5(a) by:

» Cornell Capital Partners Offshore LP, Mr McDonald or Mr Hewlett or any other person
who might obtain a benefit (except a beneflt solely in the capacity of a holder of ordinary
shares) if Resolution 5(a) is passed; and

* any associate of such persons referred to above.
The Company will disregard any votes cast on Resolution 5(b) by:

» Mr Walstab or any other person who might obtain a benefit {except a benefit solely in the
capacity of a holder of ordinary shares) if Resolution 5(b) is passed,; and

* any associate of such persons referred to above.
However, the Company need not disregard a vote on Resolutions 5(a) and 5(b} ift

* it is cast by a person as proxy for a person who is entitled to vote in accordance with the
directions on the proxy form; or

e it is cast on behalf of any of the persons referred to above by the person chairing the
meeting as proxy for a person who is entitled to vote in accordance with a direction on the
proxy form to vote as the proxy decides.

If Resolution 4 1s not passed Resolution 5(b) will not be considered at the meeting,

We enclose a Proxy Form consistent with that approach and ask that you use the enclosed Proxy Form (rather
than the one initially received by you) by completing and returaing your proxy to the Company.

If you have any queries in relation to the above please do not hesitate to contact the Company on 9699 7444, ]
look forward to welcoming you at the AGM on Tuesday 30 November.

Y ours sincerely

Drew Townsend
Chairman
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QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED ACN 003 677 245
Share Registry: Registries Limited, Level 2, 28 Margaret Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

PROXY/MEETING REGISTRATION FORM - ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
If you are attending the Annual General Meeting (AGM), please bring this document with you.
The details on it will assist attendance registration. If you cannot attend the AGM, please
complete this proxy form and return it o the Company’s Share Registry by post in the reply paid
envelope provided or by facsimile on (02) 9279 0664 so that it is received not less than 48 hours
betore the time for holding the meeting.

I/We being a member/members of Quantum Energy Limited (Company) hereby appoint:

of

Name of Proxy (in block letters)

or in his/her absence, or failing any appointment by me/us, the Chairman of the Meecting, being
the Chairman of the Company as my/our proxy to vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company convened to be held at Quantum Boardroom, 14, 207-209
Young Street Waterloo NSW on 30 November 2004 at 2.00 p.m. and at any adjournment thereof.

1f 2 proxies are being appointed, this proxy is authorised to exercise % linsert percentage) of
my/our voting rights or {insert number of vortes] of my/our votes. (The Company

wiil supply another proxy form on request)

(If you wish to instruct your proxy how to vote, please mark the appropriate boxes below.)

RESOLUTIONS FOR AGAINST
2. To re-elect Mr Drew Townsend as a director O O
3. To approve the Employee Option Scheme and the issue

of securities thereunder for the purposes of

ASX Listing Rule 7.1 ' (] O

4. To approve the issue of 4,480,000 shares and 4,480,000 options

in the Company to Mr John Walstab,

a Director of the Company O O
5(a) To approve and ratify the Company’s agreement fo issue

and allot the securities detailed in Resolution 5(a) for the

purposes of ASX Listing Rule 7.4 O O
5(b) To approve and ratify the Company’s agreement to issue

and allot the securities detailed in Resolution 5¢(b) for the

purposes of ASX Listing Rule 7.4 O

If you do not wish to direct your proxy how to vote

If you do not wish to direct your proxy how to vote, please place a mark in this box: O
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By marking this box, when you have not directed your proxy how to vote above, you
acknowledge that the Chairman of the Meeting may exercise your undirected proxy even if he or
she has an interest in the outcome of each resolution which carries a voting exclusion, and votes
cast by himvher other than as proxy holder will be disregarded because of that interest.

The Chairman intends to vote all undirected proxies in favour of each resolution set out in the

notice of meeting.

Signature of Registered
Shareholder(s). e

(If Corporation, execute in
accordance with note 3 on the

reverse)
/ /04

PLEASE REFER TO THE NOTES ON THE REVERSE OF THIS FORM

Please print name of registered shareholder(s)
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NOTES:

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint
not more than two proxies or attorneys. Where two proxies are appointed and the
appointment does not specify the proportion or number of votes each proxy may exercise,
each proxy may exercise half of the member’s votes. A proxy or attorney need not be a

member of the Company.

On a show of hands a member present in person or by proxy or by attorney or, in the case
of a corporation, by duly appointed representative shall have one vote and upon a poll one
vote for every share held provided that if a member appoints two proxies or two attorneys
neither proxy or attorney shall be entitled to vote on a show of hands.

The proxy forim must be signed by the member or his or her attorney duly authotised in
writing or, if the member i1s a corporation, either in accordance with the prescribed
execution procedures applying to that corporation or under the hand of an officer or

attorney duly authorised in writing.

In the case of joint holders, all holders must sign.

If any attorney or authorised officer signs this proxy form on behalf of a member, the
relevant power of attorney or other authority under which it is signed or a certified copy

of that power or authority must be deposited with this proxy form.

The proxy form must be received or deposited by 2.00 pm on 28 November 2004 at the

Company’s share registry at:
Registries Limited

Level 2, 28 Margaret Street, Sydney NSW 2000
(Postal Address: PO Box R67 Royal Exchange Sydney NSW 1223)
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QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED
ACN 056 010 121

EXPLANATORY MEMORANDUM TO NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

This Explanatory Memorandum has been prepared for the information of shareholders of
Quantum Energy Limited (the Company) in connection with the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders to be held at 2.00pm on 30 November 2004. This Explanatory Memorandum
should be read in conjunction with the accompanying Notice of Annual General Meeting.

ITEM 1 — FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTS

The Corporations Act requires the financial report (which includes the financial statements and
directors’ declaration), the directors’ report and the auditor’s report to be laid before the Annual
General Meeting. There is no requirement either in the Corporations Act or in the Constitution of
the Company tor shareholders to approve the financial report, the directors’ report or the auditor’s
report. Sharcholders will have a reasonable opportunity at the meeting to ask questions and make
comments on these reports and on the business and operations of the Company.

ITEM 2 - REAPPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR
Mr Drew Townsend — Chairman.

In accordance with rule 3.6 of the Company’s Constitution, Mr Drew Townsend retires from the
Board, and being eligible, nominates for re-election. Mr Townsend is the Company’s current

Chairman.

ITEM 3 — APPROVAL OF EMPLOYEE OPTION SCHEME AND THE ISSUE OF SECURITIES UNDER
THE SCHEME

Resolution 3 in the Notice of Annual General Meeting contemplates shareholder approval of the
Company's proposed Employee Option Scheme (Option Scheme). A summary of the terms of the
proposed Option Scheme is set out below. The full terms and conditions of the Option Scheme
may be inspected during normal business hours at the Company’s registered office or obtained

from the Company’s website www.quantumenergy.com.au.

Under the Australian Stock Exchange (ASX) Listing Rules, a listed company must not issue
securities without shareholder approval if the number of securities issued exceeds the 15% limit
over a 12 month period, as set ouf in ASX Listing Rule 7.1 (15% Rule). It is an exception to the

15% Rule if the securities are issued under an option scheme and either:
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» the option scheme was established before the Company was listed on the ASX and a

summary of the terms of the option scheme was set out in the company’s prospectus; or

» holders of ordinary securities approve the issue of securities under the option scheme as
an exception to the 15% Rule.

Accordingly, the Company now seeks sharcholder approval of the issue of securities under the
Option Scheme as an exception to the 15% Rule. The securities which the Company may issue
under the Option Scheme include both:

» options to subscribe for ordinary shares in the Company; and

» ordinary shares in the Company which are issued to an option holder consequential on the
exercise of such options.

Summary of terms of the Employee Option Scheme
Expiry of options
The options expire on the earlier of:

» five years after they are issued; and

» immediately when the relevant option holder ceases to be an employee of or otherwise

engaged by the Company, other than as a result of death.

Exercise of options

The options may only be exercised while the Company is admitted to the official list of ASX.
Each grant of options is exercisable in tranches as follows:

(a) between one year and two years after the issue date, up to one-third of the options are

exercisable;

(b between two years and three years after the issue date, up to two-thirds of the options are

exercisable; and
(c) from three years after the issue date, 100% of the options are exercisable.
The options are not exercisable during each period of six weeks prior to the Company announcing

its half-yearly and final results.
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Notwithstanding the above, all options become exercisable if a takeover bid is made for the

shares of the Company or if a change of control of the Company occurs.

Participation

Any full-time or part-time employees and consultants of the Company and Directors may
participate in the Option Scheme. PROVIDED THAT Messrs Sidney and Townsend have
indicated (notwithstanding that each would otherwise be eligible to participate) that each
considers he ought not participate in the Option Scheme and accordingly the Company must not
select either Mr Sidney or Mr Townsend to participate in the Option Scheme.

Entitlement
The Directors determine which employees and consultants are entitled to participate in the Option
Scheme and the number of options which will be issued to each employee and consultant deemed

eligible to participate.

Exercise price of options

The exercise price is the price determined by the Directors on or before the date of offer of the
options or, failing a determination, the weighted average market price of the shares on ASX over
the five trading days prior to the date of offer.

Grant of options

Options may be granted under the Option Scheme at any time, subject to the ASX Listing Rules
and the Corporations Act.

Adjustments on a reconstruction

The Option Scheme contains provisions to adjust the number and/or exercise price of the options
to take into account the effect of any capital reconstruction or bonus issue of the Company, in
accordance with the Australian Stock Exchange Limited Listing Rules.

Transfer

Options granted pursuant to the Option Scheme may not be transferred.
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Issue of securities under the Option Scheme to date

As the Option Scheme will only become operative if approved under this resolution, no options
have currently been issued under the Option Scheme. However, 2,000,000 options in aggregate
remain on issue to certain employees which were granted prior to the establishment of the

proposed Option Scheme and all of those options remain unexercised.

The Option Scheme is being implemented to incentivise employees of the Company to assist in
them working to create as much value as possible for the Company’s shareholders. The options
will be priced in a manner such that employees will only benefit if the Company’s share price
increases above the share price applying at the date the options were granted to the respective
employees. [In this way employees have an incentive and an opportunity to share in any rewards
that they have responsibility for by increasing the value of the Company’s shares.

The Option Scheme has been structured in such a way that it may take advantage of any available
taxation assistance to employees. The Company will provide to respective employees a general
summary of the taxation considerations applying at the time options are offered to employees
under the Option Scheme.

The number of options granted to any employee will be determined by the remumeration
commitiee of the Company, whose representatives are the current Board of Directors. If John
Walstab is nominated to participate in any remuneration under this Option Scheme, he will not

participate in any discussions or decisions of the remuneration committee in that regard.

The percentage of capital represented by outstanding options to subscribe for shares that can be
issued under the Option Scheme shall be limited to 5% of issued capital on a fully diluted basis at
any time. The Directors anticipate that the number of employee options on issue and outstanding
under the Option Scheme at any time will be significantly less than the limit of 5% of issued

share capital on a fully diluted basis.
Voting exclusion

Any votes cast on the Resolution in Item 3 by a director of the Company who may participate in
the Option Scheme or any other person who may participate in the Option Scheme or who might
obtain a benefit (except a benefit solely in the capacity of a holder of ordinary shares) if
Resolution 3 is passed or any associate of such persons will be disregarded, other than in limited
circumstances where such person votes in the capacity as proxy for another shareholder.
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ITEM 4 - APPROVAL OF ISSUE OF SHARES AND OPTIONS TO MR JOHN WALSTAB, A DIRECTOR
OF THE COMPANY

Resolution 4 in the Notice of Annual General Meeting contemplates shareholder approval for the
purposes of Chapter 2E of the Corporations Act 2001 and Australian Stock Exchange Limited
Listing Rule 18.11 and for all other purposes, for the Company to issue to Mr John Walstab, a
Director of the Company:

o 4,480,000 tully paid ordinary shares in the capital of the Company at an issue price of
$0.125 per share; and

o  4480,000 non-quoted options over ordinary shares in the capital of the Company
exercisable at $0.165 per option, with each option expiring three years from the date of

grant,

in accordance with an agreement dated 14 October 2004 between the Company and Mr John
Walstab, the terms of which are summarised below.

Australian Stock Exchange Limited Listing Rule 10.1! requires that where securities are
proposed fo be issued by the Company to a Director of the Company (or an associate of a
Director) the proposed issue must be approved by ordinary resolution of the Company.
Resolution 4 is also submitted for the purposes of Chapter 2E of the Corporations Act 2001
which also regulates transactions between the Company and its directors and associated parties.
Subject to certain exceptions, Chapter 2E requires shareholder approval for the giving of financial
benefits to related parties that could endanger the interests of a public company’s members as a
whole. In accordance with the requirements of Chapter 2E a draft copy of the Notice of Meeting
and this Explanatory Memorandum was provided to ASIC for review in accordance with section
218 of the Corporations Act 2001. A draft copy of the Notice of Meeting and this Explanatory
Memorandum has also been provided to the Australia Stock Exchange. Neither ASIC, ASX nor
their officers take any responsibility for the Notice of Meeting or this Explanatory Memorandum.

At the request of the Company, Mr John Walstab provided financial accommodation to the
Company during 2004 totalling in aggregate $360,000 to assist the Company meet its working
capital requirements and to assist fund the Company’s programme for further development and
commercialisation of its heat pump technology. Over recent months the Company has had
discussions with a number of arms length parties in relation to those parties providing funding to
the Company. The offer terms which formed the basis for those discussions inciuded:

s an offer price per share determined as an amount representing a 25% discount to the

average closing price of the Company’s shares on ASX for the S trading days prior to the
date of a subscription agreement to be entered into with the funding party; and
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¢ 1 attaching option for each share subscribed, with the option being a non-quoted 3 year
option with an exercise price determined as the closing price of the Company’s shares on
ASX at the date immediately prior to the date of the subscription agreement to be entered
into with the funding party.

At this time, the Company has concluded subscription agreements under the above terms in
respect of $440,000 of funding received by the Company. To assist the Company with its
funding requirements, the Company and Mr John Walstab reached agreement on 14 October
2004 that (subject to shareholder approval being obtained), the $560,000 financial
accommodation provided by Mr John Walstab to the Company be satisfied on the same terms as
the terms set out above. Accordingly, the agreement between the Company and Mr John Walstab
provides that (subject to shareholder approval being obtained) that Mr fohn Walstab be issued in
satisfaction of the $560,0({} financial accommodation provided to the Company, 4,480,000 tully
paid ordinary shares in the Company at $0.125 per share and 4,480,000 non-quoted 3 year
options over unissucd ordinary shares in the Company, each exercisable at $0.165.

In accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 Mr Walstab has not participated. in the Company’s
Board deliberations in relation to such agreement. Each of the other Board members Mr Phillip
Sidney and Mr Drew Townsend have formed the view that as the agreement terms negotiated
with Mr John Walstab are the same terms upon which the Company has and is prepared to raise
funding with acceptable arms length funding parties, it is appropriate that the Company agree the
same terms with Mr John Walstab. On this basis the other Board members do not consider the
agreement entered into with Mr John Walstab confers a financial benefit requiring shareholder
approval in the terms of Part 2E of the Corporations Act 2001, on Mr Walstab, as a Director of

the Company, as it is an agreement on arms length terms.

Given the requirements of Australian Stock Exchange Limited Listing Rule 10.11 the proposed
issue of securities to Mr John Walstab under the agreement dated 14 October 2004 must be
submitted for shareholder approval and in view of this, for completeness, the resolution is

submitted also for the purposes of Chapter 2E of the Corporations Act 2001.

The Company notes that if the resolution is not approved the Company will remain indebted to
Mr John Walstab for the $560,000 financial accommodation he has provided to the Company.
Given the Company is not currently generating sufficient excess cashflow from operations to
fund a repayment of that indebtedness, if the resolution is not approved the Company would need
to seek to proceed with an altemative offer of securities to another funding party to obtain the
funding to satisfy this financial accommodation. By satisfying the indebtedness in the manner
proposed, it will enable the Company to dedicate future funding that it accesses and obtains
towards furthering the Company’s business plan objectives (rather than to the retirement of

existing indebtedness).
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The Directors attribute an indicative value to the 4,480,000 options to be issued to Mr Walstab of
$309,428. The valuation has been based on an analysis of the Company’s share price history and
the application of the Black Scholes Option Pricing Model.
The value of an option will reflect the value of the underlying shares, the entitlements of the
option holder, the expected performance and volatility of the underlying shares, the conversion or
exercise price and the time to expiration’.
The Black-Scholes formula is commonly used for assessing the value of options over shares. The
Black-Scholes formula provides a measure of the value of an option and can also be used to
calculate the implied volatility of the option to the underlying security.
The assumptions underlying the Black-Scholes formula are as follows:

¢ the underlying share pays no dividends during the life of the option,

» the option can only be exercised at any time up to the expiration date;

» there are no margin requirements, taxes or transaction costs;

o the risk-free interest rate is constant over time and the market operates continuously;

o the volatility of the share is constant and is defined as the standard deviation of the

share’s price movement,
* short selling is permitted.

The valuation has been based on the following assumptions regarding the Company’s share price

and volatility:

s the underlying value of each share in the Company is $0.18, being Quantum’s average

share price over the last five days of trading;
» the exercise price of each option is $0.165;
» the option can be exercised at any time up to 3 years from the date of grant;

o arisk free rate of return of 5.1%, being the current 3 year Australian government bond

rate;

! “The Valuation of Businesses, Shares and Other Equity”, Third Edition, Wayne Lonergan
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» a volatility of 60%, based on the movements in the Quantum’s share price on the

Australian Stock Exchange over the last twelve months of trading.

For the purposes of the Australian Stock Exchange Limited Listing Rule 10.13 and Chapter 2E of
the Corporations Act 2001 the following details are provided:

o the name of the party to whom it is proposed the Company’s securities be issued is Mr
John Walstab,

s the number of the Company’s securities proposed to be issued fo Mr Johm Walstab is:
o 4,480,000 fully paid ordinary shares to be issued at $0.125 per share; and

o 4,480,000 non-quoted three year options over fully paid ordinary shares with an
exercise price of $0.165 per option,

» if Resolution 4 is approved, the Company will issue the above securities to Mr John
Walstab on 1| December 2004, being within the period of one month specified by Rule
10.13;

e the funds in respect of which the securities are being issued, namely the $560,000
financial accommodation provided by Mr John Walstab to the Company, has been used
by the Company to assist the Company meet its working capital requirements and to fund
the Company’s program for further development and commercialisation of its heat pump
technology;

s cach of the Company’s Board members (other than Mr Walstab), namely Mr Phillip
Sidney and Mr Drew Townsend, having fully considered the proposal submitted in
Resolution 4:

s confirms each does not have any interest in the outcome of this Resolution 4 (except an
interest solely in the capacity as a sharcholder of the Company); and

s recommend that shareholders approve this Resolution 4 for the reason that, in their
opinion, it enables the Company to retire indebtedness owed by the Company to Mr John
Walstab on terms that, in their opinion based on negotiations with prior and potential
funding parties, represent and are consistent with commercial arms length terms available
to the Company and entails no adverse consequences for the Company in terms of
opportunity costs or taxation consequences. Further through retiring the indebtedness in
this way it means that future funding raised by the Company can be applicd to the
Company’s business plan objectives, rather than used to retire this indebtedness.

Page 8



Voting exclusion

In accordance with the ASX Listing Rules, any votes cast on Resolution 4 by Mr Walstab or any
person who might obtain a benefit (except a benefit solely in the capacity as a shareholder of the
Company) if Resolution 4 is passed or any associate of any of those persons will be disregarded,
other than limited exceptions for votes cast in the capacity as proxy for another shareholder where
the proxy 1s directed in writing as to how the proxy is to vote on the resolution.

ITEM 5 - RATIFICATION OF THE ISSUE OF SECURITIES

As noted in Ttem 3, under the ASX Listing Rules a listed company must not issue securities
without shareholder approval if the number of securities i1ssued exceeds a 15% limit over a 12
month period. ASX Listing Rule 7.4 allows a Company to approve and ratify the allotment and
issue of specific securities with the effect that issues that are so approved and ratified are
excluded from calculations for the purposes of the 15% Rule. Accordingly, the approval and
ratification under Resolution 5(a) and Resolution 5(b) (which are considered as separate and
mmdependent resolutions) goes towards renewing the Company’s 15% new issue capacity in
accordance with ASX Listing Rule 7.4 for the ensuing period.

Voting exclusion
In accordance with the ASX Listing Rules, any votes cast on Resolution 5(a) and Resolution 5(b)
respectively by the allottees listed in each respective resolution or any associate of any of those

persons will be disregarded in relation to the relevant respective resolution, other than limited
exceptions for votes cast in the capacity as proxy for another shareholder.
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R Quarterly report for entities
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' Rule 4,78
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report
for entities admitted
on the basis of commitments
lotroduced 31/5/2000. Amendsd 30:9/2001
Name of entity
Quantum Energy Limited
ABN Quarter ended (¥eurvent quarter’™}
119 003 677 245 J |§eptember 2004
Consolidated statement of cash flows
Current quarter Year to date
Cash flows related fo operating activities $A 000 $A 000 (3 mths)
1.1 Receipts from customers 3,551 3,551
12 Payments for  {(a) siafl costs . (806) (806)
{b) advertising and nmarketing (69) (69)
(¢) research & dev (excluding (41) (41)
stafl costs) '
(d) lcased assets (&) (57)
{e) other working capital (3.023) (3,023)
13 Dividends received
14 Interest and other itens of a similar nature 3 3
received
1.5 Interest and other costs of finance paid (56) (56)
. Income taxes paid :
1.7 Other (provide details if material)
Net operating cash flows (498) {498)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Current quarter Year to date SA 0600
$A 000 (9 months)
1.8 Net operating cash flows (carried forward) (498) (498)
Cash flows related to investing activities
1.9 Payment for acquisition of:
(a) businesses (item 5)
(b} equity investments
(c) intellectual property
(d) physical non-current assets 25) (25)
{e) other non~current assets
1.10 Proceeds from disposal oft
(a) businesses (item 5)
(b) equity investments
(c) intellectual property
(d) physical non-current assets
(e} other non-current assets
1.1 Loans to other entities
132 Loans repaid by other entities
1.13 Other (provide details if material)
Net investing cash flows (25) (25)
1.14 Total operating and investing cash fows (523 (523)
Cash flows related to financing activities
1.35 Proceeds from issues of shares, options, ete. €3] @)
1.16 Proceeds from sale of forfeited shares
1.47 Proceeds from borrowings 300 300
1.18 Repayment of borrowings (1210 (121)
1.19 Dividends paid
1.20 Other {provide details if material}
Net financing cash flows 172 172
Net increase (decrease) in cash held (351) (351)
1.21 Cash at beginning of quarter/year to date 603 609
1.22 Exchange rate adjustments
1.23 Cash at end of quarter 258 258

+ See chapter 19 for defined ferms.

Appendix 4C Page 2
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Quarterly report for eatities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Appendix 4C

Payments to directors of the entity and associates of the directors

Payments to related entities of the entity and associates of the related entities

Current quarter
$A 000
1.24 Aggregate amount of payments to the parties included in item 1.2 38
1.25 Aggregate amount of loans to the parties included in item 1.1} NIL
1.26 Explanation necessary for an understanding of the transactions

The amount in item 1.24 includes:
¢  Salary payments to the Managing Director, Mr Sidney.

Non-cash financing and investing activities

21

2.2

Financing facilities available

Details of financing and investing transactions which have had a material effect on consolidated

assets and liabilittes but did not involve cash flows

Nil

Details of outlays made by other entities to establish or increase their share in businesses in which
the reporting entity has an interest

Nil

Add notes as necessary for an understanding of the position. (See AASB 1026 parugraph 12.2).

31

32

Loan facilities

Credil standby arrangements

Notes per AASB 1026 (12.2): A facility for $2.2m expires on the 31 December 2004. A second
facility for $0.34m was renewed monthly. A third facility for $0.45m expires 31 May 2005. A fourth
facility for $0.1m is renewable monthly. A fifth facility for $0.2m is renewable monthly. A sixth
facility for $0.9m is renewable monthly and a portion would be converted to equity.

Amount available
$A 000

Amount used
$A D00

4,184

4,184

Nii

Nil

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

30/97200}
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Reconciliation of cash

Reconciliation of cash at the end of the quarter {as | Current quarter Previous quarter

shown in the consolidated statement of cash flows) to | $A DGO $A 000

the related items in the accounts is as follows.

4.1 Cash on hand and at bank - 258 695

4.2  Deposits at call

43  Bank overdraft

44  Other (provide details)

Total: cash at end of quarter {item 1.22) 258 695

Acquisitions and disposals of business entities

Acquisitions Disposals
(lrem 1.9(a)j : (ftem {_10(ajj

5.1  Nank of entity

5.2 Place of incorporation
or registration

53  Consideration for
acquisition or disposal

5.4  Total net assets

5.5  Nature of business

Note to report — Additional Information
The Company issued an additional 8,790,650 ordinary shares on 14 October 2004, 78),250 ordinary shares
at $0.16 per share were issued to Comell Capital Partners Offshore LP in satisfaction of fees relating to the
Equity Credit Facility up to $5m provided. The rennining ordinary shares at $0.125 per share are to
increase funds available to assist the Company in meeting its working capital requirements. The result of
this raising will be reflected in the 4C Cash Flow Statement to be lodged for the December 2004 quarter.

Compliance statement

1 This statement has been prepared under accounting policies which comply with accounting
standards as defined in the Corporations Act {except 1o the extent that information is not required
because of note 2) ar ether standards acceptable to ASX.

2 This statement does give a true and fair view of the matters disclosed.

Sign here: (SIGNED) Date: 29 October 2004

Print name:  PHILLIP SIDNEY
(Managing Director)

+ Sec chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Notes

The quarterly report provides a basis for informing the market how the entity’s activities have
been financed for the past quarter and the effect on its cash position. An entity wanting to
disclose additional information is encouraged to do so, in a note or notes attached to this

report.

The definitions in, and provisions of, AASB 1026: Statement of Cash Flows apply to this
report except for the paragraphs of the Standard set out below,

e o = o @

6.2 - reconciliation of cash flows arising from operating activities to
operating profit or loss

9.2 - jternised disclosure relating to acquisitions

9.4 - iternised disclosure relating to disposals

12.1(a) - policy for classification of cash items
12.3 - disclosure of resirictions on use of cash
13.1 - comparative information

Accounting Standards. ASX will accept, for example, the use of International Aceounting
Standards for foreign entities. If the standards used do not address a topic, the Austratian
standard on that topic (if any) must be complied with.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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" Rule 4.78
L
Appendix 4C
Quarterly report
for entities admitted
on the basis of commitments
Introdueed 315372000, Ameaded 30/972001
Name of entity
Quantum Energy Limited
ABN Quarter ended (¥eurrent quarter™)
19 003 677 245 September 2004
Consolidated statement of cash flows
Current quarter Year to date
Cash flows related to operating activities $A 000 $A 000 (3 mths)
1.1 Receipts from customers 3,551 3,551
1.2 Payments for  {a) staff costs {806) (806)
{b) advertising and marketing (69) (69)
{¢) research & dev {excluding (41) (41)
stafl costs)
(d) leased assets (57) (57)
{(e) other working capital (3.023) {3,023)
1.3 Dividends received
1.4  Interest and other items of a similar nature 3 3
received
Interest and other costs of finance paid (56) (56)
1.6 Income taxes paid
1.7 Other (provide details if material)
Net operating cash flows {498) {498

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Appendix 4C Page 2

Current quarter Year to date $A 000
A 000 {9 months)
1.8 Net operating cash flows (carried forward) 498) (498)
Cash flows related to investing activities
1.9 Payment for acquisition of:
(a) businesses (item 5}
(b) equity investments
(c) intellectual property
(d) physical non-current assets (25) (25)
(e} other non-current assets
1.10 Proceeds from disposal of:
(2) businesses (item 5)
(b) equity investments
(c) intellectual property
(d) physical non-current assets
(e} other non-current assets
1.1t Loans to other entities
112 Loans repaid by other entities
1.13 Other (provide details if material)
Net investing cash flows (25) (25)
1.14 Total operating and investing cash flows {523) (523)
Cash flows related to financing activities
1.15 Proceeds from issues of shares, options, efc. 7 (N
1.16 Proceeds from sale of forfeited shares
1.17 Proceeds from borrowings 300 300
1.18 Repayment of borrowings (121) (121)
1.19 Dividends paid
1.20 Other (provide details if material)
Net financing cash flows 172 172
Net increase (decrease) in cash held (351) (351)
1.21 Cash at beginning of quarter/year to date 609 609
1.22 Exchange rate adjustments
1.23 Cash at end of quarter 258 258
+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Payments to directors of the entity and associates of the directors

Payments to related entities of the entity and associates of the related entities

Current quarter
$A 000

1.24 Aggregate amount of payments Lo the parties included in iten: 1.2 38

1.25 Aggregate amount of loans to the parties included initem 1.11 NIL

1.26 Explanation necessary for an understanding of the transactions
The amount in item 1.24 includes:
¢ Salary payments to the Managing Director, Mr Sidney.

Non-cash financing and investing activities

2.1 Details of financmyg and investing transactions which have had 2 material effect on consolidated
assets and liabilities but did not involve cash flows
Nil

2.2 Details of outlays made by other entities to establish or increase their share in businesses in which
the reporting entity has an interest
Nil

Financing facilities available
Add notes as necessury Jor an understanding of the position. (See AASB 1026 paragraph 12.2).

Amount available Amount used

3.1

32

Loan facilities

Credit standby arrangements

$A 000

$A 000

4,184

4,184

Nil

Nif

Notes per AASB 1026 (12.2): A facility for $2.2m expires on the 31 December 2004. A second
facility for $0.34m was renewed monthly. A third facility for $0.45m expires 31 May 2005. A fourth
facility for $0.1m is renewable monthly. A fifth facility for $0.2m is renewable monthly. A sixth
facility for $0.9m is renewable monthly and a portion would be converted 1o equity.

-+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Reconciliation of cash

Reconciliation of cash at the end of the gquarter (as | Current quarter Previous quarter
shown in the consolidated statement of cash flows) to | $SA 000 $A 000
the related items in the accounts is as follows.

4.1 Cash on hand and at bank 258 695

42  Deposits at call

4.3 Bank overdraft

4.4 Other (provide details)

Total: cash at end of quarter (item 1.22) 258 695

Acquisitions and disposals of business entities

Acquisitions Disposals
{ftem 1.9(a)) fliem 1. {0{a)}

w
—

Name of entity

5.2 Place of incorporation
or registration

$.3  Consideration for
acquisition or disposal

5.4 Total net assets

5.5 Naiure of business

Note to report — Additional Information
The Company issued an additional 8,790,650 ordinary shares on 14 October 2004, 781,250 ordinary shares
at $0.16 per share were issued to Cornell Capital Partners Offshore LP in satisfaction of fees relating to the
Equity Credit Facility up to $5m provided. The remaining ordinary shares at $0.125 per share are to
increase funds available to assist the Company in meeting its working capital requirements. The result of
this raising will be reflected in the 4C Cash Flow Statement to be lodged for the December 2004 quarter.

Compliance statement
1 This statement has been prepared under accounting policies which comply with accounting
standards as defined in the Corporations Act (except to the extent that information is not required

because of note 2} or other standards acceptable to ASX.

2 This statement does give a true and fair view of the matters disclosed.

Sign here: (SIGNED) Date: 29 October 2004

Print name: PHILLIP SIDNEY
(Managing Director)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Nofes

1. The quarterly report provides a basis for informing the market how the entity’s activities have
been financed for the past quarter and the effect on its cash position. An eniity wanting to
disclose additional information is encouraged to do so, in a note or notes attached to this

report.
2. The definitions in, and provisions of, AASB 1026 Statement of Cash Flows apply to this
report except for the paragraphs of the Standard set out below.
. 6.2 - reconciliation of cash flows arising from operating activities to
operating profit or loss
. 9.2 - iternised disclosure relating to acquisitions
. 9.4 - itemised disclosure relating 1o disposals
. 12.1(a) - policy for classification of cash items
. 12.3 - disclosure of restrictions on use of cash
. 13.1 - comparative information
3 Accounting Standards. ASX will accept, for example, the use of International Accounting

Standards for foreign entities. If the standards used do not address a topic, the Australian
standard on that topic (if any) must be complied with.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED
ACN 003 677 245

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the members of Quanfum Energy

Limited (Company) will be held at Quantum Boardroom 1A, 207-209 Young St Waterloo NSW
on Tuesday 30 November 2004 at 2.00 pm.

AGENDA
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. ACCOUNTS AND REPORTS
To receive and consider the annual financial report, directors’ report and the auditor’s
report of the Company (and the economic entity) for the financial year ended 30 June
2004.
2. ELECTION OF DIRECTOR

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

THAT Mr Drew Townsend, who retires in accordance with rule 3.6 of the Constitution,

be re-clected as a director of the Company.
SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. EMPLOYEE OPTION SCHEME - APPROVAL OF FUTURE ISSUES FOR THE PURPOSES OF
ASX LISTING RULE 7

To consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

THAT, as an exception 1o Australian Stock Exchange Limited Listing Rule 7.1, the
Company approves the issue of securities (being both options to subscribe for ordinary
shares in the Company and the issue of ordinary shares consequential on the exercise of
such options) under the Company’s Employee Option Scheme, being an option scheme
on the terms summarised in Item 3 of the Explanatory Memorandum which accompanies
this Notice of Annual General Meeting.
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Voting exclusion
The Company will disregard any votes cast on Resolution 3 by:

. a director of the Company who may participate in the Option Scheme or any other
person who may participate in the Option Scheme or who might obtain a benefit
(except a benefit solely in the capacity of a holder of ordinary shares) if
Resolution 3 is passed; and

. any associate of such persons referred to above.

However, the Company need not disregard a vote if:

. it is cast by a person as a proxy for a person who is entitled to vote, in accordance
with the directions on the proxy form; or
. it is cast by the person chairing the meeting as a proxy for a person who is entitled
to vote, in accordance with a direction on the proxy form to vote as the proxy
decides.
4. ACQUISITION OF SHARES BY MR JOHN WALSTAB, A DIRECTCR OF THE COMPANY

To consider and, if thought fit, fo pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

THAT, for the purposes of Chapter 2E of the Corporations Act 2001 and Australian
Stock Exchange Limited Listing Rule 10.11 and for all other purposes the Company
approve the issue to Mr John Walstab, a Director of the Company:

. 4,480,000 fully paid ordinary shares in the capital of the Company at an issue
price of $0.125 per share; and

. 4,480,000 non-quoted options over ordinary shares in the capital of the Company
exercisable at $0.165 per option, with each option expiring three years from the
date of grant,

in accordance with an agreement dated 14 October 2004 between the Company and Mr
John Walstab.

The terms of the agreement and other information required under the Australian Stock Exchange

Limited Listing Rules 10.13 and Chapter 2E of the Corporations Act 2001 are set out in ltem 4 of

the Explanatory Memorandum which accompanies this Notice of Annual General Meeting.
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Voting Exclusion
The Company will disregard any votes cast on Resolution 4 by:

. Mr Walstab or any other person who might obtain a benefit (except a benefit
solely in the capacity of a holder of ordinary shares) if Resolution 4 is passed; and

. any associate of Mr Walstab or such persons referred to above.

However, in accordance with Section 224 of the Corporations Act 2001, the Company need not
disregard a vote if'

. it is cast by a person as a proxy appointed by writing that specifies how the proxy
is to vote on the proposed resolution; and

. it is not cast on behalf of Mr Walstab or any associate of his referred to above.
5, RATIFICATION OF THE ISSUE OF SECURITIES
To consider and, 1f thought fit, pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

THAT, for the purposes of ASX Listing Rule 7.4 the Company’s agreement to issue and
allot the following securities in the Company be approved and ratified:

Date No. of securities Allottee Price

14/10/2004 781,250 shares Cornell Capital Partners Offshore LP | $0.16

14/10/2004 4,480,000 shares | MrJ Walstab $0.125
14/10/2004 3,129,400 shares Mr A McDonald $0.125
14/10/2004 400,000 shares Mr J Hewlett $0.125
14/10/2004 4,480,000 options | Mr J Walstab $0.165
14/10/2004 3,129,400 options | Mr A McDonald $0.165
14/106/2004 400,000 options Mr J Hewlett $0.165
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The Shares have the same terms as the Company’s existing ordinary shares. The options are non-
quoted options over ordinary shares with each option expiring three years from the date of grant.
The price referred to in relation to the options is the exercise price. The shares issued to Cornell
Capital Partners Offshore LP were agreed to be 1ssued in satisfaction of fees relating to the Equity
Credit Facility provided to the Company. The remainder of the securities were agreed to be
issued in satisfaction of financial accommodation (used by the Company for working capital
purposes) by Mr Walstab, Mr McDonald and Mr Hewlett in the amounts of $560,000, $391,175
and $50,000 respectively.

Voting Exclusion
The Company will disregard any votes cast on Resolution 5 by:

. Cornell Capital Pariners Offshore LP, Mr Walstab, Mr McDonald or Mr Hewlett
or any other person who might obtain a benefit (except a benetit solely in the
capacity of a holder of ordinary shares) if Resolution $ is passed; and

. any associate of such persons referred to above.

However, the Company need not disregard a vote if:

. it is cast by a person as proxy for a person who is entitled to vote in accordance

with the directions on the proxy form; or
. it 1s cast on behalf of any of the persons referred to above by the person chairing
the meeting as proxy for a person who is entitled to vote in accordance with a

direction on the proxy form to vote as the proxy decides.

Further information in relation to the above resolutions is set out in the attached Explanatory

Memorandum to this Notice of Annual General Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

<

John Walstab
Company Secretary
28 October 2004
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Voting by Proxy
A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint not more than two proxies.

Where a member appoints two proxies and the appointment does not specity the proportion or
number of the member’s votes each proxy may exercise, each proxy may exercise half of the

votes.
A proxy need not be a shareholder.

Those wishing to do so should sign the proxy form which accompanies this notice and ensure that
it is received or deposited by 2.00 p.m. Sydney time on 28 November 2004 at the Company’s
Share Registry:

Registries Limited

Level 2, 28 Margaret Street

Sydney, NSW, 2000

{Postal address: PO Box R67 Royal Exchange Sydney NSW 1223)
{Facsimile number: (02) 9279 0664)

Entitlerment to Vote

In accordance with Regulation 7.11.37 of the Corporations Regulations, the Company has
determined that for the purposes of the meeting, all ordinary shares in the Company shall be
taken to be held by the persons who held them as registered shareholders at 2.00 pm Sydney time

on 28 November 2004 (Entitlement Time).

All holders of ordinary shares in the Company as at the Entitlement Time are entitled to attend
and vote at the meeting.
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QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED ACN 003 677 245
Share Registry: Registries Limited, Level 2, 28 Margaret Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

PROXY/MEETING REGISTRATION FORM - ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

If you are attending the Annual General Meeting (AGM), please bring this document with you.
The details on it will assist atiendance registration. If you cannot attend the AGM, please
complete this proxy form and return it fo the Company’s Share Registry by post in the reply paid
envelope provided or by facsimile on (02) 9279 0664 so that it is received not less than 48 hours
betore the time for holding the meeting.

I/We being a member/members of Quantum Energy Limited (Company) hereby appoint:

of

Name of Proxy (in block letters)

or in his/her absence, or failing any appointment by me/us, the Chairman of the Meeting, being
the Chairman of the Company as my/our proxy to vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company convened to be held at Quantum Boardroom, 1A, 207-209
Young Street Waterloo NSW on 30 November 2004 at 2.00 p.m. and at any adjournment thereof.

If 2 proxies are being appointed, this proxy is authorised to exercise % [insert percentage] of
my/our voting rights or [insert number of vetes] of my/our vates. (The Company
will supply another proxy form on request)

{1f you wish to instruct your proxy how to vote, please mark the appropriate boxes below.)

RESOLUTIONS FOR AGAINST
2. To re-elect Mr Drew Townsend as a director O O
3. To approve the Employee Option Scheme and the issue

of securities thereunder for the purposes of

ASX Listing Rule 7.1 O O

4. To approve the issue of 4,480,000 shares and 4,480,000 options
in the Company to Mr John Walstab,

a Director of the Company O O
5. To approve and ratify the Company’s agreement to issue

and allot the securities detailed in Resolution 5 for the

purposes of ASX Listing Rule 7.4 O O

If you do not wish to direct your proxy how to vote

If you do not wish to direct your proxy how to vote, please place a mark in this box: O

By marking this box, when you have not directed your proxy how to vote above, you
acknowledge that the Chairman of the Meeting may exercise your undirected proxy even if he or
she has an interest in the outcome of each resolution which carries a voting exclusion, and votes

cast by him/her other than as proxy holder will be disregarded because of that interest.
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The Chairman intends to vote all undirected proxies in favour of each resolution set out in the

notice of meeting.

Signature of Registered
Shareholder(s). e

(1f Corporation, execute in
accordance with note 30N e
the reverse) /04

PLEASE REFER TO THE NOTES ON THE REVERSE OF THIS FORM
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~ NOTES:

QUANTU

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint
not more than two proxies or attomeys. Where two proxies are appointed and the
appointment does not specify the proportion or number of votes each proxy may exercise,
each proxy may exercise half of the member’s votes. A proxy or attorney need not be a

member of the Company.

On a show of hands a member present in person or by proxy or by attorney or, in the case
of a corporation, by duly appointed representative shall have one vote and upon a poll one
vote for every share held provided that if a member appoints two proxies or two attorneys

neither proxy or attorney shall be entitled to vote on a show of hands.

The proxy form must be signed by the member or his or her attorney duly authorised in
writing or, if the member is a corporation, either in accordance with the prescribed
execution procedures applying to that corporation or under the hand of an officer or

attorney duly authorised in writing.

In the case of joint holders, ali holders must sign.

If any attorney or authorised officer signs this proxy form on behalf of a member, the
relevant power of attorney or other authority under which it is signed or a certified copy

of that power or authority must be deposited with this proxy form.

The proxy form must be received or deposited by 2.00 pm on 28 November 2004 at the

Company’s share registry at:
Registries Limited

Level 2, 28 Margaret Street, Sydney NSW 2000
(Postal Address: PO Box R67 Royal Exchange Sydney NSW 1223)
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QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED
ACN 056 010 121

EXPLANATORY MEMORANDUM TO NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

This Explanatory Memorandum has been prepared for the information of shareholders of
Quantum Energy Limited (the Company) in connection with the Annual General Meeting of
Sharcholders to be held at 2.00pm on 30 November 2004. This Explanatory Memorandum
should be read in conjunction with the accompanying Notice of Annual General Meeting.

ITEM 1 - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTS

The Corporations Act requires the financial report (which includes the financial statements and
directors’ declaration), the directors’ report and the auditor’s report to be laid before the Annual
General Meeting. There is no requirement either in the Corporations Act or in the Constitution of
the Company for sharcholders to approve the financial report, the directors’ report or the
auditor’s report. Shareholders will have a reasonable opportunity at the meeting to ask questions
and make comments on these reports and on the business and operations of the Company.

ITEM 2 - REAPPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR
Mr Drew Townsend — Chairman.

In accordance with rule 3.6 of the Company’s Constitution, Mr Drew Townsend retires from the
Board, and being eligible, nominates for re-election. Mr Townsend is the Company’s current

Chairman.

ITEM 3 — APPROVAL OF EMPLOYEE OPTION SCHEME AND THE ISSUE OF SECURITIES UNDER
THE SCHEME

Resolution 3 in the Notice of Annual General Meeting contemplates shareholder approval of the
Company's proposed Employee Option Scheme (Option Scheme). A summary of the terms of the
proposed Option Scheme is set out below. The full terms and conditions of the Option Scheme
may be inspected during normal business hours at the Company’s registered office or obtammed
from the Company’s website www quantumenergy.com.atl,

Under the Australian Stock Exchange (ASX) Listing Rules, a listed company must not issue
securities without shareholder approval if the number of securities issued exceeds the 15% limit
over a 12 month period, as set out in ASX Listing Rule 7.1 (15% Rule). It is an exception to the
15% Rule if the securities are issued under an option scheme and either:
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o the option scheme was established before the Company was listed on the ASX and a
summary of the terms of the option scheme was set out in the company’s prospectus; or

. holders of ordinary securities approve the issue of securities under the option scheme as
an exception to the 15% Rule.

Accordingly, the Company now secks shareholder approval of the issue of securities under the
Option Scheme as an exception to the 15% Rule. The securities which the Company may issue
under the Option Scheme include both:

. options to subscribe for ordinary shares in the Company; and

. ordinary shares in the Company which are issued to an option holder consequential on the

exercise of such options.
Summary of terms of the Employee Option Scheme
Expiry of options
The options expire on the earlier of:
. five years after they are issued; and

. immediately when the relevant option holder ceases to be an employee of or otherwise
engaged by the Company, other than as a result of death.

Exercise of options

The options may only be exercised while the Company is admitted to the official list of ASX.
Each grant of options is exercisable in tranches as follows:

(a) between one year and twao years after the issue date, up to one-third of the options are

exercisable,

(b) between two years and three years afier the issue date, up to two-thirds of the options are

exercisable; and
(c) from three years after the issue date, 100% of the options are exercisable.

The options are not exercisable during each period of six weeks prior to the Company

announcing its haif-yearly and final results.

QUANTUM_AGM Notice 301104 Page 10



Notwithstanding the above, all options become exercisable if a takeover bid is made for the
shares of the Company or it a change of control of the Company occurs.

Participation

Any full-time or pari-time employees and consultants of the Company and Directors may
participate 1n the Option Scheme. PROVIDED THAT Messrs Sidney and Townsend have
indicated (notwithstanding that each would otherwise be eligible to participate) that each
considers he ought not participate in the Option Scheme and accordingly the Company must not
select either Mr Sidney or Mr Townsend to participate in the Option Scheme.

Entitlement
The Directors determine which employees and consultants are entifled to participate in the Option
Scheme and the number of options which will be issued to each employee and consultant deemed

eligible to participate.

Exercise price of options

The exercise price is the price determined by the Directors on or before the date of offer of the
options or, failing a determination, the weighted average market price of the shares on ASX over
the five trading days prior to the date of offer.

Grant of options

Options may be granted under the Option Scheme at any time, subject to the ASX Listing Rules
and the Corporations Act.

Adjustments on a reconstruction

The Option Scheme contains provisions to adjust the number and/or exercise price of the options
to take into account the effect of any capital reconstruction or bonus issue of the Company, in
accordance with the Australian Stock Exchange Limited Listing Rules.

Transfer

Options granted pursuant to the Option Scheme may not be transterred.

Issue of securities under the Option Scheme to date

As the Option Scheme will only become operative if approved under this resoiution, no options
have currently been issued under the Option Scheme. However, 2,000,000 options in aggregate
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remain on issue to certain employees which were granted prior to the establishment of the
proposed Option Scheme and all of those options remain unexercised.

The Option Scheme is being implemented to incentivise employees of the Company to assist in
them working to create as much value as possible for the Company’s shareholders. The options
will be priced in a manner such that employees will only benefit if the Company’s share price
increases above the share price applying at the date the options were granted to the respective
employees. In this way employees have an incentive and an opportunify to share in any rewards
that they have responsibility for by increasing the value of the Company's shares.

The Option Scheme has been structured in such a way that it may take advantage of any available
taxation assistance to employees. The Company will provide to respective employees a general
summary of the taxation considerations applying at the time options are offered to employees
under the Option Scheme.

The number of options granted to any employee will be determined by the remuneration
committee of the Company, whose representatives are the current Board of Directors. If John
Walstab is nominated to participate in any remuneration under this Option Scheme, he will not
participate in any discussions or decisions of the remuneration committee in that regard.

The percentage of capital represented by outstanding options to subscribe for shares that can be
issued under the Option Scheme shall be limited to 5% of issued capital on a fully diluted basis at
any time. The Directors anticipate that the number of employee options on issue and outstanding
under the Option Scheme at any time will be significantly less than the limit of 5% of issued

share capital on a fully diluted basis.
Voting exciusion

Any votes cast on the Resolution in Item 3 by a director of the Company who may participate in
the Option Scheme or any other person who may participate in the Option Scheme or who might
obtain a benefit (except a benefit solely in the capacity of a holder of ordinary shares) if
Resolution 3 is passed or any associate of such persons will be disregarded, other than in limited
circumstances where such person votes in the capacity as proxy for another shareholder.

ITEM 4 - APPROVAL OF ISSUE OF SHARES AND OPTIONS TO MR JOHN WALSTAB, A DIRECTOR
OF THE COMPANY

Resolution 4 in the Notice of Annual General Meeting contemplates shareholder approval for the
purposes of Chapter 2E of the Corporations Act 2001 and Australian Stock Exchange Limited
Listing Rule 10.11 and for all other purposes, for the Company to issue to Mr John Walstab, a

Director of the Company:
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. 4,4%0,000 fully paid ordinary shares in the capital of the Company at an issue price of
$0.125 per share; and

. 4,480,000 non-quoted options over ordinary shares in the capital of the Company
exercisable at $0.165 per option, with each option expiring three years from the date of

grant,

in accordance with an agreement dated 14 October 2004 between the Company and Mr John
Walstab, the terms of which are summarised below.

Australian Stock Exchange Limited Listing Rule 10.11 requires that where securities are
proposed to be issued by the Company to a Director of the Company (or an associate of a
Director) the proposed issue must be approved by ordinary resolution of the Company.
Resolution 4 is also submitted for the purposes of Chapter 2E of the Corporations Act 2001
which also regulates transactions between the Company and its directors and associated parties.
Subject to certain exceptions, Chapter 2E requires sharcholder approval for the giving of financial
benefits to related parties that could endanger the interests of a public company’s members as a
whole. In accordance with the requirements of Chapter 2E a draft copy of the Notice of Meeting
and this Explanatory Memorandum was provided to ASIC for review not less than 14 days before
this Explanatory Memorandum was given to the Company’s sharcholders. A draft copy of the
Notice of Meeting and this Explanatory Memorandum has also been provided to the Australia
Stock Exchange. Neither ASIC, ASX nor their officers take any responsibility for the Notice of
Meeting or this Explanatory Memorandum.

At the request of the Company, Mr John Walstab provided financial accommodation to the
Company during 2004 totalling in aggregate $560,000 to assist the Company meet its working
capifal requirements and to assist fund the Company’s programme for further development and
commercialisation of its heat pump technology. Over recent months the Company has had
discussions with a number of arms length parties in relation to those parties providing funding to
the Company. The offer terms which formed the basis for those discussions included:

. an offer price per share determined as an amount representing a 25% discount to the
average closing price of the Company’s shares on ASX for the 5 trading days prior to the
date of a subscription agreement to be entered into with the funding party; and

. 1 attaching option for each share subscribed, with the option being a non-quoted 3 year
option with an exercise price determined as the closing price of the Company’s shares on
ASX at the date immediately prior to the date of the subscription agreement to be entered
into with the funding party.

At this time, the Company has concluded subscription agreements under the above terms in
respect of $440,000 of funding received by the Company. To assist the Company with its
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funding requirements, the Company and Mr John Walstab reached agreement on 14 October
2004 that (subject to shareholder approval being obtained), the $560,000 financial
accommodation provided by Mr John Walstab to the Company be satisfied on the same terms as
the terms set out above. Accordingly, the agreement between the Company and Mr John Walstab
provides that (subject to shareholder approval being obtained) that Mr John Walstab be issued in
safisfaction of the $560,000 financial accommodation provided to the Company, 4,480,000 fully
paid ordinary shares in the Company at $0.125 per share and 4,480,000 non-quoted 3 year
options over unissued ardinary shares in the Company, each exercisable at $0.165.

In accordance with the Corporations Act 2({}] Mr Walstab has not participated in the Company’s
Board deliberations in relation to such agreement. Each of the other Board members Mr Phillip
Sidney and Mr Drew Townsend have formed the view that as the agreement terms negotiated
with Mr John Walstab are the same terms upon which the Company has and is prepared to raise
funding with acceptable arms length funding parties, it is appropriate that the Company agree the
same terms with Mr John Walstab. On this basis the other Board members do not consider the
agreement entered into with Mr John Walstab confers a financial benefit requiring shareholder
approval in the terms of Part 2E of the Corporations Act 2001, on Mr Walstab, as a Director of
the Company, as it is an agreement on arms length terms.

Given the requirements of Australian Stock Exchange Limited Listing Rule 10.11 the proposed
issue of securities to Mr John Walstab under the agreement dated 14 October 2004 must be
submitted for shareholder approval and in view of this, for completeness, the resalution is

submitted also for the purposes of Chapter 2E of the Corporations Act 2001.

The Company notes that if the resolution is not approved the Company will remain indebted to
Mr John Walstab for the $560,000 financial accommodation he has provided to the Company and
in all likelihood the Company would need to proceed with an offer of securities on substantially
similar terms to another funding party to obtain the funding to satisfy this financial

accommodation.

The Directors attribute an indicative value to the 4,480,000 options to be issued to Mr Walstab of
$140,784. The valuation has been based on an analysis of the Company’s share price history and
the application of the Black Scholes Option Pricing Model.

The value of an option will reflect the value of the underlying shares, the entitlements of the
option holder, the expected performance and volatility of the underlying shares, the conversion or
exercise price and the time to expiration’.

' “The Valuation of Businesses, Shares and Other Equity”, Third Edition, Wayne Lonergan
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The Black-Scholes formula is commonly used for assessing the value of options over shares. The
Black-Scholes formula provides a measure of the value of an option and can also be vsed to
calculate the implied volatility of the option to the underlying security.

The assumptions underlying the Black-Scholes formula are as follows:

the underlying share pays no dividends during the life of the option;

the option can be exercised at any time up to the expiration date;

there are no margin requirements, taxes or fransaction costs;

the risk-free interest rate is constant over time and the market operates continuously;

the volatility of the share is constant and is defined as the standard deviation of the share’s
price movement,

short selling is permitted.

The valuation has been based on the following assumptions regarding the Company’s share price
and volatility:

P N

The underlying value of each share in the Company is $0.18, being Quantum’s average share
price over the last five days of trading;

The exercise price of each option is $0.165;

The option can be exercised at any time up to 3 years from the date of grant;

A risk free rate of return of 5.1%, being the current 3 year Australian government bond rate;
A volatility of 10%, based on the movements in the Quantum’s share price on the Australian
Stock Exchange over the last twelve months of trading;

For the purposes of the Australian Stock Exchange Limited Listing Rule 10.13 and Chapter 2E of
the Corporations Act 2001 the following details are provided:

the name of the party tc whom it is proposed the Company’s securities be issued is Mr
John Walstab,

the number of the Company’s securities proposed to be issued to Mr John Walstab is:
. 4,480,000 tully paid ordinary shares to be issued at $0.125 per share; and

. 4,480,000 non-quoted three year options over fully paid ordinary shares with an

exercise price of $0.165 per option;

if Resolution 4 is approved, the Company will issue the above securities to Mr John
Walstab on 1 December 2004, being within the period of one month specified by Rule
10.13,

the funds in respect of which the securities are being issued, namely the $560,000
financial accommodation provided by Mr John Walstab to the Company, has been used
by the Company to assist the Company meet its working capital requirements and to fund
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the Company’s program for further development and commercialisation of its heat pump

technology;

. each of the Company’s Board members (other than Mr Walstab), namely Mr Phillip
Sidney and Mr Drew Townsend, having fully considered the proposal submitted in

Resolution 4:

. confirms each does not have any interest in the outcome of this Resolution 4
(except an interest solely in the capacity as a shareholder of the Company); and

. recommmend that shareholders approve this Resolution 4 for the reason that, in
their opinion, it enables the Company to retire indebtedness owed by the
Company to Mr John Walstab on terms that, in their opinion based on
negotiations with prior and potential funding parties, represent and are consistent
with commercial arms length terms available to the Company and entails no
adverse consequences for the Company in terms of opportunity costs or taxation
consequences. Further through retiring the indebtedness in this way it means that
future tunding raised by the Company can be applied to the Company’s business
plan objectives, rather than used to retire this indebtedness. |

Voting exclusion

In accordance with the ASX Listing Rules, any votes cast on Resolution 4 by Mr Walstab or any
person who might obtain a benefit (except a benefit solely in the capacity as a shareholder of the
Company) if Resolution 4 is passed or any associate of any of those persons will be disregarded,
other than limited exceptions for votes cast in the capacity as proxy for another shareholder
where the proxy is directed in writing as to how the proxy is to vote on the resolution.

ITEM § — RATIFICATION OF THE ISSUE OF SECURITIES

As noted in Item 3, under the ASX Listing Rules a listed company must not issue securities
without shareholder approval if the number of securities issued exceeds a 15% limit over a 12
month period. ASX Listing Rule 7.4 allows a Company to approve and ratify the allotment and
issue of specific securities with the effect that issues that are so approved and ratified are
excluded from calculations for the purposes of the 15% Rule. Accordingly, the approval and
ratification under Resolution S goes towards renewing the Company’s 15% new issue capacity in
accordance with ASX Listing Rule 7.4 for the ensuing period.
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Voting exclusion
In accordance with the ASX Listing Rules, any votes cast on Resolution 5 by the allottees listed

in Resolution 5 or any associate of any of those persons will be disregarded, other than limited
exceptions for votes cast in the capacity as proxy for another shareholder.
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ABN 19 003 677 245

19 October 2004

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX Ltd

20 Bridge St

Sydney, NSW, 2000.

Dear Sirs,

RE: Quantum Enters Korea

Quantum has received three orders for trials for its products in Korea.

The three initial trials will commence during November 2004 with performance
monitoring continumg through to March 2005.

1. In conjunction with the Korean Department of Agriculture Research Centre,
Quantum will install an 11.2kw air sourced heat pump to provide hydraualic
greenhouse heating at the research centre greenhouse facility in Yeoju, Korea.
Quantum will be directly compared to oil and gas boilers, which will be used
in two other greenhouses. The research centre will data log the performance of
the three systemns. If Quantum can perform 30% more efficiently, then the
Department of Agriculture has suggested it would lend support to Quantum
throughout this industry. This support would be by means of subsidy for
capital equipment.

2. Installation of 4 x 11.2kw air sourced heat pumps to provide hot water for
hydraulic heating of a 3,300 sq greenhouse located in Incheon, Korea. The
greenhouse is used to grow Orchids all year round. Quantum will be used to
maintain the greenhouse at 18 deg C during the winter. This trial is important,
as the Korean flower producing industry is significant and considerable sums
are invested i greenhouse infrastructure.

3. Installation of a 2.7kw air sourced heat pump to provide hot water all year

round with the added benefit of cooling an office area during summer months.
This installation is located at Incheon.

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386



ABN (9003 677 245

Quantum’s initial focus will be the displacement of oil heating as the company enjoys
a considerable advantage in terms of running cost and environmental impact. As an
example of the potential market in the agriculture field, vegetables and flowers can
only be grown in heated greenhouses during the winter months.

With the price of local oil more than doubling over the last [2Zmonths due to
escalating world oil prices coupled with the fact that the Korean government has
reduced its subsidies to agriculture, vegetable and flower growers face unfavorable
economic conditions and Quantum considers it is well positioned to take advantage by
offering cost-effective heating options.

Yours faithfully

Phillip Sidney
Managing Director

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386




Appendix 3B
LS New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

s Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not availoble now must be given o ASX as soon as available.  Information and
documents given fo ASX heeome ASX's property and may be made public.

Intreduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1989, 1/5/2000, 30/9/2003, 11/3/2001, 1/1/2003

Name of entity
Quantum Energy Limited

ABN
E9 003 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (allach sheets if there is not envugh spoce).

1 "Class of "securities issued or ta be Fully Paid Ordinary Shares
issued

2 Number of *securities issued or to be 8,790,650 fully paid Ordinary Shares
issued (if known) or maximum number

which may be issued 8,009,400 Options

3 Principal terms of the *securities (eg, if | Fully paid Ordinary Shares on are to be issued
options, exercise price and expiry date; | on the same terms as fully paid Ordinary Shares
if partly paid *securities, the amount already on issue.
outstanding and due dates for payment,
if *convertible securities, the conversion

price and dates for conversian) Options for Ordinary Shares exercisable at 16.5

cents up to 1471072007

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Do the *securities rank agually in all
respects from the date of aflotment with
an exisling *class of quoted *securities?

If the additional securities do nof rank

equally, please slate:

« the date from which they do

» the extent to which they participate
for the next dividend, {in the case of
a trust, distribution) or interest
payment

« the extent to which they do not rank
equally, other than in relation to the
next dividend, distribution or interest
payment

issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

(Ifissued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch of
cerfificates

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the securities
in clause 2 if applicable)

The fully paid Ordinary Shares rank equally
with all other fully paid Ordinary Shares from
the date of allotment.

The Ordinary Shares to be issued upon exercise
of the Options will rank equally with all other
fully paid Ordinary Shares on issue.

For 781,250 Ordinary Shares - $0.16 per Share
For 8,009,400 Ordinary Shares - $0.125 per
Share

For Options - NIL

781,250 Ordinary Shares issued to Cornell
Capital Partmers Offshore LP in satisfaction of
fees relating to the Equity Credit Facility
provided to the Company. The remaining
Ordinary Shares are to increase funds available
to assist the Company meet its working capital
requirements and to fund the production of 3
new products.

14 October 2004

Number *Class
85,108,291 Fully Paid Ordinary
Shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined tenns.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Number “Class
9 Number and “class of ail *securities not | 803,200,000 Fully paid Ordinary
quoted on ASX lincluding the securities Shares
in clause 2 if applicable)
£,000,000 Options issued

6/6/2003  exercisable
at 25 cents

2,000,000 * Options 1ssued
15/7/2003 exercisable
at 90 cents

5,932,549 Options issued

30/12/03  exercisable
at 45 cents

8,009,400 Options issued
14/10/2004
exercisable at 16.5
cents

* Another 2,000,000 Options issued as part of
employment package were cancelled as the
employee ceasd to be employed by the
Company

10 Dividend poficy {in the cass of a trust, The fully paid Ordinary Shares will rank

distribution poficy) on the increased equally with all other fully paid Ordinary
capital (interests) Shares.

No dividends will be paid in respect of the
Options

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11 Is security holder approval required? N/A

12 s the issue renounceable or non- N/A
renounceable?

13 Ratio in which the *securities will be N/A
offered

14 *Class of *securities to which the offer N/A
refates

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

*Record date to determine entitlements

Will hotdings on different registers (or
subregisters) be aggregated for
calcuiating entittements?

Policy for deciding entifements in relation
to fractions

Names of countries in which the entity
has *security holders who will not be sent
new issue documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7,

Closing date for recsipt of acceptances or
renunciations

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the broker
to the issue

Amaunt of any handling fee payable to
brokers who lodge acceptances or
renunciations on behalf of *security
holders

If the issue is contingent on *security
holders’ approval, the date of the meeting

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined tenns.
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New issue announcement

27

31

32

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

Date entitiement and atceptance form
and prospectus will be sent to persons
entitied

If the entity has issued options, and the
terms entitie option holders to participate
on exercise, the date on which nofices
will be sent to option holders

Date rights trading will begin [if
applicable}

Date rights trading wil end (if applicable)

Hew do *security holders sell their
entilements in full through a broker?

Hew do *security holders sell part of thei
entitiements through a broker and accept
for the balance?

How do *security holders dispose of their
entitierents (except by sale through a
broker)?

*Despalch date

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation. of securities

34

Type of securities
{tick one)

(a) K{ Securities dsscribed in Part 1

(b} |:] All other securities

[ixample: restricted securities at the end of the estrowed period. partly paid securities that become fully
paid, employee incontive share securities when restriction ends, securiries issued on expiry or conversion of

convertible gecurities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities
(If the additional securities do not form a new class, go 1o 43)

Tick to indicats you are providing the information or documents

35 D The names of the 20 largest holders of the addiional *securities, and the number and
percentage of additional * securities held by those holders

35 D A distribution schedule of the additional *securities setling out the number of holders in the
categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,601 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 D A copy of any trust deed for the additional “securities

frow go o 43)

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38  Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

38  Class of *securities for which quotation
is sought

40 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of aflotment with
an exisling *class of quoted *securities?

If the additional securities do not rank

equally, please state:

« the date from which they do

e the extent to which they participate
for the next dividend, {in the case of
a trust, distribution} or interest
payment

» the extent to which they do not rank
equally, other than in relation 10 the
next dividend, distribution or interast
payment

-+ See chapter 19 for defined tenms.
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41 Reason for request for quotation now

Example: In the case of restricted securities,
end of restriction period

{if issued upon conversion of another
security, clearly identify that other
security}

42 Number and *class of all “securities
quoted on ASX {including the sacurities
in clause 38)

Number +Class

(o go fo0 43)

All entities

Fees

43 Payment method (tick one)

Cheque attached

Electronic payment made

Note: Fayment may be made electronically if Appendix 3B is given to ASX electronically at the same time.

Periodic payment as agreed with the home branch has been arranged

Note: Arrangements can be made for employee incentive schemes that involve frequent issues of securities,

Quotation agreement

I

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
guote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant to ASX that the issue of the *securities (o be quoted complies with the
law and is not for an illegal purpose, and thai there is no reason why those
*securities should not be granted *quotation. We warrant to ASX that an offer of
the "securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will not require disclosure
under section 707(3) of the Corporations Law.

We will indenmify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connecied with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

+ See chaprer 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcentent

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the “securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Signhere: e Date: ...15 October 2004..........
(Director/Company secretary)

Print name: PRI SIANEY . e

+ See chapter 19 for defined terins.
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Company | AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED

FROM: Mr Phillip Sidney

Pages (including this page): | 3 | Date: 15 October 2004

STOCK EXCHANGE ANNOUNCEMENT

A$5 Million Equity Placement Agreement
and Issue of Further Securities

Quantum Energy Limited (QTM) is pleased to announce it has signed a $5 million standby facility

for the placement of Ordinary Shares in QTM with US based investment group, Comell Capital

Partners (Cornell).

The equity placement facility is part of QTM’s broad financing strategy to ensure that both debt

and equity funding capacity is available for the full commercialisation of QTM’s heat pump

technology and product range.

Coupled with other initiatives referred to in this Announcement, the facility provides shareholders

and investors with confidence that QTM has adequate funds to execute its business plan and

provides the Company with future financial security enabling management to focus on further

progressing its various products.

ANNOUNCEMENT 151104

Quantwn Energy Limited ABN 19 003 677 245
A, 207-209 Young Street, Waterloo NSW 2017

PO Box $33, Strawberry Hifls NSW 2012

Page §



The equity facility gives QTM substantial flexibility, in terms of both draw-downs as well as

freedom fo use alternative funding sources. The main terms of the facility are:

. QTM has the right, but not the obligation to place ordinary shares of up to
AUDS$5,000,000 in tranches of $75,000 over the next three years.

. Shares placed with Cornell will be priced at a 2% discount to the lowest daily volume
weighted average price during the five trading days beginning on the first trading day
after the placement notice by QTM to Comell (subject to a minimum acceptable price to
QTM). A 5% commission will be payable at the time of issue of shares.

QTM has not at this time sought to make any draw-down under the facility, but by virtue of
having the facility in place it will be able to do so in the future and will announce such draw-

downs if and as they occur.

Managed by US based Yorkville Advisers LLC, the Cornell group of funds has an excellent
reputation in the international financial markets. To date, the Cornell group has made available in
excess of US$600 million for over 50 publicly quoted corporations operating in the high growth
sectors in the USA, UK and Australian financial markets.

(QTM announces the issue of on estimated 781,250 tully paid ordinary shares at 16 cents per share
to Cornell Capital Partners and its designee in satisfaction of the Implementation Fee and the

Activation Fee payable in respect of the A$S million Equity Placement Facility.

QTM also announces the issue of 3,529,400 fully paid ordinary shares at 12.5 cents per share to
satisfy approximately $440,000 of financial accommodation provided to QTM. Under the terms
of this further issue, QTM granted ! attaching option for each share subscribed, with each option
being a non-quoted option exercisable at 16.5 cents and expiring after 3 years.

Mr John Walstab, a Director of QTM, has agreed with QTM that subject to QTM obtaining
shareholder approval as required under the Corporations Act 2001 and the ASX Listing Rules,
that a further $560,000 funding made available by him to QTM be satisfied on the same terms as
the above share issue, namely by the issue of 4,480,000 shares at 12.5 cents per share with 1
attaching non-quoted option for each share issued exercisable at 16.5 cents and expiring after 3
years. The resolution shall be submitted for approval of QTM’s shareholders at QTM’s
upcoming 2004 Annual General Meeting to be held on 30 November 2004, the notice for which
shall be circulated shortly.

ANNOUNCEMENT 151004
Quantwn Energy Limited ABN 19 003 677 245

14, 207-209 Young Streel, Watetloo NSW 2017

PO Box 533, Strawberry Hills N§W 2012 Page 2



We attach an Appendix 3B in relation to the issue of 8,790,650 ordinary shares and 8,009,400

options referred to above.

ASX fssue Disclosure Notice
Notice given under section 708 A(5)(e) of the Corporations Act 2001.
The above securities were agreed to be issued on 14 October 2004.

QTM issued the above securities without disclosure to investors under Part 6D.2 of the Corporations
Act 2001.

As at the date of this notice, QTM has complied with the provisions of Chapter 2M of the
Corporations Act 2001 as they apply to QFM and section 674 of the Corporations Act 2001.

As at the date of this notice there 1s no excluded information under s708A(6)(e) of the Corporations
Act 2001.

Mr Phillip Sidney
Managing Director

ANNOUNCEMENT 151004

Quantwn Energy Limited ABN 19003 677 245
A, 207-209 Young Sireet, Waterloo NSW 2017

PO Box 533, Strawberry Hills NSW 2012 Page 3
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Quantum Energy Limited and Controlied Entities
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Results for Announcement to the Market

For the Financial Year ended 30 June 2004

Revenue and Net Profit / (Loss)

Revenue from Ordinary activities

Profit /{loss) after tax, from Ordinary Activities

Net Profit / (loss) after tax attributable to:
- members of the parent entity

- outside equity interests

Net Tangibte Assets per security

Dividends / distribution
Final Dividend
Interim Dividend

Record date for determining entitlements to the
dividend

Basic earnings per share {cents per share)

Diluted earnings par share (cents per share)

s This report is based on accounts to which are in the process of being audited.

2004

13,923,945

(2,733,550)

(2.637,069)
(96,482)

30.008

Amount per security
Nil
Nil
N/A

(G310
(G.31)

2003

7,818,563

(62,603,976)

(62,479,442)

{124,534)

S0.008

Franked amount per

security
Nil
Nil
NiA

(7.2)
(70

e This report has been prepared in accordance with AASB standards.

Inc 7 (Dec)
b3

6,105,382

59,870,426

59,842,373
28,052

Inc / (Dec)
Y%

78.1

kel
© G
oo

[
o
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Quantum Energy Limited - Review of Operations

Quantum Energy Limited today announced its results for the financial year ended 30 June 2004.

Although Directors are not pleased with the resull, they believe actions underiaken in this year have provided a
basis for the company to fulfil its potential in the next financial year. This is evident in a detailed examination of

these numbers which indicate that:

*+ Revenue has increased 78% from the prior year;

+ Most of the loss is atiributable to the first half of the 2004 financial year with results showing considerable

comparative improvement in the second half.

¢ The loss includes $1,168,000 in R&D expenditure that has been expensed during the year and which has
created considerable value by enhancing the intellectual property of the company.

We also take this opporiunity to review the company's areas of operations, which highlights the potential of the

company to continue to improve revenue and operating results.

Australia

Revenues have increased considerably in Australia during the year. There are a number of opportunities which

should continue this trend in the 2005 year, including:

s The energy rating systems for new residential dwellings adopted by both Victoria and New South Wales from
1 July 2004, which will increase the sales of solar systems. Quantum’s product is the solar system most
suited to new dwellings becauss it does not require the costly and difficult process of installing panels and it
should therefore pick up a considerable part of this growing market.

+ The company is in the process of having its commercial hot water units approved for the granting of
Renewable Energy Certificales, which subsidy coupled with the substantial energy savings the unit has in

comparison to traditional gas and electricity products will make it extremely competitive in the market.




*

Quantum Energy Limited and Controlied Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

The appointment of a new Australian general manager during the year and various regional sales executives
to assist and service the increasing level of revenue. The company has also recently established a branch
office in Adelaide increasing its distribution within Australia.

A reduction in unit costs of products for sale by continuing to upgrade the Newcastle production facility and
through negotiating better terms with suppliers.

Further enhancements to the quality of the Ausiralian product sold, particularly the hot water heater, which is
now more efficient, quiet and more aesthetically attractive. The company has also enhanced the swimming
pool hot water heater product and expects to be able to reduce its selling price to obtain more market share.

China Operations

China again experienced considerable growth with an increase in revenue of 290% during the year.

Some of the key events which occurred in China during the year were as follows:

Development of new products which have and should continue to increase sales in China. These include:
- asmaller hot water unit, being the 120 litre product

- improvements to hot water and heating systems enabling them to operate more effectively in the cold

areas of northern China
- air sourced heating units, which are energy saving and effectively priced products for the China market

The company has appointed key Australian personnel to assist the development of both China joint venture

operations, including assisting efforts to improve the marketing of these new products.

Production costs have decrsased improving gross margins on sales.

International Operations

The company is continuing to pursue international opportunities and has appointed a sales team with responsibility
to pursue a number of opportunities. There is an expectation that the company will announce a series of orders
and distributorships in international localities during the 2005 year. This should facilitate increases in the level of

sales.
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R&D Opportunities

The company’s investment in R&D continued to increase during the 2004 year and there were a number of

significant developments, including:

» Ongoing and continued enhancement of existing products with considerabie improvement in terms of ability to
deal with cold weather climates. This means Quantum'’s products are superior to any known international

energy efficient hot water product.

¢ Continuing to work on new products and improve existing products.

Future

The Board and management of Quantum are extremely excited about the future of the company and its producis.
We continue to improve and extend the range of Quantum products. We anticipate the growth in revenues will
continue through the 2005 financial year and look forward to keeping shareholders informed of the company taking

advantage of the opportunities previously outlined as they arise.

We would also like to thank shareholders for their continued support and encouragement as we continue on our
path to develop an extremely successful, energy efficient iniernational company. We expect 2005 will go a long

way on the path of consolidating this goal.

Drew Townsend
Chairman
31 August 2004




Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

ABN 19 003 677 245

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

Revenues from ordinary activities
Other Revenues

Raw materials and consumables used
Employee benefits expense
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Borrowing costs expense

R & D Expenditure

Other expenses from ordinary activities

Share of net profits of associates and
joint veniures accounted for using the
equity method

Profit from ordinary activities before
income tax expense

Income tax expense relating to ordinary
activities

Profit from ordinary activities after
related income tax expense

Net profit

Net profit attributable to outside equity
interests

Net profit attributable to members of the
parent entity

Total changes in equity other than those
resulting from fransactions with owners
as owners

Basic earnings per share (cents per
share}

Diluted eamings per share (cents per
share}

Note
Economic Entity Parent Entity
2004 2003 2004
$000 $o00 $000

13,924 7.819 - .
116 274 8 9
(3.908) {3.500) - .
(3.482) (2.150) - .
(655} {61.680) (5) 380
{295) (505) - -
(1,168) {1,113) - .
{3.141) (2.714) {147) {55)
9a 254 {33) . .
(4.355) (63,602) (144} 334
4 1.621 998 42 14
(2.734) (62,604) (102) 348
(2.734) {62,604) (102) 348
21 97) {125) - -
{2,637) {62,479) (102) 348
(2.637) (62,479) (102) 348

5 {0.31) (7.2)

5 {0.31) (7.1
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2004

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash assets

Receivables

Inventories

Other

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Receivables

Investments accounted for using the
equity method

Other financial assets

Property, plant and equipment
Deferred tax assets

Intangible assets

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Payables

Interest-bearing liabilities
Provisions

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payables

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIARBILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS
EQUITY

Contributed equity
Reserves

Retained profits
Parent entity interest
Outside equity interest
TOTAL EQUITY

Note

Economic Entity Parent Entity
2004 2003 2004 2003
$000 $000 $000 3000

6 609 1,527 1 4
7 3.816 3,370 2 62
4,125 4,890 - -
89 161 - -
8,619 9,948 3 66
7 81 - 12275 9,563
g 451 197 - -
10 - - 60,660 60,660
12 1,974 1,908 - -
13 2823 998 59 14
14 298 178 80 85
5427 3,281 73,074 70,322
14,046 13,229 73,077 70,388
15 2,804 2426 - .

16 3.994 3,756 -
17 206 82 - -
7.004 6.244 - .
147 - - -

147 - -
7,151 5,244 - .
6,895 5,985 73,077 70,388
18 72,955 70.164 72,955 70,164
19 {445) (298) 1 1
20 (66,771} (64,037) 121 223
5,739 5.829 73,077 70,388
21 1,166 1,156 - -
6,895 6,985 73,077 70,388




Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers

Payments to suppliers and employees
Sundry Income

Interest received

Borrowing costs

Income tax paid

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Payment for Goodwilt

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Purchase of investments
New business set-up cost
Loan to controfied entities

Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issue of shares
Proceeds from borrowings
Repayment of borrowings

Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities

Net increase in cash held
Cash at 1 July 2003

Effect of exchange rates on cash
holdings in foreign currencies

Cash at 30 June 2004

ABN 19 003 677 245

Note
Ecoanomic Entity Parent Entity
2004 2003 2004 2003
$000 $000 $000 3000
13,506 5,583 60 ]
{16,220} {12,431) (150) (493)
(30) 270 - -
55 4 8 -
(295) {505) - -
®) - - -
24 (2.987) (7.079) (82) (484)
. . - 380
(706) (1.218) - -
- {230) - -
(81) (1.650) - -
- - (2.712) (4,670)
(787) {(3.138) (2.712) {4,280
2,291 5,626 2,791 4,889
2,149 6,887 - -
{1.654) {1.599) - {143)
2,786 10,814 2,791 4,756
(988) 697 {3} (18)
1,526 829 4 22
71 - - -
6 609 1,526 1 4
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NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial report is a general purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance with
Accounting Standards, Urgent Issues Group Consensus Views, other authoritative pronouncements of the
Austratian Accounting Standards Board and the Corporations Act 2601,

The financial report covers the economic entity of Quantum Energy Limifed and controlled entities, and
Quantum Energy Limited as an individual parent entity. Quantum Energy Limited is 2 listed public
company, incarporated and domiciled in Australia.

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs and does not
take info account changing money values or, except where siated, current valuations of non-current
assets. Cost is based on the fair values of the consideration given in exchange for assets.

Australia is currently preparing for the introduction of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
effective for financial years commencing 1 January 2005. This requires the production of accounting data
for future comparative purposes at the beginning of the next financial year.

The economic entity's management, along with its auditors, are assessing the significance of these
changes and preparing for their implementation. An IFRS commitiee has been established to oversee and
manage the economic entily's transition fo IFRS. We will seek to keep stakeholders informed as to the
impact of these new standards as they are finalised.

The directors are of the opinion that the key differences in the economic entity’s accounting policies which
will arise from the adoption of IFRS are:

impairment of Assels

The economic entity currently determines the recoverable amount of an asset on the basis of undiscounted
net cash flows that will be received from the assets use and subsequent disposal. In terms of pending
AASB 136: Impairment of Assets, the recoverable amount of an asset will be determined as the higher of
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. It is likely that this change in accounting policy will lead to
impairments being recognised more often than under the existing policy.

Goodwiill on Consolidation

Under the proposed changes to the IAS 22: Business Caombinations, goodwill is to be capitalised to the
statement of financial position and subjected to an annual impairment test. Amortisation of goodwili is to be
prohibited. Current accounting policy of the entity is to amortise goodwill on a straight line basis over the
period of 20 years.

income Tax

Currently, the economic entity adopts the fiability method of {ax-effect accounting whereby the income tax
expense is based on the accounting profit adjusted for any permanent differences. Timing differences are
currently brought to account as either a provision for deferred income tax or future income tax benefit.
Under the Austrafian eguivalent to IAS 12, the economic entity will be required 1o adopt a balance sheet
approach under which temporary differences are identified for each asset and fiability rather than the
effects of the timing and permanent differences between taxable income and accounting profit.
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NOTE 2: REVENUE

Operating activities

— sale of goods

—_ interest received

— government subsidies received
— other revenue

— Share of associated company's
profit

Total Revenue
a. Interest revenue from:
— other related parties

Total interest revenue

NOTE 3: PROFIT FROM ORDINARY
ACTIVITIES

Profit from ordinary activities before
income tax has been determined after

a. Expenses

Cost of sales

Borrowing costs:

— other persons

Total borrowing costs

Depreciation of non-current assets:
— plant and equipment

Total depreciation

Amortisation of non-current assets:

— Cost of establishing China
operations

— goodwill

— patents and trademarks
Total amortisation

Bad and doubtful debts:

— trade debtors

— other relaled parties

Total bad and doubtful debts

Rental expense on operating leases

—_ minimum lease paymenis

Note

Note

ABN 19 003 677 245

Economic Entity Parent Entity

2004 2003 2004 2003
$000 $000 $000 $000

13,924 7.819 -

55 4 .

g 270 -

52 - 9

254 (33) -

14,294 8.060 9

55 4 -

55 4 -

Economic Entity Parent Entity

2004 2003 2004 2003
$000 $000 $000 $000

9,908 4,861 .

295 505 -

295 505 -

640 267 -

640 266 -

. 1,445 -

10 59,912 (380)

5 56 -

18 61413 (380)

51 - -

254 - -

305 - -

147 294 -




Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

NOTE 4: INCOME TAX EXPENSE

a. The prima facie tax on profit from ordinary
activities before income tax is reconciled
to the income tax as foliows:

Prima facie 1ax payable on profit from ordinary
aclivities before income tax at 30% (2003: 30%)

— economic entity
— parent entity

Add:
Tax effect of:

— non-deductible depreciation and
amortisation

Under provision for income tax in prior year

Less:

Tax effect of:

—  Non-assessable income
—  R&D claim concession

— share of net profits of associates and
joint veniure entities

Future income tax benefit previously not
brought to account

Income tax expense attributable to profit
from ordinary activities before income tax

Income tax attribute to parent entity
b. Income tax expense attributable to:

Profit from ordinary activities before income fax

ABN 19 003 677 245

Economic Entity Parent Entity
2004 2003 2004 2003
$000 $000 $000 $000
(1.217) {19,080) - -
. - (43) 100
3 18,163 1 (114)
(1,214) (917) (42) (14)
- (81}
(75) - -
(78) - . .
(256) - -
(1,621) (998} (42} (14}
{1,621} {398} (42) (14}
(1,621} (298) (42) (14)

11
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Ecornomic Entity

2004 2003

NOTE 5: EARNINGS PER SHARE 5000 $000
a. Reconciliation of earnings to net profit or loss

Net profit (2,637) (62.479)

Net profit attributable to outside equity interast 97) (125)

Eamings used in the calculation of basic EPS (2.734) (62,604)

Dividends on converiing preference shares

Eamings used in the calculation of dilutive EPS {2.734) (62,604)
b. Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the

year used in calculation of basic EPS (in 000) 877.335 872,059

Weighted average number of options outstanding {in 000} 8,000 12,000

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the

year used in calculation of dilutive EFS (in 000) 885,335 884,059
c. Classification of securities

The following securities have been classified as potential

ordinary shares and are included in determination of dilutive

EPS:

— options outstanding {in 000) 8,000 12,000

12




NOTE 6: CASH ASSETS
Cash at bank

Recongifiation of Cash

Cash at the end of the financial year
as shown in the statement of cash
flows is reconciled to items in the
statement of financia! position as

follows:
Cash on hand
Cash at bank

NOTE 7: RECEIVABLES
CURRENT

Trade debtors

Provision for doubtful debts

Other debtors

NON-CURRENT

Amounts receivable from:

— wholly- owned entities
— Other related entities

NOTE 8: INVENTORIES
CURRENT

At cost
Raw materials and stores

Work in progress
Finished goods

Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

ABN 19 003 677 245

Note Economic Entity Parent Entity
2004 2003 2004 2003
$000 3000 $000 $000
607 1,525 1 4
807 1,625 1 4
2 2 - -
607 1,525 1
809 1,527 1
Note Economic Entity Parent Entity
2004 2003 2004 2003
$000 $000 $000 $000
2325 1,431 - -
(61) {35) - -
2,264 1,396 - -
1,552 1.974 2 62
3,816 3370 2 62
- - 12,275 9,563
81 - - -
81 - 12,275 9,563
Note Economic Entity Parent Entity
2004 2003 2004 2003
$000 $000 $000 $000
2,496 3,473 - -
343 515 - -
1,286 902 - -
4125 4,890 - -

13
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Note Economic Entity Parent Entity
NOTE 9: INVESTMENTS
ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE 2004 2003 2004 2003
EQUITY METHCD 5000 3000 $000 $000
Associated companies 9a 451 197 - -

Interests are held in the following associated companies
Ownership Carrying Amount of

Name Principal Activities Interest Investment
2004 2003 2004 2003
% % $000 $000
Uniisted:
Shandong Beier New Distribution and marketing
Energy Co. Ltd of hot water systems Ord. 35 35 451 197
Economic Entity Parent Entity
2004 2003 2004 2003
$000 $000 $000 $000
a. Movements during the Year in Equity
Accounted Investment in Associated
Companies
Balance at beginning of the financial year 197 230 - -
Add:

Share of associated company's profit from
ordinary activities and extraordinary items
after income tax 254 {33) - -

Balance at end of the financiat year 451 197 - -

14
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NOTE 10: OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

CURRENT

Shares in listed corporations, at
market value

NON-CURRENT
Unilisted investments, at cost
— shares in controlled entities 11

NOTE 11: CONTROLLED ENTITIES
Controlled Entities

Parent Entity:

Quantum Energy Limited

Subsidiaries of

Quantum Energy Limited:

Quantum Energy Technologies Pty Limited
Yunnan Hua Teng New Energy Company Ltd
Shandong Quantum New Energy Company Ltd

ABN 19 003 677 245

Economic Entity Parent Entity
2004 2003 2004 2003
$000 $000 $000 $000
- - 60,660 60,660
- - 60,660 60,660
Country of Percentage
Incorporation QOwned
2004 2003
Australia 100% 100%
China 51% 51%
China 65% 65%

15
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NOTE 12: PROPERTY, PLANT AND
EQUIPMENT

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Plant and equipment

At cost

Accumulated depreciation

a. Movements in Carrying Amounts

ABN 19 003 677 245

Economic Entity Parent Entity
2004 2003 2004 2003
$000 $000 $000 3000
3,097 2,420 - .
{1,123} {512) - -
1,974 1,808 - -

Movement in the carrying amounts for each ciass of properly, plant and equipment between the beginning

and the end of the current financial year

Economic Entity:

Batance at the beginning of year
Additions

Depreciation expernse

Carrying amount at the end of year

NOTE 13: DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
Future income tax benefit

The future income tax benefit is made up
of the following estimated tax benefits:

— tax losses

— timing differences

NOTE 14: INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Goodwill at cost
Accumulated amortisation

Patents, trademarks and licences at cost

Accumulated amorlisation

Leasehold Plant and

Improve-  Equip-
ments ment Total
$000 $000 3000
151 1,757 1,908
115 501 706
{(11) (629) {640}
255 1,719 1,974
Economic Entity Parent Entity

2004 2003 2004 2003

$000 §C00 $000 $000
2,704 1,188 59 51
8) (190) - (37)
2,623 998 59 14

Economic Entity Parent Entity

2004 2003 2004 2003

$000 $000 $000 $000
61,308 61,308 85 85
(61,140) {61,130) (5) -
168 178 80 85
134 - - -
) - - -
130 - - -
298 178 80 85
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NOTE 15: PAYABLES

CURRENT
Unsecured liabilities
Trade creditors

Sundry creditors and accrued
expenses

Amounts payable to:
— other related parties

NON-CURRENT
Amounts payable fo:

— other related parties

NOTE 18: INTEREST
BEARING LIABILITIES

CURRENT

Unsecured liabilities

NOTE 17: PROVISIONS
CURRENT

Employee entitiements

a. Aggregaie employee benefits
liability

b. Number of employees at year-end

Notes

Notes

Notes

ABN 19 003 677 245

Economic Entity Parent Entity
2004 2003 2004 2003
$000 $000 $000 $000

1,816 1,795 R
988 562 -

- 69 .
2,804 2,426 -
147 - -
147 - -

Economic Entity Parent Entity
2004 2003 2004 2003
$000 $000 $000 $000

3,994 3,756 -
3,994 3,756 -

Economic Entity Parent Entity
2004 2003 2004 2003
$000 $000 $000 $000

206 62 -
206 62 -
206 62 -
238 230 -

17
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Note Economic Entity Parent Entity
NOTE 18: CONTRIBUTED EQUITY 2004 2003 2004 2003
$000 $000 $000 $000
879,517,641 (2003: 872,059,432) fully
paid ordinary shares 72,955 70,164 72,955 70,164
72,955 70,164 72,955 70,164
a. Ordinary shares
At the begirning of the reporting period 70,164 62,983 70,164 62,983
Shares issued during the year
_ 1,000,000 on 31 Jufy 2003 200 200
— 454,184 on 24 Ociober 2003 204 204
— 6,004,025 on 28 October 2003 2,702 2,702
Transaction costs relating fo share
issues {315) (315)
At reporting date - $000 72,955 70,164 72,955 70.164

b. Options

As at 30 June 2004, 8,000,000 options were issued which are exercisable by Bell Potter
Securilies or its nominees at a price of $0.25 per share at any time prior to 30 June 2005.
This was part of the agreement entered into with Bell Potter Securities and its
representatives at the time of the capital raising.

In July 2003, 4,000,000 share options were granted 1o two empioyeas (2,000,000 each) to
accept ordinary shares at an exercise price of $0.90. The options are exercisable on or
before 15 July 2006. The options hold no voling or dividend rights and are not transferable.
When an employee ceases employment the options are deemed to have lapsed. Since
balance date, one employee has ceased his employment. At balance date, no share option
has been exercised

In December 2003, 5,932,549 options were granted to other holders of ordinary shares to
accepl ordinary shares at an exercise price of $0.45 each. The option is exercisable on or
before 30 October 2005.

At 30 June 2004, there were 17,932,549 (30 June 2003: 12,000,000) unissued ordinary shares for
which options were outstanding.

18




NOTE 19: RESERVES
Capital redemption reserve

Fareign currency translation

Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

Note

19a
19b

a. Capital Redemption Reserve

Movements During the Year

Opening balance
Closing balance

b. Foreign Currency Translation

Reserve

Movements During the Year

Opening balance

Adjustment arising from the

translation of foreign controlled

entities’ financial statements

Closing balance

Note

NOTE 20: RETAINED PROFITS

Retained profits at the beginning of the

financial year

Net profit attributable to the members

of the parent entity

Net profit attributable to the members

of outside equity interests

Retained profits at the end of the

financial year

ABN 19 003 677 245

Economic Entity Parent Entity
2004 2003 2004 2003
$000 5000 $000 $000
1 1 1 1
(446) (299) - -
{445) (298) 1 1
1 1 1 1
1 1 1 1
(299) (33) - -
(147) (266) - -
{448) {299) - -

Economic Entity

Parent Entity

2004 2003 2004 2003
$000 $000 $000 $000
(64,037) (1,433) 223 (125)
(2637)  (62.479) (102) 348
(97) (125) . -
66771)  (64.037) 121 223
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Economic Entity Parent Entity
NOTE 21: OUTSIDE EQUITY INTERESTS IN 2004 2003 2004 2003
CONTROLLED ENTITIES $000 $000 $000 $000
Outside equity interest comprises:
Share Capital-Shandong Quantum New
Energy Co. Ltd 446 446 .
Share Capital-Yunnan Hua Teng New
Energy Co. Ltd 710 710 -
1,156 1,156 -
Profit altributed to outside equity interests
Shandong Quantum New Energy Co. Ltd (15) (86) -
Yunnan Hua Teng New Energy Co. Ltd (82) (38} -
(97) (125) -
Economic Entity Parent Entity
NOTE 22: CAPITAL AND LEASING 2004 2003 2004 2003
COMMITMENTS $000 $000 $000 $000
b. Operating Lease Commitments
Non-cancelable operating leases contracted for
but not capitalised in the financial statements
Payabie
— not later than 1 year 30 31 -
— later than 1 year but not later than 5 years 43 73 -
— later than 5 years - - -
73 104 -
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ABN 19 003 677 245

NOTE 23: SEGMENT REPORTING
a. Primary reporting — Geographical segments

REVENUE

External sales

Other segments

Total sales revenue

Total segment revenue

Unallocated revenue

Total revenue from ordinary activities

RESULT

Segment result

Unallocaled expenses net of unaliocated revenue

Profit from ordinary activities before income tax
expense

Income tax expense

Profit from ordinary activities after income tax
expense

Exiraordinary items after income tax expense
Net profit

ASSETS

Segment assets

Unallocated asseis

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Segment liabilities

Unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

Austraiia China

2004 2003 2004 2003

$000 $000 $000 $000
8,762 6,494 5,162 1,325
8,762 6,494 5,162 1,325
8762 6,494 5162 1,325
8,762 6,494 5,162 1,325
(4,057} (63.277) {298) (325)
(4.057) {63,277) {298) (325)
(1.621) {998) - -
(2,,436) (62,279) (298) (325)
(2,436) {62,279) {298) (325)
8,201 7.229 5,845 6,000
8,201 7.229 5,845 6,000
3,391 2,773 3,760 3471
3,391 2773 3,760 3471
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Quantum Energy Limited and Controlied Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

NOTE 23: SEGMENT REPORTING
a. Primary reporting — Geographical segments

Segment Revenues  Canying Amount Acquisitions of
from External of Segment Non-current
Customers Assets Segment Assels

2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000

Geographical location:

Austratia 8762 6.494 8,201 7.229 404 55

China 5,162 1,325 5,845 6,000 302 1,304
13,924 7819 14046 13,229 706 1,359

Accounting Policies

Segment revenues and expenses are those directly aftributable to the segments and include any joint
revenue and expenses where a reasonable basis of ailocation exists.

Segment assets include all assets used by a segment and consist principally of cash, receivables,
inventories, intangibles and property, plant and equipment, net of allowances and accumulated
depreciation and amortisation. While most such assets can be directly attributed to individual segments,
the carrying amount of certain assets used joinily by two or more segments is allocated to the segments on
a reasonable basis. Segment liabilities consist principally of accounts payable, employee entilements,
accrued expenses, provisions and borrowings. Segment assets and liabilities do not include deferred
income taxes.

[ntersegment Transfers

Segment revenues, expenses and result include transfers between segments. The prices charged on
intersegment transactions are the same as those charged for similar goods to parties outside of the
economic entity at an arm’s length. These transfers are eliminated on consolidation.

Business and Geographical Segments
Business Segmenis

The entity operates in one business segment being the manufacturing and distribution of energy saving
hot water systems.

Geographical Segments

The economic entity predominantly operates in two geographical segments, with manufacturing and
distribution in Australia and China.
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Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

NOTE 24: CASH FLOW {NFORMATION

a. Reconciliation of Cash Flow from
Operations with Profil from Ordinary
Activities after Income Tax

Profit from ordinary activities after income tax
Non-cash flows in profit from ordinary activities
Amortisation
Depreciation

Share of associated companies net profit afler
income tax and dividends

Changes in assets and liabilities, net of the
effects of purchase and disposal of subsidiaries

Increase/(decrease) in trade and term
debtors

Increase/(decrease] in prepayments
Increase/(decrease) in inventories

{Increass)/decreass in trade creditors and
accruals

Increase/(decrease) in deferred taxes
payable

Increase/(decrease) in provisions

Cash flow from operations

b. Loan Facilities

Loan facilities

Amounit utilised

Unused loan facilities

The major facilities are summarised as follows:
Revolving Loan Facility

$2,098,800 loan facility. The facility expires in

December 2004. The current rate is 7.69% (2003;

7.43%)

$174,900 loan facility. The facility expires in
December 2004. The current rate is 6.9%

$472,230 loan facility. The facility expires in

November 2004. The current rate is 5.49% (2003:

5.841%)

ABN 19 003 677 245

Economic Entity Parent Entity
2004 2003 2004 2003
$000 $000 $000 $000
(2,734) (62,604) {102) 348
14 62,526 5 (380)
640 266 - -
(254) - - -
(212) (2,235) 60 {42)
92 {158} - 4
646 {3.921) - -~
302 (17) - (400)
{1.625) {998} (45) (14)
144 62 - -
(2,987) {(7.079) (82) (484)
2,746 3,009 - -
(2.748) (3.099) - -
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NOTE 25: COMPANY DETAILS
The registered office of the company is:

Quantum Energy Limited
1A, 207-209 Young Street, Waterloo NSW 2017

The principal places of business are:
Quantum Energy Technologies Pty Limited

— Manufacturing & Distribution Division
130 Garden Grove Parade, Adamstown NSW 2289

Yuninan Hua Teng New Energy Company Ltd

— Manufacturing & Distribution Division
86 Yuan Tong Beilu, Kunming City, Yunnan, China

Shandong Quantum New Energy Company Ltd

— Manufacturing & Distribution Division
100 De Zhou Road, Dongying. Shandong, China
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Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report
for entities admitted
on the basis of commitments
latroduced 314372000, Amended 30:972001
Name of entity
Juantum Epergy Limited
ABN Quarter ended (“current quarter”™)
ln9 003 677 245 Jlune 2004
Consolidated statement of cash flows
Current quarter Year to date
Cash flows related fo operating activities SA 000 $A 000 (12 mths)
11 Receipts from customers 3,938 14,553
1.2 Payments for  (a) stafl costs {770) (3,004)
{b) advertising and nwarketing (85) (411}
{c) research & dev {excluding (34) (314}
staff costs)
{d) leased assets (62) (212)
{e) other working capital (3.178) (13,417)
1.3 Dividends received
14 Interest and other items of a similar nature 3 48
received
1.5 Inferest and other costs of finance paid {68) {287)
1.6 Income taxes paid {3)
1.7 Other (provide details if material}
Net operatiog cash flows {276) {3,047)

+See chapter 19 for defined terms.

3079/2001
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Current quarter Year to date SA 000
SA 000 (12 months}
1.8 Net operating cash flows (carried forward) (276) (3,047
Cash flows related to investing activities
1.9 Payment for acquisition of:
(2) businesses (item 5}
{b) equily investments
(c) intellectual property {134) (134)
(d) physical non-current assets 41) (378)
(e) other non-current assets
1.10 Proceeds from disposal of:
(2) businesses (item 5%
{b) equily investments
(¢} intellectual property
(d) physical non-current assets
(e} other non-current assets
1.11 Loans to other entities
1.12 Loans repaid by other entities
1.13 Other {provide details if material)
Net investing cash flows (175) (512)
1.14 Total eperating and investing cash flows (451) {3,559
Cash flows related to financing activities
1.15 Proceeds from issues of shares, options, etc. (44} 2.310
1.16 Proceeds from sale of forfeited shares
1.17 Proceeds from borrowings 400 2.576
1.18 Repayment of borrowings {2,188)
1.19 Dividends paid
1.20 Other (provide details if material)
Net financing cash flows 356 2,698
Net increase (decrease) in cash held (935) (861)
1.21 Cash at beginning of quarter/year to date 695 1,527
1.22 Exchange rate adjustments __(60)
1.23 Cash at end of quarter 604 600

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C

Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Payments to directors of the entity and associates of the directors

Payments to related entities of the entity and associates of the related entities

Current quarter

$A 000
1.24 Aggregate amount of payments to the parties included in item .2 38
1.25 Aggregate amount of loans to the parties included in item 1.11 NIL
1.26 Explanation necessary for an understanding of the (rangactions

The amount in item 1.24 includes:
¢ Salary payments to the Managing Director, Mr Phillip Sidney.

Non-cash financing and investing activities

2.1

22

Details of financing and investing transactions which have had a material effect on consolidated
assets and liabilities but did not involve cash flows

Nil

Details of cutlays made by other entities to establish or increase their share in businesses in which
the reporting entity has an inferest

Nil

Financing facilities available
Add notes as necessury for an understanding of the position. (See AASE 1026 paragraph 12.2).

31

32

Loan facilifies

Credit standby arrangements

Amount available
$A 000

Amount used
$A 000

3,996

3,996

Nil

Nil

Notes per AASB 1026 (12.2): A facility for $2.3m expires on the 31 December 2004.

A second facility for $0.35m was renewed moathly. A third facility for $0.47m expired 31 May 2004

was extended for a year. A fourth facility for $0.9m is renewable monthly.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Reconciliation of cash

Reconciliation of cash at the end of the guarter {as | Current quarter Previous quarter

shown in the consolidated statement of cash flows) to | $A 000 SA 000

the related items in the accounts is as follows.

4.1 Cash on hand and at bank 600 695

4.2 Deposits at call

4.3  Bank overdrait

4.4  Other (provide details)

Total: cash at end of quarter (item 1.22) 600 695

Acquisitions and disposals of business entities

Acqguisitions Disposals
tltem 1.9(a}) fltem 1. 10(aj)

5.1 Name of entity

52  Place of incorporation
or registration

53  Consideration for
acquisition or disposal

5.4 Total net assets

5.5  Nature of business

Note to report — Additional Information

Compliance statement
| This statement has been prepared under accounting policies which comply with accounting
standards as defined in the Corporations Act {except to the extent that information is not required

because of note 2) or other standards acceptable to ASX.

2 This statement does give a true and fair view of the matters disclosed.

Sign here: (SIGNED) Date: 30 July 2004

Print name: PHILLIP SIDNEY
(Managing Director)
Notes

1. The quarterly report provides a basis for informing the market how the entity’s activities have
been financed for the past quarter and the effect on its cash position. An entity wanting to

-+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

disclose additional information is encouraged to do so, in 4 note or notes attached to this
report.

2. The definitions in, and provisions of, AASB 1026 Statement of Cash Flows apply to this
report except for the paragraphs of the Standard set out below.

. 6.2 - reconciliation of cash flows arising from operating activities to
operating profit or loss
. 92 - iternised disclosure relating to acquisitions
. 9.4 - itemnised disclosure relating to disposals
. 12.1(a) - policy for classification of cash items
» 12.3 - disclosure of restrictions on use of cash
. 13.1 - comparative information
3. Accounting Standards. ASX will accept, for example, the use of International Accounting

Standards for foreign entities. 1If the standards used do not address a topic, the Australian
standard on that topic (if any) must be complied with.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Quantum

ABN 19 003 677 245

10 June 2004

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX Limited

20 Bridge St

Sydney, NSW 2000

Dear Sirs
Shareholder Update

Please find attached an update release to Shareholders, which provides an overview of
the Company's recent operations and certain of its opporunities moving forwards. For
the convenience of Shareholders the Shareholder Update incorporates and
summarises certain information which has been set out in prior releases issued by the

Company and principally deals with the following areas:

+ Product overview

+ New management

» China operations

+ Australian operations

s QOther overseas opportunities

The Shareholder Update is being despatched to all Shareholders of the Company,
teday, 10 June 2004,

Yours faithfully

Phitlip Sidney
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Unit 1A, 207-205 Young Street, Waterfoo, NSW 2017, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386



ABN 19 003 677 245

uantum Shareholder Update

In order to ensure Shareholders of Quantum are aware of the current status of key
aspects of the Company's business, the Company has prepared this Shareholder
Updats for despatch to all of the Company’s shareholders, sefting oul an overview of
the Company'’s recent operations and details of certain of its opporiunilies moving
forward. For the convenience of Shareholders, the Sharehalder Update incorporates
and summarises certain information which has been set out in prior releases issued by
the Company. Shareholders should review this Update in conjunction with all prior
releases issued by the Company, including releases of its financial performance and

quarterly cash position.

Overview

The company Quantum Energy Limited listed on 6 June 2003. Quantum has
experienced significant progress since the date of listing. Some of the highlights

include:

+ Increase in revenue for the Quantum group from $3.3 million in the first haif of the

2003 financial year to $7.3 million for 1he first six months of the 2004 financial year.

« Continued development of manufacturing facilities and growth of operations in
China, increasing the product range available to customers and potential market

penetration.

s The establishment of an improved manufacturing platform through the acquisition
of additional production machinery and increasing operational efficiencies within

Australia.

+ The introduction of Government legislative changes which the Company expects

will increase demand for Quantum products in Australia.

Unit 1A, 207-209 Young Street, Waterloo, NSW 2017, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386
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ABN 19 003 677 245

Extension of the management team of Quantum to include further high quality
personnel, with a considerable level of experience in their relevant areas of

expertise.

Continual product development, which has resulted in enhancements to existing
products and development of new and other products, such as the industrial oil

heater and 3 in 1 system using the heat pump technology.

The company is continuing to seek opportunities for its products in other markets,

inclusive of US, Japan and Korea.

Products

Quantum Energy Limited has four products described below and in some categories

there are a number of model types, with these units often satisfying both retail and

commercial customer options. Categories of product include:

.

Hot water systems. These hot water systems are used for both the residential and
commercial markets. Some of the recent commercial installations include at Fraser
Island resort within Australia to numerous hotel installations including the newly

completed White Swan five star hotel in Xiamen, China.

Central heating systemns. These units are sold principally within China and range
from small residential to large air sourced and gecthermal products for commercial
use. The largest model has a 1200KW rating and is capable of heating up to
15,000 sq metres or approximately 150 apartments. Some customer demand for

this product is starting to emerge within Australia.

Swimming pool heaters are manufactured in Australia and China. The range has
been extended within the last month to now include large commercial units of which
4 units have already been ordered for use in commerciat greenhouses within

Australia.

Unit 1A, 207-209 Young Street, Waterloo, NSW 2017, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386
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Special uses — These products include derivations of the existing technology to
create products for enargy savings needs. This includes the industrial oil heating
units developed to heat oil pumping stations in China and the three in one unit,
being the only product in the world that Quantum is aware of, with the capability of

heating, cooling and providing hot water.

Quantum uses its research and development team currently numbering five fufl time
personnel plus back up support to work on products to develop energy efficient
solutions. The advantage of the Quantum product is that it offers energy efficient
solutions by using a system that refies on ambient air/water to provide a heat source,
with the product being able to obtain energy savings ranging between 60-80% in
comparison {o electrical based products. When compared fo other energy altematives,
such as oil, gas, diesel and electricity the Quantum system is superior because of its
lower operating costs. Many alternative products including conventional solar, are also
disadvantaged because of the higher installation costs involved. We have conducted
research across a number of international markets and are not aware of any system
that is comparable to or able fo achieve the same energy savings in a multitude of
varied environments as the Quantum system. The Quanium system is protecied by a
number of national and international patents seeking to maximise protection for the

company's inlellectual property.

In addition to the energy savings generated by the Quantum products, it is expecied
that our products will be eligible and qualify for increasing rebates and incentives to be
offered by many domestic and offshore Governments. This includes State Government
subsidies within Australia and renewable energy certificates (REC’s) provided by the
Federal Government within Australia. The products have also been recognised under
the Torch Programme administered by the Central Government of China and under this

scheme encourages the use of Quantum's energy efficient systems.

Quantum considers it has an opporiunity to become a competitive participant in a
number of offshore markets, including the United States, where it believes its products
can be price competitive and qualify for Government incentives and this is addressed

further below.

Unit 1A, 207-209 Young Street, Waterloo, NSW 2017, PH: (02) 3699 7444, Fax: (02} 9699 3386
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anagement

The company has currently employed or contracted some new personnel to assist in

managing the growth of the business. Some of these key personnel include:

Geoff Hunter

Appointed as Australian Manager to be responsible for the sale of hot water systems
for hoth residential and commercial units within Australia. He has worked at Rheem in
various capacities including National Sales and Marketing Manager — Commercial
Products, gaining much experience in both commercial and residential products,
consumer preferences and distribution networks. He is a significant acquisition to the
management of the company and has been employed to assist growth within Australia
and take advantage of the changes currently occurring, such as the star rating
requirements that is being adopted by the major Australian States. His appointment
will provide an opportunity for other senior staff to pursue more vigorously overseas
opportunities in order 10 set up distribution arrangements for the company's products in

these markets.

Phil Giles

Vice General Manager of Shandong Beierjoint venture company within China. Phil
has worked in China for over 10 years as managing director of overseas multi-national
joint ventures within China. He has considerable experience of Chinese business
systems, culture and legal requirements. He has improved production processes at the
factory site and overseen the quality control of the new 120 litre domestic units, which

have recently been released.

Henry Kam

The company’s newly appointed Financial Controller is a qualified CPA and has over
20 years experience working in Australia in this role with business organizations. He
speaks Mandarin and is able to liaise with the financial controliers in the China joint

ventures.

Unit 1A, 207-209 Young Street, Waterloo, NSW 2017, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386



odney Chen
The Chief Accountant appointed 1o the Shandong Beier joint venture company. He is
an Australian who speaks Mandarin and is responsible for maintaining the financial
accounts and management systems for this joint venture company. He has
considerable experience within Australia, having worked with Goninans for a number of

years.

Neil Tomlin

Neil is an experienced Commercial Lawyer and has been engaged on a consultancy
basis to assist the company with legal and regulatory compliance matters and overali
tegal and commercial negotiation support. This ensures that the company is able to
access the highest quality legal advice from a persaon familiar with the company’s
preduct range and business model.

The new management team’s primary role is to provide support to the organization to
increase its revenues and market penetration of products. The company has
assembled a dynamic management team and will continue to add to the team to

ensure the company achieves its aims.
China Operations

The China operations of the Shandong Beier and Yunnan Huateng joint ventures had
not to date in aggregate achieved a profitable result but in May 2004 will achieve net
profit before tax estimated to be in excess of $20,000 for the month of May 2004. This
profitabilily is a reflection of the foundation work, which has been achieved over the last
12 months, with these benefits expected to be ongoing. Some of these key areas

include:

a) Development of new products suitable for the requirements of the market. These
products include the 120 litre domestic system, air sourced newstar system (suitable
for both hot water and central heating), the superstar geothermal system and the 3
in 1 system for hot water, heating and cooling. Currently we are also installing and

trialling the new oil heater system, referred fo above.

Unit 1A, 207-209 Young Street, Waterloo, NSW 2017, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386
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} Developing a distribution network. The task of obtaining distributors, sub distributors
and agents for each Chinese province has been a lengthy and costly process. Most

provinces now have representation and this is now being reflected in sales revenue.

¢) Liaison with Government Departments. Much effort has gone in to developing good
relationships in China with the Ministry of Science and Technology and the
Environmental Protection Agency. The primary task was to give them
understanding of the energy savings and the high technology and environmental
savings they could obtain by promoting our products. This eventually fed to the
acceptance of the Shandong Beier joint venture company’s product into the Torch
Programme in April of this year, validating the product with significant prestige as it
has been effectively endorsed by the Central Govemment. The Torch Programme
also assists with funding for the company: by virtue of receiving accreditation under
the Torch Programme, the joint venture company may draw down funding under a
debt facility from the Chinese Government, though at this stage no funding has been

drawn and upon draw down commencing, the funding terms will be finalised.

d) Training and development of staff and distributors. Ongoing training of staff for both
production, servicing and installation of products has been a key area to maintain
the integrity of the products and the reputation of Quantum. Quantum's appointed
distributors from many of the provinces of China have participated together in

training seminars and workshops to learn and understand the products and

technology as well as develop good sales techniques.

e) Reduction of Costs. Both joint ventures have increased their production capacity

and have sourced raw material products from less expensive sources within China.

Australian Operations

We have detailed below some highlight points in relation to current activities in

Australia:

Unit 1A, 207-209 Young Street, Waterloo, NSW 2017, PH: {02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 5699 5386
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Revenue has increased in the Quantum group from $3.3 million to $7.3 million for
the first half of the 2004 financial year in comparison fo the first haif of the previous

year, which represents a 221% increase.

The energy rating system, introduced this year by the Victorian and New South
Wales governments, will commence in Victoria and New South Wales from 1 July
2004. Quantum believes that under these new rating systems, the lowest cost
anergy option for new dwellings will be to install a solar or gas system. Where
previously most of these products were electric systems, the introduction of the new
rating systems should increase the demand for solar and therefore, Quantum

systems.

Quantum is currently trialling new marketing measures with various distributors to

increase sales within the hot water retro market.
Quantum is conlinuing 10 pursue commercial opportunities where its energy
savings result in a more significant cost advantage and a less time-consuming

payback period.

Quantum is reducing its costs of production

Overseas Opportunities

The company is pursuing opportunities with overseas parties and is in preliminary

discussions with parties in Korea and Japan in relation to distributing the product

range.

it is also anticipated the company will soon establish operations in the US to take

advantage of various opportunities. A manager will be appointed to establish the

operation to ensure the most effective distribution partners are engaged.

Unit 1A, 207-209 Young Street, Waterloo, NSW 2017, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386
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i

onclusion

As the company conlinues to pursue all these opportunities, ils financial, management,

operational and technical positions continue to strengthen.

The business activities and breadth of opportunity within various countries is continuing
to increase. Quantum’s quality of staff, strategic arrangements and alliances are
continuing to improve and create the circumstances for what the Board believes is a

very positive future for the company.

For further enquiries, please contact Phil Sidney, Managing Director on 02 9699 7444,

Unit 1A, 207-209 Young Street, Waterloo, NSW 2017, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386
[



Quantum

ABN 19 003 677 245

6 May 2004

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX Ltd

20 Bridge St

Sydney, NSW, 2000.

Dear Sirs,

RE: Quantum Energy Limited — Profitability and Product Update

Quantum Energy Limited continues to provide energy efficient solutions to the
worid. Detailed below is a short summary of the progress of some of its

current opportunities.

¢« The company continues to increase monthly revenues and based on the
level of demands for orders and current production in May it will achieve its

targeted aim of profitability, a trend that should continue.

» The industrial heater for the oil pipelines in China is being installed on site
by 10 May, with six weeks of trials to occur. Trials to date prior to actual
installation have been successful. After the actual testing on site is
completed successfully, it has been indicated the product will be installed
at its joint venture pariner Sinopec other sites, a contract that will
potentially earn in excess of A$80 million in revenues involving installation
at 80 sites. The company will also seek to sell the product to other

Chinese oil companies and production fields in China.

¢ Both Chinese joint venture companies are manufacturing and selling 120

litre hot water units within China consistent with prior announcements

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386
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where it was indicated orders were received totalling 1,087. The orders
are currently in excess of this number with the level of demand for the
product being substantial. This product should underpin the sales
performance of these companies’ hot water products in the next 12

months, resulting in substantial profitability.

» The company continues fo prepare for increased demand that will arise
from changes in the Victorian building code Iegis!atioh previously
announced. The company has also received increased demand for its

commercial units, including central heating unit sales within Australia.
The above illustrates how the company is successfully achieving its aims to

offer energy efficient commercial solutions on a world scale.

Yours faithfully,
Phillip Sidney
MANAGING DIRECTOR

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report
for entities admitted
on the basis of commitments
laeroduced 317372000, Amended 337972001
Name of entity
KQuantum Energy Limited
ABN Quarter ended (“current quarter™)
19 003 677 245 March 2004
Consolidated statement of cash flows
Current quarter Year to date
Cash flows related fo operating activities SA 000 SA 000 (9 mths)
1.1 Receipts from customers 3,576 10,615
1.2 Payments for  {a) staff costs {718) (2,234)
{b) advertising and marketing (90) (326)
{c) research & dev {excluding {100) (260}
staff costs)
{d) Teased assets (48) (150}
(e) other working capital (3.128) (10,239)
1.3 Dividends received
1.4 Interest and other items of a similar nature 33 45
received
1.5 Interest and other costs of finance paid {57 (219)
1.6 Income taxes paid {3)
1.7 Other (provide details if material)
Net operating cash flows {532) (2,771)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Current quarter
SA 000

Year to date SA 000
(9 months)

1.8 Net operating cash flows (carried forward) (532) (2,771)
Cash flows related to investing activities
1.9 Payment for acquisition of:
(a) businesses (item 5}
{b) equily investments
{¢) intellectual property
(d} physical non-current assets {10 (337)
{e} other non-current assets
1.10 Proceeds from disposal of:
(a) businesses (item 5)
(b) equily investments
(c) intellectual property
(d) physical non-current assets
(e} other non-cuirent assets
1.11 Loans to other entities
1.12 Loans repaid by other entities
1.13 Other (provide details if material)
Net investing cash flows (10) {337)
1.14 Total operating and investing cash flows {542) {3,108)
Cash flows related to financing activities
1.15 Proceeds from issues of shares, options, etc. 2,354
1.16 Proceeds from sale of forfeited shares
1.17 Proceeds from borrowings 932 2,176
1.18 Repayment of borrowings {627) {2,188)
1.19 Dividends pard
1.20 Other {provide details if material)
Net financing cash flows 305 2,342
Net increase (decrease) in cash held {237) (766)
1.21 Cash at beginning of quarter/year to date 920 1,527
1.22 Exchange rate adjustments 12 (66)
1.23 Cash at end of quarter 695 695
+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
307972001
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Payments to directors of the entity and associates of the directors

Payments to related enfities of the entity and associates of the related entities

Current quarter
SA 000
1.24 Aggregate amount of payments (o the parties included in item 1.2 38
1.25 Aggregate amount of loans to the parties included in item 1.11 NIL

1.26 Explanation necessary for an understanding of the transactions
The amount in item 1.24 includes:
¢ Salary payments to the Managing Director, Mr Sidney.

Non-cash financing and investing activities

2.1 Details of financing and investing transactions which have had a material effect on consolidated
agsets and hiabilities but did not involve cash flows
Nil

2.2 Details of outlays made by other entities to establish or increase their share in businesses in which
the reporting entity has an inferest
Nil

Financing facilities available
Add notes as necessary for an understanding of the position. (See AASB 1026 paragraph 12.2).

Amount available Amount used
$A 000 $A 000
3.1 Loan facilities 3,298 3,298

3.2 Credit standby arrangements Nil Nil

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Notes per AASB 1026 (12.2): A facility for $2.1m expires on the 31 December 2004,

A second facility for $0.35m is currently being renewed. A third facility for $0.4m expires 31 May
2004. A fourth facility for $0.5m is remcwable monthly. A fifth facility anticipated to be for
approximately $7.0m is currently being negotiated by the Company’s Shandong subsidiary with the
Chinese Central Government and those negotiations are expected to be finalised shortly. The expected
availability of this facility represents one of the benefits resulting from the Company’s Shandong
subsidiary having been granfed admission to the Chinese Central Government’s Torch Program which
was referred to in greater detail in the Company’s announcement dated 11 March 2004,

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Reconciliation of cash

Reconciliation of cash at the end of the quarter (as | Current quarter Previous quarter
shown in the consolidated statement of cash flows) to | $SA 000 SA 000
the related items in the accounts is as follows.

4.1 Cash on hand and ar bank 695 920

42  Deposits at call

4.3  Bank overdraft

4.4  Other (provide details)

Total: cash at end of quarter {item 1.22) 695 920

Acquisitions and disposals of business entities

Acguisitions Disposals
(Tiem 1.9(a)) (tem 1.10(a))

v
—

Name of entity

5.2 Place of incorporation
or registration

5.3  Consideration for
acquisition or disposal

5.4  Total net assets

5.5  Naiure of business

Note to report — Additional Information

Compliance statement
I This statement has been prepared under accounting policies which comply with accounting
standards as defined in the Corporations Act {except to the extent that information is not required

because of note 2) or other standards acceplabie to ASX.

2 This statement does give a true and fair view of the matters disclosed.

Sign here: {(SIGNED) Date: 30 April 2004

Print name: PHILLIP SIDNEY
(Managing Director)
Noftes

1. The quarterly report provides a basis for informing the market how the entity’s activities have
been financed for the past quarter and the effect on its cash position. An entity wanting to

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C

Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

disclose additional information is encouraged 1o do so, in a note or notes attached to this

report.
2. The definitions in, and provisions of, A4SB 1026 Statement of Cash Flows apply to this
report except for the paragraphs of the Standard set out below.
. 6.2 - reconciliation of cash flows arising from operating activities to
operating profit or loss
. 82 - ifemised disclosure relating to acquisitions
. 54 - itemised disclosure relating to disposals
. 12.1(a) - policy for classification of cash items
. [2.3 - disclosure of restrictions on use of cash
. 13.1 - comparative information

Accounting Standards. ASX will accept, for example, the use of International Accounting

Standards for foreign entities. If the standards used do not address a topic, the Australian
standard on that topic (if any) must be complied with.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Quantum

ABN 19 003 677 245

20 April 2004

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX Ltd

20 Bridge St

Sydnsy, NSW, 2000.

Dear Sirs,
RE: Heat Pumps Get the GREEN Light in Victoria

On the 15" April, a Notice of Regulatory Impact Statement was released by M.P.
Mary Delahunty, Minister for Planning in the State of Victoria, in conjunction with the
Plumbing industry Commission. The proposed regulations will amend the “Building
Act of 1993" and require that all new class 1 (domestic dwelling) homes built in
Victoria from 1% July 2004 to 1% July 2005 install a tank (or an approved water saving
device) or an approved solar system or solar heat pump hot water system. In addition
from 1% July 2005 all new homes must achieve a 5 star rating and have a tank (or
approved water saving device) or an approved solar system or solar heat pump
installed. Under the proposed 5 star energy rating regulation “Heat Pumps” qualify as
an eligible, solar heating system.

According to the Victorian State Government about 35,000 new homes are built in
the state annually. Of these, Government sources estimate 22,000 to 25,000 new
homes will utilise either a solar hot water system and / or a water saving device. This
potentially represents a massive increase in demand from the current 5,000 solar
heating units sold per annum.

Quantum Energy, with its Heat Pump 1echnology, is well positioned to take
advantage of this increased demand. After Federal Government rabates the
Quantum units will be more competitively priced than conventional roof mounted
systems. The flexible Air Sourced Quantum Solar Heat Pump, which stands on the
ground, requires no dangerous roof work, costly strengthening, crane or scaffold, can
be installed by any Licensed Plumber quickly and at a fraction of the cost compared
to the roof mounted system. We are confident Quantum will become the first choice
of most Home Builders.

Quantum anticipates it will enjoy a substantial increase in the sales of their Solar
Heat Pumps, and gain a larger market share in Vicloria and subsequently in other
states of Australia as they also regulate {o similar 5, 6 or even 7 star programs.

Yours faithfully,

Phillip Sidney
MANAGING DIRECTOR

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386
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ABN 19003 677 245

19 April 2004

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX Ltd

20 Bridge St

Sydney, NSW, 2000.

Dear Sirs,

RE: Change of Company Secretary

New Appointment
The Directors wish to announce the appointment of Mr John Andrew Walstab

as the Company Secretary effective immediately.

Retirement
Mr John Young is retiring as Company Secretary.

Yours faithfully
Phillip Sidney
Managing Director

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386
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19 April 2004

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX Ltd

20 Bridge St

Sydney, NSW, 2000.

Dear Sirs,
RE: Phillip Sidney Appendix 3Y

We refer to the Appendix 3Y lodged earlier this month, noting Mr Sidney's
acquisition of 70,000 shares in Quantum Energy Limited. A total of 75,000
shares were purchased.

Piease find attached an Appendix 3Y for the additional 5,000 shares.

Yours faithfully,
Phillip Sidney
Managing Director

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386



Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Kule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not avaifoble row must be given 10 ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 3042401

Name of entity QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

r&BN 19 003 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director PHILLIP SIDNEY

Date of Jast notice 1 April 2004

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
I the case of & trust, this ichdes interasts in the eust made available by the responsitie entity of the trust

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within parageaph (1) of the definition of “noridiable intersst of a director shoukd be
disclosed in this part,

Direct or indirect interest Direct

Nature of indirect interest

{including registered holder)

Note: Provide detaifs of the circumstances giving rise 1o the relevant

intcrest.

Date of change I April 2004

Na. of securities held prior to change Crisp Holdings Pty Limited - 759,140,000
Chicago Holdings Limited - 5,295,200
P Sidney — 203,290

Class Ordinary

Number acquired 1 April 2004 ~ 5,000

Number disposed Nil

Value/Consideration I April 2004 - 5,000 @ $0.37

Note: [f consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated

vatuation

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y

Change of Dircctor’s Interest Notice

No. of securities held after change

Crisp Holdings Pty Limited - 759,140,000
Chicago Holdings Limited — 5,295,200
Phillip Sidney — 208,290

Nature of change

Example: on-market trade, off-rnarket (rade, exercise of options, issue of
securities ander dividend reinvesiment plan, pasticipation in buy-back

On-market trade

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: in the case of a company, interesis which come within paragraph (1) of the deffaition of “notifiable interest of a director™ shoutd be

disclosed in this par.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to
change

Note: Datails sre only reguired for u contract in refation
o which the interest has chanred

Interest acquired

Iaterest disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and
an estimated vatusion

Interest after ckange

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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ABN 19 003 677 245

7 April 2004

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX Ltd

20 Bridge St

Sydney, NSW, 2000.

Dear Sirs,
RE: Quantum Update
Shandong Quantum JV

Quantum’s Shandong (China) JV has now officially been granted entry into the
prestigious Torch Program. This was announced by the Ministry of Science and
Technology in conjunction with the Environmental Protection Agency at the official
launch of our new praoduct range of the mini domestic heater.

At the launch, attended by more than 50 distribution companies, government
dignitaries and local government bodies, the advantages of the unique new heater
were oullined as well as the strategy of the company. The total orders received for
the new mini domestic heater total 1087. The company will also receive confirmation
soon on the level of finance being made available through the Torch program. This is
expected to be 46 million RMB (about 7.5 milliors AUD).

The mini demestic heater will be manufactured in three sizes: 80litre, 120 litre and
160 litre. This new system can be installed in such a manner as to allow cool air
which is a by-product 1o be utilised when necessary.

Oil Heating Projects

The Quantum Shandong JV has already commenced the building of the oif heaters
which will be used in two pilot projects in the oil fields. These projects are to replace
oil burning systems used to heat oil in pipelines to allow the oil to flow easily and
efficiently to major depots. These projects have tremendous future praspects as the
cost benefit, compared fo utilising oif as an energy source, is immense. The amount
of il used in the current method of pipeline heating by Sinopec (JV partner) and
Petro China tolals between 3-4,000,000 tons per year. Quantum believes this new
technology has woridwide application.

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386
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Yunnan Quantum JV

Quantum'’s joint venture in Yunnan (China) is also at the completion stage of the new
_Newstar air sourced systems. Thirly new systems are on order and will be delivered
towards the end of April.

The Yunnan joint venture has recently received its ISO-8001 Quality Accreditation as
well as the Chinese CCC product accreditation. A new mini domestic heater will also
be launched in Yunnan during May/June.

Australia

In New South Wales and Victoria, new energy saving legislation takes effect for new
dwellings on the 1 July. The effect of the new energy saving legislation is expected
to greatly increase the demand for Solar Heating Systems.

Quantum has aiready signed an agreement with a long standing manufacturer of
electric hot water systems to provide them with a re-badged heat pump. These
systems will be sold through major plumbing merchants.

Yours faithfully,
Phillip Sidney
MANAGING DIRECTOR

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386



Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not availuble now must be given 1o ASX as soon as availoble.  Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 3092008,

Name of entity QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

IABN 19 003 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director PHILLIP SIDNEY

Date of last notice 10 Octlober 2003

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust, 1his includes fferests in the teust made available by the responsible entity of the 1rust

Note: Jo the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (0 of the definition of “aoriiTable intersst of a director™ should be
disclosed in this part.

Direct or indirect interest Direct
Nature of indirect interest
(including registered holder)
Note! Provide details of the circomstances giving rise to the relevant
intrest
Date of change 23 to 31 March 2004
No. of securities held prior to change Crisp Holdings Pty Limited - 759,140,000
Chicago Holdings Eimited — 5,295,200
P Sidney - 133,296
Class Ordinary
Number acquired 23 March 2004 - 5,600
24 March 2004 - 15,000
26 March 2004 - 20,000
29 March 2004 - 10,000
30 March 2004 - 10,000
31 March 2004 - 10,000
Number disposed Nil

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Value/Consideration . ' » 23 March 2004 - 5,000 @ $0.365
x;:;";: consideraiion is non-cash, provide defails and estimated 24 March 2004 — 15’()00 @ $0.3653
26 March 2004 - 10,000 @ $0.3625
26 March 2004 — 10,000 @ $0.3725
29 March 2004 - 10,000 @ $0.3725
30 March 2004 - 10,000 @ $0.370
31 March 2004 - 10,000 @ $0.365

No. of securities held after change Crisp Holdings Pty Limited — 759,140,000
Chicago Holdings Limited - 5,295,200
Phillip Sidney — 203,290

Nature of change On-market trade
Example: on-market irade, off-market trade, excreise of options, issue of
seeurities under dividend reinvestment plan, pasticipation in buy-buck

Part 2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

Nate: In the case of 2 company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “autifiable interest of a director™ should be
diselosed in this pan.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to

change
Note: Details are only reguired for a contract in refation
o wltich the imerest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and
an estimated valuation

Interest after change

-+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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ABN 19003 677 245

11 March 2004

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX Ltd

20 Bridge St

Sydney, NSW, 2000.

Dear Sirs,
RE: QUANTUM ENERGY REWARDED FOR TECHNICAL INNOVATION

During the past year Quantum Energy has submitted its technology to the Chinese
Central Government for verification of its energy saving, pollution reduction, high
technology, product quality, and production techniques. Professors and other
qualified persons from specialist universities and national laboratory centres took part
in evaluating the technology.

The Government has notified Quantum that its approval will be forthcoming by the
end of this month for Quantum's Shandong subsidiary's admission to the prestigious
Torch Program. This program allows the products sold by Quantum to be labeled as
certified and endorsed by the Government Torch Program. in a market where many
products and brands are sold with inferior quality and unsubstantiated claims, the
advantages given to a product endorsed by the Government will be encrmous. This
Government endorsement means Government enterprises will no lenger need to trial
Quantum’s products. This shauld accelerate the adoption of our products across
China.

Major benefits arising from Quantum’s entry to this program include:
1. Low interest loans arranged by the Government in order 1o produce the
relevant product. Quantum will initially be given access, to funding of up to 50

million RMB ($AUD 8.5 million) and would be able to apply for additional
funding if needed for future expansion.

2. Long term loans from Provincial and Local Government in the area in which
our factory is located.

3. An expected increase in sales volume, to Gavernment enterprises and
commercial and residential customers.

Our Chinese partner, Sinopec, a major oil company, has helped the business
establish close links with Government enterprises and utilities.

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386



Quantum

ABN 19003 677 245

Quantum’s objective to establish its energy saving product range in major markets
throughout the world will be enhanced through this initiative.

Yours faithfully,

Phillip Sidney
MANAGING DIRECTOR

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386



3 March 2004

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX Ltd

20 Bridge St

Sydnsy, NSW, 2000.

Dear Sirs,

Quantum Enerqy Limited mandates Macquarie Bank Limited to assist with the
structuring of a distribution and financing package in NSW.

Consistent with its announced strategy of seeking to establish and broaden
distribution arrangements for its products, Quantum Energy Limited (“Quantum”) has
mandated Macquarie Capital, a division of Macquarie Bank Limited, to assist with the
structuring of a distribution and financing package, within New South Wales, for
various projects in strategic segments of Quantum’s hot water heater and
commercial heating markets. Quantum views its entry into this agreement as an
important step in further developing its distribution strategy. Quantum is also seeking
to finalise arrangements in relation to Queensland.

The intention of the mandate is te assist Quantum with the development of long term
financing programs with select target clients for Quantum’s solar heat pump
technology. If successfully completed, apart from increased sales, the higher
volumes resulting from these programs are expected to cut costs of production due
to improved economies of scale.

Further to this end, Quantum is in discussions with US companies to establish
distribution and partnering arrangements in the USA.

Quantum has successfully concluded product trials in the United States and is
looking to appoint a distributor who is a supplier to the Rural Electric Co-operatives.
These co-operatives account for 12% of the total United States hot water heater
market, estimated to be over ten million units per annum. These non-profit co-
operatives act as a group to efficiently procure electricity supply and products such
as hot water systems for its members. The Quantum technology is being well
received by the co-operatives and should result in significant sales due to the energy
savings Quantum products can deliver for the end user in the extreme climates
where these co-operatives are situated.

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386
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Quantum

ABN 19 003 677 245

Quantum’s unique patented solar heat pump technology delivers ongoing energy
savings of up ta 80% over traditional heating and hot water systems. Quantum’s
environmentally friendly hot water and commercial heating systems can efficiently
deliver hof water from air temperatures as low as -12 C.

Yours faithfully,

Phillip Sidney
MANAGING DIRECTOR

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386




ABN 19 003 677 245

27 February 2004

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX Ltd

20 Bridge St

Sydney, NSW, 2000.
Dear Sirs,

RE: 4D STATEMENT

There was an error in the revenue percentage increase figure published in the 4D
slatement lodged earlier today. The revenue percentage increase should have read
“119%"

An amended 4D is attached.

Yours faithfuily,

John Young
COMPANY SECRETARY.

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386
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QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

AMENDED - APPENDIX 4D
Half Year Report
Period ending 31 December 2003

This information is provided under listing rule 4.2A.3. for the half year period ending 31 December 2003 and
includes comparative information for the half year period ending 31 December 2002.

Results for Announcement to the Market
Revenue and Profit / (Loss)

Revenue from ordinary activities Lip 119% to 37,275,594
{Loss} / Profit from ordinary activities after Down 97% from ($60,195.344) to ($2,034,743)
tax attributable 1o members
(Lossy/ Profit attributable to members Down 97% from (860,195,344) o ($2,034,743)
Dividends / distribution Amount per security Franked amount per security
Final Dividend Nil Nil
Tnterim Dividend Nil Nil
Record date for determining entitlements to the NfA N/A
‘ dividend

Net Tangible Assets per security
Current Period Previous corresponding period

Net Tanpibte Assets per ordinary share $0.008 50.008

Note:

+ [tems 4 to 9 — refer to the attached Financial Report
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QUANTUM ENERGY LTD

and its controlled entities

HALF YEAR REPORT
PERIOD ENDING 31 DECEMBER 2003

This Half Year Report is provided fo the Australian Stock Exchange (ASX)
under ASX Listing Rulfe 4.24.

This information should be read in conjunction with the most racent

annual financial report

Quantum Energy Ltd
AB.N. 19 003 677 245
1A, 207 — 209 Young Street
Waterloo NSW 2017

P.O. Box 553
Strawberry Hills NSW 2012

Phone: 02 96 997 444
Fax: 02 96 995 386




Quantum Energy Limited and its controlled entities - ABN 18 003 677 245 — Half Year Report 31 December 2003

APPENDIX 4D
Haif Year Report

Period ending 31 December 2003

This information is provided under listing rule 4.2A.3. for the half year period ending 31 December 2003 and

includes comparative information for the half year period ending 31 December 2002.

Results for Announcement to the Market

Revenue and Profit / (Loss)

Revenue from ordinary activities

{Loss) / Profit from ordinary activities after
tax attributable to members

(Loss} / Profit attributable to members

Dividends / distreibution
Final Dividend
- Interim Dividend

Record date for determining entitlements to the
dividend

Net Tangible Assets per security

Net Tangibie Assets per ordinary share

Note:

tp 219%

Down 97% from ($60,195,344)

Down 97% from ($60,195,344)

Amount per security
Nil
Nil
NiA

Current Period

$0.008

¢ [ems 4 to 9 — refer to the attached Financial Report

to $7,275,594

10 {$2,034,743)

1o ($2,034,743)

Franked amount per security
Nil
Nit
N/A

Previous corresponding period

$0.008




Quantum Energy Limited and its controlied entities - ABN 19 003 677 245 — Half Year Report 31 December 2003

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your directors present their report together with the consolidated financial report for the company and its controlled entities for
the half year ended 31 December 2003.

Directors

The names of directors in office at any time during or since the end of the half year are:
Phillip Sidney, Managing Director

Drew Towmisend, Chairman {appointed 3 July 2003)

John Walstab (appointed 7 November 2003}

Leo Respinger (resigned 7 November 2003)

Dong (Albert) Xie (resigned 3 July 2003)

Bruce Robert Grant {resigned 3 July 2003}

Review of Operations

The Company has made significant advances during the ast six months, which include the following:

s Revenue has increased from $3.3m for the comesponding period last year to $7.3m in the first half of this year.
¢ Production capacity has increased considerably in both China and Australia.

¢ The network of distributors of Quantum's products has expanded throughout Austratia and especially in China.

s The Company has commercialised a number of new products, including the word first three-in-one healing, cooling, hot
waler system and a new 80 litre compact hot water heating system.

» A prototype system for industrial oil heating is currently being designed and trialled with Shengli Oil. Shengli Oil, our partner
in Shandeng Quantum New Energy Compariy, is a subsidiary of Sinopec, which hopes to roll-out this product throughout its
ail pipeline network in China. The product potentially has significant capital and operalional cost advantages in comparison
to existing methods of heating pipeline oil.

» The Company is negotiating with a number of large commercial suppliers to provide hot water systems by taking advantage
of the considerabie energy savings that occur through the life cycle of the systems, which provide the Quantum product
with a considerable cost advantage aver its competitors.

» The Company is continuing to pursue opportunities in the US, which would include the appoiniment of distributors.

s Advances in sales fo Australian residential builders and the replacement hot water market were made in NSW, especially
during the last three months of the half year.

Operating Results

The consolidated profit and extraordinary items of the economic entity after providing for income tax and eliminating outside
equity interests amounted 1o a loss of $2,034,743 (2002: loss $60,195,344].

Contributing factors to this result were:

« Strong competition for sales, especially in the NSW and Queensland markets which led to an erosion of margins in some
sectors.

+ Research and new product development costs.

e Higher raw material component costs resulting from inventory write-downs, following the half-year stock take.
¢ Higher salary costs resulting from new appointments to the Australian management team.

» Increased advertising and overseas travel expenses, associated with the China operations.

» Increased provision for doubtful debts.

o Costs incurred in relocating the Brisbane and Melboume Sales branches.

One of the pleasing aspects of the half-year result was the before tax profit of $187,354 from the Shandong Quantum / Beier
(China) operation. This business only commenced operations in late 2002.




Quantum Energy Limited and its controlied entities - ABN 18 003 677 245 — Half Year Report 31 December 2003

Future Outlook

Despite the disappointing first half result, Directors are confident that the resull in the second half of the year will show a
marked improvement. Apart from the sales initiatives mentioned under the Review of Operations, the business has:

« Identified a number of opportunities to reduce raw material component costs. There is the potential fo significantly reduce
product cost without reducing quality.

« Tightened stock control and costing procedures.

» Strengthened the management team in the Shandong Quantum business, so that opportunities are maximised and sales
growth is properly managed.

« Wil benefit from the push by Federal, State and Local Government for energy efficient solar hot water systems to replace
electric systems.

Dividends Paid or Recommended

No dividends were declared or paid during the previous year and the directors recommended that no interim dividend be paid
for the current year.

Group Structure

The economic entity comprises:

« Quantum Energy Limited, the ASX listed company, the parent entity, and

s 100 per cent of the shares in Quantum Energy Technologies Pty Limited, and

e 51 per cent of the shares in Yunnan Hua Teng New Energy Company Limited, the company formed in China with the
other shareholder being Yunnan Metallurgical Group, and

s 65 per cent of, Shandong Quantum New Energy Co Lid, the company formed in China, with Shengli Qilfield Co Ltd
(a subsidiary of Sinopec) as the other shareholder, and

« 35 per cent of, Shandong Beier New Energy Co Ltd, the company formed in China, with Shengti Oiffield Co Ltd (a
subsidiary of Sinopec) being a shareholder.

Significant Changes in State of Affairs
The following significant changes in the state of affairs of the parent entity occurred during the first half of 2003-04:
s In July 2003 the company issued 1,000,000 ordinary shares upon conversion of a debt to equity.

« The company issued 6,458,209 fully paid ordinary shares in October 2003. These shares were issued pursuant o a
capital raising Prospectus dated 12 September 2003 and a Shareholder Purchase Plan dated 19 September 2003.

After Balance Date Events
There are no significant events which have occurred after balance date to report.

p—

Drew Townsend Phillip Sidney
Chairman Managing Director

27 February 2004
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CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2003

Revenues from ordinary acfivities
Sales

Other Revenues

I I Expenses
Raw materials and consumables used
Employee benefits expense
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Research & Development expense
Borrowing costs expense
Other expenses from ordinary activities

Profit from ordinary activities before
income tax expense

Income tax expense relating fo
ordinary activities

Profit from ordinary activities after
related income tax expense

Net profit

Net profit attributable to members of
the - parent entity

- outside equity interests

Total changes in equity other than
those resuiting from transactions with
owners as owners

Basic earnings per share {cents per
share}

Diluted earnings per share {cents per
share}

Consclidated
31 Dec 2003 31 Dec 2002

$ $
7,275,594 3,314,925
298,647 -
(5,945,283) (837.634)
{1,739,202) (917,122)
(226,157) (66,235,171)
(403,033) (222,988)
{161,515) (143,125)
{2,184,872) (1,154,229)
(3,085,911) (60,195,344)
987,214 -
(2,098,607) (60,195,344)
(2,098,697) (60,195,344)
(2,034,743) (60,195,344)
(63,854) -
(2,098.697) (60,195,344)
(0.002) (7.21)
(0.002) {7.21)
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CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2003

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash assets

Receivables

Inventories

Cther

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Recelvables

Other financial assets
Property, plant and equipment
Deferred Tax Assets
Intangible assets

Other

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payables

Interest-bearing liabilities
Provisions

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payables

Interest-bearing liabilities

TOTAL NON-CURRENT
LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
EQUITY

Contributed equity
Reserves

Retained profits
Parent entity interest
Qutside equity interest
TOTAL EQUITY

Consolidated
31 Dec 2003 30 June 2003 31 Dec 2002
$ $ $

920,229 1,526,562 3,004,441
3,541,635 3,370,350 3,380,829
4,161,496 4,889,611 1,804,647
36,130 160,985 7.377
8,659,490 9,947 508 8,297,294
. . 163,179
2,030,244 1,908,474 1,713,964
1,889,013 998,470 .
173,285 178,295 178,712
428,288 196,622 2,211,697
4,620,840 3,281,861 4,267,552
13,280,330 13,220,369 12,564,846
2,388,312 2,426,330 6,900,223
3,186,255 3,756,141 -
207,518 61,961 -
5,792,082 6,244,432 6,200,223
- - 605,110
- - 1,750,000
- - 2,355,110
5,792,082 6,244,432 9,255,333
7,488,248 6,084,937 3,309,513
73,018,613 70,164,242 64,037,821
(550,713) (298,350) (54,806)
(66,136,068) (64,037,371) {61,628,739)
6,331,832 5,828,521 2,354,276
1,156,416 1,156,416 055,237
7,488,248 6,984,937 3,309,513
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CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2003

Consclidated
31 Dec 2003 31 Dec 2002
$ $

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Receipfs from customers 7,039,445 2,055,946
Payments to suppliers and employess (9,125,818} (2,661,834)
Interest received 11,738 940
Income tax paid (3.328) -
Borrowing costs (161,515) (143,125)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities (2,239,478} (948,073)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (326,328) (2,637,057)
Net cash provided by {(used in) investing
activities (326,328) (2,637,057)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of shares 2,354,371 1,557,832
Proceeds from bomowings 1,243,751 4,202,094
Repayment of borrowings (1,561,616) -
Net cash provided by {used in) financing
activities 2,036,506 5,759,926
Net increase In cash held (529,300) 2,174,796
Cash at 1 July 1,526,562 828,645
Effect of exchange rates on cash holdings
int foreign currencies (77,033} -
Cash at 31 December 920,229 3,004,441

The accompanying nofes form part of these
financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2003

NOTE 1: BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE HALF-YEAR FINANCIAL REPORT

The half-year financial report is a general purpose financial report, which has been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standards
AASB 1029 Interim Financlal Reporting, the recegnition and measurement requirements of applicable AASB standards, Urgent Issues
Group Consensus Views, olher authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board and the Corporaticns Act

2001.

This half-year financial report is to be read in conjunction with the 30 June 2003 Annual Financial Report and any public announcements by
Quantum Energy Limited and its controlied entities during the hatf-year in accordance with continuous disclasure requirements arising

under the Corporations Act 2001.

The financial report is a consolidated report, which covers the economic enfity of Quantum Energy Limiled and controlled entities. Quantum

Energy Limited is a listed public company, incorporated and domiciled in Austrafia.

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs and does not take into account changing
money values or, except where stated, current valuations of non-current assets. Cost is based on the fair values of the consideration given

in exchange for assets.

The half-year report does not include full note disclosures of the type normally included in an annual financial report.

The accounting policies, which have been followed in the preparation of this interim report, are consistent with the preparation of the 2003

Annual Financial Report, unless otherwiss stated.

NOTE 2: INDIVIDUALLY SIGNIFICANT ITEMS

Items, before tax, relevant in explaining the financial performance of the entity
Advertising

Research & Development

Amortisation of Gaodwill

Increase in Doubtful debt provision

NOTE 3: CONTRIBUTED EQUITY
Fully paid Ordinary Shares
Balance of shares issued at beginning — 1 July 2003
Cost of capital raising to 30 June 2003
Balance (net) at beginning — 1 July 2003
Issued shares - 31 July 2003
Issued — 24 October 2003
lssued — 28 October 2003
Less cost of capital raising in this half year

Balance at end of period — 31 December 2003

31 December 2003

31 December 2002

$ S
{215,006) (42,382)
(403,033) (222,988)

(5,000} (60,104,214)
(269,006) .

31 December 2003

31 December 2003

No $
872,059,432 70,797 871
. (633,629)
872,059,432 70,164,242
1,000,000 200,000
454,184 204,383
6,004,025 2,701,811
. (251,823)
879,517,641 73,018,613
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2003

NOTE 4: SEGMENT REPORTING 31 December 2003 31 December 2002
$ $
Geographical segments — Revenue from External Customers
Australia 4,152,311 3,197,229
China 3,123,283 117,686
Total Revenue 7,275,594 3,314,925
Geographical segments — Profit / (Loss)
Austratia {3,118,461) (60,148,381)
China 32,550 {46,863)
Total Profit / {Loss) before tax (3.085911) (60,195,344}
Geographical segments — Carrying Amount of Segment Assets
Australia 7,901,995 6,733,653
China 5,378,335 5,831,183
Total Segment Assets 13,280,330 12,564,846
NOTE 5: ASSOCIATES Ownership Interest Share of Net Profit / {loss}
31 Dec 2003 31 Dec 2002 31 Dec 2003 31 Dec 2002
% % $ 8
Shandong Beier New Energy Co Limited 35 35 231,887 -

NOTE 6: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

There have been no changes in contingent liabilities since the last reporting date.
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DIRECTOR'S DECLARATION

The directors of Quanfum Energy Limited declare that:

a) the financial staternents and notes, as set out on pages 4 to 8 prepared for the economic entity are in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001, including,:

1. complying with Accounting Standard AASE 1029 “Interim Financial Reporiting™ and the Corporations Regulations 2001, and

2. giving a true and fair view of the financial position as at 31 December 2003 and of the performance for the hatf-year ended
on that date of the consolidated entity.

b} In the directors’ opinicn there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able fo pay its debts as and when they
become due and payable.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors.

Drew Townsend, Chairman Phillip Sidney, Managing Director

Dated this 27" day of February 2004




CHARLTONS

INDEPENDENT REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF QUANTUM
ENERGY LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Scope

We have reviewed the financial report of Quantum Energy Limited and controlled
entities for the half-year ended 31 December 2003 as set out on pages 4 to 8. The
Company’s directors are responsible for the {inancial report,

We have performed an independent review of the financial report in order to state
whether, on the basis of the procedures described, anything has come to our attention that
would indicate that the financial report is not presented fairly in accordance with
Accounting Standard AASB 1029 “Interim Financial Reporting” and other mandatory
professional reporting requirements in Australia and statutory requirements, so as to
present a view which is consistent with our understanding of the consolidated entity’s
financial position, and performance as represented by the results of its operations and its
cash flows, and in order for the Company to lodge the financial report with the Australian
Securitiss and Investments Commission.

Qur review has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards
applicable to review engagements. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the
company personnel and analytical procedures applied to the financial data. These
procedures do not provide all the evidence that would be required in an audit, thus the
level of assurance is less than given in an audit. We have not performed an audit and,
accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion,

Statement

Based on our review, which Is not an audit we have not became aware of any matter that
makes us believe that the half-year financial report of Quantum Energy Limited is not in
accordance with:

(a) the Corporations Act 2001, including:

i. giving a true and fair view of the consolidated entity’s financial position as at 31
December 2003 and of its performance for the half-year ended on that date; and

ii. complying with Accounting Standard AASB 1029 “Interim Financial Reporting”
and the Corporations Regulations 2001, and

(b) other mandatory professional reporting requirements in Australia.

CHARLTONS ER J. CHARLTON
27 of February 2004
Level 1, 285 George Street CHARLTONS CIC Telephone (02) 9299 2959
SYDNEY NSW 2000 @ PTY LIMITED Facsimite (02) 9299 6890
ACN 002 599 420 QPG Box 188
ABY 86 002 599 420 Sydney NSW 2001

o . oty by kmtea
Chartered Accountant 'g;;igf;&gg{‘e Street %&I'w




. S Appendix 4C
Bows ‘ Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Rule 4.78
[
Appendix 4C
Quarterly report
for entities admitted
on the basis of commitments
Introduced 31732000, Amended 30:9/2001
Name of entity
. KJuantum Energy Limited
ABN Quarter ended (“current quarter™)
19 003 677 245 December 2003
Consolidated statement of cash flows
Current quarter Year to date
Cash flows related to operating activities SA 000 $A 000 (6 mths)
1.1 Receipts from customers 3,373 6,767
1.2 Payments for . {a) staff costs (722) (1,516)
{b) advertising and marketing (%4) (236)
{c) research & dev {excluding (84) (160}
staff costs)
(d) leased agsets (54) (102)
(e) other working capital (3.653) (6,822)
1.3 Dividends received
1.4  Interest and other items of a similar nature 10 12
received
‘ 1.5 Interest and other costs of finunce paid (74) (157)
Income taxes paid 3) {3)
1.7 Other {provide details if material)
Net operating cash flows (1.301) (2,217

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

30/9/2001 Appendix 4C Page |



Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Current quarter Year to date $SA 000
$A 000 (6 months)

1.8 Net operating cash flows (carried forward) (1,301) (2,217)

Cash flows related to investing activities

1.9 Payment for acquisition of:
(a) businesses (item 5)

(b) equity investments

{c) intellectual property

(d) physical non-current assets {119) (320)

(e} other non-current assets

1.10 Proceeds from disposal of?
(a) businesses (item 5}

{b) equily investments

{c) intellectual property

(d) physical non-current assets

(e} other non-current assets

1.11 Loans to other entities
1.12 Loans repaid by other enfities
1.13 Other (provide details if material)

Net investing cash flows {119) (320)

1.14 Total operating and investing cash flows (1,420) : {2,537)
Cash flows related to financing activities

1.15 Proceeds from issues of shares, options, etc. 2,354 2,354
1.16 Proceeds from sale of forfeited shares

1.17 Proceeds from borrowings 28 1,211

118 Repayment of borrowings (1,093) (1.535)
1.19 Dividends paid
1.20 Other (provide details if materialy

Net financing cash flows 1,289 2,030

Net increase (decrease) in cash held {131) (507)

1.21 Cash at beginning of quarter/year to date 1,151 1,527

1.22 Exchange rate adjustments {&0) (80)

1.23 Cash at end of quarter 940 940

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 4C Page 2 30/6/2001



Appendix 4C

Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Payments to directors of the entity and associates of the directors

Payments to related entities of the entity and associates of the related entities

Current quarter
$A 000
1.24 Aggregate amount of payments Lo the parties included in item 1.2 96
1.25 Aggregate amount of loans to the parties included initem 1.1} NIL
1.26 Explanation necessary for an understanding of the transactions

The amount in item .24 incluodes:

¢ Salary payments o the Managing Director, Mr Sidney.

e Payments made in the ordinary course of business, for professional services, to Hall
Chadwick, a firm in which Mr Townsend is a partner.

Non-cash financing and investing activities

21

22

Details of financing and investing transactions which have had 2 material effect on consolidated
assets and liabilities but did not involve cash flows

Nil

Details of outlays made by other entities to establish or increase their share in businesses in which
the reporting entity has an interest

Nil

Financing facilities available
Add notes us necessary for an understanding of the position. (See AASE 1026 paragraph 12.2).

3.1

32

Amount available
$A 000

Amount used
$A 000

Loan facilities 5,087 3,050

Credit standby arrangements Nil Nil

Notes per AASB 1026 (12.2): A facility for $2,000,000 expires on the 28 February 2004. As at 30
January 2004, there was nothing owing on this facility.

A second facility for $2.110,000 is renewable in May 2004, on a twelve month basis.

A third facility for $1,577,000 is partly drawn, with each draw renewable afier 12 months.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

307972004
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Reconciliation of cash

Reconciliation of cash at the end of the guarter (as | Cuarrent quarter Previous quarter

shown in the consolidated statement of cash flows) to | $A 0600 SA 000

the related items in the accounts 1s as follows,

4.1 Cash on hand and at bank 940 1,151

4.2  Deposits at call

4.3  Bank overdrafl

4.4 Other (provide details)

Total: cash at end of quarter {item |.22) 940 1,151

Acquisitions and disposals of business entities

Acquisitions Disposals
tliem 1.%(a}) them 1. 10(a))

5.1 Name of entity

5.2 Place of incorporation
or registration

5.3 Consideration for
acquisition or disposal

5.4 Total net assets

5.5 Nature of business

Note to report — Additional Information

Compliance statement
I This statement has been prepared under accounting policies which comply with accounting
standards as defined in the Corporations Act (except to the extent that information is not required

because of note 2) or other standards acceptable to ASX.

2 This statement does give a true and fair view of the matters disclosed.

Sign here: ... (SIGNED)....ccoiiiiicrecccimeeien, Date: 30 January 2004...........
Company secretary)

Print name: .. JOHN YOUNG.....coiiiiciciie

Notes

1. The quarterly report provides a basis for informing the market how the entity’s activities have

been financed for the past quarter and the effect on its cash position. An entity wanting to

-+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

disclose additional information is encouraged to do so, in a note or notes attached to this
report.

2. The definitions in, and provisions of, A4S8 1026: Statement of Cash Flows apply to this
report except for the paragraphs of the Standard set out below.

. 6.2 - reconciliation of cash flows arising from operating activities to
operating profit or loss
. 9.2 - itemised disclosure relating to acquisitions
. %4 - iternised disclosure relating to disposals
. 12.1(a) - policy for classification of cash items
. 12.3 - disclosure of restrictions on use of cash
. 13.1 - comparative information
3 Accounting Standards. ASX will accept, for example, the use of International Accounting

Standards for foreign entities. If the standards used do not address a topic, the Australian
standard on that topic (if any) must be complied with.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

30/9/2001 Appendix 4C Page 3
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28 January 2004

Mr J Nelson

Senior Companles Advisor
ASX Lid

Level 19

91 King Witliam St
Adeliade, SA, 5000.

Dear Mr Nelson,
RE: PRICE QUERY

We refer ta your eomrespondence, dated today, 28 January 2004, in which you asked
the Company to respand ia a number of questions, regarding recent share price and
volumes.

The Company is not aware of any informatian concerning it that has not been
announced, which, if known could be an explanation for recent trading in the
securities of the Company.

The Company cannot offer any explanation for the price change and increase in
volumes fraded in recent days.

The Company confirms it is in compliance with the listing rules and, in particular,
listing ruie 3.1,

Yours sincerely.

- “

T i

John Young
COMPANY SECRETARY

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386
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ASX

AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE

28 January 2004 Austraian Stock Exchange Limited
ABN 38 008 624 591
81 King Wik St
81 King Wilkam
Mr Jobn Young Adsleide SA 5000
Company Secretary
Quantum Energy Limited GPD Box 547
PO Box 553 Adalaids SA 5001
Strawberry Hills NSW 2012 Teleghans §1 08) 82155025
Facsimila 61 (08) 8216 5009
By facsimile: (02) 9699 5386 Intermet hutp/jwwws.2sx.com.au
Dear Mr Young

Quantum Energy Limited {the “Company”)
RE: PRICE QUERY
We have noted a change in the price of the Company’s securities from a closing price of 42
cents on 23 January 2004 to a high of 51 cents today. We have also noted an increase in the

volume of trading in the securities over this period.

In light of the price change and increase in volume, please respond to each of the following

questions,

1. Is the Company aware of any information concerning it that has not been announced
which, if known, could be an explanation for recent trading in the securities of the
Company?

2. If the answer to question 1 is yes, can an announcement be made immediately? If not,

why not and when is it expected that an announcement will be made?

Please note, if the answer to question 1 is yes and an announcement cannot be made
immediately, you need to contact us to discuss this and you need to consider a trading
hale (see below).

3. Is there any other explanation that the Company may have for the price change and
increase in volume in the securities of the Company?

4, Please confirm that the Company is in compliance with the listing rules and, in
particular, listing rule 3.1.

Your response should be sent to me on facsimile number (08) 8216 5099. It should not be sent
1o the Company Announcements Office,

Unless the informaticn is required immediately under listing rule 3.1, a response is requested as

soon as possible and, in any event, not later than half an hour before the starr of mwading (ie
before 9.30 a.m. E.D.S.T. on Thureday, 29 January 2004,

Sr\Adelaide Companies\ADE-Code N-R\Qim\qers2004.01.284ndoc Page 10f2




29.JAN.2BB4  8:48 ASX—-ADELAIDE LISTING NO. 668 P.4-4

The response must be in a form suitable for release to the market. If you have any concern
about release of 2 response, please contact me immediately.

Listing rule 3.1

Lisdng rule 3.1 requires an entity to give ASX immediately any information concerning it that a
reasonable person would expecr ro have a material effect on the price or value of the entity’s
securities. The exceptions to this requirement are set out in the rule.

In responding to this letter you should consule listing rule 3.1 and the guidance note titled
“Conrinuous disclosure: listing rule 3.1”,

If the information requested by chis letter is information required to be given to ASX under
listing rule 3.1 your obligation is to disclose the information immediately.

Your responsibility under listing rule 3.1 is not confined to, or necessarily satsfied by,
answering the questions set out in this letter.

Trading halt

¥f you are unable to respond by the time requested, or if the answer to question 1 is yes and an
announcement cannor be made immediately, you should consider a request for a trading halt in
the Company’s securities. As set out in listing rule 17.1 and the guidance note titled “Trading
halts® we may grant a trading halt at your request. We may require the request to be in
writing. We are not required to act on your request. You must tell us each of the following.

The reasons for the trading halr.

How long you want the trading halt to last,

The evenr you expect to happen that will end the trading halt.

That you are not aware of any reason why the trading halt should not be granred.

Any other information necessary to inform the market about the trading halt, or that
we ask for,

The trading halt cannot extend past the commencement of normal trading on the second day
after the day on which it is granted. If a trading halt is requested and granted and you are still
unable to reply to this letter before the commencemenc of trading, suspension from quotation
would normally be imposed by us from the commencement of trading if not previously
requested by you. The same applies if you have requested a rrading halt because you are nnable
to release information to the market, and are still unable to do so before the commencement of
trading.

If you have any queries regarding any of the above, please ler me know.

Yours sincerely,

#PALL..

tin Nelson
Senior companies advisor
Direct Line: (08) 8216 5026

$:\Adelaide Companies\ADE-Code N-R\Qmn\qem2004.01.28)-in.doc Page 2 0f 2
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ABN 19 003 677 245

23 December 2003

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX Ltd

20 Bridge St

Sydney, NSW, 2000.

Dear Sirs,

RE: CHANGE OF DIRECTOR'S INTEREST

Please find attached a 3Y notification of changes in Mr John Walstab's interest.

To fully explain, Mr Walstab entered into a pre-listing “call” option agreement, which
allowed an unrelated third party group to acquire 300,000 of his shares in the
Company at $0.25¢ per share. The timing of the purchase is at the discretion of the

purchaser up to 10 June 2004.

Mr Walstab was subsequently appointed a Director of Quantum Energy Ltd on 7
November 2003,

Mr Walstab has been “called” upon to sell 100,000 of his shares to the unrelated third
party. This off-market transfer occurred on 19 December 2003 and Mr Walstab
received $0.25¢ per share as consideration.

We trust this fully explains the reason for the sale of these shares by Mr Walstab.

Yours faithfully,

John Young
COMPANY SECRETARY

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386



Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not availuble now must be given 1o ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX’s property and may be made public.

Inteaduced 30/9:2001.

Name of entity QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

IABN 19 003 677 245

We (the entity) givé ASX the following information under listing cule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director JOHN WALSTAB

Date of last notice 10 November 2003

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of @ trust. this includes interesis in the trust made avaitoble by the responsible entity of the rust

Nate: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (ij of the deftnition of “potifiable interest of a director” shoutd be
disclased in this pan.

Direct or indirect inferest Direct

Nature of indirect inferest

(including registered holder)

Note: Provide detaifs of the circumstances giving rise to the relevant

interest,

Date of change 19 December 2003

No. of securities held prior to change John Walstab - 6,099,918
Walstab Pty Ltd - 1,800

Class Ordinary

Number acquired

Nuomber disposed 100,000

Value/Consideration 100,000 shares at $0.25.

Nowe: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated

vatuation

No. of securities held after change John Walstab - 5,999,918
Walstab Pty Ltd - 1,800

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11/3/2002 Appendix 3Y Page |



Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Nature of change ‘

Exampie: on-market tradk, off-inarket 1rade, exercise of options, issue of
securities under dividend reinvestment plan, participation in buy-buck

Off-market trade under a “call” agreement,
Mr Walstab entered into prior to listing and
prior to being appointed a director

Part 2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of a company, interesis which come within parageaph (i) of the definition of “potifiable interest of a director” shoutd be

disclosed in this pan,

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of sccurities to
which interest refated prior to
change

Note: Detsils are only required for g contsact in sefation
to which (he interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide detafls and
an estimated vatuation

Interest after change

+ See chapter {9 for defined terms.

Appendix 3Y Page 2

117372002




ABN 19 003 677 245

11 December 2003

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX Ltd

20 Bridge St

Sydney, NSW, 2000.

Dear Sirs,
RE: CHANGE IN DIRECTOR'S INTEREST - Appendix 3Y attached

We refer to our announcement dated 29 October 2003, in which we explained Mr
Drew Townsend's interest as bare trustee, in a number of “call” options, he held on
behalf of other shareholders.

We advised in that letfer that it was intended that Mr Townsend be replaced as
trustee, so that he no longer has an interest, as trustee, in these share transfers.

We confirm that Mr Townsend no longer acts as trustee for the 6,375,000 “call’
options.
A up-dated Appendix 3Y statement is attached.

Yours faithfully,

John Young
COMPANY SECRETARY

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386




Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rute 3.794.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not avaifulde now must be given 10 ASX as soon as avaifable.  Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Inteoduced 30472005

Name of entity QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

ABN 19 003 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director

DREW TOWNSEND

Date of last notice

29 October 2003

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust. this includes intereses in the 1rust made availobie by the responsible enlity of the frust

Note: In the case of a company, interesis which come within parageaph (i) of the defimition of “notifiable interest of a director™ should be

disclosed in this part.

Direct or indirect interest

Indirect

Nature of indirect inferest
(including registered holder)

Note: Provide detaity of the circumseances giving rise ta the relevant
nterest.

Mr Townsend was acting as the trustee of
options granted by certain  existing
shareholders to non-related third parties, over
existing issued shares held by such
shareholders at an exercise price of $0.25 per
share which options were granted prior to the
requotation of the Company's Shares by
ASX. These are not Company issued options
and do not increase the number of listed
shares

Date of change

11 December 2003

No. of securities held prior to change

Crisp Holdings Pty Limited — 759,140,000
Chicago Holdings Limited — 5,295,200
Fownsend Super Fund - 112,000

Options over issued shares — 6,375,000
Phillip Sidney — 133,290

Class

Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11/3/2002
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Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Number acquired

Nil

Number disposed

Nil - The change in interest arises because
Mr Townsend has ceased to act as trustee in
respect of options referred to above and
accordingly ceases to hold the interest he
held previously only by virtue of his role as
trustee.

Value/Consideration
KNote: If consideration is non-casl, provide derails and estimated
valuntion

Nil

No. of securities held after change

Crisp Holdings Pty Limited — 759,140,000
Chicago Holdings Limited — 5,295,200
Townsend Super Fund - 112,000

Phillip Sidney - 133,290

Nature of change
Example: on-market irade, off-markel trade, exercise of options, issue of
gecarities tnder dividend reinvestment plan, panicipation in buy-back

Mr Townsend has ceased to act as trustee in
respeci of the options referred to above.

Part 2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

Naote: In the case of 2 company, interesis which come within patagraph (6 of (he definition of “notifable interest of a director” shouid be
giseiosed in this pan.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to
change

Note: Details sre only required for & contrace in refation
o which the interest has changed

+ See chapter 19 for defined termns.

Appendix 3Y Page 2
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Counsideration
Note: If congideration is non-cash, provide details and
an estimated valuation

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11/3/2002
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ABN 19 003 677 245

1 December 2003

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX Ltd

20 Bridge St

Sydney, NSW, 2000.

Dear Sirs,
RE: OPTIONS AGREEMENT

Please find attached the Terms and Conditions relating to the 5,932,549 Options
listed in our Appendix 3B lodged on 29 October 2003.

The Company will be entering into an agreement on these terms, with each of the
Option holders. The options will be issued this month.

Yours faithfully,

John Young
COMPANY SECRETARY

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: {(02) 9699 5386




OPTION TERMS
1. DICTIONARY
Act means Corporations Act 2001 (Cth).
Board means the board of directors of the Company.
Bonus Date means any date afler the issue Date and before exercise or expiry of the
Qutstanding Options, on which entitlements are ascertained for holders of Shares to
participate in any bonus issue by the Company.
Business Day has the meaning given to that term in the Listing Rules.
Change of Control Event mmeans a person, or a group of associated persons, becoming
entitled to sufficient Shares to give that person or those persons the ability, in general
meeting, to replace all or a majority of the Board.
Exchange means the Australian Stock Exchange Limited ACN 008 624 691.

Exercise Notice means a notice substantially in the form of Schedule 1.

Exercise Period means the period commencing 1 November 2004 and ending on the

Expiry Date.
Exercise Price means $0.45.
Expiry Date means 30 QOctober 2005.

lssue Date means the date upon which an Option is issued by the Company to the
Optionholder as set out in the Option Certificate.

Listing Rules means the official listing rules of the Exchange.

Nominee Imeans:

(a) the spouse or 2 parent, brother, sister or child of an Optionholder; or




(b) a body corporate in which an Optionholder has, or an Optionholder and any one
or more of the persons referred fo in paragraph (a) together have, a controlling
interest {including an interest that gives control).

Option Certificate means the certificate issued by the Company to an Optionholder in the
form of Schedule 2.

Options means the options over unissued Shares issued pursuant to this Option Deed and
referred to in the Option Certificate.

Outstanding Options means, in relation to an Optionholder, Options which remain

unexercised from time to time.

SCH Business Rules has the meaning given to that term in the Corporations Law.

Shares means fully paid ordinary shares in the capital of the Company, or the ordinary
shares into which fully paid ordinary shares are consolidated or subdivided or otherwise
reconstructed from time to time.

2. INTERPRETATION

In these terms and conditions, unless the context otherwise requires:

(a) headings and underlinings are for convenience only and do not affect the
interpretation of these terms and conditions;

(b) the singular includes the plural and vice versa;

{c) the word person includes a firm, a body corporate, an unincorporated association

or an authority;

(d) a reference to any statute, ordinance, code or other law includes regulations and
other instruments under it and consolidations, amendments, re-enactments or

replacements of any of them;

() a reference to a document includes an amendment or supplement to, or

replacement or novation of, that document;

DOCS_681413_1 Page 2
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(®)

(h)

{3

(k)

31

3.2

4.1

4.2

a reference to a person includes a reference fo the person’s executors,
administrators, successors, substitutes (including, without limitation, persons
taking by novation) and assigns;

an agreement, representation or warranty on the part of or in favour of two or
more persons binds or is for the benetit of them jointly and severally;

if a period of time is specified and dates from a given day or the day of an act or

event, it is to be calculated exclusive of that day;

a reference to a currency is a reference to Australian currency unless otherwise
indicated;

a reference to time'is a reference to the time in Sydney, Australia; and

an expression defined in, or given a meaning for the purposes of the Corporations
Act has the same meaning where used in these terms and conditions.

OPTION ENTITLEMENT
The Company hereby grants the Optionholder [ ] Options, subject to the
terms of this deed and shall issue the Optionholder an Option Certificate in

respect of such Options.

Subject to clauses 3, 7 and 8, each Option entitles the Optionholder to subscribe

for one Share at the Exercise Price.
DURATION OF OPTIONS
The Options expire at 5.00pm on the Expiry Date.

Options not exercised on or before 5.00 pm on the Expiry Date automatically

lapse.

EXERCISE OF OPTIONS

Subject to clause 5.2, an Optionholder whose exercise of Options would not be in breach

of clause 11 may, at any time during an Exercise Period, exercise Outstanding Options,
in whole or in part, by lodging with the Company at its registered office:

DOCS_681413_1 Page 3




(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

5.2

the Option Certificate;
a duly completed and signed Exercise Notice;

the subscription monies for the relevant Shares being the number of Options
specified in the Exercise Notice multiplied by the Exercise Price; and

where the Optionholder proposes to have the relevant Shares issued to the
Optionholder’s Nominee, any other information or documentation required by

the Company acting reasonably.
Notwithstanding any other provision of these terms and conditions, an
Optionholder may exercise all Outstanding Options after a Change of Control

Event has occurred.

ALLOTMENT AND ISSUE

Subject to clause 5, the Company must:

(a)

(b)

(¢}

allot and issue the number of Shares which corresponds with the number of
Options being exercised under clause 5 to the Optionholder or the Optionholder’s
Nominee;

issue a share certificate for those Shares or, if not contrary to the Listing Rules,
elect not fo issue a share certificate in accordance with the SCH Business Rules;

and

apply for official quotation of the Shares on the Exchange within 15 Business
Days of the date the Options are exercised provided that if there is a
reconstruction of the Company's shares in accordance with clause 7 between the
time of allotment and issue of the shares referred to in this clause 6 then the
Shares referred to in this clause 6 will be similarly reconstructed.

RECONSTRUCTIONS

If at any time or times prior to the exercise by the Optionholder of any Outstanding

Options there is any reconstruction (including a consolidation, sub-division, reduction,

return or pro-rata cancellation) of the issued capital of the Company, the Outstanding

DOCS_681413_1 Page 4




Options will be reorganised in the manner required by the Listing Rules on a
reconstruction of capital at the time of the reconstruction.

8. BONUS ISSUES

On each Bonus Date, each Outstanding Option confers on the Optionholder the right to
receive on exercise of those Outstanding Options, not only an allotment of one Share for
each of the Outstanding Options exercised but also an allotment of the additional Shares
and/or other securities the Optionholder would have received had the Optionholder
participated in that bonus issue as a holder of Shares of a number equal to the Shares that
would have been allotted to the Optionholder had the Optionholder exercised those
QOutstanding Options immediately before that Bonus Date.

9. PARTICIPATION IN NEW ISSUES

Qutstanding Options do not carry the right to participate in any new issues of securities
by the Company.

10. PARI PASSU RANKING

10.1  Subject to the provisions of clause 10.2, any Shares allotted pursuant to any
exercise of the Options rank pari passu in all respects with other Shares of the

Company on issue at the date of such allotment.

10.2  Where any Shares are allotted pursuant to the exercise of Options during a period
in respect of which a dividend is declared, the holder of those Shares is only
entitled to receive the dividend where the Option pursuant fo which such Shares
were allotted was exercised on or before the relevant dividend entitlement date.

11. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND ORDERS

1114 -An Optionholder must not exercise any of its Options to have Shares issued to it
and no purported exercise shall have any effect, if in doing so it would be in
breach of, or would cause the Company or its related bodies corporate to be in

breach of:

(a) any provision of the Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Act 1975;
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(b) any undertaking given by the Company to the Foreign Investment Review Board
at the request of the Foreign Investment Review Board from time to time;

{©) the Listing Rules or the SCH Business Rules; or

(d) any other applicable law.

11.2  For the purposes of clause 11.1, references to the Foreign Acquisitions and
Takeovers Act mean the relevant Act as it may be amended or modified or
replace by anaother act dealing with similar subject matter.

12. CALCULATIONS

124 Any calculations or adjustments which are required to be made for the purpose of
any Options must be made by the auditors of the Company for the time being and
will, in the absence of manifest error, be final and conclusive and binding on the
Optionholder.

122  The Company must notify each Optionholder of any adjustments made to the
Exercise Price or the number of Outstanding Options within 10 Business Days of
the date of the adjustment.

13. REPLACEMENT OF CERTIFICATES

If any Option Certificate is lost, stolen, mutilated, defaced or destroyed, it may be

replaced at the registered office of the Company on payment by the claimant of the

expenses incurred in connection with the replacement and on such terms as to evidence,
indemnity and security as the Company may reasonably require. Mutilated or defaced

Option Certificates must be surrendered before replacements will be issued.

14, ADMINISTRATION AND AMENDMENT

This Option Deed will be administered by the Board who have the power to:

(a) determine procedures from time to time for administration of this Option Deed
consistent with the terms and conditions of the Option Deed;

b subject to the Listing Rules, amend or medify the terms and conditions of the
Option Deed;
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{c) subject to clause 12.1, resolve conclusively all questions of fact or interpretation
arising in connection with this Option Deed; and

(d) delegate fo any one or more persons, for any period and on any conditions
determined by the Board, the exercise of any of the Board’s powers or discretions
arising under this Option Deed.

18. NOTICES

Any notice regarding the Options will be sent to the repistered address of the
Optionholder as recorded in the register of option holders maintained by the Company.

16. GOVERNING LAWS

The Options are governed by and shall be construed in accordance with the laws of New
South Wales.

17. DUTIES AND TAXES

The Company is not responsible for any duties or taxes which may become payable in
connection with the issue and allotment of Shares pursuant to an exercise of the Options
or any other dealing with the Options or Shares.

18. NO ASSIGNMENT OF OPTIONS

The Options may not be assigned by the Optionholder. This does not prevent the
exercise of the Options by the estate of a deceased Optionholder.

19, OPTIONS NOT QUOTED

The Optionholder acknowledges that the Options will not be quoted on the Exchange.
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EXECUTED as a deed.

SIGNED SEALED AND DELIVERED by
QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED by:

Signature of Director Signature of Director/Secretary

Name of Direcfor (print} Name of Director/Secretary (print)

SIGNED SEALED AND DELIVERED by
by:

Signature of Director Signature of Director/Secretary

Name of Director (print) Name of Director/Secretary {print)

Docs_688413_1 Signing page |



SCHEDULE 1
QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED ACN 003 677 245
OPTIONS - EXERCISE NOTICE
[Insert name], being the registered holder of the Options specified below, elect to
exercise the Qptions as specified below in accordance with clause 5 of the Terms and
Conditions of the Options.

Number of Options being exercised: ......coooprvviii e

Name and address of the Shareholder to be entered into the register of members in

respect of Shares issued:

[insert name and address)

Name and address to which certificates evidencing the Shares should be sent:
[insert name and address)

Enclosed with this notice is the certificate for the Options referred to above together with

the relevant subscription monies being $.....oooo

In exercising the Options in relation to the Shares, 1 agree to be bound by the provisions
of the constitution of Quantum Energy Limited.

Date: oo

Signed by the Optionholder

Docs_681413_1 : Schedule § page |



SCHEDULE 2

FORM OF OPTION CERTIFICATE

QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED ACN 003 677 245

This is to certify that:

{(insert name)

of (insert address)

is the holder of | ] Options over fully paid ordinary shares in Quantum Energy
Limited.

This Option is subject to the terms and conditions of the Option Deed executed by the
Company on 2003, as varied from time to time (“Terms and

Conditions™).

These Options may be exercised in accordance with clause 5 of the Terms and

Conditions.

The exercise price of each option 1s $0.45, subject to adjustment in accordance with
clause 8 of the Terms and Conditions.

THE COMMON SEAL of QUANTUM ENERGY
LIMITED is fixed in the presence of:

Signature of Director Signature of Director/Secretary
Name of Director (print) Name of Director/Secretary (print)
Date of Options:
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Quantum

ABN 19003 677 245

28 November 2003

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX Ltd

20 Bridge St

Sydney, NSW, 2000.

Dear Sirs,

RE: RESULTS OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Annual General Meeting of the Company was held late this afternoon to:

1. To receive and consider the annual financial report, directors’ report and the
auditor’s report of the Company for the financial year ended 30 June 2003.

2. To re-elect Mr Drew Townsend as a Director.

3. Tore-elect Mr John Walstab as a Director.

Pursuant to listing rule 3.13.2 the Company is pleased announce the results of voting
on the above resolutions:

All resolutions were passed on a show of hands
Pursuant to section 252AA of the Corporations Act, the total numbers of proxy votes,

exercisable by all proxies validly appointed to vote in respect of each resolution are
as follows:

Eor Against Abstain Discretion Total
Re-elect Mr
Townsend 765,391,992 2,000 - - 765,393,992
Re-elect Mr
Walstab 765,391,892 2,000 - - 765,393,992

Yours faithfully,

John Young
COMPANY SECRETARY

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386
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ABN 19003 677 245

27 November 2003

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX Ltd

20 Bridge St

Sydney, NSW, 2000.

Dear Sirs,

QUANTUM ENERGY NEW PRODUCT UPDATE

Australian renewable energy company, Quantum Energy Ltd, which has operations
in Australia and China, provides the following update on new product development:

Quantum is pleased to announce that it is on-track with the commercial release of its
three-in-cne heating system. In August, Quantum announced that it had designed a
heating system, which would provide central heating, cooling and hot water in one
application. At present in areas of extreme cold temperatures three separate
products would be required. There are considerable cost savings, both capital and in
running costs provided by the new product. Although primarily developed for the
China market, it is expected to appeal to other world markets. At the time of the
August anncuncement we advised that the commercial release of the product would
occur before the end of this year. Quantum is pleased to confirm that production of
this product will commence in the Quantum Shandong (China) operation in
December.

Quantum is also pleased 1o announce the development and commercial release of a
central heating and cooling system, which has broad market appeal. Production has

commenced in Quantum’s Shandong factory, with the first order of 62 units to be
delivered early December.

The Directors of Quantum Ltd

PG Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 3386



Quantu

ABN 19003 677 245

25 November 2003

The Manager

Company Announcements

ASX Ld

20 Bridge St

Sydney, NSW, 2000.

Dear Sirs,

RE: RELEASING OF RESTRICTED SECURITIES

Please note a cotrection to our earlier announcement dated 24 November 2003. The
number of ordinary shares being released from escrow restriction totals 7,732,000
not 68,292,000 as previously advised.

The Company has applied to ASX for quotation of those shares to be granted from 9
December.

A revised Appendix 3B is attached.

Yours faithfully,

John Young
COMPANY SECRETARY

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386



Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.104, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not avaitohle now must be given o ASX os soon as availuble. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 14796, Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 7798, B399, 1772000, 30/:2001, | 17372002, 141:2003.

Name of entity

'UANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

ABN
19 003 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You st complete the relevant sections {atiack sheets if there is not enough space).

1 *"Class of "securilies issued or to be | N/A
1ssued

2 Number of *securities issued or to | N/A
be issued (i known) or maximum
number which may be issued

3 Principal terms of the *securities
(eg, if options, exercise price and | N/A
expiry date; if partly paid
*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment; if

*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue apnouncement

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additionsl securities do not

rank equally, please state:

e the date fiom which they do

e the oextent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(m the case of a f(rust,
distribution) or interest payment

¢ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering “securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and “class  of  all
*securities  quoted on  ASX
(including the securitfes in clause
2 if applicable)

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Number

*(lass

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2
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Appendix 38

New issue announcement

10

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

16

17

18

19

20

Number and “elass  of  all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the
increased capital (interests)

Is  security holder  approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record date to  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
{or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has “security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Secortty bolders must be told how their
entitlements are to be deali with.

Cross refetence: rule 7.7.

Closing date for receipt of

acceptances or renunciations

Names of any underwriters

Number *Class
N/A N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1172003
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Appendix 3B
New issue anoounceatent

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable 1o brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
“security holders” approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entrtlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to opiion
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable}

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *securily holders sell their
entitlements in  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

32 How do *security holders dispose | N/A
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

33 “*Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section ifvou are applving for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities

(tck one)
(a) Securities described in Part 1
(b All other securilies

Exampie: restricied securities at the end of the escrowed period, partty paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share seeurities when resiriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick 10 indicate you are providing the information or
documents

35 D If the "securities are “equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 D I the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
“securities seiting out the number of holders in the categories
1- 1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 D A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
*guotation is sought

Class of “securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the “securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing “class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

s the date from which they do

¢ the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

¢ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for guotation
now

Iixample: n the case of restricied securities, end of
resiriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

7,732,000 fully paid ordinary shares

Fully paid ordinary shares

The share rank equally with al} other fully paid
ordinary shares

End of restriction period

Number

+Class

76,317,641

Ordinary shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

I

+Quotation of our additional “securities 1s in ASX's absoluie discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

An offer of the “securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriaie warranties from subsceribers for the securities in order to be able ro give
s warranty

Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities io be quoied under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the “securities be quoted.

We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation 1o the *securities io be guoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the “securities be quoted.

If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
~securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be guoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form.
information or document ot available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documenis. We warrant that they are (will be) frue and complete.

Sign here:

Print name:

(Director/Company secretary)

John Young

If any

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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RECTIVTY

ABN 19003 677 245

24 November 2003

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX Ltd

20 Bridge St

Sydney, NSW, 2000.

Dear Sirs,

RE: RELEASING OF RESTRICTED SECURITIES

Please be advised that effective 27 November 2003 the escrow restriction applying to
6,292,000 existing ordinary shares issued in the Company will have expired and the

Company has applied to ASX for quotation of those shares to be granted from that
date.

Yours faithfully,

John Young
COMPANY SECRETARY

PG Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386



Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.1G.4, 3.10.5

application for quotation of additional securities

and agreement

Information or documents not availuble now must be given to ASX as soon as availuble. Information and

documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

tntroduced 14796, Origin: Appendix 8. Amended £/7/98, {9799, /72000, 3024972001, 114372002, 17122005,

Narme of entity

QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

ABN

19 003 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You inust complete the relevent sections fattach sheets if there is not enough space).

1

*Class of *securilies issued or to be
issued

Number of *securties issued or to
be issued (i known) or maximum
number which may be issued

Principal terms of the *securities
(eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry date; if partly paid
*securities, the amount oulstanding
and due dates for payment; if
*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

17172003
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Appendix 3B
New issue angouncemtent

Do the *secuities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

e the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
{in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

e the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

N/A

Issue price or consideration

N/A

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as considerstion for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering “securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and ‘elass  of  all
*securities  quoted on ASX
{including the securities in clavse
2 if applicable)

N/A

N/A

Number

*Class

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2
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Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

n

14

15

16

20

Number and “class  of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the
increased capilal {interests)

Is  security holder  approval
required?

[s the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the “securities will
be offered

“Class of Tsecurities to which the
offer relates

“Record date to  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
{or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitiements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has "security holders who
will not be sent new issue
docunients

Note: Security holders st be told how heir
entitlements dre ta be dealt with,

Cross referance: rule 7.7

Closing date for receipt of

aceeptances or renunciations

Names of any underwrilers

Number *Class
N/A N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chaprer 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Amount of any underwriting fee or
conmission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or comumission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

II' the issue is contngent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the eniity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable}

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements /n  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issu¢ announcement

32 How do *security holders dispose | N/A
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

33 “Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if vou are applving for quotation of securitivs

34 Type of securities

{tick one)
{a) Securities described in Part 1
b, All other securities
{b) X i

Exzample: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when resiriction ends, seearities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or
documents

35 D If the “securities are *equily securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 D If the *securities are “equity securilies, a distribution schedule of the additional
“securities setting cut the number of holders in the categories
1-1.000
1,001 - 5,600
5,001 - 16,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 D A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38 Number of securities for which | 6,292 000 fully paid ordinary shares
*quotation is sought

39 Class of “securities for which | Fully paid ordinary shares
quotation is sought

40 Do the *securities rank equally in all | The share rank equally with al} other fully paid
respects from the date of allotment ordinary shares
with an existing “class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

s the date from which they do

s the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
{in the case of a st
distribution) or interest payment

s the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest paynient

41  Reason for request lor quotation | End of restriction period
now

xamphe: b the case of resiricied securities, end of
restriction period

{if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number *(Class

42 Number and *class of all “securities | 74,877,641 Ordinary shares
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

+ See chaptar 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

I

*Quotation of our additional “securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

An offer of the “securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity thay need 1o obtain approprizte warranties from subscribers for the securitics in order to be able to give
this warranty

Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does noi apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any “securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the “securities be quoted.

We warrant that if’ confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities o be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that (he *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest exteni permitted by law in respect of any
claiin, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form.
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Sign here:

Print name:

(Director/Company secretary)

John Young

1
[
i
il
i
i
i
it
il
il

If any

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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ABN 19 003 677 245

13 November 2003

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX Ltd

20 Bridge St

Sydney, NSW, 2000.

Dear Sirs,
RE: REVISED NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

A Notice of Annual General Meeting was forwarded 1o members on 23 October 2003,
Subsequent to this there was a change of Directors on the 7 November 2003,

The Company is required, under its Constitution, to issue a revised Notice of Annual
General Meeling. Mr Respinger, who was nominated for elegtion as a director in the
earlier Notice, resigned on 7 November and has withdrawn his nomination. Under the
Company’s Constitution, Mr John Walstab, who was appointed as a director to fifl the
casual vacancy, must retire and be re-elected as a director at the next Annual
General Mesting.

The revised Notice and Proxy form will be mailed to members on 14 November 2003.

Yours faithfully,

John Young
COMPANY SECRETARY

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386



QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED
ACN 003 677 245

The Company is required, under its Constitution, to issue a revised Notice of Annual General
Meeting. Mr Respinger, who was nominated for election as a director in the earlier Notice, has
resigned and withdrawn his nomination. Under the Company’s Constitution, Mr John Walstab, who
was appointed as a direclor to fill the casual vacancy, must retire and be elected as a director at the
next AGM.

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the members of Quantum Energy Limited
(Company) will be held at Quantum Boardrcom 1A, 207-209 Young St Waterloo NSW on 28
November 2003 at 3:00 p.m.

AGENDA
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. ACCOUNTS AND REPORTS

To receive and consider the annual financial report, directors’ report and the auditer's report
of the Company (and the economic entity) for the financial year ended 30 June 2003.

2. ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Te consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolutions as ordinary resolutions:

(a) THAT Mr Drew Townsend, who was appointed a director of the Company during the
year to fill & casual vacancy and retires in accordance with rule 3.3 of the Company's
Constitution, be elected as a director of the Company.

(b) THAT Mr John Walstab, who was appointed a director of the Company during the

year to fill a casual vacancy and retires in accordance with rule 3.3 of the Company's
Constitution, be elected as a director of the Company.

By Order of the Board
John Raymond Young
Company Secretary

13 November 2003

MEETING AND PROXY FORM 2003 - REVISED 121103



Voting by Proxy
A member entitled to attend and volte is entitled to appoint not more than two proxies.

Where a member appoints two proxies and the appointment does not specify the proportion or

number of the member's votes each proxy may exercise, each proxy may exercise half of the votes.
A proxy need not be a shareholder.

Those wishing to do so should sign the proxy form which accompanies this notice and ensure that it is
received or depesited by 3:00 p.m. Sydney time on 26 November 2003 at the Company’s Share

Registry:

Registries Limited

Level 2, 28 Margaret Street

Sydney, NSW, 2000

(Postal address: PO Box R67 Royal Exchange Sydney NSW 1223)
{Facsimile number: (02} 9279 (0664)

Entitlement to Vote
The Company has deiermined thai for the purposes of the meeting all ordinary shares in the
Company shall be taken to be held by the persons who held them as registered shareholders at 3:00

pm Sydney time on 26 November 2003 {Entitlement Time).

All hotders of ordinary shares in the Company as at the Entitlement Time are entitled to atiend and

vote at the meeting.

MEETING AND PROXY FORM 2003 - REVISED 121103



QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED ACN 003 677 245

Share Registry: Registries Limited, Level 2, 28 Margaret Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

PROXY/MEETING REGISTRATION FORM - ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

If you are attending the Annual General Meeting (AGM), please bring this document with you. The
details on it will assist attendance registration. |f you cannot attend the AGM, please complete this
proxy form and return it to the Company’s Share Registry by post in the reply paid envelope provided
or by facsimile on {02) 9279 0664 so that it is received not less than 48 hours before the time for
holding the mesting.

I’'We being a member/members of Quantum Energy Limited (Company} hereby appoint:

of

Name of Proxy (in block letters)

or in histher absence, or failing any appointment by mefus, the Managing Director of the Company as
my/our proxy to vote for mefus on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company
convened to be held at Quantum Boardroom, 1A, 207-209 Young Street Waterioo NSW on 28
November 2003 at 3:00 p.m. and ai any adjournment thereof.

If 2 proxies are being appointed, this proxy is autherised to exercise % linsert percentage] of
myl/our voting rights or [insert number of votes] of my/our votes. (The Company
will supply another proxy form on request)

(If you wish to instruct your proxy how to vote, please mark the appropriate boxes below.)

RESOLUTIONS FOR AGAINST
(a) To re-elect Drew Townsend as a director (] a
(b} To re-elect John Walstab as a director O O

Signature  of  Registered
Shareholder{s}.

{If Corporation, execute in

accordance with note 3onthe e
reverse) [ 103

PLEASE REFER TO THE NOTES ON THE REVERSE OF THIS FORM

MEETING AND PROXY FORM 2003 - REVISED 121103



NOTES:

A member entitled to aitend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitied to appoint not
more than two proxies or attorneys. Where two proxies are appointed and the appointment
does not specify the proportion or number of voles each proxy may exercise, each proxy may
exercise half of the member's votes. A proxy or attorney need nol be a member of the

Company.

On a show of hands a member present in person or by proxy or by attorney or, in the case of
a corperation, by duly appointed representative shall have one vote and upon a poll one vote
for every share held provided that if a member appoints two proxies or two attorneys neither

proxy or attomney shall be entitied to vote on a show of hands.

The proxy form must be signed by the member or his or her attorney duly authorised in
writing or, if the member is a corporation, either in accordance with the prescribed execution
procedures applying to that corporation or under the hand of an officer or attorney duly

authorised in writing.
In the case of joint holders, all holders must sign.

If any attorney or authorised officer signs this proxy form on behalf of a member, the relevant
power of aftorney or other authority under which it is signed or a certified copy of that power
or authority must be deposited with this proxy form.

The proxy form must be received or deposited by 3:00 p.m. on 26 November 2003 at the
Company's share registry at:

Registries Limited
Level 2, 28 Margaret Street, Sydney NSW 2000
{Postal Address: PO Box R87 Royal Exchange Sydney NSW 1223)

MEETING AND PROXY FORM 2003 - REVISED 121103




ASX & MEDIA RELEASE 11 NOVEMBER 2003
QUANTUM ENERGY NEGOTIATING NEW CHINA COMMERCIAL HEATING CONTRACT

Auslratian renewable energy company, Quantum Energy Limited, is negotiating a new contract for a piiot commercial

heating system at a major China oil field.

The contract, which is subject to final negotiations, is with Sinopec, one of China’s largest industrial conglomerates and a
joint venture partner with Quantum Energy on other projects.

Quantum has successfully completed a feasibility study which shows its low running cost, heating system would be
effective in heating oil to assist its transportation through pipelines.

The extreme coid of the northern hemisphere winter requires refined oil to be heated to at least 70 degrees Celsius in
order that it can flow efficiently through pipelines to its destination.

The pilot plant project would invalve the commissioning of two newly designed systems at two substations al Sinopec’s

Shengli oil field, in Shandong province, in north-eastern China.

Sinopec’s current process is costly, creates pollutants and consumes 350,000 fonnes of crude oil per aninum to heat
product piped from the Shengli oilfields.

Quantum’s feasibility study has shown that its renewable energy system would have a healing capacity of 1085 kilowatts,
heat oil to 74 degrees Celsius and improve energy efficiency over Sinopec’s existing process by a muliiple of five.

According to the Managing Director of Quantum Energy, Mr Phillip Sidney, the future of the project is dependent on the

outcome of final negotiations over the pilot plants.
“Should agreement be reached, the two pilot systems could be installed and operational by early 2004,” Mr Sidney said.

“If Sinopec was to convert all its Shengli il field sites, the project is worth potentially $A75 million in additional revenue,”
Mr Sidney added.

A positive outcome from the new process could result in Sinopec adopting the system for other cilfieids in China and

provide assistance for Quanium to market the product internationally.

Quantum Energy Limited is an Australian company developing heating and coofing products based upon patented heat
pump technology which absorbs renewable energy from sources such as sun, air and water.

The company currently has approximately 70 employees in Australia, a nation wide distribution network and a growing
husiness in China with two joint ventures employing 150 people.

ISSUED FOR : QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED (ASX CODE: QTM)
FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION : MR PHILLIP SIDNEY, MANAGING DIRECTOR, QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED,
TEL: 0413 430 651, www.quantumenerqy.com.au
ISSUED BY ;. WESTBROOK COMMUNICATIONS, CONTACT: DAVID REID, TEL (02)92310922 OR 0417 217 157

A copy of this refesse can be downloaded from wwis.westbrookfin.com.au



DT Appendix 3X
Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.1

GECEOEU I
B (:\5;{?)(';52 i Appendix IX

Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not availuble now must be given 10 ASX as soon as avaifable. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9:2001.

Name of entity — Quantum Energy Limited

ABN - 19 003 677 245

We (ihe entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.1 and as agent
for the director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director John Walstab

Date of appointment 7 November 2003

Part 1 - Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is the registered
holder

I the case of @ trust. this includes inferests in the rust made availoble by the responsible eniity of the trusi

Note: fn the case of a company, interests which come within pasagraph (i) of the definition of “noriflable interest of a director” should be
disclosed in this part.

Number & class of securities

6,099,918 Ordinary Shares

+ See chapter |9 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3X
Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Part 2 — Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is not the
registered holder

In the case of a trust, this inclades interests in the trust made avallable by the responsible entity of the frust

Name of holder & nature of | Number & class of Securities

interest
Nore: Provide details of e circumstances giving rise io
the relevant interest,

Walstab Pty Ltd 1,800 Ordinary shares

Part 3 — Director’s interests in contracts

Note: in the case of 2 company, interesis which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notiltable interest of'a director' should be
disciosed in this part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

No. and class of securities to
which interest relates

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms,
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Appendix 3Z
PN Final Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.3

Appendix 3Z

Final Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now nust be given 10 ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given 10 ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

introduced 30792001,

F\Iame of entity — Quantum Energy Ltd

IABN - 19 003 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the following information ander listing rule 3.19A.3 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of director Leo Respinger
Date of Jast notice 27 October 2003
Date that director ceased to be director 7 November 2003

Part 1 - Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is the registered holder
I the case of ¢ trust, this includes iterasts in the trust made availoble by the resporsible eniity of the 1rust

Note: In the case of a company. ipreresis which come wishin pasagraph (1) of the defimition of “nosifisble isterest of a director’ shoukd be
disclosed in this part.

Number & class of securities

20,000 Ordinary Shares

+ See chapiee 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Z
Final Director’s Interest Notice

Part 2 - Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is not the registered

holder

Note: bn the case of 2 company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “rotifiable interest of a direcror™ should be

disclosed in this par.

In the case of @ truse, this includes interesis in the irust made available by the responsible entity of the irusi

Name of holder & nature of interest
Nose: Pravide detsils of the circumstances giving rise (o
the relevant interest

Crisp Holdings Pty Ltd

Chicago Holdings Limited

Phillip Sidney

Number & class of securities

759,140,000 Ordinary shares
5,295,200 Ordinary shares
133,290 Ordinary shares

Part 3 — Director’s interests in contracts

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

No. and class of securities to
which interest refates

+ See chapter 19 for defined tenns.
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Quantum

ABN 19 003 677 245

7 November 2003

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX Ltd

20 Bridge St

Sydney, NSW, 2000

Dear Sirs,
RE: Change of Directors

Mr Leo Respinger has resigned as a director of Quantum Energy Ltd and its
subsidiaries.

The Directors are pleased to announce the appointment of Mr John Walstab as a
non-executive director of Quantum Energy Ltd. Mr Walstab, a former managing
director of a subsidiary of Phillips, is currently the principal shareholder of a
successful medical supply company. Mr Walstab brings te the board experience in
technology organisations and developing overseas markets.

Yours faithfully,

John Young
COMPANY SECRETARY

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: ((2) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386



Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for eutities
admitted on the basis of commitments

i !}’,l" Us‘ ;"-5 -
COFrniiys : Rule 4.78
.
Appendix 4C
Quarterly report
for entities admitted
on the basis of commitments
Jatsoduced 31432000, Amended 30:9/2001
Name of entity
Quantum Energy Limited
ABN Quarter ended (“current quarter”)
E 003 677 245 September 2003
Consolidated statement of cash flows
Current quarter Yesr to date
Cash flows related to operating activities 3A (3.....months)
$A
1.1 Receipts from customers 3,394,286 3.394.286
1.2 Payments for  {a) staff costs (794.268) (794,268)
{b) advertising and marketing (141,474) (141,474)
{c) research & dev {excluding (76,742) (76,742)
stafl costs)
(d) leased assets (47,705) (47,70%)
{€) other working capital (3,362,470 (3,362,470)
1.3 Dividends received
1.4  Interest and other items of a similar nature 1,278 1,278
received
1.5 Interest and other costs of finance paid (82,153) (82,153)
1.6  Income taxes paid - -
1.7 Other (provide details if material) 193,251 193,251
Net operating cash flows (915.997) {915,997)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Appendix 4C Page 2

Current quarter Year to date
SA (3 months)
A

1.8 Net operating cash flows (carried forward) (915,997 (915,997)
Cash flows related to investing activities
1.9 Payment for acquisition of:
(a) businesses (item 5)
{b) equily investments
() intellectual property

(d) physical non-current assets (201,585) (201,585)
{e) other non-current assets
1.10 Proceeds from disposal oft
(a) businesses (item 5)
(b} equity investments
(c) intellectual property
(d) physical non-current assets
(e} other non-current assets
1.11 Loans to other entities
1.12 Loans repaid by other entities
1.13 Other {(provide details if material}

Net investing cash flows (201,585) {201,585

1.14 Total operating and investing cash flows (1,117,382) {1,117,582)
Cash flows related te financing activities
1.15 Proceeds from issues of shares, options, etc.
1.16 Proceeds from sale of forfeited shares

1.17 Proceeds from borrowings 1,183,850 1,183,850

1.18 Repayment of borrowings (441,899) {441,899)
1.19 Dividends paid
1.20 Other (provide details if material)

Net financing cash flows 741951 741,951

Net increase (decrease) in cash held (375,631} (375,631)

1.21 Cash at beginning of quarter/year to date 1,526,562 1,526,562
1.22 Exchange rate adjustments to item 1.20

1.23 Cash at end of quarter 1,150,931 1.150.931

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
30/9/2001



Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Payments to directors of the entity and associates of the directors

Payments to related entities of the entity and associates of the related entities

Current quarter

3$A'000
1.24 Aggregate amount of payments to the parties included in item 1.2 NIL
1.25 Aggregate amount of loans to the parties included in item 1.11 NIL
1.26 Explanation necessary for an understanding of the transactions

Non-cash financing and investing activities

2.1 Details of financing and investing transactions which have had a matenial effect on consolidated
assets and liabilities but did not involve cash flows

2.2 Details of cutlays made by other entities to establish or increase their share in businesses in which
the reporting entity has an interest

Financing facilities available
Add notes as necessary for an understanding of the position. (See AASB 1026 paragraph 12.2).

Amount available Amount used
SA $A
31 Loan facilities 2,000,000 716,692

3.2 Credit standby arrangements

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Reconciliation of cash

Reconciliation of cash at the end of the guarter (as | Current quarter Previous quarter
shown in the consolidated statement of cash flows) to | $A000 SA’O00

the related items in the accounts is as follows.

4.1 Cash on hand and at bank $1.150,931

42  Deposits at call

4.3  Bank overdraft

44 Other (provide details)

Total: cash at end of quarter (item 1.22) $1,150,931%

Acquisitions and disposals of business entities

Acquisitions Disposals
(liem 1.9¢a}) (ltem 1. 10¢a))

5.1 Name of entity

5.2 Place of incorporation
or registration

5.3 Consideration for
acquisition or disposal

5.4 Total net assets

5.5 Nature of business

Note to report — Additional Information

The Company issued an additional 6,458,209 shares raising $2,906,194 in additional funds in

October (pursuant to the Prospectus dated 12 September 2003 and the Shareholder Purchase

Plan dated 12 September 2003). The result of this raising will be reflected in the 4C Cash Flow
Statement to be Todged for the December 2003 quarter in January 2004,

Compliance statement
1 This statement has been prepared under accounting policies which comply with accounting
standards as defined in the Corporations Act {except to the extent that information is not required

because of note 2} or other standards acceptable to ASX.

2 This statement does give a true and fair view of the matters disclosed.
Sign here: ... (SIGNED) ..., Date: 30 October 2003...........

Print name: e JOHN YOUNG. ... .

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Notes

The quarterly teport provides a basis for informing the market how the entity’s activities have
been financed for the past quarter and the effect on its cash position. An entity wanting to
disclose additional information is encouraged to do so, in a note or notes attached to this

report.

The definitions in, and provisions of, 4ASA 1026, Statemeni of Cash Flows apply to this
report except for the paragraphs of the Standard set out below.

* ® & o o

6.2 - reconciliation of cash flows arising from operating activities to
operating profit or loss

9.2 - itemised disclosure relating to acquisitions

94 - itemised disclosure relating to disposals

12.1(a) - policy for classification of cash items
12.3 - disclosure of restrictions on use of cash
13.1 - comparative information

Accounting Standards. ASX will accept, for example, the use of International Accounting
Standards for foreign entities. I the standards used do not address a topic, the Australian
standard on that topic (if any) must be complied with.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

30/9:2001
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ABN 19 003 677 245

29 October 2003

The Manager

Company Anncuncements
ASXLtd

20 Bridge St

Sydney 2000

Dear Sirs,
RE: Change in Director’s Interest — 3Y (attached)
Please find attached a 3Y notification of changes to Mr Drew Townsend’s interest.

The change relates fo a reduction in the number of “call” options Mr Townsend holds
as trustee on behalf of others. To fully explain, these “call” options were provided in a
pre-listing agreement and allow an unrefated third party group to acquire certain
existing issued shares from nominated shareholders at $0.25¢ per share. The
nominated shareholders comprise Chicago Ltd and a number of other unrelated
shareholders. Prior to Mr Townsend's appointment as director, Mr Townsend was
appointed as bare trustee to hold options in trust for the unrelated third party group
and facilitate the transaction as one party exercises the call option and requires the
transfer of shares from the granting shareholder.

Mr Townsend does not receive any consideration when these transactions occur.
The only indirect beneficial interest he receives is when Chicago Ltd is “called” on to
sell some of its shares at $0.25¢. Details of all shares transferred by Chicago Ltd
under these arrangements have previously been notified to the ASX.

These oplions are not Company issued options and these transfers do not alter the
share capital of the Company. They are an off-market transfer of shares from one
shareholder {o another,

We trust this fully explains these transactions and we ask that you note the reduction
in Mr Townsend interest contained in the attached 3Y. We note that it is intended that
in relation to the call option agreement which remains operative that Mr Townsend be
replaced as trustee in the near future, and will thereby cease to have any notifiable
interest in respect of such options. This wifl be notified to ASX when his substitution
as trustee is formalised.

Yours faithfully,

John Young
COMPANY SECRETARY

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386



Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rute 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not availuble now must be given 10 ASX as soon as available.  Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9:2005.

Name of entity QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

"|JABN 19003 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director

DREW TOWNSEND

Date of Jast notice

27 October 2003

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the irust made availoble by the responsible entity of the irust

Note: }o the case of 2 company, inerests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “aotifiable interest of a director™ should be

disclosed in this par.

Direct or indirect interest

Indirect

Nature of indirect interest
(including registered holder)

Note: Provide detsils of the circomstances giving rise o the relevani
interest.

Mr Townsend is acting as the trustee of
options granted by certain  existing
shareholders to non-related third parties, over
existing issued shares held by such
shareholders at an exercise price of $0.25 per
share which options were granted prior to the
requotation of the Company's Shares by
ASX. These are not Company issued options
and do not increase the number of listed
shares

Date of change

A number of these options have been
exercised at the direction of the non-related
third party optionees since July 2003, but not
previously notified (details below).

No. of securities held prior to change

Crisp Holdings Pty Limited ~ 759,140,000
Chicago Holdings Limited - 5,295,200
Townsend Super Fund - 112,000

Options over issued shares — 7,390,000
Phillip Sidney —~ 133,290

Class

Ordinary

+ Sece chapter 19 for defined terms.

11/3/2002
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Number acquired Nil
Number disposed 1,015,000 options transferred in total on the
following dates:

11 July 2003 - 150,000

[6 July 2003 - 50,000

18 July 2003 - 125,000

22 July 2003 — 295,000

24 July 2003 - 25,000

25 July 2003 - 100,000

3 August 2003 ~ 60,000

11 August 2003 — 10,000

2 September 2003 - 120,000
1 September 2003 - 80,000

Value/Consideration Mr Townsend’s role is limited to acting as
::;:fm;: consideration is mon-caslh, provide derails and estimated bare frustee in respect of the option
arrangements  between  the  existing
shareholders and the third party optionees.
Mr Townsend did not receive any
consideration in relation (o the exercising of
these options.
No. of securities held after change Crisp Holdings Pty Limited ~ 759,140,000
Chicago Holdings Limited — 5,295,200
Townsend Super Fund - 112,000
Options over issued shares — 6,375,000
Phillip Sidney — 133,290

Nature of change Transfer of options between shareholders
Exampke: on-masket frade, offemarkei trade, exercize of options, issue of
securities under dividend reinvestment pian, participation in buy-back

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Nate: [ the case of 2 company, iterests which come within pacagraph (ii} of die definition of “aotifiable fnterest of a directar™ shoutd e
diselosed in this par.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to
change

Note: Detatls are onty required for a contract in relation
1w whtich the interest hud changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Noie: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and
an estimared valugtion

Interest after change

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.
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SR Appendix 3B
4 New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not availuble now must be given to ASX as soom as availeble.  Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Inteoduced 1/7/06. Origin: Appendix S. Amended [/7/98, 1/9/99, 1772000, 30/4:2001, | 13,2002, 1712003,

Narne of entity

UANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

ABN
19 003 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1 *Class of *securilies issued or to be | Ordinary Shares
issued

2 Number of *securities issued or to | 6,458,209 (6,004,025 issued pursuant to the
be issued (if known) or maximum | Progpectus dated 12 September 2003 and
number which may be issued 454,184 issued pursuant to the Share Purchase

Plan announced on 12 September 2003).

5,932,549 Options

3 Principal terms of the “secwrities | Fully paid Ordinary Shares issued on the same
(eg, if options, exercise price and | terms as the fully paid Ordinary Shares on
expiry date; if partly paid | jcope
*securities, the amount outstanding

and due dates for payment; iff yiang for Ordinary Shares exercisable at

*convertible curities he | ¢

con Ll?lbk  seouritics, 11 1 $0.45 cents up to 30 October 2005.
conversion price and dates for

conversion)

+ See chaprer 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

+ the date fiom which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
{in the case of a ftrust,
distribution) or interest payment

» the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Tssue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of asgets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering “securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and “class  of all
*securities quoted on  ASX
(including the securilies in clause
2 if applicable)

The fully paid Ordinary Shares rank equally
with all other fully paid Ordinary Shares on
issue.

The Ordinary Shares to be issued upon exercise
of the Options will rank equally with all other
fully paid Ordinary Shares on issue.

For Ordinary Shares - $0.45 per Share
For Options - Nil.

Increase n working capital in accordance with
the Share Purchase Plan and Section 4 of the
Prospectus.

24 October 2003 — SPP issue — 454,184,
28 October 2003 - Pros issue — 6,004,025.
To be issued Nov 2003 - Options ~ 5,932,549

Number +Class
68,585,641 Ordinary Shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined tenms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Number “Class
9 Number and ‘class  of all | 810,932,000 Fully paid Ordinary
*securitics not quoted on ASX Shares
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable) 8,000,000 Options issued

6/6/2003  exercisable
at 25 cents

4,000,000 Options issued
15/772003 exercisable
at 90 cents

5,932,549 Options to be issued in
Nov 2003 exercisable
at 45 cents

10 Dividend policy (in the case of a | No dividends will be paid in respect of the
trust, distribution policy) on the Options.
increased capital (interests)
Holders of fully paid Ordinary Shares
participate equaily in the payment of dividends.

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11 Is  security holder approval | N/A
required?

12 s the issue renounceable or non- | N/A
renounceable?

13 Ratio in which the *securities will | N/A
be offered

14 *Class of *securities to which the | N/A
offer relates

15 *Record date to  determine | NFA
entitlements

16  Will holdings on different registers | N/A
{or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlernents?

17 Policy for deciding entitlements in | N/A
relation to {ractions

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

18 Names of countries in which the | N/A
entity has *security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Security holders must be fold how their
entitbenients are to be dealt with,

Cross reference: mie 7.7,

19  Closing date for receipt of | N/A
acceptances or renunciations

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

26

27

28

26

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any hendling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
“security fiolders” approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  fidl through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

32 How do “security holders dispose | N/A
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker}?

33 “Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applving for guotation of securities

34 Type of securities
(tick one)

(a) EZJ Securities described in Part !

() D All other securities

Exaraple: restricted securities af the end of the eserowed period, parily paid securities that bocome fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when resiriction ends, securities issied on expiry or conversion of convertible secusities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securitics forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or
documents

35 1f the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 D If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories

1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000

10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 D A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined tenns,
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Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
“quotation is sought

Class of “securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing “class of quoted
“securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
{n the case of a trust,
distribution} or interest payment

¢ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of resricted securirics, end of
resiriction period

{if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all “securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1 *Quotation of our additional “securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

2 We warrant the following to ASX.

‘The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

There is no reason why those *securities should not be granied "quotation.

An offer of the “securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obiain sppropriate warranties from subseribers for the securities in order to be able to give
this warraniy

Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the “securities be quoted.

We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities 1o be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the “securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising {rom or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. [f any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities beging. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Sign here: e Date: .29 October 2003..............
{Director/Company secretary)

Print name: Jolin Young

+ See chapier 19 for defined terms.
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Quan}géﬁ%

ABN 19003 677 245

27 October 2003

The Manager

Company Announcements
ASX Ltd

20 Bridge St

Sydney 2000

Dear Sirs,
RE: Annual Report and Annual General Meeting

Pleased be advised that the Annual Report was released to the ASX and mailed to
shareholders last week.

The Annual General Meeting will be held at 3.00 pm on 28 November 2003, in Quantum's
Waterloo Board Room. The attached Notice of Meeting and Proxy forms were included with
the Annual Report.

Yours faithfully
John Young
COMPANY SECRETARY

PO Box 533 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386



QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED
ACN 003 877 245

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the members of Quantum Energy Limited
(Company) will be held at Quantum Boardroom 1A, 207-202 Young St Waterloo NSW on 28
November 2003 at 3:.00 p.m.
AGENDA
ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. ACCOUNTS AND REPORTS

To receive and consider the annual financial report, directors’ report and the auditor’s report

of the Company (and the economic entity) for the financial year ended 30 June 2003.
2. ELECTION OF DIRECTORS
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolutions as ordinary resolutions:
(a) THAT Mr Drew Townsend, who was appointed a director of the Company during the
year to fill a casual vacancy and retires in accordance with rule 3.3 of the Company's

Constitution, be elected as a director of the Company.

(b} THAT Mr Leonard F Respinger, who retires in accordance with rule 3.6 of the
Constitution be re-elected as a director of the Company.

By Order of the Board.

John Raymond Young
Company Secretary
20 October 2003

MEETING AND PROXY FORM 2003



Voting by Proxy
A member entitied to attend and vote is entitled to appoint not more than two proxies.

Where a member appoints two proxies and the appointment does not specify the proportion or
number of the member’s votes each proxy may exercise, each proxy may exercise half of the votes.

A proxy need not be a shareholder.

Those wishing to do so should sign the proxy form which accompanies this notice and ensure that it is
received or deposited by 3:00 p.m. Sydney time on 26 November 2003 at the Company’s Share
Registry:

Registries Limited

Level 2, 28 Margaret Street

Sydney, NSW, 2000

(Postal address: PO Box R67 Royal Exchange Sydney NSW 1223)
(Facsimile number: (02} 9279 0664}

Entitlement to Vote

The Company has determined that for the purposes of the meeting all ordinary shares in the Company shall be
taken to be held by the persons who held them as registered sharehclders at 3:00 pm Sydney time on 26
November 2003 (Entitlement Time).

All holders of ordinary shares in the Company as al the Entitlement Time are entitled o attend and vote at the

meeting.

MEETING AND PROXY FORM 2003



QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED ACN 003 677 245
Share Registry: Registries Limited, Level 2, 28 Margaret Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

PROXY/MEETING REGISTRATION FORM - ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

If you are attending the Annual General Mecting (AGM), please bring this document with you.
The details on it will assist attendance registration. If you cannot atiend the AGM, please
complete this proxy form and return it to the Company’s Share Registry by post in the reply paid
envelope provided or by facsimile on {62} 9279 0664 so that it is received not less than 48 hours
before the time for holding the meeting.

I/We being a member/members of Quantum Energy Limited (Company) hereby appoint:

of

Name of Proxy (in block letters)

or in his/her absence, or failing any appointment by me/us, the Managing Director of the
Company as my/our proxy to vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of
the Company convened to be held at Quantum Boardroom, 1A, 207-209 Young Street Waterloo
NSW on 28 November 2003 at 3:00 p.m. and at any adjournment thereof.

If 2 proxies are being appointed, this proxy is authorised to exercise % [insert percentage] of
my/our voting rights or {insert number of votes] of my/our votes. (The Company
will supply another proxy form on request)

(If you wish to instruct your proxy how to vote, please mark the appropriate boxes below.)

AGAINST

O

RESOLUTION S FOR
(a)  To re-elect Drew Townsend as a director O
O

(b)  To re-elect Leonard F Respinger as a director

Signature of  Registered
Shareholder(s). e

{If Corporation, execute in
accordance with note 3 0N e
the reverse) /103

PLEASE REFER TO THE NOTES ON THE REVERSE OF THIS FORM

MEETING AND PROXY FORM 2003



NOTES:

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint
not more than two proxies or attorneys. Where two proxies are appointed and the
appointment does not specify the proportion or number of votes each proxy may exercise,
each proxy may exercise half of the member’s votes. A proxy or attorney need not be a

member of the Company.

On a show of hands a member present in person or by proxy or by attorney or, in the case
of a corporation, by duly appointed representative shall have one vote and upon a poll one
vote for every share held provided that if a member appoints two proxies or two attorneys
neither proxy or attorney shall be entitied to vote on a show of hands.

The proxy form must be signed by the member or his or her attorney duly authorised in
writing or, if the member is a corporation, either in accordance with the preseribed
execution procedures applying to that corporation or under the hand of an officer or

attorney duly authorised in writing.
In the case of joint holders, all holders must sign.

If any attorney or authorised officer signs this proxy form on behalf of 2 member, the
relevant power of attorney or other authority under which it is signed or a certified copy

of that power or authority must be deposited with this proxy form.

The proxy form must be received or deposited by 3:00 p.m. on 26 November 2003 at
the Company’s share registry at:

Registries Limited
Level 2, 28 Margaret Street, Sydney NSW 2000
(Postal Address: PO Box R67 Royal Exchange Sydney NSW 1223)

MEETING AND PROXY FORM 2003




Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not evailuble now must be given o ASX us svon as availeble.  Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX’s property and may he made public.

Introduced 30472001,

[Name of entity QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

BN 19 003 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director

LEO RESPINGER

Date of last notice

12 September 2003

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of ¢ trust. this includes intarests in the wust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Note: bn the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “aorifiable interest of 2 director™ should be

disclosed in this past.

Direct or indirect interest

Indirect

Nature of indirect interest

(including registered holder)

Noie: Provide detnifs of the cisewnstances giving rise to the relevant
interest.

Interest in shares acquired by Phillip Sidney

Date of change

3 October 2003; 6 QOctober 2003; 10 October
2003

No. of securities held prior to change

Crisp Holdings Pty Limited — 759,140,000
Chicago Holdings Limited - 5,295,200
Leo Respinger — 20,000

Class

Ordinary

Number acquired

3 October 2003 — 109,500
6 October 2003 - 5,000
10 October 2003 - 18,790

Number disposed

Nil

Value/Consideration
Now: If consideration is non-cash, provide dewdls and estimated
valuation

3 Oct 2003 - 62,500650.4422 = $27,637.50
3 Oct 2003 — 47,0003%0.4486 = §21,084.20
6 Oct 2003 — 5,000@$0.4500 = $2,250.00
10 Oct 2003 ~ 7,290330.4212 = $3,070.55
[0 Oct 2003 —~ 11,500@30.430 = $4,945.00

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1 1/3/2602

Appendix 3Y Page |




Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

No. of securities held after change

Crisp Holdings Pty Limited — 759,140,000
Chicago Holdings Limited — 5,295,200
Leo Respinger — 20,000

Phillip Sidney — 133,290

Nature of change

Example: on-marked trade, off-market trade, exercise of options, issue of
securities under dividend reinvesiment plan, panticipation in buy-hack

On-market trade

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: b the case of a company, interesis which come within parageaph (i) of the definition of “aotifiable imerest of a director” should be

disclosed in this pant.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to

change
Note: [etails are only required for g contract in refation
io which the imerest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Yalue/Consideration
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and
an esitmated vatustion

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not availeble now must be given 10 ASX as soon as available.  Information and
documents given 10 ASX become ASX's property and may he mude public.

Inteoduced 304200

Name of entity QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

IABN 19 003 677 245

We (the entity} give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director DREW TOWNSEND

Date of last notice 12 September 2003

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of & trust. this includes interasis i the rust made availoble by the responsible entity of the frust

Note: In the case of a company, interesis which come within parageaph (i) of die definition of “notiiable interest of a director™ should be
disclosed in ihis pan.

Direct or indirect interest Indirect

Nature of indirect interest Interest in shares acquired by Phillip Sidney

(including registered holder)

Note: Provide detsily of the circamstances giving rise to the relevant

intcrest.

Date of change 3 October 2003; 6 Qctober 2003; 10 October
2003

No. of securities held prior to change Crisp Holdings Pty Limited - 759,140,000
Chicago Holdings Limited — 5,295,200
Townsend Super Fund — 112,000
Options over issued shares — 7,390,000

Class Ordinary

Number acquired 3 October 2003 - 109,500
6 October 2003 - 5,000
[0 October 2003 - 18,790

Nomber disposed Ni)

Value/Consideration ) ‘ . 3 Oct 2003 — 62,500@$0.4422 = 827 637.50

::::;m;i consideration is non-cash, provide details amd estinated 3 OCt 2003 —47,000@$04486 = $2],08420
6 Oct 2003 — 5,000@$0.4500 = $2,250.00
10 Oct 2003 ~ 7,290@:$0.4212 = $3,070.55
10 Oci 2003 - 11,500(2%0.430 = $4,945.00

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

No. of securities held after change Crisp Holdings Pty Limited — 759,140,000
Chicago Holdings Limited - 5,295,200
Townsend Super Fund — 112,000

Options over issued shares — 7,390,000
Phillip Sidney - 133,290

Nature of change On-market trade
Example: on-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of options, issue of
securities inkder dividend reinvestment plan, participation in buy-bsck

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: it the cuse of 2 cotnpany, interesis which come within paragragh (i) of the definition of “aotifinble inerest of a director™ shoutd be
diselosed in this pan.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to

change
Note: Details are only required for a contrace in refation
i which the interest has changed

Imterest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and
an esitmated valustion

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.,
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' Appendix 3Y
W v Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents rot availuble now must be given 1o ASX as soon as available.  Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX’s property and wmay be made public.

inteoduced 3049720018 .

Name of entity QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

IABN 19 003 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director PHILLIP SIDNEY

Date of last notice 12 September 2003

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
I the case of 4 trust, this includes inderasts in the rust made availoble by the resporsible eniity of the irust

Note: In the case of a company, interesis which come within parageaph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of 2 director™ shoukd be
disclosed in this part.

Direct or indicect interest Direct

Nature of indirect interest

(including registered holder)

Note: Provide detaifs of the cirenmstances giving rise o the relevant

interest.

Date of change 3 October 2003, 6 October 2003; 10 October
2003

No. of securities held prior to change Crisp Holdings Pty Limited ~ 759,140,000
Chicago Holdings Limited — 5,295,200

Class Ordinary

Number acquired 3 October 2003 — 109,500
6 October 2003 - 5,000
16 October 2003 - 18,790

Number disposed Ni)

Value/Consideration 3 Oct 2003 — 62,500@$0.4422 = $27,637.50

Note: sideration s d ovide  detadls d o esti '\ —

\-:il:mitzﬁ consideration 15 non-cash, provide detadls and estimated 3 Oct 2003 — 47,000_(6(/)$04486 = 321,08420
6 Oct 2003 — 5,000@%0.4500 = $2,250.00
10 Oct 2003 - 7,290@:$0.4212 = §3,070.55
10 Oci 2003 — 11,500@3$0.430 = $54,945.00

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appeadix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

No. of securities held after change

Crisp Holdings Pty Limited — 759,140,000
Chicago Holdings Eimited ~ 5,295,200
Phillip Sidney — 133,290

Nature of change

Example: on-market trade, off-market trade, exereise of options, issue of
securities imder dividend reinvestment plan, participation i buy-back

On-market trade

Part 2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of a company, interests which came within parageaph (if) of the definition of “actifiable interest of a director™ should be

disclosed in this pan.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of sccurities to
which interest related prior to

change
Note: Details wre only required for 4 contract in relation
io which the interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and
an estimated valustion

Interest after change

-+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the company will be held in the Quantum Lid boardroom,

1A, 207 — 209 Young Street Waterioo, NSW, on Friday 28 November at 3.00 p.m.
A Notice of Meeting and Proxy Form are enclosed with this Annual Report.
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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

| am delighted 1o present this report to Shareholders for the year ending 30 June 2003. | take the opportunity 1o
welcome many of you as first time investors in Quantum following the recent listing of the “new” Quantum on
the Australian Stock Exchange.

The year has seen some remarkable achievements by the Company in terms of market growth and new
technological breakthroughs to improve and expand the product range.

Quantum is a leading renewable energy company with some of the most advanced energy saving technologies
in the world for the production of hot water, central heating, swimming pool heating and now cooling.

Quantum’s products provide energy consumption savings and reduced greenhouse gas emissions for
residential, commercial and industrial customers.

The year was full of exciting challenges, which provided many highiights, including:
¢ The opening of two manufacturing facilities in China.
* The establishment of marketing and distribution networks in China.
* Early investigations of opportunities in the U.S. and Canada.
e Quantum's capital raising and public listing on the Australian Stock Exchange in June 2003.

+ Increased research and development, resulting in new and improved Quantum products in both
Australia and China.

+ Re-generation of the Australian manufacturing operation, leading to increased sales and
production across the eastern seaboard.

| take this opportunity to thank our committed employees for their efforts in achieving these goals in a relatively
short time frame.

Australian Operations

The Austratian operation increased revenue by 360% in 2002/03. This increased activity coupled with the China
expansion placed added cost and considerable pressure on local resources.

Objectives for the Australian business in the coming year include:

« Growing sales during the first half of the new year, by capitalising on increased advertising and the
benefits of new showrooms in Sydney, Melbourne and Brisbane.

« Expanding the fings of distribution to give Quantum more direct access to the emergency hot water
market.

« Lifting production output and reducing per unit costs by up-grading the Newcastle facility and
negotiating betier terms with suppliers.

« Improving the efficiency of administrative systems and reducing reporting timetables.

+ Increasing new product development.
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China Operations

The China businesses commenced operations in the 2002/03 year. Shandong Quantum New Energy Co Ltd
and Shandong Beier New Energy Co Lid were established with Shengli Qilfield Co Ltd as our partner. Yunnan
Hua Teng New Energy Co Ltd was established with Yunnan Metallurgical Group as our pariner.

The businesses won several large contracis in the latter part of the year and are currently running trials for new
projects, which are expected to result in additional contracts in coming months.

Objectives for the Shandong and Yunnan businesses in the coming year include:
s Expanding the network of distributors throughcut China.

s The commercialisation of new products, including the world first, three-in-one, heating / cooling / hot
water system and the 80 litre compact water heating system.

» Increasing Quantum’s share of large commercial contracts.

» Upgrading production facilities for the possible supply to the U.S. and Canada markets.

Other Opportunities

Directors undertook the September 2003 capital raising to provide Quantum with a stronger capital foundation,
so we can take advantage of the many growth opportunities available to the Company.

In addition to growing existing businesses, we have recognised other opportunities to enhance shareholder
value. These include:

» Entering the U.S and Canada markets with both hot water and pool heating products sourced from
existing factories in China and / or Australia.

» Pursuing acquisition opportunities which complement the existing businass with products and / or
distribution networks.

» Increasing new product development, for the domestic, commercial and industrial markets.

s The recent negotiation of a supply agreement with the Saxon Group, for the distribution of the
Quantum product under the Saxon brand.

Future Challenges

| am personally excited about the future for Quantum and the opportunities we have targeted. The Company is
about to enter its next phase of growth, which will present the Quantum team with, no doubt some frustrations,
but 'm certain great satisfaction as we face the many challenges the business will present, over the next twelve
months.

Directors are confident that based on existing markets and products, coupled with the new business
opportunities the 2003-2004 financial year will be successful and rewarding for the Company.

Thank you for your past support and we look forward to your on-going encouragement and support as we work
towards creating a prosperous future for Quantum.

%c//‘\_,._\/

Leo Respinger, Chairman
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

Corporate Governance

The Board of Directors has adopted a Statement of Principles, which identifies how the board will oversee the company
and its operations. The key rcle of the Board is to direct management with a view fo optimising Quantum's performance
and to increase shareholder wealth by:

* providing strategic direction and adopting a corporate strategy;

« identifying the principal risks of QEL's businesses;

* monitoring the conduct and performance of QEL and of senlor management;

¢ appointing and appraising the Managing Director and ensuring that there are adequate plans and procedures for
succession planning; and

* ensuring that appropriate procedures are in place so that the business of QEL is conducied in an honest, open and
ethical manner.

The Board is composed of two non-executive Directors and the Managing Director. Shareholder approval Is required on the
compaosition of the Board.

Non-executive members have the right to seek independent professional advice in the furtherance of their duties as
Directors at the Company's expense with the approval of the Chairman. All other Directors would receive a copy of any
such advice received.

The management of Quantum is o be conducted under the supervision of the Managing Direclor as designated by the
Board and by officers and employees 10 whom the management function is properly delegated by the Managing Director.

Procedures are in place for Director's dealings in refation to financial or other company matters, including company
confracts, company announcements, legal issues, communication with staff and dealings in shares.

The Board members have in place internal procedures to ensure asset movements and expenditures are approved by at
least two directors and that the Chairman is aware at all times of any major activity.

Nomination for external auditor is by invitation and the Board considers directly the existing audit scope and quality.

Audit  Governance Committee
At the date of this report Quantum Energy Limited had an audit committee consisting of the Chairman and other Directors.

The role of the Committee is to assist the Board in fulfilling its responsibifities in relation to the Comparny's corporate
governance framework, the identification of areas of significant business risks and the monitoring of:

« adherence to the Company’s Statement of Corporate Governance Principles;

» effective management of business risks;

» compliance with laws and regulations;

s business dealings, in particular related party transactions;

« oversee the existence and maintenance of internal controls and accounting software;
¢ oversee the financial reporting process;

+« nominate external auditors; and

+ review the external audit arrangements.

Remuneration Committee
At the date of this report Quanium Energy Limited had a remuneration committee consisting of the Chairman and other
Directors.
The committee’s responsibililies are 1o:
s review and advise the Board annually on the components of remuneration for the Managing Director and exaculives
reporting directly 1o the Managing Director;
« review management's recommendations and advise the Board on employee participation schemes, including

executive share and share option plans and employee share plans.
4
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your directors present their report on the company and its controlied entities for the financial year ended 30 June 2003.
Directors

The names of directors in office at any time during or since the end of the year are:

Phillip Sidney

Leonard Respinger

Drew Townsend (appointed 3 July 2003)

Dong (Albert) Xie (resigned 3 July 2003)

Bruce Robert Grant (resigned 3 July 2003)

Principat Activities

The principal activity of the economic entity during the year comprised the manufacture and distribution of solar hot water
systems, building heaters and swimming pool heaters for the residential and commercial markets. No significant changes
in the nature of the principal activities occurred during the financial year.

Operating Resuits

The consolidated profit and extraordinary items of the economic entity after providing for income tax and eliminating outside
equity interests amounted to a loss of $62,479,442 [2002: loss $1.466,971). This resuit includes the expensing of goodwill
($59,911,980), research and development {$1,112,657) and China establishment costs ($1,445,415).

Dividends Pald or Recommended

No dividends were declared or paid during the previous year and the directors recommended that no dividend be paid for the
current year.

Review of Operations
The 2002-03 year, was an exciting phase for the Company. Major initiatives included:

¢« The completion of two manufacturing and distribution partnerships with companies in China (see below) to
manufacture and distribute Quantum products in China.

¢ Increased production and sales of Quantum products te the Australian market, from the Newcastle factory.
¢ Completed arrangements for new showrooms in Brishane and Melbourne. »

* New product development for both local and overseas markets.

e The raising of additional share capital and re-listing on the ASX on 6 June 2003.

Group Structure
The Company owns:
»  All the issued shares in Quantum Energy Technologies Pty Limited, and
¢ 51 per cent of the shares in Yunnan Hua Teng New Energy Company Limited, the company formed in China
with ane of the participants being Yunnan Metallurgical Group, and
e B85 per cent of the company, Shandong Quantum New Energy Co Ltd, the company formed in China, with
Shengli Ciifield Co Ltd {a subsidiary of Sinopec) being a shargholder, and
s 35 per cent of a second company, Shandong Beler New Energy Co Ltd, the company formed in China, with
Shengli Oilfield Co Ltd (a subsidiary of Sinopec) being a sharehoider.
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ASX Listing
The Company shares were re-listed on the Austrafian Stock Exchange on 6 June 2003,

Significant Changes in State of Affairs
The following significant changes in the state of affairs of the parent entity occurred during the financial year:

+« The company issued 3,283,000 ordinary fully paid shares in the first half of 2002-03. This brought the total
shareholding to 210,274,833 $1.00 shares. On 8 February 2003 these shares were split on a 4 for 1 basis into
841,099,332 $0.25 shares. Subsequent to this split an additional 30,960,100 fully paid ordinary shares were issued
via placement and public offer. In total $5,520,000 additional working capital was obtained from the various raisings,
and $2,282,000 of debt was converted to equity. Escrow shares represent 814,732,000 of the total shares on issue of
872,059,432,

After Batance Date Events
The following significant events have occurred affer balance date, being:

«  From 1 July 2003 to 30 August 2003, further placements of shares have occurred, with an additional 1,000,000
ordinary shares being issued upon conversion of a loan to equity.

¢« To raise additional capital Directors issued a Prospectus on 12 September 2003 and a Shareholder Purchase
Pfan on 19 September 2003,

Future Developments
The Directors fook forward to an exciting next phase of devalopment, which will include:
* Increasing sales and improved profitability from the Australian operation.
+ Identification of acquisition opporiunities in Austrafia.
¢ An expansion af the China business, with the setting up of a much larger and diverse distributor network.
+ Establishment of distribution to other overseas markets.
¢ Increased R&D and new product development.

Environmental issues
The economic entity's operations complement the environmental regulations of the Commonwealth and States.

Information on Directors

Leonard Fredrick — Chairman (Non-executive) {Age 53)
Respinger
Qualifications and Experience — Mr Respinger was appointed a Director on 18 February 2002 and brings to the

Company exiensive experience in global asset management and corporate finance.
He has previously held positions with securities and banking entities including
Lloyds Bank Londor. Mr Respinger is a Director of a number of public and private
companies, whose activities encompass investment banking, research and
development and commercialisation of technology.

Interest in Shares and — Fully Paid Ordinary Shares 764,455,200

Options

Phillip G Sidney — Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer {(Age 51}

Quatifications and Experience — Mr Sidney was appointed a Director on 18 February 2002 and brings to the

Company his wide range of experience in manufacturing and marketing both in
Australia and overseas.
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Interest in Shares and —
Options

Fully Paid Ordinary Shares 764,435,200

Drew Anthony Townsend —

Qualifications and Experience —

Interest in Shares and —

Options
Meetings of Directors —_

Non-gxecutive Direclor {Age 38)

Mr Townsend was appointed a Director on 3 July 2003 and is a Qualified Chartered
Accountant with 15 years experience in Australian and international accounting and
finance. Mr Townsend brings a wide range and depth of business development,
accounting and corporate skills, from his years of involvement with his diversified client
base.

Fully Paid Ordinary Shares 764,547,200

During the financial year, five meetings of directors (including commitiees of directors}
were held. The number of meetings attended by each director during the year is stated in
this report.

Directors’ and Executive Officers’ Emoluments
The company's policy for determining the nature and amount of emoluments of board members and senior executives of the

company is as follows:

The remuneration structure for executive officers, inciuding executive directors, seeks to emphasise payment for resuits,
responsibilities and effort. It includes a fixed salary component, consistent with markst rates, and may include a results based

incentive.

The objective of the reward scheme is to both reinforce the short and long-term goals of the company and to provide a
comimon interest between management and shareholders.

The emoluments of each Director of the parent entity and each of the executive cofficers receiving the highest emoluments for
the parent and economic entity are as foliows:

DIRECTORS
Director's Committee  Superannuation Non-cash
Parent Entity Salary Fees Fees Contributions Incentives  Benefits Total
§ $ $ $ 3 $ $
Leonard Respinger
Phillip Sidney 150,000 13,500 163,500
Drew Townsend
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
Director's Committee  Superannuation Non-cash -
Subsidiary entity Salary Fees Fees Confriputions Incentives  Benefits Total
$ $ $ $ 3 $ $
Steven Harmon 100,000 9,000 8,458 115,458
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Meetings of Directors
During the financial year, 5 mestings of directors (including committees) were held. Attendances were:

Number of meetings held while a Director Number of Directors’ mesetings attended
Leonard Respinger 5 5
Phillip Sidney 5 5
Drew Townsend - -
Dong (Albert) Xie 5 5
Bruce Grant 5 5

Indemnifying Officers or Auditor

Pursuant to approval granted by sharehoiders on 29 November 2000, and under the Company Constitution, the
Company has agreed to indemnify every officer of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries against certain
claims made against them whilst acting in their capacity as officers of the Company and its subsidiaries. This
indemnification is a continuing indemnity and applies even though the person is not an officer at the time the claim is
made. The Company will write an insurance policy in respect of officers’ indemnification. The Company has not, during
or since the financial year, indemnified or agreed to indemnify the auditor of the Company or any related body corporate
against a liability incurred by the auditor.

Proceedings on Behalf of Company

No person has applied for leave of Court to bring proceedings on behalf of the company or intervene in any proceedings to
which the company is a party for the purpose of taking responsibility on behalf of the company for all or any parl of those

proceedings.
The company was not a party to any such proceedings during the year.

T — Sy

Leo Respinger Phillip Sidney
Chairman Managing Director
12 September 2003




CHARLTONS

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF QUANTUM
ENERGY LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Scope

We have audited the financial report of Quantum Energy Limited and controlled
entities for the financial year ended 30 June, 2003 as set out on pages 10 to 29.

The financial report includes the consolidated financial statements of the consolidated
entity comprising the company and the entities it controlied at the year’s end or from
time to time during the financial year. The company’s directors are responsible for
the financial report. We have conducted en independent audit of this financial report
in order 1o express an opinion on it to the members of the company.

QOur audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to
provide reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free of material
misstatement. Our procedures included examination, on a test basis, of evidence
supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the financial report, and the
evaluation of accounting policies and significant accounting estimates. These
procedures have been undertaken to form an opinion whether, in all material respects,
the financial report is presented fairly in accordance with Accounting Standards and
other mandatory professional reporting requirements in Australia and statutory
requirements so as to present a view which is consistent with our understanding of the
company’s and the consolidated entity’s financial position, and performance as
represented by the results of their operations and their cash flows.

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed cn the above basis.
Audit Opinion

In our opinion, the financial report of Juantum Energy Limifed is in accordance
with”
a. the Corporations Act 2001, including:

i. giving a true and fair view of the company’s and consolidated entity’s

financial position as at 30 June 2003 and of their performance for the
year ended on that date; and

ii. complying with Accounting Standards in Australia and the
Corpurations Regulations 2001, and

b. other mandatory professional reporting requirements in Australia.
CHARLTONS CIC PTY LIMITED CHRISTOPHER J. CHARLTON
—
e
Level 1 ‘
285 George Street CUNRLIONSCIC | Tiepbons 1) 139 135
SYDNEY NSW 2000 @
ACN 002 599 420 PO Rz 188
ABN 86 002 599 420 Sydsey NSW 2001
9 Leval 1, 285beorga Street

Chartered Accountant | Sydney NSW 2001
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003

Note Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
s b3 $ $
Revenues from ordinary activities 2 7,818,563 1,757,206 9,255 41,906
Other Revenues 2 274,344 42,488 - -
Raw materials and consumables used (3,499,766} (824,532) - -
Employee benefits expanse (2,149,678) (168,854) - -
Depreciation and amortisation expense 3 (62,792,528) (1,081,780) 380,000
Borrowing costs expense 3 (505,069) {196,006) - : (65.520)
Other expenses from ordinary activities (2,748,312) {890,816} (54,722 (134,938)
Profit from ordinary activities before
income tax expense 3 (63,602,446) (1,462,104) 334,533 (158,553)
Income tax expense relating to
ordinary activities 4 998,470 (4,887) 13,640 -
Profit from ordinary activities after
related income tax expanse (62,603,976) (1.466,971) 348,173 (158,553)
Net profit (62,603,976) (1,466,971) 348,173 (158,553)
Net profit attributable to members of
the - parent entity 7 (62,479,442) (1,466,971) 348,173 (158,553)
- oulside equity interests 7 (124,534)
Total changes In equity other than
those resuiting from transactions with
owners as owners 7 (62,603,976) (1.466,871) 348,173 (158,553)
Basic eamings per share {cents per
share) 7 (0.07) (1.95) - -
Diluted earnings per share (cents per
shara) 7 (0.07} (1.95) - -

10
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2003

Note Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
$ $ $ $

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash assets 8 1,526,562 820,645 4,479 22,327
Receivables 9 3,370,350 1,112,208 62,201 20,400
Inventories 10 4,889,611 969,039 - -
Other 16 160,985 3,393 - 3,733
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,947,508 2,914,285 66,770 46,460
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Receivables 2} - 22,685 9,662,722 2,274,223
Cther financlal assets 11 - - 60,660,000 61,117,011
Property, plant and equipment 13 1,808,474 815,886 - -
Deferced Tax Assets 14 908,470 - 13,640 -
Intangible asssts 15 178,205 60,287,509 84,962 84,962
Other 16 196,622 887,657 - -
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 3,281,881 61,993,737 70,321,324 63,476,196
TOTAL ASSETS 13,229,369 64,908,022 70,388,094 63,522,656
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payables 17 2,426,330 1,588,081 - 520,629
Interest-bearing liabilities 18 3,756,141 750,000 - -
Provisions 19 61,961 - - -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 6,244,432 2,338,081 - 520,629
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payables 17 - 622,916 - 142,609
TOTAL NON-CURRENT
LIABILITIES - 622,916 - 142,609
TOTAL LIABILITIES - 6,244,432 2,960,997 - 663,238
NET ASSETS 6,984,937 61,847,028 70,388,094 62,856,418
EQUITY
Contributed equity

20 70,164,242 62,983,738 70,164,242 62,983,738
Reserves 21 (298,350) (32.638) 657 657
Retained profits 22 (64,037,371) {1,433,395) 223,195 (124,977
Parent entity interest - 61,517,705 - 62,858,418
Qutside squity interest 23 1,156,416 429,320 - -
TOTAL EQUITY 6,984,937 51,047,028 70,388,094 62,859,418

11
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers and employees

Sundry Income

Interest received

Borrowing costs

Net cash provided by {used in} operating
activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Payment for Goodwifl

Purchase of property, plant and aquipment
Purchase of investments

New business set-up costs

Loans to controlied entities

Net cash provided by (used in) investing
activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issue of shares

Proceeds from borrowings

Repayment of borrowings

Net cash provided by (used in) financing
activities

Net increase in cash held
Cash at 1 July 2002

Effect of exchange rates on cash holdings
in foreign currencies

Cash at 30 June 2003

The accompanying nofes form part of these
financial statements.

Note Eeonomic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
8 8 $ ]
5,583,106 1,395,318 9,255 -
(12,431,442) (1,845,632) (493,509} {138,694}
270,046 - - -
4,208 42,488 - 41,906
(505,069) {196,006) - (65.520)
27a {7,079,081) (603,832) (484,254) (160,308)
- (84,962) 380,000 (84,962)
(1.217,830) (36,588) - -
(229,518) - - {457,011)
(1,690,415)

- - (4.669,488) (2,288,355)
{3,137,763) (121,550) {4,289,488) (2,828,328)
5,625,800 1,669,468 4,898,503 1,569,466
6,887,030 - - 262,609
{1,598,889) {(1,193,327) {142,609) -
10,813,741 376,13¢ 4,755,894 1,832,075
698,917 (349,243) {17 ,848) (1,158,561}
820,845 1,178,888 22,327 1,178,888
8 1,526,562 829,645 4,479 22,327
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial report is a general purpese financial report that has been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standards, Urgent Issues
Group Consensus Views, other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board and the Corporations Act 2001.

The financial report covers the economic entity of Quantum Energy Limited and controlled entities, and Quantum Energy Limited as an
individual parent entity. Quantum Energy Limited Is a listed public company, incerporated and domiciled in Australia.

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs and does not take into account changing money
values or, except where stated, current valuastions of non-current assets. Cost is based on the fair values of the consideration given in
exchange for assets.

The following is a summary of the materfal accounting policies adopted by the economic entity in the preparation of the financial report. The
accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise stated.

a.

Principles of Consgolidation

A controlied entity Is any entity controlled by Quantum Energy Limited. Control exists where Quantum Energy Limited has the capacity
to dominate the decision-making in refation fo the financial and operating poficies of ancther entity so that the other entity operates
with Quantum Energy Limited fo achieve the objectives of Quanturm Energy Limited. A list of controlled entities is contained in Note 12
to the financial statements,

All inter-company balances and transactions between entities in the economic entity, including any unrealised profits or kesses, have
been eliminated on consolidation.

Where controlled entities have antered or left the ecanomic entity during the year, their operating resuits have been included from the
date control was obtained or until the date controf ceased.

Cutside interests in the equity and resuits of the entities that are controlled are shown as a separate ifem in the consolidated financial
report.

Income Tax

The economic entity adopts the liability method of tax-effect accounting whereby the income tax expense is based on the profit from
ordinary activities adjusted for any parmanent differances.

Timing differences which arise due ta the different accounting periods In which items of ravenue and expense are included in the
determination of accounting profit and taxable income are breught to account as either a provision for deferred income tax or as a
future income tax benefit at the rate of income tax applicable to the period in which the benefit will be received or the liability will
become payable.

Future income tax benefits In relation o tax losses are not brought to account unless there is virtual certainty of realisation of the
benefit.

The amount of bensfits brought to account or which may be realised in the future is based on the assumption that no adverse change
will occur In income taxation legisiation and the anticipation that the economic entity will derive sufficient fulure assessable income to
enable the benefit to be realised and comply with the conditions of deductibility imposed by the law.

{nventories

Inventeries are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of manufactured products includes direct materials,
direct labour and an appropriate portion of variable and fixed overheads. Overheads are applied on the basis of normal operating
capacity. Costs are assigned on the basis of weighted average costs.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicatle, any accumulated depreciation.

Plant and equipment
Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis.

The cafrying amount of plant and equipment is reviewed annually by diractors to ensure it is not in excess of the recoverable amount
from these assets. The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of the expected net cash fiows which will be received from the
assets employment and subsequent disposal. The expected net cash flows have not been discounted to their present values in
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3¢ JUNE 2003

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

determining recoverable amounts.

e. Depreclation

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets incuding building and capltalised lease assets, but excluding freehold land, is depreciated
on a straight line basis over their usefu! lives to the economic entity commancing from the time the asset is held ready for use.

The depreciation rates used for sach class of depreciable assets are:

Class of Fixed Asset Depreciation Rate
Ptant & Equipment 10%
Leasshold Improvements 6%

Office Equipment / Vehicles 20%

f. Leases

Lease payments for operating leasas, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are charged as expenses in
the periods in which they are incurred.

Q. Intangibles
Goodwill

Goodwill and goedwill on consolidation are Initially recorded at the amount by which the purchase price for a business or for an
ownership interest in a controlled entity exceeds the fair value attributed fo its net assets at date of acquisition. Both purchased
goodvill and goodwill on consolidation are amortised on a straight ling basis over the period of 20 years. The balances are reviewed
annually and any balance representing future benefits for which the realisation is considered to be no longer probable are written off,

h. Employee Benofits

Provision |s made for the company's liability for employee bensfits arising from services renderad by employees to balance date.
Empleyee benefits expeacted to be settled within one year togsther with entitiements arising from wages and salaries, annual leave
and sick leave which will be settled after one year, have been measured at the amounts expected 1o be paid when the liabiiity is
settied plus refated on-costs. Other employse benefits payable fater than oné year have boen measured at the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows to be made fer those benefits.

Conftributions are made by the economic entity to employee superannuation funds and are charged as expenses when incurred.

i Cash

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash indudes, cash on hand and at call deposits with banks or financial institutions,
net of bank overdrafts.

j Revenue
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods fo customers.
Interest revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the inferest rates applicable to the financial assets.

Dividend revenus is recognised when the right to receive a dividend has been established. Dividends received from associates and
joint venture entities ara accounted for in accordance with the equity method of aceounting.

Revenue from the rendering of a service is recognised upon the delivery of the service fo the customers.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

k. Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST Incurred is not
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

recoverable from the Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the
assst or as part of an item of the expense. Receivables and payables in the statement of financial position are shown inclusive of

GST.

8 Comparative Figures

Where required by Accounting Standards comparafive figures have been adjusted to conform to changes in presentation for the
current financial year,

m, Research and Davelopment

Research and Development costs are chargad to profit from ordinaty activitles before income tax as incurred or capitalised where
it is expected beyond any reasonable doubt that sufficient future benefits will be derived so as to recover those costs.

n. Invastments

Non-current investments are measurad on the cost basis. The carrying amount of non-current investments is reviewed annually
by directors to ensure it is not in excess of the recoverable amount of these investments.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003

NOTE 2: REVENUE
Operating activities

— sale of goods

— dividends received
— inferest recelved

— government subsidiss recsived

— other revenue
Total Revenue

a. interest revenue from:

— other related parties
— other persons
Total interest revenue

NOTE 3: PROFIT FROM ORDINARY
ACTIVITIES

Profit from ordinary activities before incoms

tax has been determined after
a. Expanses
Cost of sales
Borrowing costs:
— other persons
Total borrowing costs

Depreciation of non-current assets:
— plant and equipment

Total degreciation
Amortisation of non-current assets:

— costs of establishing China
operations

— R & D Expenditure
— goodwilt
- goodwill on cansolidation
—_ patents and trademarks
Total amortisation
Bad and doubtful debts:
— trade debtors

Tofal bad and doubtful debts
Rental expense on operating leases
— minimum lease payments

Share of Shandong Marketing expenses

Note

Note

Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
$ S $ $
7,818,563 1,757,206 - -
4,298 42,488 - 41,906
270,048 -
9,255 -
8,082,907 1,799,694 9,255 41,908
- 16,767 16,767
4,298 25,721 - 25,139
4,298 42,488 - 41,908
Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
$ s $ $

4,861,423 1,009,781 - -
505,069 196,006 - 65,520
505,069 196,006 - 65,620
266,398 53,005 - -
266,398 53,005 - -
1,445,415 - -
1,112,657 - - -
59,911,990 1.667 (380,000) -
- 1,018,715 - -
56,068 8,403 - -
62,526,130 1,028,785 (380,000) -
- 35,000 - -
- 35,000 - -
203,624 8,275 - .
32,896 - - -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3¢ JUNE 2003

Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 26003 2002
NOTE 4: INCOME TAX EXPENSE $ $ $ $
a. The prima facie tax on profit from ordinary
activitles before income tax is reconciled to the
income tax as follows:
Prima facie tax payable on profit from ordinary activities
before income tax at 30% (2002: 30%)
- economic entity (19,080,734) (438,631)
—_ parent entity - - 100,360 (47,566)
Add:
Tax effect of:
—_ non-deductible depreciation and amottisation 18,163,236 306,115 (114,000} -
— other non-allowable items 40 - - -
_— write-downs to recoverable amounts - - - -
Under provision for income tax in prior year - - - -
{917,458} {132,516) (13,640) (47.566)
Less:
Tax effect of:
- non-assessable income (81,012) - - -
— reversal of prior year future income tax benefit
previously brought to account - (4,867) - -
—_ future income tax benefit not brought to
account - (132,516) - (47.566)
Income tax expense attributable to profit from ordinary
activities before Income tax (998,470} {4.867) {13,640) -
b. Income tax expense aftributable to:
Profit from ordinary activities before
income tax {998,470} (4,867) (13,640) -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003

Economic Entity

2003 2002
;3 $

Parent Entity

2003 200,
5 s

NOTE 5: REMUNERATION AND RETIREMENT BENEFITS
a. Directors' Remuneration

Income paid or payable to all directors, inclusive of

statutory superannuation charges, of each entity in the

sconomic entity by the entities of which they are

directors and any related parties. 163,500 87,500

Income paid or payable to all diractors of the parent
entity by the parent entity and any related parties
Number of parent entity directors whose income from

the parent entity and any related parties was within the
follewing bands:

163,500 -

$ 0 — $9,999 3 -
$40,000 — $49,999 - -
$60,000 — $69,009 - -
$70,000 — 379,999 -
$80,000 — $89,999 - 1
$160,000 — $169,999 1 -
The names of parent entity directors who have held office during the financial year are:
Phiflip Sidney
Leonard Respinger
Drew Townsend {appointed 3 July 2003)
Dong (Afbert) Xie (resigned 3 July 2003)

Bruce Robert Grant (resigned 3 July 2003}
Economic Entity

Parent Entity

2003 2002 2003 200
§ $ $ 8
b. Retirement and Superannuation Payments
Amounts of a prescribed benefit given during year by
the parent entity or a related party to director or a
prescribed superannuation fund in a connection with
the retirement from a prescribed office: - . - -
Economic Entity Parent Entity
NOTE 6: AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION 2003 2002 2003 2002
$ $ 3 ]
Remuneration of the auditor of the parent entity for:
— auditing - Australia operations 25,070 9,983 5,000 9,983
— - China operations 28,408 - - -
— other services - 72,410 - 72,410
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Econamic Entity

2003 2002
NOTE 7: EARNINGS PER SHARE 5 $
a. Reconciliafion of earnings to net profit or loss
Net profit attributable to members (62,479,442) (1,466,971)
Net profit attributable to cutside equity interest (124,534)
Earnings used in the calculation of baskc and diluted EFS {62,603,976) (1,466,971)
b. Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the ysar used
in calculation of basic EPS 872,059,402 75,384,520
Weighted average number of options outstanding 12,000,000 -
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year used
in calculation of dilutive EPS 884,059,402 75,384,520
c. Classification of sacurities
) The following securities have been classified as potential ordinary shares and
. are included in determination of dilutive EPS:
— options outstanding 12,000,000 -
Note Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
NOTE 8: CASH ASSETS $ 3 $ $
Cash af bank 1,624,594 827,740 4,474 22,322
Cash on hand 1,968 1,905 5 5
30a 1,526,562 829,645 4,479 22,327
Note Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
NOTE 9: RECEIVABLES $ 3 $ 3
. CURRENT
Trade debtors 1,431,317 758,613 - -
Provision for doubtful debfs (35,000} (35,000) - -
1,396,317 723,613 - -
Other debtors 1,974,033 388,595 62,291 20,400
30a 3,370,350 1,112,208 82,291 20,400
NON-CURRENT
Other debtors . 22,685 - 2,274,223
Amounts recelvable from:
— ultimate parent entity
—_ wholly- awned entifies - - 9,562,722 2,274,223
- 22,685 9,562,722 2,274,223
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NOTE 10: INVENTORIES
CURRENT

At cost
Raw materials and stores

Work in progress
Finished goods

NOTE 11: OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

CURRENT

NON-CURRENT

Unlisted investments, at cost
— shares in controlled entities

NOTE 12: CONTROLLED ENTITIES
a. Controlied Entities

Parent Entity:

Quantum Energy Limited
Subsidiaries of

Quantum Eneryy Limited:

Quantum Energy Technologies Pty Limited
Yunnan Hua Teng New Energy Company Lid
Shandong Quantum New Energy Company Lid

b.  Controlied Entitias Acquired

Economic Entity

Parent Entity

2003 2002 2003 2002
3 $ $ $
3,473,105 881,541 - .
515,158
901,348 87,498 -
4,889,611 969,039 - -
Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
8 3 $ $
- 60,660,000 61,117,011
- - 60,660,000 61,117,011
Country of Fearcentage
incorporation Owned
2003 2002
Australia 100% 100%
China 51% 51%
China 65% 65%

During 2002-03 Quantum Energy Techriologies Pty Ltd, a subsidiary entity, paid $412,200, being the balance due on its
acquisition of 51% of Yunnan Hua Teng New Energy Company Limited.

In addition, Quantum Energy Technologies Pty Ltd paid $999,808 to acquire 65% of Shandong Quantum New Energy Co Ltd.
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Economic Entity

NOTE 13: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 2003 2002
$ )

2003

$

Parent Entity

2002
8

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Piant and equipment

At cost 2,420492 1,061,507
Accumulated depreciation (512,018) {245,621)

1,908,474 815,886
Total Flant and Equipment 1,808.474 815,886
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 1,908,474 815,886

a. Movements in Carrying Amounts

Movement in the carrying amounis for each class of property, plant and equipment between the beginning and the end of the current

financial year

Leased
Leasehald Plant and Plant and
fmprove- Equip- Equip-
Freehold Land  Buildings mants ment ment Total
$ & $ b3 $ 8
Economic Entity:
Balance at the beginning of year - - - 815,886 - 815,886
Additions - - 154,775 1,204,211 - 1,358,986
Disposals - - . - -
Depreciation expense - - (3.745) (262,653) - (266,398)
Carrying amount at the end of year - - 151,030 1,757,444 - 1,908,474
Economic Entity PParent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
NOTE 14: DEFERRED TAX ASSETS $ 3 $ $
Future income tax benefit
a. The future income tax bensfit is made up of the
following estimated tax benefits:
— tax losses 1,188,390 - 50,230 -
— timing differences (189,920} {37,290) -
998,470 - 13,640 -
Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
NOTE 15: INTANGIBLE ASSETS $ $ $ $
Goodwill at cost 61,307,891 61,307,891 84,962 84,962
Accumulated amortisation {61,129,596) (1,020,382) - -
178,295 60,287,509 84,962 84,962
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NOTE 16: OTHER ASSETS
CURRENT

Prepayments

NON-CURRENT

Investment in Shandong Mkt Co
Research & Develcpment

NOTE 17: PAYABLES

CURRENT

Unsecured liabilities

Trade creditors

Sundry creditors and accrued expenses
Amounts payable to:

— other related parties

— director related entities

NON-CURRENT
Unsecured fiabififies

NOTE 18: INTEREST
BEARING LIABILITIES

CURRENT
Secured liabifities
Unsecured fiabifities

NOTE 19: PROVISIONS
CURRENT
Employee entitiements

a. Aggregate employee benefits liability

b. Number of employees at year-end

Note

30a

30a

Note

30a

Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
$ $ 3 $
160,985 3,393 - 3,733
196,622 - - -
- 867,657 -
196,622 867,657 -
Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
$ $ $ $
1,794,507 663,111 20,629
562,281 924,970 500,000
69,542 - - -
2,426,330 1,588,081 520,629
- 622,816 - 142,609
- 622,916 - 142,609
Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
$ $ $ 3
857,041 - 657,041 -
3,099,100 750,000 3,009,100 -
3,756,141 750,000 3,756,141
Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
$ $ 5 $
61,961 - - -
61,961 - -
230 - - -
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Note Economic Entity Parent Entity
NOTE 26: CONTRIBUTED EQUITY 2003 2002 2003 2002
872,059,402 (2002: 206,991 ,858) fully paid
ordinary shares - 3
20a 70,164,242 62,083,738 70,164,242 62,983,738
70,164,242 62,983,738 70,164,242 62,983,738
a. Ordinary shares
At the beginning of the reporting pericd 62,983,738 62,983,738
Shares issued during the year
— 12 July 2002 300,000 300,000
— 2 August 2002 70,000 70,000
—_ 27 November 2002 650,000 650,000
— 30 May 2003 5,500,000 5,500,000
- 3 June 2003 1,282,000 1,282,000
Transaction costs relating to share issues (621,496} - (621,496) -
At reporting date - $ 70,164,242 62,983,738 70,164,242 82,983,738
No Shares No Shares No Shares No Share
At the beginning of reporting period 206,991,833 206,991,833
Shares issued during year
— 12 July 2002 375,000 375,000
— 2 August 2002 87,500 87,500
— 5 September 2002 360,000 360,000
— 24 September 2002 45,000 » 45.000
— 14 November 2002 240,500 240,500
— 27 November 2002 2,475,000 2,176,000
_ 8 February 2003 — 4 for 1 split 841,099,332 841,009,332
— 21 May 2003 100 100
— 30 May 2003 24,550,000 24,550,000
~—  3.June 2003 6,410,000 6,410,000
At reporting date - No 872,059,432 206,991,833 872,059,432 206,991,833
a. Options

i As at 30 June 2003, 8,000,000 opticns were issued which are exercisable by Bell Potter Securities or its nominges at a price
of $0.25¢ per share at any fime prior to 30 June 2005. This was part of the agreement antered into with Bell Potter Securities
and its representatives at the time of the capital raising.

ii. Subsequent to 30 June 2003 4,000,000 opfions were granted to employees, exercisable at $0.90c per share at various
periods fo 15 July 2006.
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Notes
NCTE 21: RESERVES
Capital redemption reserve 21a
Foreign currency transiation 216

a. Capital Redemption Resarve
Movements During the Year

Opening balance

Closing balance

b. Foreign Currency Translation
Resarve

Movements During the Year
Opening balance

Adjustment arising from the translation of
foreign controfied entities' financial
statements

Closing balance

NOTE 22: RETAINED PROFITS

Retained profits at the beginning of the
financial year

Net Profit / {loss) aftar tax atiributable fo:
- members of the parent entity

- outside equity interests

Retained profits at the end of the financial
year

NOTE 23: QUTSIDE EQUITY INTERESTS IN
CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Outside equity interest comprises:

Share capital - Shandong Quantum New
Energy Co Ltd

Share capital — Yunnan Hua Teng New Energy

Company Limited

Profit attributable to outside equity interests
— Shandong Quantum New Energy Co Ltd

—Yunnan Hua Teng Mew Energy Company
Limited

Economic Entity Parsnt Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
$ $ $ $
657 657 657 657
{299,007} (33,295) - -
{298,350} (32,838) 657 857
657 657 657 657
657 657 857 657
{33,295) - - .
(265,712) {33,295} - -
(299,007) {33,295) - B
Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
$ 3 $ $
(1,433,395} 33,576 (124,977) 33,576
(62,479,442) (1,466,971} 348,172 {158,553)
(124,534) - - .
(64,037,371) (1,433,395) 223,196 {124,977)

Economic Entity

Parant Entity

2003 2002 2003 2002
3 $ $ $

446,635 - . -
709,781 429,320

1,156,416 429,320 . .
(86,692)
{37.842)

(124,534)
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Economic Entity Parent Entity
NOTE 24: CAPITAL AND LEASING COMMITMENTS 2003 2002 2003 2002
] $ $ $

a. Operating Leass Commitments
Non-cancellable operating leases contracted for but not
capitalised In fhe financial statements
Payable
— not tater than 1 year 313,624 126,600 - -
— fater than 1 year but not later than 5 years 367,624 126,000 - -
— iater than 5 years - - - -

681,248 252,000 - -

The Company has entered inte three property leases, all of which are non-cancellable leases, over varying periods up to a maximum of five
years. Contingent rental provisions within the leass agreement requirs the minimum lease paymants shall be increased by the lower of CPI
or varying minimum percentages per annum. Options exist to renew the [eases at the end of each term. The leases allow for subletting of all

Ieased areas.
b. Invastments

Capital commitments contracted arising from interests
in:

— Yunnan Hua Teng New Energy Ply Ltd - 500,000 - -

—_ Sincpec - 1,352,000 - -
- 1,852,000 - .

Economic Entity Parent Entity

NOTE 25: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND 2003 2002 2003 200

CONTINGENT ASSETS $ $ $ $

There were no contingent liabilities or contingent assets

as at the 30™ June 2003 - - - .

NOTE 26: SEGMENT REPORTING
Primary reporting — Geographical segments

Segment Revenues from Carrying Amount Acquisitions of
Extemal Customers of Segment Non-current Segment Assets
Assets
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
$ $ 3 & t3 $

Geographical location:
Australia 6,493,582 1,757,206 7,229,286 64,054,986 55,450 868,891
China 1,324,981 - 8,000,082 853,036 1,303,535 -

7,818,563 1,757,206 13220368 64,908,022 1,388,985 868,891
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Accounting Policias

Segment revenues and expenses are those directly attributable o the segments and include any joint revenue and expenses where a
reasonable basis of allocation axists.

Segment assets include all assets used by a segment and consist principally of cash, receivables, inventories, intangibles and properly,
plant and equipment, net of allowances and aceumulated depreciation and amortisation. White most such assefs can be directly attributed
te individual segments, the carrying amount of certain assets used jointly by two or more segments is allocated to the segments on a
reasonable basis. Segment liabiliies consist principally of accounts payable, empioyee sntittements, accrued expenses, provisions and
borrowings. Segment assets and liabilities do include deferred income taxes.

intersegment Transfors

Segment revenues, expenses and result include transfars between segments. The prices charged on intersegment transactions are the
same as those charged for similar goods fo parties outside of the economic entity at an arm's length. These transfers are sliminated on
consolidation.

Business and Geographical Segments
Business Segments

The enlity operates in one business segment being the manufacturing and distribution of water heating and cocfing products.
Geographical Segments

The economic entity predominantly operates in two geographical segments, with manufacturing and distribufion in Australia and China.
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NOTE 27: CASH FLOW INFORMATION

a, Reconciliation of Cash Flow from
Opsrations with Profit from Ordinary
Activitias after Incoma Tax

Profit from ordinary activities after income tax
Non-cash flows in profit from ordinary activities
Amortisation
Depreciation
Finance lease charges

Changes in assets and liabilities, net of the effects of
purchase and disposal of subsidiaries

Increase in trade and other debtors
increase In prepayments

Increase in invenfories

Decrease in trade creditors and accruals
Movement in future income tax benefit
Movement in provisions

Cash flow from operations

b. Acquisition of Entities
Purchass consideration

Cash consideration

Amount due under contract of sale

Cash oulflow/inflow

Assets and liabilities held at acquisition date:
Recaivables
Inventories
Property, plant and equipment
Creditors
Borrowings

Gocdwill on consolidation

Economic Entity

Parent Entity

2003 2002 2003 2002

$ $ $ 3
{62,603,978) (1,466,971 348,173 (158,553)
62,526,130 1,020,382 {380,000) .
266,208 53,005 .
. 88,806 . ;
{2,235,457) (1,206,703) (41,891) (376,965)
(157,502) (693) 3,733 (3,733)
(3.920,572) 158,207 - -
(17,483 750,135 {400,629) 378,043
(998,470) . {13,640) .
51,961 ; . .
(7.079,081) (603,832) (484,254) (160,308)
. 61,117,010 .
. 771218 . .
- 1,127,248 . ;
. 991,319 . .
. (816,260) . .
- (2,020427) . )
. 53,096 - .
. 61,063,914 ] ;
) 61,117,010 ; -

NOTE 28: EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO REPORTING DATE

The Company has issued a Prospectus and Shareholder Purchiase Plan, in September 2003, fo raise addilional working capital for the

planned growth.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003

Economic Entity Parent Entity

NOTE 29: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 2003 2002 2003 2002
No No No No

Transactions between related parties are on normal
commercial terms and canditiens no more favourable
than those available to other parties unless otherwise
stated.

Transactions with related parties:
i. Share Transactions of Directors

Cirectors and director-related entities hold directly,

indirectly or beneficially as at the reporting date the

following equity interests in members of the economic

entity:

- ordinary shares Leonard Respinger 764,455,200 191,859,300 764,455,200 191,859,300
Phillip Sidney 764,435,200 191,723,800 764,435,200 161,723,800
Drew Townsend 764,547,200 - 764,547,200 -

Director related entitles under an Option to purchase

agreement with Bell Potter securities, as outiined in the

Prospectus, sold ordinary shares, in which they field a

beneficlal interest 478,220 - - -

ii. Other 5 $ 3 $

Payments mads to Bruce Robert Grant for secretarial
and accounting services 47,971 39,281 47,871 39,281

Reimbursements made to Neco Pty Lid, a company
in which Phillip Sydney and Leo Respinger are
directors, to reimburse expenses, at cost, pald on

behalf of Quantum Energy Technologies Pty Lid. 366,942 - - -
Interast paid by director related company - 16,767 - 16,767
Unsecured toan from director related entities - 622,816 - 622,816
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NOTE 30: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a. Interest Rate Risk
The economic entity's exposure 1o Interest rate risk, which is the risk that a financial instrument's value will fluctuate as a result of
changes in market interest rates and the effective weighted average interest rates on classes of financial assets and financial
liabifities, Is as follows:
Fixed Interest Rate Maturing
Weighted
Average
Effective Floating Non-interest
Interest Rate Interest Rate $ Within Year$ 1to5Years$ Over5Years$  Bearing $ Total §
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Financial Assefs:
Cash 2.0% 243% 15286 830 - - - - - - - - 1,526 830
Receivables - - - - - - - - - 1396 724 1,386 724
Other debtors 388 1,974 388
1,974
Forward exchange
contracts
Total Financial Assets 1,626 830 - - - - - - 3,370 1,112 4,89%6 1,942
Financial Liabilities:
Bank loans and
overdrafts
Loan - unsecured 10.5% - - 657 250 - - - - - - &57 250
Loan - unsecured 7.4% - . 2188 500 - - - - - - 2,188 500
Loan - unsecured 5.8% - - 912 - - - - - - - 912
Redeemable
preference shares - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Converting preference
shares - - - - - - - - - - -
Trade and sundry
creditors - - - - - - - - - - 2,426 1588 2,426 1,588
Amaunts payable to
related parties - . - - - - . - - - - 823 - 623
Amounts payable to
employees - - - - - - - - 82 - 62 -
Lease liabilities - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total Financial
Liabilities - - 3,787 750 - - - - 2488 2211 8,245 2,861
b. Credit Risk
The maximum exposure to credit risk, excluding the value of any collateral or other secutity, at balance date to recognised financial
assets is the carrying amount, net of any provisions for doubtful debts of those assets, as disclosed in the statement of financial
position and notes {o the financial statements.
The economic entity does not have any material credit risk exposure ta any single debtor or group of debtors under financial
instruments entered info by the economic entify.
c. Net Fair Valuas

The net fair value of cash and cash equivalents and non-interest bearing monetary financiat assets and financial liabilities of the
consolidated entity approximates their carrying value.

The net falr value for other monetary financial assets and financial fiabilities is based upon market prices.
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DIRECTORS' DECLARATION

The directors of the company declare that:

1. the financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 10 (0 29 are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001:
a. comply with Accounting Standards and the Corporations Reguiations 2001; and
b. give a true and fair view of the financial position as at 30 June 2003 and of the performance for the year ended on that date

of the company and economic entity;
2. In the directors” opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be abls to pay its debfs as and when they
become due and payable.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directars.

Lao Respinger, Chairman Phillip Sidney, Managing Director

Dated this 12th dayof September 2003
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

The following additiona! information is required by the Australian Stock Exchange Ltd in respect of listed pubfic companies
onty.

1. Shareholding as at 23 September 2003

a. Distribution of Shareholders by size of holding

Category (size of Holding) Ordinary Units

11,000 74 60,899

1,001 — 5,000 368 1,164,214

5,001 - 10,000 419 3.530.242

10.001 - 100,000 476 14,163,532

100,001 - and over 76 854,140,645

1413 873,058,432
b. There currently 82 shareholders with a less than marketable package of 1,098, representing 69,358 shares in total.
c. The names of the substantial shareholders listed in the holding company’s register as at 23 September are:
Number

Shareholder Ordinary Preference

Crisp Haldings Limited 758,140,000 -

Ms G Harmon 40,000,000 -

Glory Team Holdings Limited 9,880,000 -

Ms J.A. McGeachie 7,452,000 -

Chicago Limited 5,295,200 -

d. Voting Rights
The voting rights attached to each class of equity security are as follows:
Ordinary shares

— Each ordinary share is entitied 1o one vote when a poll is called, otherwise each member present at a meeting
or by proxy has one vote on a show of hands.
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20 Largest Shareholders — Ordinary Shares

Name

® ® N o s N

') AN =% =& & ws ol ot ma a4
RE2BBo3 3308833

Crisp Holdings Limited

Ms Gail Harmon

Glory Team Holdings Limited

Jennifer Ann McGeachie

Chicago Limited

Mr John Walstab

Brighten (nvestments Ltd

Ramn Pty Limited

Mr Steve Stojcevski & Mr Trajce Aleksov
Mr Ken Slaveski & Mr Norman Slaveski
Milrix Pty Ltd

Ms Barbara Holland

Command Engineering Pty Limited

Mr Ken Slaveski

Mr Frank Carbone

Vel Investment & Consultants Limited
Zang Jian

Willtip Pty Ltd

Mr Nicholas Smith

Mr Eric Maxwell Smith

Mr Barry Nelson and Mr Brad Nelson
Mr Peter Carbone

Ms Rosa Carbone Domenico-Carbone

Unguoted Securities

Options over Unissued Shares - A total of 12,000,000 options are on issue. 8,000,000 options are on issue to
Bell Polter Securities and nominees, as noted above. 4,000,000 options are on issue to 2 employees.

Number of Ordinary

Fully Paid Shares
Held % Held of Issued Ordinary Capital
759,140,000 86.95%
40,000,000 4.58%
9,880,000 1.13%
7,452,000 0.85%
§,295.200 0.61%
4,988,807 0.57%
2,600,000 0.30%
1,900,000 0.22%
1,847,000 0.21%
1,297,332 0.15%
1,250,000 0.14%
1,200,100 0.14%
1,612,000 0.12%
975,000 0.11%
826,500 0.09%
814,660 0.09%
800,000 0.09%
790,000 0.09%
623,000 0.07%
500,000 0.06%
500,000 0.06%
500,000 0.06%
500,000 0.06%
844,690,599 96.75%

32




Quantum Energy Limited - ABN 19 003 677 245 - Annual Report 2003

33




COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENT

QUANTUM ENERGY LTD

Quantum Energy Limited has closed its prospectus and the capital raised exceeded its

minimum subscription.

Funds from the issue are intended to support growth of its marketing and distribution in

Australia and the US and enable further research and development on its new products.

The shareholder purchase plan will also close as indicated on 10 October 2003.




19 September 2003

Manager of Company Announcements
Australian Stock Exchange Limited

91 King William St

Adelaide SA 5000

Dear Sir/fMadam

Re: Share Purchase Plan Offer Documents

Please find attached the Share Purchase Plan documentation currently being
despatched to shareholders as announced on 12 September 2003,

Yours faithfully

John Young
Company Secretary



QUANTUM ENERGY LTD

A.C.N. 003 677 245

SHAREHOLDER PURCHASE PLAN
Issued 19 September 2003

Quantum Energy Ltd
1A, 207 - 209 Young Street
Waterloo NSW 2017
Phone: 02 96 997 444
Fax: (2 96 995 386




19 September 2003
Dear Shareholder,

Invitation to Participate in the Quantum Energy Limited
Shareholder Share Purchase Plan

The Board of Directors of Quantum Energy Limited (“the Company or “QTM") has
approved the introduction of a Shareholder Share Purchase Plan (“the Plan®). The Plan
entitles Eligible Shareholders in the Company, irrespective of the size of the shareholder,
to purchase up to $4,999.95 worth of shares in the Company, free from all brokerage and
commissions {“Offer").

As you may be aware, QTM has recently lodged a prospectus with the Australian
Securities and Investments Commission for a share offer, pursuant to which the
Company seeks to raise $2 million, or up to $8 million of additional capital. The offer to
raise additional capital was endorsed and authorised by QTM's Board of Directors as a
financially prudent long-term plan to strengthen the position of the Company and assist it
to pursue opportunities in Australia and the United States and to develop new products.

A Reward to Shareholders

A number of shareholders have expressed an interest in participating in future capital
raisings. Accordingly, and as part of our continuing relationship with shareholders, the
Board is pleased to offer 1o all Eligible Shareholders an opportunity to participate in the
Plan. Details of the Offer are set out in this letter and the enclosed Terms and Conditions
together with an Entitlement & Application Form.

The Board has made a conscious decision to offer the same price under the Pian to all
our shareholders as has been offered under the Campany’s prospectus lodged with the
Australian Securities and Investments Commission on the 12 September 2003. Thisis a
way of rewarding shareholders for their ongoing support of the Company.

Current Project Status and Product Features

The Company is continuing to pursue
the development of its business both
in Australia and China. This has
resulted in increases in production
and sales in both countries as can
be seen in recent announcements

in relation to contracis.




Important Company Milestones

Money raised pursuant to this Share Purchase Plan will be used in working capital to
assist in the achievement of certain milestones, including:

Australia

1. The Company proposes to undertake an extensive Australian advertising campaign.
The advertising campaign will involve radic and other media to increase the profile of
the Company’s products, to lift sales levels and brand awareness and to educate the
market on the significant advaniages of the Quantum products.

The advertising campaign will also assist the sale of swimming pool heaters,
particularly in the September to February period.

2. The Company also proposes improving and enlarging Australian factory operations to
increase production capacity. This may involve sourcing certain parts from China to
reduce manufacturing costs.

3. The increased production capacity in both Australia and more importantly China, will
allow the Company to supply some products to other overseas countries, particularly
the US.

China

1. The Company proposes to develop
programs to assist distributors in China to
increase sales, particularly for large
projects. Within the provinces, these
programs will ensure sub-distributors are
appointed to ensure maximum market
penetration.

2. The Company will seek to continue to
improve China manufacturing processes
and source various components from
within China to reduce costs of
manufacture in Australia.

US Market

1. The Company plans to enter into distribution arrangements for both hot water and
swimming pool heater products within the US.

2. The Company will also pursue arrangements with financiers to pravide funding for
introduction of hot water product for both commercial and residential purposes with
user payments on a lease basis. This will facilitate the roif out of product across the
US and Australia more rapidly. This arrangement may also utilise the renewable
energy certificates or carbon credits that often are acquired on the installation of
products, to reduce the capital cost of the preduct considerably.

Acquisitions

The Company will seek to undertake acquisitions if available on a cost effective basis 1o
increase the Company's distribution of product, such as through the use of retail
networks.

The Company does not have any current agreements to purchase any particular enlity.




Research and Development

1. The Company will continue to improve and develop existing products to ensure it
retains its existing product advantage it considers it holds over competitors’ products.
This may involve the design of specific products for different markets depending upon
specific consumer needs.

2. The Company intends to continue commercially developing a number of new products
by early 2004, including:

a. 80 litre hot water units, which will be available for distribulion in the China and the
South East Asian market. These units can typically be installed in small
apartments and can provide hot water requirements at a very cost effective capital
and operational cost.

b. the commercialisation of a self
contained heating, cooling and
hot water unit within one system.
This is expected to result in
considerable capital and
operating cost benefits as well
as reducing size footprint for
thaese products. The directors
are not aware of any other
product of this nature in the
worid currently available for
consumer purchase and sales
are expected to be considerable.

Shareholders Eligible to Participate in the Plan

The right to participate in this Offer under the Plan is available exclusively to shareholders
who are registered as holders of fully paid ordinary shares in QTM as at 5pm on the
record date, Thursday 18" September 2003 and whose registered address is in Australia
or in any jurisdiction in which it is lawful for the Company to offer shares under the Plan
(“Eligible Shareholders™). By law, the Directors are ineligible to participate in this Offer.

Price of QTM Shares under the Offer

The purchase price of the new shares being offered under the Plan has been set at $0.45
per share. This represents approximately a 12% discount fo the weighted average
market price of QTM shares traded on ASX during the five trading days prior to the
Company's announcement of the Offer on 12 September 2003.

Use of the Funds

Funds raised under this Plan will be used as working capital for the uses detailed in
Company Milestones in this letter.

Subscription and Application Procedure

If you would like to participate in the Offer, please retumn your completed Entitlement &
Acceptance Form, together with your cheque for the subscription price for the number of
shares you wish to acquire, on or before the Closing Date of 5pm (EST) on Friday 10™
October 2003. Please note that the maximum subscription amount per shareholder is
$4,999.95 (representing 11,111 shares at a price of $0.45 per share) and the minimum
subscription amount is $1,499.85 (representing 3,333 shares at $0.45 per share}. The
maximum subscription amount that each sharehaldsr may apply for will remain
$4,999.95 even if a shareholder receives more than one Offer (whether in respect of a



joint holding or because the shareholder has more than one holding under a separate
account).

Additional Information and Important Dates

This Offer of shares under the Plan s limited to $5 million (representing
approximately 11,111,111 shares at $0.45 per share); accordingly applications will
only be accepted on a first come, first accepted basis so that the total number of
shares issued under the Plan does not exceed 14,111,111 shares. The Offer cannot
be transferred and the Directors of the Company reserve the right to reject any
application. Shares allofled under the Plan will be issued no fater than 15 days after the
Closing Date of the Offer. Application for quotation on ASX of the new Shares allotted
under the Plan will be made as scon as reasonably practicable following the issue of
those Shares.

On 12 September 2003, the date the Company announced the Offer, shares in the
Company traded on ASX in the price range of $0.49 to $0.51. The market price of shares
in the Company may rise and fall between the date of this Offer and the date that any
shares are allotted to you as a result of your acceptance of this Offer. This means that
the subscription price you pay for Shares may exceed the market price of the shares at
the date of allotment of the Shares under this Offer. The Board recommends that you
obtain your own financial advice in relation to this Offer and consider price movements of
shares in the Company prior to accepting this Offer.

Indicative Timetable

Cffer Opens 19 September 2003
Offer Closes 10 October 2003
Issue of shares under the Plan 17 Qctober 2003
Quotation of shares of ASX 20 October 2003

These dates are indicative only. The Company may vary the dates and times of the Offer
without notice. Accordingly, shareholders are encouraged to submit their Entitlement &
Acceplance Form as early as possible.

Should you wish to discuss this matter with the Company, do not hesitate to contact Mr
John Young, Company Secretary, on (02) 9699 7444,

Yours faithfully

Leo Respinger
Chairman




Share Purchase Plan
Terms and Conditions

Purpose

The purpose of the Share Purchase Plan {the
Plan) is to offer shareholders of Quantum Energy
Limited {QTM) the opportunity to acquire
additional fully paid ordinary shares in the
Company (QTM Shares) up to a maximum of
A$4,999.95 in any 12 month perlod at a discount
to the market price of QTM shares on the financial
market operated by Ausiralian Stock Exchange
Limited (ASX) without the need to pay brokerage
costs and without the need for GTM o issue a
Prospectus.

Shareholders eligible to participate

Eligible shareholders of QTM thai are registered
with an Australian address at the relevant record
date may participate in the Plan.

Participation in the Plan is optional and is subject
to these Terms and Conditions. Offers made
under the Plan are not renounceabie (i.e. eligible
shareholders may nol transfer their rights fo any
QTM Shares offered under the Plan).

An offer may, at the discretion of the Directors of
QTM, be made under the Plan once a year. The
maximum amount, which any shareholder may
subscribe for under the Plan in any consecutive
12 month period, is A$4,999.95. The Directors of
QTM may aiso determine in their discretion, the
minimum amount for participation, the number of
QTM Shares to be offered under the Plan and the
period the Offer is available to eligible
shareholders.

Price of QTM Shares

The Price of QTM Shares to be issued under the
Plan has been determined by calculating a
discount, which the Directors have set at a 12%
discount, 1o the weighted average market price of
QTM Shares quoted on the ASX during the period
five (5) trading days immediately prior to the
Company's announicement of the Offer on 12
September 2003.

Applications and Notices

At the discretion of the Bireciors of QTM, QTM
will send eligible shareholders a letter of offer and
acceptance procedures, inviting them to subscribe
for QTM Shares under the Plan, and
accompanied by the Terms and Conditions of the
Plan and an Entitlement and Acceptance Form.
Applications will not be accepted after the Closing
Date for the offer. Over subscriptions to an offer
will be refunded without interest.

Notices and statements made by QTM to
participants may be given in any manner
prescribed by its Constitution.

Issue of and Application for Quotation QTM
Shares

QTM Shares to be issued under the Plan will be
issued as soon as reasonably practicable after the
Closing Date specified by the Directors of QTM in
the relevant Offer.

QTM Shares to be issued under the Plan will rank
equally in ail respects with all other fully paid
ordinary shares in QTM from the date of issue.

Shareholder statements or CHESS nofification will
be issued in respect of all QTM Shares issued
under the Plan, QTM will, as soon as reasonably
practicable after the issue of QTM Shares under
the Plan, make application for those QTM Shares
to be listed for quotation on the official list of ASX.

Modification and Termination of the Plan

QTM may medify or terminate the Plan at any
fime.

QTM will notify the ASX of any modification to, or
termination of, the Plan. The omission to give
notice of any modification fo, ar termination of, the
Plan or the faifure of ASX to receive such notice
will not invalidate the modification or termination.

Without fimiting the above, QTM may not issue to
any person fewer QTM Shares than the person
applied for under the Plan if the issue of the QTM
Shares appfied for would confravene any
applicable {aw or the Listing Rules of ASX.

Dispute Resolution

QTM may settle all decisions by QTM in any
manner it thinks fit. Any difficulties, anomalies or
disputes which may arise in connection with or by
any reason of the operation of the Plan, whether
generally, or in relation to any participant,
application, or QTM Shares and the decision of
QTM will be conclusive and binding on all
shareholders and other persens to whom that
determination relates.

QTM reserves the right to waive strict compliance
with any provision of these Terms and Condilions.
The powers of QTM under these Terms and
Conditions may be exercised by the Directors of
QTM or any delegate of the Directors of QTM.

Questions and Contact Details

If you have any questions regarding the Share
Purchase Plan or how fo deal with this Offer,
please contact your stockbroker or professionai
adviser or the Secratary of ATM, Mr John Young
on (02) 9699 7444,



SHARE PURCHASE PLAN - APPLICATION FORM
Offer Closes 5.00 pm (EST) 10 October 2003

QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED ACN 003 677 245

Record Date: 18 September 2003
Offer Closes: 10 October 2003
Purchase Price: $0.45

Address: {SAMPLE ONLY — personalised Application Form Bar Code:
Address : fo be mailed to shareholders) Issued Sponsor / Chess:
Address: HIN / SRN:

Indicate your choice below by marking one box only

Offer A- max Offer B - min Offer C - Between 3,333 and 11,111
11,111 shares 3,333 shares shares @ $0.45¢ per share
A$4,999.95 A$1,499.85 No: $: .

Record cheque details below:

PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS:
Only cheques of bank drafts in Australian doffars and drawn on a bank or financial institution in Ausiralia
will be accepted. Your cheque or bank draft must be made payable to “Quantum Energy Limited
Share Purchase Plan”. Please ensure that you submit the correct amount. incorrect payments may
resuit in your application being rejected.

+ Payments must be made via cheque accompanying the Application Form.

+  Cash will not be accepted via the mail or at the Company’s Share Registry.

s« Payments cannot be made at any bank.

Please provide a felephone number and conlact name in case we need to contact you regarding your
application.

Home telephone number | Work telephone number | Contact name




1. By lodging this Entitiement and Acceptance Form you certify that the aggregate of the application price for the
following does not exceed $4,980.85:

a.  The QTM ordinary shares that are the subject of this application; and
b.  Any other QTM ordinary shares apptied for by you under the Plan {or any similar arrangement in the 12 months
priar fo the application, whether:

i, In your own right, or
ii. Jointly with one or more persons, or
iit. In your capacity as a beneficiary (as defined below),

But not including in your capacity as a frustee or nominee where it is expressly noted on QTM's register of
members that your shareholding is held on account of another parson.

if two (2) or more persons are recorded in the register of members as jointly holding the QTM shares to which
fhis entittement relates, this certificate is taken to be given by each joint holder in respect of him/her/itself.

If a trustee or nominee is expressly noted on QTM's register of members as holding the shares to which this
entilement refates on account of another person (the "bensficiary™), this cartification and confirmation is taken
fo be given by the beneficiary in respect of him/her/itself (and not the trustee or nomines).

2. By lodging this form with your cheque, you confirm that you have read, understood and agreed to the Terms and
Conditions of the Plan.

3. You acknowledge the market price of shares in QTM may rise or fall between the date of this Offer anc the date that
the shares are allocated fo you. This means that the subscription price you pay for the shares may exceed the
market price of the shares at the date of allotment of the shares under this Offer. We recommend that you obtain
your own financial advice In relation to this Offer and consider price movements of shares in QTM prior {6 accepting
this Offer.

+ The Terms and Cenditions of the Shareholder Share Purchase Plan in the enclosed letter from the Managing Director
shouid be read carefully,

+ Applications will be processed on first received, first accepted basis;

» Cheques will be deposited on their day of receipt. Sufficient cleared funds sheuld be held in your account as your
atceptance may be rejected If your cheque Is dishonoured. Receipts for payment will not be issued;

o if you wish to accept this Offer, please return this Entitlement and Acceptance Form duly completed together with a
cheque for the subscription amount, by 5.00 pm, 10 October 2003.

« Quantum Energy Limited may reject an acceptance of this Offer, in its absolute discrefion, if this form if not completed
in accordance with this Offer, is incomplete or if the exact amount payable is not tendered with this Form.

Receipt by Quantum Energy Limited of this Form duly completed, together with the full subscription amount, will constitute

acceptance in accordance with the Terms and Conditions of the Shareholder Share Purchase Plan and the Constitution of
Quantum Energy Limited by the shareholder named on this form.

Questions and Contact Details

If you have any questions regarding the Share Purchase Plan or how to deal with this Offer, please contact
your stockbroker or professional adviser or Mr John Young, Company Secretary, on (02) 9699 7444.

NO SIGNATURE IS REQUIRED ON THIS FORM THIS OFFER IS NON-RENOUNCEABLE

Application Forms and cheques must be received no later than 5.00 pm (Sydney timej on 10 October 2003
at:

MAILING ADDRESS DELIVERY ADDRESS
Registries Limited Registries Limited

PO Box R67 Level 2

Royal Exchange 28 Margaret Street
SYDNEY NSW 1223 SYDNEY NSW 2000

You should allow sufficient time for this to occur. The postal acceptance rule does not apply to the SPP.
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Inteoduced 14706, Origin: Appendix 5. Amenced 1:7/98, /9799, 1772000, 30:/497200¢, | 1/3:2002, 1/1:2083,

Narme of entity

QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

ABN
19 603 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the foliowing information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections {astack sheets if there is pot enough space).

1 *Class of *securilies issued or to be | Ordinary Shares
issued

2 Number of *securilies issued or to | 15,555,555 (pursuant to a Prospectus dated 12
be issued (if known) or maximum | September 2003 and a Share Purchase Plan
number which may be issued announced on 12 September 2003).

3 Principal terms of the ‘securities [ Fully paid Ordinary Shares to be issued on the
(eg, if options, exercise price and | same terms as the fully paid Ordinary Shares on
expiry date; if partly paid | jgqpe.

*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment; if

*convertible securilies, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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4 Do the *securities rank equally in all | The fully paid Ordinary Shares will rank
respects from the date of allotment | equally with all other Ordinary Shares from the
with an existing “class of quoted | date of jssue.

*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

e ihe extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a tust,
distribution} or interest payment

e the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or mnterest payment

5 Issue price or consideration $0.45 per share

6 Purpose of the issue Increase in working capifal in accordance with
(If issued as consideration for the | the Share Purchase Plan and Section 4 of the
acquisition of asgets, clearly identify Prospectus.
those assets)

7 Dates of entering *securities into | 15,555,555 on or before 11 December 2003
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number “Class
8 Nuwnber and “class  of all | 73,468,847 Fully Paid Ordinary
*securities quoted on ASX Shares
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable})

+ See chapter 1$ for defined terms.
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Namber and “*class  of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
{including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Number *Class

815,146,140 Fully Paid Ordinary
Shares.

8,000,000 Options issued

6/6/2003  exercisable
at 25 cents.

4,000,000 Options issued
15/7/2003 exercisable
at 90 cents.

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the
increased capital (interests)

No dividends will be paid in respect of the

Options.

Holders of fully paid Ordinary Shares
participate equaily in the payment of dividends.

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

13

14

Is  security Tholder approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in. which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record  date  to  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
{or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitiements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries m which the
entity has “*security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Security bolders must be told how their
entitlements are 1o be deall with.

Crags referenes: mule 7.7.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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19 Closing date for receipt of | N/A
acceptances or renunciations

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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20

21

22

23

24

26

27

28

29

30

31

Naimes of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the igsue

Amount of any haundling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances of renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contimgent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
paiticipate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements  in  full through a
broker?

How do “security holders sell purt
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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32 How do *securily holders dispose | N/A
of their entitlements {except by sale
through a broker)?

33 ‘Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applyving for quotation. of securities

34 Type of securities
(tick one)

(a) E} Securities described in Part |

() D All other securities

Example: restricted sceurities af te end of the escrowed perind, panily paid securities that bocome fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when resiriction eods, securities issied on expiry or conversion of conventible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick 10 indicate you are providing the information or
dvcuments

35 D If the *secutities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 D If the *securides are *equity securities, a disuibution schedule of the additional
*gecurities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,080
5,001 - 10,600
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 D A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined tenms.
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Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
“quotation is sought

Class of “securitics for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing “class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank cqually, please state:

s the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
n the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

s the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
refation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for reguest for guotation
now

Example: In the case ol restricred securitics, end of
resiriction penod

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Quotation agreement

1 ~Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

2 We warrant the following o ASX.

‘The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

There is no reason why those *securities should not be granied "quotation.

An offer of the “securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obiain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order o be able to give
this warranly

Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securifies to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the “securities be quoted.

We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the “securities be quoted.

I we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or docurmnent not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Sign here: SIGNED Date: 18 September 2003
{Company secretary)

Print name: JOHN YOUNG

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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QUANTUM ENERGY $10M CAPIT/-_\ RAISING TO.FUND LOCAL INTERNATIONAL EXPANSION

o
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Renewable energy company, Quantum Energy Limited, is to raise $10 mitlion in new capital from a
combination of a prospectus issue of shares and a shareholder purchase plan, with a capacity to take

oversubscriptions.

The funds will provide working capital and fund an Australian advertising campaign, continued development
of 2 local distribution network, establishment of a market presence in the United States and further research

and development.

The Prospeclus will be issued in conjunction with this release. A substantial part of the share issue for the
Prospectus has already been committed and Directors expect the prospectus offer may close within a week.
The Shareholder Purchase Plan will be offered to existing shareholders to a maximum investment of $5,000
each early next week. To enable existing shareholders to participate, the Shareholder Purchase Plan wili

probably remain open for a further week.

Quantum’s main products provide central and hot water heating at low running cost as they are based on
patented heat pump technology which absorbs renewable energy from sources such as sun, air and water.

A recent breakthrough by Quantum is extension of its technology to cooling, with a new patented three-in-
one system, to be available commerciaily later this year, providing central heating and cooling as well as hot

water applications.

Quantum’s systems can operate in a range of weather conditions, save up to 80 per cent of running costs of
electric systems and reduce carbon dioxide emissions through being an alternative to traditionally powered

heating.

Quanium’s technology originated in the early 1970s based on research from the University of Melbourne and
its development since then, combined recently with new management and inclusion in a public company

structure in June 2003, is enabling overseas expansion.

Quantum’s hot water systems, manufactured in Newcastle, have an established market share in Australia
and over the past year Quantum has set up two manufacturing facilities in China for its wider product range.

Opportunities for Quantum in China arose from contacts and experience among the company's directors and
coincide with current demand in China for renewable energy hot water systems due to the country’s aim o
reduce reliance on oil, coat and diesel which power central heating in the four month winter period.

Current Quantum contracts in China are for A$14 million and derived from two ventures in which Quantum
has substantial shareholdings, one with Sinopec, ranked 86 in Fortune's globat 500, and the other with

Yunnan Metallurgical Group.’

According to Quantum’s managing director, Mr Phillip Sidney, the opportunities for further expansion

internationally were appeating right now because of world interest in renewable energy.



“Our developing technology, which now encompasses heating and cooling, opens up new markets for
Quantum and with additional capital we will be able to go to countries with greater extremes of climate than
Australia which leads to increased demand,” Mr Sidney said.

“Our strategy is to build a bigger market presence in Australia, pursue opportunities in China and with
revenue growing from these sources, establish markets in the US and Europe,” Mr Sidney added.

In China, Quantum’s association with Sinopec gives Quantum a 85 per cent shareholding in a company
which manufactures the entire product range in Dongying, Shandong Province, as well as a 35 per cent

shareholding in a company which markets and distributes the products.

With Yunnan Metallurgical Group, Quantum has 51 per cent of a manufacturing and distribution operation in

Kunming, Yunnan Province.

Manufacturing began at Dongying in November 2002 and at Kunming in January 2003 and current combined
capacity of these plants is 150,000 solar hot water systems a year for which current average selling price is
A$3,350 each.

When the three-in-one unit is released, expected selling price in China is A$6,000, which would represent
about half the capital cost of three separate units, with energy savings estimated at 75 per cent of usage for

separate units.

Quantum is trialling products for several new projects in China, for a collective value of from A$80 miflion to
A$73 million, and aiso in the US and Canada where the focus is on hot water systems and swimming pool

heaters.

Australia remains Quantum'’s research and development location, with improvements released recently for its

range of solar hot water systems, central heating systems and swimming pool heaters.

Coinciding with its capital raising, Quantum today announced financial results for the year to 30 June 2003,
reporting a profit, after excluding interest and amortisation costs of $422,925 on revenue of $7.8million. After
writing off goodwill of $59.9 million, other new business and research and development costs of $2.6 million

and interest of $0.5 million, the after tax result was a loss of $62.6 million.

Goodwill arose from acquisition of the original Quantum business and its technology which was acquired
from the vendors in exchange for shares in Quantum Energy Limited, with these shares in escrow until 2005.

With the principal component of Quantum’s manufacturing operations being assembly, the company’s major

costs are materials and labour, enabling maintenance of a comparatively high operating margin.

Directors advise Quanium is currently operating profitably, with revenue increasing, and a substantial profit

for 2004 is expected, with the majority of income being derived from China.

Quantum currently has approximately 70 employees in Australia, an Australia-wide distribution network,
China ventures employing 150 people, approximately 1,400 sharehoiders and broker advising on the current

prospeclus issue is Bell Potter Securities Limited.
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QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

ACN 003 677 245

Prospectus

This Prospectus for the issue of 4,444 444 Shares
At an issue price of $0.45 per Share to raise $2 million

Important Notice

This document is important and should be read in its entirety. [f after reading this

Prospectus you have any guestions about the securities being offered under this

Prospectus or any other matter, you should consult your stockbroker, accountant
of other professional adviser

The securities offered by this Prospectus should be considered as speculative




Section 1

Summary of Important Dates and Important Notes

Summary of important Dates

Lodgement of Prospecius with ASIC 12 September 2003
Opening Date 12 September 2003
Closing Date 26 September 2003

The dates sef out above are indicative only and may vary. The Company reserves the right to
vary the Opening and the Closing Dafe of the Offer without prior notice. This may impact on
subsequent dates. Applicants are encouraged to apply as soon as possible after the Opening
Date and the Offer may close earlier than the date specified above. The Company also reserves
the right not to prcceed with the Offer at any time before the aliotment of Shares to successful
Applicants.

important Notes

Applicants should read this document in ifs enfirety and, if in doubf, should consult their
professional advisers before deciding whether to accept the Offer.

This Prospectus is dated 12 September 2003 and a copy of this Prospectus was lodged with the
ASIC on that date. Neither ASIC, the ASX nor any officer of ASIC or the ASX take any
responsibility for the contents of this Prospectus or the merits of the investment to which this
Prospectus relates.

The Expiry Date of the Prospectus is 11 October 2004 (Expiry Date). No shares will be allotted or
issued on the basis of this Prospectus after the Expiry Date.

The Company will apply to ASX within seven (7} days of the date of this Prospectus for official
quotation by ASX of the Shares offered by this Prospectus. The Shares offered by this Prospectus
should be considered speculative. Please refer to Section 6 for details relating to Risk Factors.

Applications for Shares pursuant to this Prospecius can only be submitted on an originai
Application Form, which accompanies this Prospectus.

No person is authorised to give any information or to make any representation in connection with
the lssue described in this Prospectus which is not contained in this Prospecius. To the extent
permitted by law, any information or representation not so contained may not be relied on as
having been authorised by the Company in connection with the Prospectus.

The distribution of this Prospectus in jurisdictions outside Australia may be restricted by law and
therefare persons into whose possession this document comes should seek advice on and
observe any such restrictions. Any failure to comply with these restrictions may constitute a
violation of those laws. This Prospecius does not constitute an offer of Shares in any jurisdiction
where, or to any person to whom it would be unlawful to issue this Prospectus. Please refer to the
Glossary in Section 8 for terms and abbreviations used in parts of this Prospectus.

In making representations in this Prospectus, regard has been had to the fact that the Company is
a disclosing entity for the purposes of the Corporations Act and certain matters may reasonably be
expected o be known fo investors and professional advisers whom potential investors may
consult. In this regard, Applicants should refer to, without limitation, the matters referred to in

Section 7.




Section 2
Corporate Directory

Directors

Leonard Respinger
Phillip Sidney
Drew Townsend

Company Secretary
John Young

Business Office

Unit 1A, 207-229 Young Street
Waterloo, NSW 2017

Tel: {02) 969G 7444

Fax:  {02) 9699 5386

Unit 1/130 Garden Grove Parade
Adamstown, NSW 2288
Tel: {02) 4953 9888
Fax: (02) 4853 9887

Registered Office

Unit 1A, 207-229 Young Street
Waterloo, NSW 2017

Tel: (02) 9699 7444

Fax: (02) 9699 5386

Share Regisfry*
Registries Limited

Levei 2

28 Margaret Street
Sydney, NSW 2000

Tel: (02) 9290 9600
Fax: (02) 9279 0664

Auditors®

Charitons CJC Pty Ltd
GPO Box 188

Sydney, NSW 2001

Tel: (02) 9299 2959
Fax: {D2) 9299 6590

PriceWaterhouseCoopers

18/F Yi An Plaza

33 Jian She Liu Ma Lu
Guangzhou 510060, PRC

Tel: 0011 86 20 8363 3168
Fax: 0011 86 20 8363 3182

ASX Code: QTM

* These entities have not been involved in the preparation of this Prospectus nor authorised
or caused the issue of this Prospecfus. Each takes no responsibility for any part of the
Prospectus other than the reference to their respective names and in the case of the auditors,
the audited financial information set out in Section 4.4, which each consents to.



Section 3
3.1 Offer of Shares

The Offer is being made for 4,444,444 Shares at an issue price of $0.45 each o raise $2 million.
The Company will also accept oversubscriptions of up to 13,333,333 Shares at an issue price of
$0.45 each to raise a total of $8 million. Applications must be for a minimum subscription of 55,000
shares or $24,750 and thereafter in multiples of 10,000 shares or $4,500. The purpose of the issue
and the use of funds raised by the issue are set out in Section 4 of this Prospectus. Details of
recent trading prices on the ASX of the Company’s quoted shares are set out in Section 7.5.

3.2 Row to Accept

Your acceptance of the Offer must be made on the Application Form attached to or accompanying
this Prospectus.

If you wish to participate in the Offer, you must deliver or mail the completed Application Form to:

Quantum Energy Limited
Unit 1A, 207-229 Young Street
Waterloo, NSW 2017

Payment should be made as foliows:

(a) a cheque drawn on an Australian bank or bank draft made payable in Australian currency to
"Quantum Energy Limited Share Issue Account” and crossed “Not Negotiable”, accompanying
the Application Form to the above address; or

{b) direct deposit into the following bank account at the time of mailing the Application Form:
Account Name: Quantum Energy Limited Share 1ssue Account
BSB: 082 478
Account Number: 55 581 0569

The allocation of Shares under the Offer is at the absolute discretion of the Directors of the
Company.

Your completed Application Form and payment must reach the above address no later than 5.00
pm EST on the Closing Date. However, the Direcfors may close the Offer early if applications are
received for the maximum number of shares to be issued, prior to the Closing Date.

33 Australian Stock Exchange Listing

Application for official quotation by ASX of the Shares the subject of the Offer will be made within
seven (7) days after the date of this Prospectus. If approval is not obtained from ASX before the
expiration of three (3) months after the date of issue of the Prospectus, (or such period as varied
by the ASIC), the Company will not issue any Shares and will repay all application monies within
the time prescribed under the Corporations Act, without interest.

The fact that ASX may grant official quotation to the Shares is not to be taken in any way as an
indication of the merits of the Company or the Shares now offered for subscription.




3.4 Allotment of Shares
Subject to:
a. Meeting the minimum subscription (as set out in Section 3.7 of this Prospectus); and

b. Permission for the Shares the subject of the Offer being granted official quotation by ASX (as
set out in Section 3.3 of this Prospectus),

the Directors may proceed with the allotment of Shares under the Offer.

It is the responsibility of Applicants to determine their allocation prior to any frading in Shares.
Applicants who sell Shares before they receive their holding statements will do so at their own risk.

If the minimum subscription is not reached within four {(4) months of the date of this Prospectus,
application monies will be refunded without any interest as soon as practicable after the Closing
Date.

Where the number of Shares issued is less than the number applied for, or where no allotment is
made, surplus application monies will be refunded without any interest to the Applicant as scon as
practicabie after the Closing Date.

Pending the allotment and issue of the Shares or payment of refunds pursuant to this Prospectus,
all application monies will be heid by the Company in trust for the Applicants in a separate bank
account as required by the Corporations Act. The Company will be entitled to retain all interest that
accrues on the bank account and each Applicant waives the right to claim interest.

35 Applications Outside Australia

This Prospectus does not constitute an offer of Shares in any jurisdiction where, or to any person
to whom, it would not be lawfu! to issue the Prospecius or make the Offer. Residents of countries
outside Australia should consult their professional advisor as to whether any government or other
consents are required, or whether any formalities need fo be observed should they wish {o make
an application for Shares on the basis of this Prospectus. No action has been taken to register or
qualify the Offer or otherwise permit the Offer in any jurisdiction outside Australia.

3.6 Taxation Implications

The Directors do not consider that it is appropriate to give potential applicants advice regarding the
taxation consequences of applying for Shares under this Prospectus, as it is not possible to
provide a comprehensive summary of the possible taxation conseguences. The Company, its
advisers and officers, do not accept any responsibility or liability for any taxation consequences to
potential Applicants. Applicants should, therefore, consult their own professional tax adviser in
copnection with the taxation implications of the issue.

37 Minimum Subscription

The minimum subscription for the Offer is $2 million.

3.8 Underwriter

The issue is not underwritten.

3.9 Clearing House Electronic Sub-Register System ("CHESS”) and Issuer Sponsorship
Electronic registers mean the Company will not be issuing Share certificates in respect of shares

issued under the Offer. Instead, Applicants will be provided with a statement (similar to a bank
account statement) that sets out the number of Shares allotted to them under this Prospectus.




The Company will apply to ASX to participate in CHESS, for those investors who have, or wish to
have, a sponsoring stockbroker. Investors whe do not wish to participate through CHESS wili be
issuer sponsored by the Company. Because the sub-registers are electronic, ownership of
securities can be transferred without having {o rely upon paper documentation.

Further, monthly statements will be provided o holders in circumstances in which there have been
any changes in their security holding in the Company during the preceding month.

3.10  Privacy Act

If you complete an application for Shares, you will be providing personal information to the
Company (directly or to the Company's share registry). The Company collects, holds and will use
that information to assess your application, service your needs as a Shareholder, facilitate
distribution payments and corporate communications fo you as a Shareholder and carry out
administration.

The information may also be used from time fo time and disclosed to persons inspecting the
register, bidders for your securities in the context of takeovers, regulatory bodies, including the
Australian Taxation Office, authorised securities brokers, print services providers, mail houses and
the Company share registry.

You can access, correct and update the personal information that we hold about you. Please
contact the Company or its registry if you wish fo do so at the relevant contact numbers set out in
this Prospectus.

Collection, maintenance and disclosure of certain personal information is governed by legislation,
including the Privacy Act 1988 (as amended), the Corporations Act and certain rules, such as the
SCH Business Rules. You should note that if you do not provide the information required on the
Application Form Shares, the Company may not be able to accept or process your application.

31 Enquiries

Any questions concerning the issue should be directed fo Mr John Young, at Unit 1A, 207-229
Young Street, Waterloo, NSW 2017, telephone (02) 3699 7444,



Section 4
4.1 Purpose of the Issue

The purpose of the issue is to provide working capital to assist in the achievement of certain
Company milestones, including:

Australia

The Company proposes underiaking an extensive Australian advertising campaign. The
advertising campaign will involve radio and other media to increase the profile of the Company’s
products to lift sales levels and brand awareness and to educate the market of the significant
advantages the Company considers are entailed with the Quantum products.

The advertising campaign will also assist the sale of swimming pool heaters, particularly in the
September to February period.

The Company also proposes improving and enlarging Australian factory operations to increase
production capacity. This may also involve sourcing certain product parts from China to reduce
costs.

The increased production capacity in both Australia and more importantly China, will allow the
Company fo supply products to overseas countries, particularly the US as demand increases
there.

US Market

The Company intends fo attempt to establish a market presence and demand for its product in the
US. The money raised pursuant o this prospectus will be used to assist the process of entering
into distribution arrangements for both hot water and swimming pool heater products within the
us.

The Company also plans to pursue arrangements with financiers {o provide funding for the
introduction of hot water preduct for both commercial and residential purposes with user payments
on a lease basis. This is expected to facilitate the roll out of product across the US and Australia
more rapidly. These arrangements may also utilise the renewable energy certificates or carbon
credits that often apply on the instaliation of products, to reduce the capital cost of the product.

Acquisitions

The Company will seek to undertake acquisitions if available on a cost effective basis to increase
the Company's distribution of product, such as through the purchase of compatibie retail networks.

Research and Development

The Company intends to continue to improve and seek to develop new and enhanced products to
ensure it retains existing product advantages it considers it holds over competitors’ products. This
may involve the design of specific product enhancements, or the development of products for
different markets depending upon newly identified customer needs.

The Company intends to continue commercially developing a number of new products by early
2004, including:

+ the introduction of a newly developed heat pump system fo heat oil to enable it to flow freely

whilst being transmitted from the oil fields to major distribution ports. The initial system will
7




utiize geothermal heat pump technology which Quantum has previously apptied for other
heating solutions. Quantum is hopeful of commissioning its first system by the end of
December 2003.

+ the completion of the design and manufacture of 80 litre hot water units, which will be
available for distribution in the China and the South East Asian market in early 2004. These
units can typically be installed in small apartments and can provide hot water requirements at
a very cost effective capital and operational cost.

+ the completion of the design and manufacture of a seif contained heating, cooling and hot
water unit within one system. The Company considers this will result in considerable capital
and operating cost benefits compared fo the aggregated costs of such products operating
separately, as well as reducing the size footprint for these products. The directors are not
aware of any other product of this nature in the world cumently available for consumer
purchase and sales of this self contained product are expected to be considerable.

While the Company is working to achieve all of the above milestones, as much of the above has
not been finalised or fully impiemented, the Company can give no assurance that it can achieve
the above milestones at all, or within the timeframes or costings being targeted by the Company.

4.2 Use of Funds

Shortly after the Issue pursuant fo this Prospectus the Company anticipates that it will raise
additional capital of up to $5 million, under a Share Purchase Plan to eligible Shareholders,

The Company estimates that the proceeds of this Issue and the anficipated proceeds of the
Prospectus and Shareholders Share Purchase Plan will be used and applied by the Company in
the manner set out below. Given the potential range of funding which may be received under the
Prospectus and Share Purchase Plan the estimated application of funds has been set out for
potential ranges of funding which may be received:

Aggregate funding from Prospectus $2 million $8 million $13 million
and Share Purchase Plan

Expenses of Offer $250,000 $550,000 $600,000
Working Capital $5.45 million $10.4 million
Research & Development $0.75 million $1 million $1 million
US Expansion $1 million $1 million $1 million
No of Additional Shares Issued 4,444,444 17771777 28,888,889
Increase to cash reserves net of $1.75 million $7.45 million $12.4 million
other expenses

4.3 Effect of the Issue and Pro Forma Statement of Financial Position
The principal effect of the Issue will be to:

a. Increase cash reserves available to the Company (together with the anticipated proceeds of
the Shareholders Share Purchase Plan) in the range set out above after deducting estimated
expenses of the Issue; and

b. Increase the number of Shares on issue in the range set out above so that if the maximum $8
million is received under the Issue and $5 million is received under the Share Purchase Plan
the number of shares on issue in the Company would increase by 28,888,889 Shares from
that number currently on issue as at the date of this Prospectus, to 801,948,321 Shares.




4.4 Historical Financial Information
Set out below is:

a. An audited statement of financial performance of the Company for the year ended 30 June
2003.

b. An audited statement of financial position of the Company as at 30 June 2003;

c. An audited pro forma consclidated statement of financial position of the Company as at 30
June 2003 (incorporating the effect of the Issue and the Share Purchase Plan as though the
Issue and Share Purchase Plan were completed on 30 June 2003); and

d. An audited cash flow statement of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2003.

Quantum Energy Limited Consolidated Audifed Statement of Financial Performance for the year
ended 30 June 2003

Revenues from ordinary activities 7,818,563

Other Revenues 274,344

Raw materials and consumables used {3,499,766)

Employee benefits expense (2,149,678)

Depreciation and amortisation expense (62,792,528}

Borrowing costs expense (505,069}

Other expenses from ordinary activities (2,748,312)

Profit from ordinary activities before income

tax expense (83,602 448)

Income tax expense relating to ordinary

activities 998,470

Profit from ordinary activities after related

income tax expense (62,603,976)

Net profit (62,603,976)

Net profit attributabie to members of the -

parent entity {62,479,442)
- Outside equity interests (124,534)

Total changes in equity other than those
resulting from transactions with owners as
owners (62,603,975)



Quantum Energy Limited Consolidated Audited Pro Forma Statement of Financial Position as at

30 June 2003

Current Assets

Cash Assets
Receivables
inventories

Other

Total Current Assets

Non Current Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment

Deferred Tax Assets

Intangibles — Research & Development &
Patents

Other

Total Non Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Payables
Interest-bearing Liabilities
Provisicns

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Net Assets

Equity

Contributed Equity
Reserves
Accumulated Losses
Outside Equity interest
Total Equity

Audited . Audited
30 June 2003 Adjustments Pro forma

1,526,562 6,700,000 8,226,562
3,370,350 3,370,350
4,889,611 4,889,611
160,885 160,985
9,047 508 6,700,000 16,647 508
1,908,474 1,808,474
998,470 998,470
178,295 178,285
196,622 196,622
3,281,861 3,281,861
13,229,368 6,700,000 19,829,369
2,426,330 2,426,330
3,756,141 3,756,141
61,961 61,961
6,244,432 6,244,432
6,244 432 6,244,432
6,984 937 6,700,000 13,684,937
70,164,242 6,700,000 76,864,242
(298,350) (298,350)
(64,037,371} (64,037,371)
1,156,416 1,156,416
6,984,037 5,700,000 13,684,937

Assumptions used in preparation of the Pro Forma Statement of Financial Position

The consolidated pro forma statement of financial position has been prepared to reflect the
financial position of the Company as if the following transactions had occurred at 30 June 2003:

a. The proposed issue of 4,444,444 Shares at an issue price of $0.45 per Share (o raise $2
million), less expenses of the Offer of approximately $250,000, pursuant 1o this Prospectus;

and

b. The proposed issue of up fo 11,111,111 Shares at an issue price of $3.45 per Share (to raise
up to $5 million), less expenses of approximately $50,000, to be offered to Shareholders under
a Shareholder Share Purchase Plan shortly after the Issue pursuant to this Prospectus.
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No material change has occurred in the financial position of the Company since 30 June 2003
except a loan of $200,000 owed by the Company has been satisfied by conversion into shares as
disclosed in an ASX announcement on 8 July 2003.

Quantum Energy Limited Consolidated Audited Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30
June 2003

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING

ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers 5,583,108
Payments fo suppliers and employees {12,431,442)
Sundry income 270,048
Interest received 4,298
Bomrowing costs {505,069)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating

activities (7,079,061
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING

ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (1,217,830)
Purchase of investments {229,518)
New Business set-up costs {1,690,415)
Net cash provided by (used in} investing

activities (3,137,763)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING

ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issue of shares 5,625,600
Proceeds from borrowings 6,887,030
Repayment of borrowings {1,598,889)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing

activities 10,913,741
Net increase in cash held 696,917
Cash at 1 July 2002 829,645
Cash at 30 June 2003 1,526,562
Forecasts

The Company has not included forecasts in the Prospectus, as Directors do not believe they have,
at this time, a reasonable basis for inclusion of reliable forecasts, having regard tc the factors
outlined in ASIC Policy Statement 170. However, in accordance with the same ASIC Policy
Statement, the Directors have attempted to detail below some of the major factors that are likely to
impact on the Company's future operating results:

The Company is expected to derive the majority of its revenue from operations in China. As set
out in the disclosure to the ASX on 8 August 2003, the Company’s current position in relaticn to its
China operations is as follows:

The Company has interests in two joint ventures in China: Shandong Quantum New Energy Co
Ltd {Shandong); and Yunnan Hua Teng New Energy Company (Yunnan). In summary the
Company has a 65% interest in Shandong (with Shengli Oilfield (Sinepec) holding a 35% interest)
and a 51% interest in Yunnan (with Yunnan Metallurgical Group holding a 49% interesf). The
operating results of the Shandong and Yunnan joint ventures are incorporated in the Company’s
30 June 2003 accounts set out above.
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Through the joint venture interest that the Company holds in each of the Shandong and Yunnan
joint ventures, the Company accounts in its operating results its respective joint venture
percentage interest (namely 65% for Shandong and 51% for Yunnan), of the operating results of
the two joint venture companies. Accordingly if the production activity and profitable performance
of the joint venture companies increase this flows through inte the operating performance of the
Company (in the respective joint venture proportionate inierests).

The Shandong joint venture is located in Dongying, Shandong Province and is producing centrai
heating systems, solar heat pump hot water systems and pool heating products. Sinopec, the
ultimate controller of the Company’s joint venture partner in this joint venture, is currently listed at
number 86 on the Fortune Global 500. The Yunnan joint venture is located in Kunming, Yunnan
Province. This joint venture is manufacturing sclar hot water systems for the Company. This plant
is being upgraded to produce central heating and pool heating systems.

As disclosed to the ASX on 8 August 2003, the status of the Company's current major projects
being implemented {through the joint venture companies) fall into four distinct categories:

1. Signed contracts following trials;

2. New projects with trials in progress;

3. Projects awaiting commencement of trials; and

4. Proposals given to prospective customers awaiting approvals for trials.

1. As previcusly set out in the Announcement to ASX dated 8 August 2003, the joint venfure
companies have entered into signed contracts with customers for the supply of products for total
revenue of AUD 14 million.

2. New Projects with trials in progress if successful are expected to generate AUD3.4 million for
the joint venture companies.

3. Projects awaiting trials for the supply of both central heating and hot water products, include cne
project in Shandong Province and two projects in Shanghai.

The trialling for the Shandong Province project will commence in October 2003. If the joint venture
companies are successful in the ftrial, the joint venture companies expect revenues from the
project of AUD18 million.

One of the projects in Shanghai will begin trialling in September 2003 and depending on the
eventual design configuration and the success of the trial, may potentially translate into a project
expecied to generate revenue to the joint venture companies of between AUD3.3 million and
AUD16.5 million. The other Shanghai project will be trialled in January 2004 and depending on
successful trialling, may potentially transiate info a contract for revenues to the joint venture
companies of AUD250,000.

4. Prospective customers awaiting approval for trials currently total nine and the prospective
revenue of these projects for the joint venture companies may potentially total AUD35 million.

Smaller projects which are ongoing and do nat require trials are progressing as expected. The
Company expects these to result in orders being placed for the Company's products.

The Company is in discussions concerning projects to supply Quantum products for the Beijing
and Qingdao 2008 Olympic Games. Various submissions have been given to the Olympic
Organising bodies and the Company expects that these submissions may potentially result in
orders being placed for the Company’s products.

With the exception of the signed contracts at 1 above, the potential revenues from these projects
are indicative of earning potential only and are not guaranteed. All of the above projects are
through the Shandong joint venture in which the Company holds a 65% joint venture interest.

The Company expects to derive revenue from the sale of its full product range inclusive of storage
hot water systems, swimming pool heaters and central heating systems. The Company is also in



the process of developing a commercial model for its three in one heating, cooling and hot water
system. As disclosed to the ASX on 22 August 2003, the expectations in relation to this product
are described below.

Quantum has produced a patented model of a system that can achieve ceniral heating, cooling
and hot water applications in one product.

The product was developed originally for the China market; however, it will also have a large
world-wide market. At present in areas of extreme cold temperatures three separate products
would be required, with one for heating, another for cooling and another for hot water. Standard
air-conditioners, which do some of the applications above, are impractical and comparatively
inefficient in very cold weather.

The cost benefit for consumers is substantial as the Quantum model would cost approximately half
the capital cost and save up to 75% of energy usage compared to the three separate units. The
potential customer base for this product is immense and customers have already ordered this
product prior to its final commercial release, which is expected to be before the end of this
calendar year.

As noted above, a significant part of the Company’s revenue will be derived principally from China
but as detailed in the Prospectus the Company will pursue opportunities in other regions, such as
the North America and Europe. !t is expected these areas will also contribute revenues before the
end of the financial year.

The above information is provided to allow further understanding in relation to the Company's
future financial performance. Investors should refer to section 6 of this Prospectus for risks
invoived in this offering, including risks associated with the Company’s potential revenue.

4.5 Pro Forma Capital Structure of the Company
Set ouf below is a summarised table of the existing and prospective capifal structure of the

Company based on the maximum raising of $8 million pursuant to this Prospectus and a further
proposed capital raising of up to $5 million by way of a Sharehclder Share Purchase Plan.

Shares Options
Existing {i) 873,059,432 (i) 12,000,000
Share Offer 17,777,778 (iv)
Sharehelder Share Purchase Plan {iii) 11,111,111 -
Total 901,948,321 12,000,000

(i) Existing Shares
Includes the following:
a. 57,113,292 Shares which are quoted on ASX; and

b. Restricted securities: The following share, together with such other shares the ASX may
specify as restricted from time to time.

1,440,000 Shares (subject to escrow until 5§ September 2003);
6,292,000 Shares (subject to escrow until 27 November 2003); and
808,214,140 Shares (subject to escrow until 6 June 2005).

(ii) Options

Includes the following:
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a. 8,000,000 Options exercisable at $0.25 prior to 30 June 2005 (subject fo escrow until 6 June
2005);
b. 4,000,000 Employee Opfions exercisable at $0.90 as foliows:

(i) One third exercisable by 15 July 2004;

(i) One third exercisable by 15 July 2005;

(iii) One third exercisable by 15 July 2006

These 4,000,000 options are subject to certain employment conditions being met.
None of the above Options are quoted on the ASX.
(i) Shareholder Share Purchase Pian
The Company anticipates that it will make an offer to eligible shareholders of up to 11,111,111
Shares at $0.45 per share to raise up to a further $5 million before costs, under a Shareholder
Share Purchase Plan, shortly after the Issue pursuant to this Prospectus.
{iv) Options under Share Offer
As set out in Section 7.3 of this Prospecius, the Company will issue to Bell Pofter or any other
stock broker or licensed securities dealer, one option for each Share issued under the Prospectus

to parties introduced by such person. Such options will be exercisable at $0.45 up to 30 October
2005.
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Section 5

5. Rights Attaching to Shares

The following is a summary of the more significant rights and liabilities attaching to Shares to be
issued pursuant to this Prospectus. This summary is not exhaustive and does not constitute a
definitive statement of the rights and liabilities of Shareholders in the Company. To obtain such a
statement, persons should seek independent legal advice.

Full details of the rights attaching fo Shares are set out in the Company’s Constitution, a copy of
which is available for inspection at the Company’s registered office, during normal business hours.

5.1 Rights Attaching to Shares

Share Capital:

Voting Rights:

Dividend Rights

Rights on Winding-up:

Transfers of Shares:

Creating and lIssue of
further Shares:

The share capital in the Company consists of ordinary shares. All existing
issued Shares or Shares to be issued pursuant to this Prospectus are of
the same class and rank equally in all respects except insofar as any of
them may be classified as “restricted securities”.

Subject to any rights for the fime being aftached to any class or classes of
Shares and provided no amount due and payable in respect of a class is
unpaid (at present there are no partly paid shares or unpaid calls} at a
general meeting of the Company, every holder of Shares present in person
or by proxy, attorney or representative on a show of hands has one vote,
and on a poll one vote, per Share.

Subject to the rights of holders of shares issued with any special
preferential or qualified rights, the profits of the Company which the
Directors of the Company may from time to time determine fo distribute by
way of dividend will be declared and paid according to the proportion which
the amount paid {not credited) is of the total amounts paid and payable
(excluding amounts credited), on the Shares in respect of which the
dividend is paid. Any amount paid upon a Share during the period in
respect of which a dividend is declared only entitles the holder of that
Share fo an apportioned amount of that dividend as from the date of
payment.

Subject to the Company’s Constifution and any special rights attaching to
any class of Shares, shareholders will be entitled in a winding up to a share
in any surplus assets of the Company in the manner determined by the
relevant liquidator subject to the special resolution of Shareholders.

Subject to the Company’'s Constitufion and the Corporations Act, the
Company's shares are freely transferable.

The aliotment and issue of any new Shares is at the discretion of the
Board. Subject fo any restrictions on the allotment of Shares imposed by
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Variation of Rights:

General Meetings:

Calls on Shares:

Buy Back:

the Company’s Constitution, or the Corporations Act, the Board may issue
those new shares on such terms and conditions, and with rights and
privileges, as the Board from time to time may determine.

At present the Company has enly Ordinary Shares on issue. If shares of
another class are issued, the rights, privileges and restrictions attaching to
the shares may be altered with the sanction of a special resolution passed
at a separate general meeting of the shareholders of the shares, or with the
written consent of at least three quarters of the Shareholders of the Shares.

Each holder of Shares is entitled to receive notice of, and to attend and
vote at, general meetings of the Company and to receive all notices,
accounts and cother documents required to be fumished to sharehoiders
under the Company’'s Constitution, the Corporations Act or the Listing
Rules.

VWhere Shares are issued as partly paid, at present there are none, the
Directors may make calls upon the holders of those shares to pay the
whole of, or a portion of the balance of the issue price. If a Shareholder
fails to pay a call or instalment of a call, then subject to the Corporations
Act and the Listing Rules, the Shares in respect of the call may be forfeited
in accordance with the Company’s Constitution.

The Company may buy Shares in itseif in accordance with the
Corporations Act on the terms and at the times determined by the Board.
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Section 6
6. Risk Factors
6.1 General

The Shares offered under this Prospectus should be considered speculative because of the nature
of the Company's business.

Whilst the Directors recommend the issue, there are however, numerous risk factors involved.
The following is a summary of the more material matters to be considered. However, this
summary is not exhaustive and applicants should examine the contents of this Prospectus in its
entirety and consult their professional advisors before deciding whether to apply for Shares.

Factors which may affect the Company's financial position, prospects and the price of its listed
securities, include the following:

6.2 Dependence on Key Employees

The success of the Company will depend on the continuing employment of its key employees. The
Company has in place employee contracts with key employees. The Company has an objective of
providing attractive employment conditions in general to assist in retaining key employees.

6.3 industry Risk

The Company’s primary focus will be the manufacture and distribution of solar hot water systems,
central heating systems and swimming pool heaters. The cyclical nature of these markets may
adversely affect the financial performance of the Company.

6.4 Product Risk

There is the risk that new technologies make obsolete all current hot water systems, pool heaters
and central heating systems or are able to offer a more cost effective or energy efficient
alternative.

6.5 Renewable Energy Certificates

Australian customers purchasing and installing a Quantum hot water system in Australia which is
not replacing an existing solar unit currently qualify for Australian Greenhouse Office “Renewable
Energy Certificates” ("RECs”). Generally RECs so generated are assigned to Quantum by the
customers. Quantum in turn compensates customers for those RECs in the form of a discount to
the normal sale price. The gquantity and value of RECs generated per solar hot water system vary
depending on the mode! and location of the installation but irrespective of these factors the RECs
represent a significant proporiion of the sale price. The Directors believe that qualifying for and
subsequently trading in the RECs for a dollar value is important in securing a significant number of
current domestic sales.

If the Federal Government defermined that Quantum’s solar hot water systems did not qualify for
RECs this would significantly affect the Australian operations and sales as Quantum would be at a
serious competitive disadvantage to its competitors. if the REC programme was abolished in its
entirety this would impact on all solar hof water manufacturers. Whilst this could reduce the overall
market share and the growth of the solar hot water market it could be assumed demand for solar
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hot water systems would still be sufficiently strong as to allow for a majority of manufacturers to
continue to operate in the Australian market.

6.6 State Government Rebates

Some of the Australian State Governments provide incentives to purchasers of solar hot water
systems by way of a rebate. The structures of the rebate varies from State to State however as a
rule of thumb the rebates only apply to solar hot water systems that qualify under the Australian
Greenhouse Office REC programme. The significance of the rebate is important to manufacturers
of solar hot water systems and the inability of products to qualify for the rebate when competitors
do qualify for the rebate would be financially damaging. In the case of Quantum the significance of
not qualifying for the rebates could be to force the Company fo consider a reduction in the sale
price of its solar hot water products in order to maintain its competitive position. This would impact
on the profitability of operations.

6.7 Product Warranties

The Company provides product warranties ranging from one to five years. There is a risk that
claims may be made by customers under these warranties in the event that products do not meet
the customers desired standards and the claims are of sufficient volume and cost, that the
Company is adversely affected in meeting this commitmeni. No material warranty claims have
been received to this date.

6.8 Access to Funds

The Company's ability to implement its business strategies is reliant upon the raising of sufficient
capital to provide the necessary funding to finance the development, manufacture and distribution
of products.

The Company in the future may be reliant on the access to new finance and bank facilities to
ensure long term profitable growth.

The Company considers it has sufficient funding internally from this offer and within its China
companies fo handle current and anticipated production levels.

6.9 Legislative Changes

Changes in government regulations and policies may adversely affect the financial performance of
the Company. The Company is not aware at this time of any specific material changes in relevant
regulations or policies in Australia affecting its business operations.

As previously indicated, changes or non-acceptance of Quantum qualifying for the Australian
Greenhouse Office Renewable Energy Certificate programme may also adversely affect the
financial performance of the Company Group.

6.10 China Operations

Quantum is a shareholder in three companies in China which have been established as a vehicle
for the Company’s operations in China and which will be responsible for the majority of the
Company's anticipated sales and revenues.

Quantum is dependent upon these companies and if any problem arose with its equity partners or
with China’s business relations with the world or Australia this may have an adverse impact on the
Company.

The Company may have difficulty in accessing profits or funds from Chinese companies despite
statutory regulations in existence governing the operations and control of these companies which
enable this fo occur.



Whilst the Company has established relations and has expectations significant revenues will
continue to be generated from business prospects in China, a large part of the prospects of the
Company in China is dependent on relationships and understandings it has with organisations.
The nature of these contractual arrangements in China is such that doubt exists in relation to the
legal recourse against such parties and consequently prospective revenues from these companies
may not be realised.

6.11  Foreign Exchange

As the Company will be operating internationally, material movements in exchange rates may
have an adverse effect on the Company's revenue and profitability.

6.12 Changes in Taxation

The Company wili be taxed in Australia as a public company. There exists a risk that changes in
taxation law and taxation rates in Australia may adversely affect the Company’s profitability.

The subsidiaries of the Company established in China will however be faxed in China. There
exists a risk that changes in taxation law and taxation rates in China may adversely affect the
Company's profitability and therefore the Company’s ability to distribute dividends in Australia.

6.13  Intellectual Propeity

The Company owns intellectual property relating to its technologies and producis. There are
general risks associated with the intellectual property, including the rights to the content of the
intellectual property published. Patents have been granted in Australia and New Zealand for
certain aspects of the Company's technology and patent applications have been filed in relation to
other aspects of the Company’s technology and in relation to other jurisdictions. Some of the
technology of the Company has patents pending in some jurisdictions or is not patented at all in
that jurisdiction yet. There is a risk that the Company may not be able to obtain full patent
protection of aspects of its technology or patent protection in all jurisdictions where it proposes to
do business. Hence there is a risk that other parties will copy or otherwise infringe the Company's
intellectuai property to sell similar products.

6.14 Limited Operating History

As the Company has only been operating its current business for a short period of time and is still
in its early stages of development, there is litfle frack record and consequently a risk that the
business objectives may not be achieved in the time frames anticipated.

6.15 Management of Growth

The potential rapid growth of the business gives rise to risks associated with not effectively
managing such growth. There is a risk associated with the Company’s internal administration
systems not being able to adequately handie the growth of the business.

6.16  Continuity of Strategic Relationships

The Company is reliant to a certain extent on the strafegic business relationships that it has
developed. The possible break-down of these relationships may have an adverse affect on the
Company's profitability and growth.

6.17 ASX Share Investment Risk

There are various risks associated with investing in any form of business and with investing in the
stock market generally. The value of Shares will depend upon general stock market and economic
conditions as well as the specific performance of the Company. Investors should be aware that an
invesiment in the Company invoives risks which may be higher than the risks associated with an
investment in other companies. The Company’s share price may be subject to significant volatility.
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There is no guarantee of the price at which the Shares will trade on the ASX after the issue. There
can also be no guarantee that an active market in Shares will develop.

6.18 US Operations

The Company anticipates entering info distribution arrangements for their products within the US.
There is a risk associated with securing these arrangements and in finding the most appropriate
commercial partners, which may delay the sale of products in the US.

6.19 Research & Development

The Company intends to introduce a number of new products in the next 12 months. Delays in the
design and production of new products may have an adverse affect on the Company’s profitability
and growth.
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Section 7
7. Additional information
71 Continuous Disclosure Obligations

The Company is a "disclosing entity” (as defined in Section 111AC of the Corporations Act) and,
as such, is subject to regular reporting and disclosure obligations. Specifically, like all listed
companies, the Company is required to continuously disclose any information it has io the market
which a reasonable person would expect to have a material effect on the price or the value of the
Company’s securities.

The Company has ledged numerous documents with ASIC and the ASX since 13 March 2003, the
date of the Iast prospectus. Since that time, the Company has lodged the following documents
with ASIC and the ASX:

Date lodged with Document Lodged
the ASX

13 March 2003 Disclosure document — this document was a prospeotus for a capital raising
the Company undertock prior to being readmitted to the ASX. The document
contained information on the business of the Company, the directors and
corporate governance, risk factors in relation to investing in the Company and
a report from an investigating accountant.

12 May 2003 Media Release for the ASX: Set to Take on the World

30 May 2003 Change of Director's Interest Notice for ASX

30 May 2003 Change of Director’s Interest Notice for ASX

5 June 2003 Reinstatement to Official Quotation

5 June 2003 Pre-Reinstatement Disclosure

5 June 2003 Distribution Schedule

5 June 2003 Top 20 shareholders

5 June 2003 Terms & Conditions of Options

5 June 2003 Fully Paid Ordinary Shares — Restricted Securities

5 June 2003 Circular re Reinstatement to Official Quotation

£ June 2003 App3B-Working Capital/Yunnan Hua Teng New Energy Co

5 June 2003 Constitution

6 June 2003 Prospectus offer closed/reinstatement

16 June 2003 Business Operations and Contracts

3 July 2003 Change of Directors and Secretary

8 July 2003 Appendix 3B — New Issue

8 July 2003 Initial Director’s Interest Notice

8 July 2003 Change of Director's Interest Notice

8 July 2003 Change of Director's Interest Notice

8 July 2003 Final Director's Interest Notice

8 July 2003 Final Director's Interest Notice

16 July 2003 Appendix 3B — Part of employment package for employees

16 July 2003 Appendix 3B — Attachment

25 July 2003 Appendix 38 — Employee options

1 August 2003 Suspension from Official Quotation forthwith

1 August 2003 Reinstatement to Official Quotation
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1 August 2003 Commitments Test Entity — Fourth Quarter Report

4 August 2003 Change of Director's Interest Notice

4 August 2003 Change of Director's Interest Notice

8 August 2003 China Developments

15 August 2003 Comment on newspaper articles re Sale of Shares by Directors

22 August 2003 New Product Development

12 September Audited Financial Statements for 2002/2003 Financial Year
2003

Information that is already in the public domain has not been reporied in this Prospectus other
than that which is considered necessary to make this Prospectus complete.

The Company states that:

a. ltis subject to regular reporting and disclosure obligations;

b. Copies of documents lodged with the ASIC in relation to the Company (not being documents
referred to in Section 1274(2)(a) of the Corporations Act) may be obtained from, or inspected
at the offices of the ASIC; and

c. Copies of ail documents fodged with the ASIC in relation fo the Company can be inspected at
the registered office of the Company during normal office hours for 3 months following the
date of this Prospectus, or until the offer under this Prospectus closes, whichever occurs first.

7.2 Interest of Directors

Other than as set out below or as detailed eisewhere in this Prospectus;

No Director or proposed Director holds, or has held at any time during the last two years, an
interest in;

The formaticn or promotion of the Company;

Property acquired or proposed to be acquired by the Company in connection with:

Its formation or promotion; or

The Offer.

No other amounts have been paid or agreed to be paid, and no benefit has been given or agreed
to be given, by any person to any Director or proposed Director to induce them fo become, or to
qualify them as, a Director or otherwise for services rendered by them in connection with the

promoticn or formation of the Company or the Offer except those issued for services as described.

Each Directors direct and indirect interests in Shares and Options at the date of this Prospectus
are:

Shares Options
Director Direct Indirect Direct Indirect
Leonard Respinger 20,000 764 455 200
Phillip Sidney 764,435,200
Drew Townsend 128,000 764,435,200 7,390,000

The non-executive Directors are entitled to receive Directors’ fees of $10,000 each and to be
reimbursed for reasonable expenses incurred by Directors on Company business.
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Mr Phillip Sidney has entered into an executive service agreement with the Company to act as its
Managing Director. The terms provide for annual remuneration of $150,000 plus statutory
superannuation.

Hall Chadwick, a firm in which Mr Drew Townsend is 2 partner, has been paid $75,800 excluding
GST, in consideration for services rendered fo the Company in connection with the promotion of
the previous Prospectus and other consultancy work.

7.3 Interests of Experts and Advisers

Other than as set out below or elsewhere in this Prospectus, no expert nor any organization in
which such expert has an interest, has or had within two (2} years before the lodgement of this
Prospectus with the ASIC, any interest in:

a. The promotion or formation of the Company;

b. Property acquired or proposed to be acquired by the Company in connection with its formation
or promotion or the offer of Shares pursuant to this Prospectus; or

¢. The offer of Shares pursuant to this Prospectus.

And no amounts have been paid or agreed to be paid {in cash or shares or otherwise) to any
expert or to any firm in which any such expert is a Partner, either to induce him to become, or to
qualify him as, an expert or otherwise for services rendered by him or by the firm in connection
with the promotion or formation of the Company.

The Company will pay to Bell Potter and any stockbroker or licensed securities dealer in respect of
a person subscribing for the Shares (*Dealer”), a commission at the rate of 5% on the amount of
application monies the subject of an application which resuits in an aliotment of Shares, where the
party has introduced the investor.

Bell Potter and any other licensed securities dealer will also receive one option for every one share
applied for in respect of monies raised from parties they introduce. The options will be exercisable
at $0.45 up to 30 October 2005.

7.4 Estimated Expenses of issue

The estimated expenses of the issue are as follows based on the minimum subscription:

($)
Capital Raising Fees $120,000
Professional and Broker Fees $100,000
Miscellaneous Expenses $30,000
Total $250,000

7.5 Market Price of Fully Paid Shares

The Company is a disclosing entity for the purposes of the Corporations Act and its Shares are
enhanced disclosure securities quoted on ASX.

The highest and lowest market sale prices of the Company’s Shares on ASX during the five

trading days immediately preceding the date of lodgement of this Prospectus with the ASIC and
the respective dates of those sales were:

Highest:  $0.56 per Share on 9 September 2003
Lowest: $0.49 per Share on 5 September 2003
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The latest available closing sale price of the Company's Shares on ASX prior to the lodgement of
this Prospectus with the ASIC was $0.51 on 11 September 2003.

The Company issued a prospectus dated 13 March 2003 pursuant to which 16 million shares were
issued at a price of $0.25 per share. Shorily after the Issue pursuant to this Prospectus the
Company proposes a Share Purchase Plan for existing Shareholders under which a maximum of
§,000 shares will be offered to each shareholder at $0.45 per share.

7.6 Directors Consent

Each Director has consented to the lodgement of this Prospectus with the ASIC.

Signed by or on behalf of each director of the Company pursuant to a resolution of the Board of
Directors of the Company.

Phillip Sidney, Chairman
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Section 8
Glossary
Applicant means a Shareholder who applies for Shares pursuant to the Offer.

Application Form means the application form either attached to or accompanying this
Prospectus.

ASIC means the Australian Securities and Investments Commission.

ASX means the Australian Stock Exchange Limited (ACN 008 624 691).

Business Day means a day on which trading takes place on the stock market of ASX.
Closing Date means the closing date of the Offer as set out in Section 1.1 of this Prospectus.
Company or Quantum means Quantum Energy Limited (ABN 19 003 677 245).
Constitution means the Company’s Constitution as at the date of this Prospectus.
Corporations Act means the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth).

Directors means the Directors of the Company at the datfe of this Prospectus.

Dollar or “$” means Australian dollars.

Issue means the issue of Shares offered by this Prospectus.

Listing Rules or ASX Listing Rules means the Listing Rules of the ASX.

Offer means the offer of Shares referred to in the "Details of the Offer” section of this Prospectus.

Opening Date means the opening date for receipt of Application Forms under this Prospectus as
set out in Section 1.1 of this Prospectus.

Option means an option granted by the Company to subscribe for unissued shares in the
Company

Prospectus means this Prospectus dated 12 September 2003.
Share means a fully paid ordinary share in the capital of the Company.
Shareholders means Shareholders of the Company.

EST means Eastern Standard Time.
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Quantum Energy Limited
ABN 18 003 677 245
INSTRUCTIONS FOR A TO K ARE SET OUT ON THE REVERSE OF THIS
APPLICATION FORM

Application Form

Brokers Reference

PLEASE USE BLOCK LETTERS BROKER CODE ADVISER CODE

|

Print your full name (given name then surname) or Company name (plus ACNIABN) — refer to the guide on the reverse of
this Application Form

A

FULL NAME

JOINT APPLICANT NO 2 / 3 OR ACCQUNT DESIGNATION

ADDRESS
SUBURBTOWN STATE POSTCODE
CONTACT NAME TELEPHONE WORK —[ TELEPHONE HOME
EMAIL ADDRESS
[ paTE / /2003 |
WE NO OF SHARES AL $0.45 per Share. Minimum | A$ .00
APFPLY parcetis $24,750.00
FOR

CHEQUE DETAILS ' ELECTRONIC DIRECT DEBIT (circle payment option sslected)

DRAWER BANK BRANCH AMOUNT
$

Lodge your Application Form as soon as possibie
PIN YCUR CHEQUE HERE Cheques should be made payable to:
“Quantum Energy Limited Share issue Account”

This Application Form does not nesd to be signed. By lodging this Application Form and payment of the
application money the applicant hereby:

X

i Applies for the number of Shares specified in the Application Form or such lesser number as may be
aflocated by the Directors; and

)i Agress to be bound by the terms and conditions set out in the Prospectus and the Constitution of the
Company; and

- Authorises the Directors to complete or amend this Application Form where necessary to correct any
srrors or omissions

TAX FILE NUMBER(S) OR EXEMPTION CATEGORY ABN/TEN OR EXEMPTION

SURNAME GIVEN NAME(S)
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J CHESS / HIN/ QTM SRN

GUIDE TO THE APPLICATION FORM

Please complete alf ralevant white sections of the Application Form using BLOCK LETTERS. There (s no facifity for onflne
Applications.

If you have any questions on how to complete this Application Form, please telephone the Financial Controller on (02)
8699 7444 or contact your steckbroker, solicitor, accountant or financial or other professional adviser.

Please post or deliver the complated Application Form to:

Quantum Energy Limited

Unit 1A, 207-229 Young Street

Waterioo, NSW 2017

To reach that address prior to 5,00 pm EST on the Closing Date. Refer H below for payment options which must received
at the time of receiving the Application Form.

A Write your FULL NAME in Box A. This must be either your own name or the name of a company. If a company,
please alse include its ACN/ABN. You should refer to the bottom of this page for the corract forms of name which can
be registered, Applications using the incorrect form of name may be rejected.

If your Application Form is not completed correctly, or if the accompanying payment is for the wrong amount, it may
stlif be treated as vaiid by the Company. Any decision by the Company as to whether to treat your Applicatien as
valid, and how to construe, amend or complete it, shall be final. You will not, however, be treated as having offered to
subscribe for more Shares than is indicated by the amount of the accompanying cheque for the application monies
referred to in Box G.

B If you are applying as JOINT APPLICANTS, complete Boxes A and B. You should refer 1o the bottem of this page for
instructions on the correct form of name. Up to three Joint Applicants may register.

C  Enter your POSTAL ADDRESS for all correspondence. ANl communications to you from the Shars Registry
(sharsholding statements, dividend, cheques, annualinterim reports, correspondence, ete) will be mailed to the
person(s) and address as shown. For Joint Applications, only one address can be entered.

D Please provide your TELEPHONE NUMBER(S) and EMAIL ADDRESS and contact name in case there is a need fo
contact you in relation ta your Application.

E  insert the dete of compietion of the Form,
F  Insert the NUMBER OF SHARES you wish 1o apply for in Box F,

Enter the total amount of your application monies in Box F2. The amount must be equal to the total number of Shares
muitiplied by $0.45 per Share.

G Payment should be made as follows:

(&) a cheque drawn on an Australian bank or bank draft made payable in Australian currency to “Quantum Energy
Limited Share Issus Account” and crossed “Not Negotiable”, accompanying the Application Form; or

(b} direct deposit into the following bank account at the time of malling the Application Form:
Account Name: Quantum Energy Limited Share Issue Account
BS8: 082 478
Account Number. 55 591 0569

Do not send cash. A separate cheque should accompany each Application Form lodged. No receipt will be issued.

H  The Application Form does not need to be signed.

| Enter your TAX FILE NUMBER (TFN) or exemption category beside your name. Where applicable, please enter the
TRN for each Joint Applicant. Collection of TFNs is authorised by taxation laws but quotation of your TFN is not
compuisory and will not affect your Application.

J If you are sponsored in CHESS by a stockbroker or other participant, please enter your Holder Identification Number
(HIN).

CORRECT FORMS OF REGISTRABLE TITLE

Note that ONLY legal entities are allcwed to hold Shares. Application must be in the name(s) of a natural person(s),
companies or other legal entities acceptable to the Company. As feast one full given name and the surnamse is required for
each natural person. Applications cannot be made by persons under 18 years of age. Examples of the cotrect form of
registrable titls are set out below:

TYPE OF INVESTOR CORRECT FORM OF REGISTRABLE TITLE | INCORRECT FORM OF REGISTRABLE TITLE
Individuat John David Smith J D Smith
Company John Smith Foods Pty Lid ACN 123 456 789 John Smith Foods
Trusts John David Smith (Smith Family Trust A/C) John Smith Family Trust
Deceased Estates Michas! Peter Smith (Est. John Smith d.) John Smith (Deceased)
Partnerships John David Smith and Michael Peter Smith John Smith & Son
Clubs/Unincorporated Bodies John David Smith (Smith Investors Club A/C) | Smith Investors Club
Superannuation Funds Smith Pty Ltd {Superannuation Fund A/C) Smith Supsrannuation Fund
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QUANTUM ENERGY LTD

A.B.N 19 003 677 245

PRELIMINARY FINAL REPORT
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2003

This Preliminary Final Report is provided to the Australian Stock Exchange (ASX)
under ASX Listing Rule 4.3A.

Quantum Energy Ltd
1A, 207 - 209 Young Street
Waterioo NSW 2017
Phone: 02 96 997 444
Fax: 02 96 995 386




Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

The Board of Quantum Limited is pleased to release the preliminary final report and dividend
announcement for the twelve months ended 30 June 2003.

Highlights

The past year has been an exciting growth period for the “new” Quantum. Highlights for the year
included:

Increased production and sales of Quantum products to the Australian market, from the
Newcastle factory.

Increased production and sales from the China businesses to their local market.

Entering into substantial contracts in China totalling approximately $14 million and the
undertaking of trials for further contracts totalling between $60m - $75m.

The completion of leases on new showrooms / warehouses in Brisbane and Melbourne. The
business moved into these two new premises in mid 2003.

The raising of additional share capitat and the re-listing on the ASX on the 6 June 2003.
New product development for both local and overseas markets, included:

o Newstar — a gecthermal heat pump designed for central heating. This preduct has
139KW input and 556KW output.

o Superstar — a more powerful gecthermal heat pump designed for central heating. This
product has 183KW input and 732KW output.

o An air sourced central heating system.
o The new 2.7 pool heater.
o A new improved air sourced heat pump.

The commencement of manufacturing in Dongying in November 2003. The Dongying factory is
owned by Shandong Quantum New Energy Co Ltd. Quantum's partner in this venture is Shengli
Qilfield Co Ltd (a subsidiary of Sinopec). Quantum owns 65% of this business.

The commencement of manufacturing in Kunming in January 2003. The Kunming factory is
owned by Yunnan Hua Teng New Energy Company Limited. Quantum's pariner in this venture
is Yunnan Metallurgical Group. Quantum owns 51% of this business.

Financial Performance

The financial result for the year ended 30 June 2003 was an after loss of $62,603,976. The result after
excluding interest and amontisation costs was a profit of $422,825.

Maijor factors influsncing the result were:

The amortisation of $59,311,990 in goodwill as outlined in the December half year accounts and
the prospectus dated 13 March 2003.

Costs incurred in establishing the China businesses of $1,445,415 were amortised.

Research and development costs of $1,112,657 were amortised, rather than carried forward as
an intangible asset.

Patent costs of $56,068 were amortised.
The depreciation of plant and equipment lotaled $266,398.
The net interest expense totalled $505,069.

The Directors took the opportunity to remave the above intangibles from the Balance Sheet. Net Assets
at 30 June were $6,984,937.




Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

Qutlook

Directors advise the Company is currently operating profitability, with revenue increasing and a
substantial profit for 2004 is expected with the majority of income being derived from China.

The Board is very excited about the future prospecis for Quantum. Initiatives and opportunities include:

s A $10 million capital raising from a combination of a prospectus issue of shares and a
shareholder purchase plan, with a capacity to take oversubscriptions. The funds will provide
working capital and fund an Australian advertising campaign, continued development of a local
distribution network, establishment of a market presence in the United States and further
research and development.

» A planned upgrade of the Newcastle factory to increase praductivity and output.

» The strengthening of the Australian senior management team with the recent appointment of a
Company Secretary / Financial Controfler and a Factory Manager in Newcastle.

¢ Increasing revenues and profits from the China businesses in recent months.

s The recapitalisation of the Company in June following the capital raising has substantially
reduced interest costs, which will assist future profitability.

+ New product development, including a patented three-in-one system, to be available
commercially later this year, providing central heating and cooling as well as hot water
applications.

Dividends

The Board intends to ensure a reliable dividend flow to shareholders from profits. However, as a
consequence of the negative retained earnings as at 30 June 2003, the Company will not pay a
dividend for the pericd ending June 30 2003.

The Board is appreciative of the support received from its stakeholders — investors, employees,
customers and suppliers — and looks forward to working with each of these key groups as we action our
plans and strategies and build Quantum into a strong, respected and profitable organisation

(Signed)

Leo Respinger
Chairman

12 September 2003




Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

Results for Announcement to the Market

For the Financial Year ended 30 June 2003

Revenue and Net Profit / (Loss) 2003 2002 Inc / {Dec) Inc / {Dec)
$ $ b Y%

Revenue from Ordinary activities 7,818,563 1,757,206 6,061,357 4449

Profit /(loss} after tax, from Ordinary Activities (62,603,976) (1,466,971) (61,137,005) (4,267.5)

Net Profit/ (loss) after tax aturibiutable to:

- members of the parent entity (62.479,442) (1,466,971) (61,012,471) (4,259.1)
- owside equity interests (124,534) - (124,534)
Net Tangible Assets per security $0.008 $0.008

Frarked amount per

Dividends / distribution Amount per security security
Final Dividend Nil Nil
Interim Dividend Nil Nil
Record date for determining entitlements to the N7A N/A
dividend

Note:

« The explanation of the Revenue, Net Profit / (Loss) and Dividends / Distributions is contained in the enclosed
Director's Report.

‘ ¢ The audited 30 June 2003 Financlal Statements have also been attached to this report.
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Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
Corporate Governance

All directors except one are non-executive directors, and Sharcholder approval is required on the composition of the Board. All
Directors are aware of the need to maintain the highest level of ethical standards and particularly those of honesty, integrity and
equality of shareholder opportunity.

In addition, the Board is responsible for identifying areas of significant business risk and ensuring arrangements are in place to
adequately manage those risks.

Non-executive members have the right to seek independent professional advice in the furtherance of their duties as Directors at the
Company’s expense with the approval of the Chairman. All other Directors would receive a copy of any such advice received.

Normination for external auditor ts by inviration and the Board considers directly the existing audit scope and quality.

The Board members have in place imternal procedures to ensure asset movements and expenditures are approved by at least two

directors and that the Chairman is aware at all imes of any major activity.

Audit Committee

At the date of this report Quantum Enerey Limited had an sudit committee consisting of the Chairman and other Directors.

The comumittee’s responsibilities are to:

— oversee the existence and maintenance of internal controls and accounting systems;

— oversee the financial reporting process;

— nominate external auditors; and

— review the existing external audit arrangements.

Remuneration Committee

At the date of this report Quantum Energy Limited had a remuneration committee consisting of the Chairman and other Directors.

The cominittee’s vesponsibilities are to:

— review and advise the Board annually on the components of remuneration for the Managing Director and executives reporting
directly to the Managing Director;

— review management's recommendations and advise the Board on employee participation schemes, including executive share and
share option plans and employee share plans;

it was considered prudent on a cost/benefit basis thar no other committees be appointed, but for the Board to have direct involvement in

decisions as required, in consultation with the Chairman.




Quantum Energy Limited and Controfled Entities
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Your directors present their report on the company and its controlled entities for the financial vear ended 30 June 2003.
Directors
The names of directors in office at any time during or since the end of the year are:
Phiflip Sidney
Leonard Respinger
Drew Townsend (appointed 3 July 2003)
Dong (Albert) Xie (resigned 3 July 2003)
Bruce Robert Grant (resigned 3 July 2003}
Directors have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date of this report unless otherwise stated.
Principal Activities
The principal activity of the economic entity during the year comprised the manufacture and distribution of solar hot water systems,
building heaters and swimming pool heaters for the residential and commercial markets. No significant changes in the nature of the
principal activities occurred during the financial year.
Operating Results
The consolidated profit and extraordinary items of the cconomic entity after providing for income tax and eliminaling outside equity
interests amounted to a loss of $62,603,976 [2002: loss $1,466,971]
Dividends Paid or Recommended
No dividends were declared or paid during the previous year and the directors recommended that no dividend be paid for the current vear.
Review of Operations
The 2002-03 year, was an exciting phase for the Company. Major initiatives included:
s The Completion of two manufacturing and distribution parterships with companies in China (see below) to manufacture and
distribute Quantum products in China.

¢ Increased production and sales of Quantum products to the Australian market, from the Newcastle factory.
»  Completed arrangements for new showrooms in Brisbane and Melbourne.
»  New product development for both local and overseas markets.
s The raising of additional share capital and re-listing on the ASX on 6 June 2003,
Group Structure
The Company owns:
s Afl the isgued ghares in Quantum Encrgy Technologics Pty Limited, and
s 51 per cent of the shares in Yunnan Hua Teng New Energy Company Limited, the company formed in China with one of
the participants being Yunnan Metallurgical Group, and
s 635 per cent of the company, Shandong Quantum New Energy Co Ltd, the company formed in China, with Shengli Otifield
Co Ltd (a subsidiary of Sinopec) being a shareholder, and
e 35 per cent of a second company, Shandong Beier New Energy Co Ltd, the company formed in China, with Shengli Oilfield
Co Lud (a subsidiary of Sinopec) being a sharcholder.
ASX Listing

The Company shares were re-fisted on the Australian Stock Exchange on 6 june 2003,

Significant Changes in State of Affairs
The foilowing significant changes in the state of affairs of the parent entity occurred during the financial year:

o The company issued 3,283,000 ordinary fully paid shares in the first half of 2002-03. This brought the total sharcholding 1o
210,274,833 $1.00 shares. On 8 February 2003 these shares were split on a 4 for 1 basis into 841,099,332 $0.25 shares.
Subsequent to this split an additional 30,960,100 fully paid ordinary shares were issued via placement and public offer. In rotal
$5,520,000 additional working capital was obtained from the various raisings, and $2,2%2,000 of debr was converted te equity.
Escrow shares represent 811,732,000 of the total shares on issue of 872,059,432,

2




Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

ABN 19 003 677 245 !
DIRECTORS’ REPORT

After Balance Date Events
The following significant events have occurred after balance date, being;

e From | July 2003 to 30 Augusr 2003, further placements of shares have occurred, with an additional 1,000,000 ordinary
shares being issued upon conversion of a loan to equity.

¢ A prospectus to raisc additional capital was issued, by Directors on 12 September 2003,
Future Developments |
The Directors look forward to an exciting next phase of development, which will include: }
*  Increasing sales and improved profilability from the Australian operation.
¢ ldentification of acquisition opportunitics in Austrahia.
s Anexpansion of the China business, with the setting up of a distributor network.
¢ A feasibility study of other overseas markets.

e Increased R&D and new product developmeit.

Environmental Issues

The economic entity’s operations complement the environmental regudations of the Commonwealth and States.
Information on Directors

Leonard Fredrick Respinger  — Chairman (Mon-executive) (Age 53)

Qualifications and Experience — Mr Respinger was appointed a Director on |8 February 2002 and brings to the Company
axtensive experience in global asset management and corporate finance. He has previously
held positions with securities and banking entities including Lloyds Bank Loendon. Mr
Respinger is a Director of a wmumnber of public and private companies, whose activities
ancompass invesiment banking, research and development, cominercialisation of technology.

Interest in Shares and Options — Fully Paid Ordinary Shares 764,455,200

Phillip G Stdney — Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer (Age 51)

Qualifications and Experience  — Mr Sidney was appointed a Director on 18 February 2002 and brings 1o the Company his
wide range of experience in manufacture and marketing both in Australia and overseas.

Interest in Shares and Options — Fully Paid Ordinary Shares 764,435,200

Drew Anthony Tewnsend — Chairman (Non-executive) (Age 38)

Qualifications and Experience — Mr Townsend was appointed a Director on 3 July 2003 and is a Qualified Chartered Accountant

with 1§ years experience in Australian and international accounting and finance. Mr Townsend
brings a wide range and depth of business development, accounting and corporate skills, from his
years of involvement with his diversified client base.

tnterest in Shares and Options — Fully Paid Ordinary Shares 764,547,200

Meetings of Directors — During the financial year, five meetings of directors (including committees of directors) were
held. The number of meetings attended by cach director during the year is stated in this report.

Directors’ and Executive Officers’ Emoluments

The company’s policy for determining the nature and amount of emoluments of hoard members and senior executives of the company is as
follows:

The remuneration structure for executive officers, including executive directors, secks to emnphasise payment for results, responsibilities
and effort. It includes a fixad salary component, consistent with market rates, and inay include a results based incentive.

The objective of the reward schemes is to both reinforce the short and long-term goals of the company and to provide a common interest
between management and sharcholders.
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ABN 19 003 677 245
DIRECTORS’ REPORT
The emolumenis of each Director of the parent entity and each of the executive officers receiving the highest emoluments for the parent
and economic entity are as follows:

DIRECTORS
Director’s  Committee Superannuation Non-cash
Parent Entity Salary Fees Fees Contributions Incentives Benefits Total
$ $ ) $ $ $ $

Leonard Respinger
Phillip Sidney 150,000 13,500 163,500
Drew Townsend

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS )
Director’s  Committee Superannuation Non-cash
Subsidiary entity Salary Fees Fees Contributions Incentives Benefits Total
g § S $ $ 3 S
Steven Harmon 100,000 9,000 8,000 117,600
Meetings of Directors

During the financial year, 5 meetings of directors (including conunittees) were held. Attendances were:

Number of meetings held while a Director Number of Directors’ meatings attended
Leonard Respinger 5 5
Phillip Sidney 5 5
Drew Townsend - -
Dong (Albert) Xie 5 S
Bruce Grant 5 s

Indemnifying Officers or Auditor

Pursuant to approval granted by shareholders on 29 November 2000, and under the Company Constitution, the Company has agread
to indemnify every officer of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries against certain claims made against them whilst acting
in their capacity as officers of the Company and its subsidiaries. This indemmification is a continuing indemnity and applies even
though the person is not an officer at the time the claim is made. The Company will write an insurance policy in respect of officers’
indemnification. The Company has nor, during or since the financial year, indemnified or agreed to indemnify the auditor of the
Company or any related body corporate against a Hability incwrred by the auditor.

Proceedings on Behalf of Company

No person has applied for leave of Count to bring proceedings on behalf of the company or intervene in any proceedings to which the
compaay 1s a party for the purpose of taking responsibility on behalf of the company for all or any part of those proceedings.

The company was not a party 1o any such proceedings during the year.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors.

Director
Leonard Respinger
Dated this day of 2003
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003

Revenues from ordinary activities
Other Revenues

Raw materials and consumables used
Employee benefils expense
Depreciation and amortisation
expense

Borrowing costs expense

Other expenses from ordinary
activities

Profit from ordinary activities before
income tax expense

Income tax expense relating to
ordinary activitics

Profit from ordinary activities after
related income tax expense

Net profit

Net profit attributable to members of
the - parent entity

- Outside equity interests
Total changes in equity other than
those resulting from transactions with
OWners as OWNers
Basic carnings per share (cents per
share}
Diluted earnings per share {cents per
share)

Note

Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
$ 3 $ $
7,818,563 1,757,206 9,255 41,906
274,344 42,488 - -
(3,499,766) (824,532) - -
(2,149,678) (168,654) - -
(62,792,528) (1,081,790) 380,000
(503,069) (196,006) - (65,520)
(2,748,312) (990,816) (54,722) (134,939
(63,602,446) (1,462,104) 334,533 (158,553)
998,470 {4,867) 13,640 -
(62,603,976) (1,466,971} 348,173 (158,553)
(62,603,976} (1466.971) 348,173 (158,553)
(62,479,442) (1,466,971) 348,173 (158,553)
(124,534)
(62,603,976} (1,466,971) 348,173 (158,553)
0.07) {1.95) - -
{0.07) (1.95) - -




CURRENT ASSETS

Cash assets

Receivables

Inventories

Other

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Receivables

Other financial assets
Property, plant and equipment
Deferred Tax Assets
Intangible assets

Other

TOTAL NON-CURRENT
ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payables

Interest-bearing liabilities

Provisions

Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

ABN 19 003 677 245

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2003

Note

Il
13
14

5
16

17
I8
19

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payables

TOTAL NON-CURRENT
LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS
EQUITY

Contributed cquity

Reserves

Retained profits
Parent entity interest
Outside equity interest
TOTAL EQUITY

20
21
22

23

Economic Entity Parent Entity
200 2002 2003 2002
$ 5 $ $
1,526,562 829,645 4,479 22,327
3,370,350 1,112,208 62,291 20,400
4,889,611 869,039 - -
160,983 3,393 - 3,733
9,947,508 2,914,285 66,770 46,460
- 22,685 9,562,722 2,274,223
- - 60,660,000 61,117,611
1,508,474 815,886 - -
998,470 - 13,640 -
178,295 60,287,509 84,962 84,962
196,622 867,657 - -
3,281,861 61,993,737 70,321,324 63,476,196
13,229,369 64,508,022 70,388,094 63,522,656
2,426,330 1,588,081 - 520,629
3,756,141 750,000 - -
61,961 - - -
6,244,432 2,338,081 - 520,629
- 622,916 - 142,609
- 622,916 - 142,609
6,244,432 2,960,997 - 663,238
6,984,937 61,847,023 70,388,094 62,859,418
70,164,242 62,983,738 70,164,242 62,983,738
(298,350} (32,638) 657 657
(64,037,371 (1,433,395) 223,195 (124,977)
- 61,517,705 - 62,859,418
1,156,416 429,320 - -
6,984,937 61,547,025 70,388,094 62,859,418
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers

Payments to suppliers and employees
Sundry Income

Interest received

Borrowing costs

Net cash provided by (used in} operating
activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Payment for Goodwill

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of investments

New Business set-up costs

Loans to controtled entities

Net cash provided by (used in) investing
activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issue of shares
Pracesds from borrowings

Repayment of borrowings

Net cash provided by (used in) financing
activities

Net increase in cash held

Cash at | July 2002

Effect of exchange rates o cash holdings
in foreign currencies

Cash at 30 June 2003

The accompanying notes form part of
these financial statements.

Note
Econormic Eatity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
) $ $ $
5,583,106 1,395,318 9,255 -
(12,431,442) (1,845,632) (493,509) (136,694)
270,046 - - -
4,298 42,488 - 41,906
(505,069} (196,006) - (65,520)
27a (7,075,061} {603,832) (484,254) (160,308)
- (84,962) 380,000 (84,962)
(1,217,830} (36,588) - -
(229,518) - - (457,011)
(1,690,415)

- - (4,669,488) (2.286,355)
(3,137,763) (121,550) (4,289.4838) (2,828,328)
5,625,600 1,569,466 4,898,503 1,569,466
6,887,030 - - 262,609
(1,598,889; (1,193,327} (142,609) -
10,913,741 376,139 4,755,894 1,832,075
696,917 (349,243) (17.,848) (1,156,561)
829,645 1,178,888 22,327 1,178,888
8 1,526,562 829,645 4,479 22,327




Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 36 JUNE 2003
NOTE I: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The financial report is a general purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standards, Urgent [ssues
Group Consensus Views, other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board and the Corporations Act
2001,
The financtal report covers the economic entity of Quantum Energy Limited and controlled entities, and Quantum Energy Limited as an
individual parent entity. Quantum Energy Limited is a listed public company, incorporated and domiciled in Australia.
The financtal report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs and does not take into account changing money
values or, except where stated, current valuations of non-current assets. Cost is based on the fair values of the consideration given in
exchange for assets.
The following is a summary of the material accounting policies adopted by the economic entity in the preparation of the financial report.
Tha accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise stated.
a. Principles of Conselidation
A controlled entity is any entity controlled by Quantum Energy Limited. Controt exists where Quantum Energy Limited has the
capucity to dominate the decision-making in relation to the financial and operating policies of another entity so that the other entity
operates with Quanturn Energy Limited to achicve the objectives of Quantum Energy Limited. A list of controlled entities is
contained in Note 12 to the financial statements.
All inter-company balances and transactions between entities in the economic entity, including any unrealised profits or losses,
have been eliminated on consolidation.
Where controlled entities have entered or left the economic entity during the year, their operating resuits have been included from
the date control was obtained or until the date control ceased.
Qutside interests in the equity and results of the entities that are controlled are shown as a separate itemn in the consolidated
financial report.
b. Income Tax
The economic entity adopts the Hability method of tax-cffect accounting wherehy the income tax expense is basex on the profit
from ordinary activities adjusted for any permanent differences.
Timing differences which arise due to the different accounting periods in which items of revenue and expense are included in the
determination of accounting profit and taxable income arc brought 1o account as either a provision for deferred income tax orasa
future income tax benefif at the rate of income tax applicable (o the period in which the benefit will be received or the liability will
become payable.
Future income tax benefits are not brought to account unless realisation of the agset is assured beyond reasonable doubt. Future
income tax benefits in relation to tax losses are not brought fo account unless there is virtual certainty of realisation of the benefit.

The amounr of benefits brought to account or which may be realised in the future is based on the assumption that no adverse change
will oceur in income taxation [egislation and the anticipation that the cconomic entity will derive sufTicient future assessable
income to enable the benefit to he realised and comply with the conditions of deductibility imposed by the law.

Inventories

4

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of manufactured products includes direct materials,
direct labour and an appropriate portion of variable and fixed overheads. Overheads are applied on the basis of normal operating
capacity. Costs are assigned on the basis of weighted average costs.

d. Property, Plant and Equipment
Each class of property, plant is equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation.
Plant and equipment
Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis.

The carrying amount of plant and equipment is reviewed annuaily by directors to ensure it is not in excess of the recoverable
amount from these assets. The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of the expected net cash flows which will be received
from the assets employment and subsequant disposal. The expected net cash flows have not been discounted to their present values
in determining recoverable amounts.




Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

ABN 19 003 677 245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including building and capitalised lease assets, bur excluding freehold land, is
depreciated on a straight line basis over their useful lives to the economic entity commencing from the time the asset is held ready
for use.

The depreciation rates used for each class of deprectable assets are:

Class of Fixed Asset Depreciation Rate
Plant & Equipment 10%
Leasehold Improvements 6%
Office Equipment / Vehicles 20%

Leases

Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are charged as expenses
in the periods in which they are incurred.

Intangibles
Goodwill

Goodwill and goodwill on consolidation are initially recorded at the amount by which the purchase price for a business or for an
ownership interest in a controlled entity exceeds the fair value attributed to #ts net assets at date of acquisition. Both purchased
goodwill and goodwill on consolidation are amortised on a straight line basis over the period of 20 years. The balances are
reviewed annually and any balance representing fiture benefits for which the realisation is considered 1o be no fonger probable are
written off.

Employee Benefits

Provision is made for the company's liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by employees to balance date.
Employee benefits expected to be setrfed within one year together with entitlements ansing from wages and salaries, annual feave
and sick feave which will be settled after one year, have been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is
settled plus related on-costs. Other employee benefits payable later than one year have been measured at the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows to be made for those benefits.

Contributions are made by the economic entity to employee superannuation funds and are charged as expenses when incurred.
Cash

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash includes:

— cash on hand and at call deposits with banks or financial institutions, net of bank overdrafis.

Revenue

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers.

Interest revenue is recognized on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable to the financial assets.
Dividend revenuc is recognised when the right fo receive a dividend has been established. Dividends received from associates and
joint venture entities are accounted for in accordance with the equity method of accounting,

Revenue from the rendering of a service is recognised upon the delivery of the service to the customers.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, cxpenses and assefs are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not
recoverable from the Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the
asset or as part of an item of the expense. Receivables and payables in the statement of financial position are shown inclusive of
GST.

Comparative Figures

Where required by Accounting Standards comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to changes in presentation for the
current financial year.

Research and Development

Research and Development costs are charged to profit from ordinary activities before income tax as incurred or capitalised
where 1t is expected beyond any reasonzble doubt that sufficient future benefits will be derived so as 1o recover those costs.

8




Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003
NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

n. Investments

Non-current investments are measured on the cost basis. The carrying amount of non-~current investiments is reviewed annually
by dircctors to ensure it is not in excess of the recoverable amount of these investments.

10




Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

ABN 19 003 677 245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003

Note Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
NOTE 2: REVENUE S $ k3 $
Operating activities
— sale of goods 7,818,563 1,757,206 - -
— Dividends recerved
— interest received 24 4,298 42,488 - 41,906
— government subsidies recerved 270,046 -
— other revenue 9,255 -
Total Revenue 8,002,907 1,799,694 9,255 41,%06
a. [nterest revenue from:

— other related parties - 16,767 - 16,767
—_ other persons 4,298 25,721 - 23,139

Total interest revenue 4,298 42488 - 41,906

11




Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003

NOTE 3: PROFIT FROM ORDINARY
ACTIVITIES
Profit from ordinary activities before
income tax has been determined after
a. Expenses
Cost of sales
Borrowing costs:
— other persons

Total borrowing costs
Depreciation of non-current assets:
— plant and oquipment

Total depreciation

Amortisation of non-current assets:

—  Costs of establishing China
operations

— R & D Expenditure
— Goodwitl
—  goodwill on consolidation
— patents and trademarks
Total amortization
Bad and doubtful debts:
— trade debtors

Total bad and doubtful debig
Rental expanse on operating leases
— minimum lease payments

Share of Shandong Marketing expenses

Note Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
S $ $ $

4,861,423 1,009,781 - -
305,069 196,006 - 65,520
5,065 196,006 - 63,520
266,398 33,005 - -
266,398 33,005 - -
1,445 415 - - -
1,112,657 - - .
59,911,990 1,667 (380,000} -
- 1,018,715 - -
56,068 8,403 - -
62,526,130 1,028,785 (380,000 -
- 35,000 - -
- 35,000 - .
293,624 8,275 - -
32,896 - - -

12




Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

ABN 19 003 677 245
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003
Economic Entity

2003
NOTE 4: INCOME TAX EXPENSE b
a. The prima facie tax on profit from ordinary
activities before income tax is reconciled to
the income tax as follows:

Prima facie 1ax payable en profit from ordinary
activities before income tax at 30% (2002: 30%)

— economic entity {19,080,734)
- parent entity -

Add:

Tax effect of:

— non-deductible depreciation and amontization 18,163,236
— other non-allowable items 40
— write-downs to recoverable amounts -

Under provision for income tax in prior year -

2002
$

{438,631}

306,115

Parent Entity

2003

$

100,360

(114,000)

(47,566)

(917.458)

Less:
Tax effect of:
— non-assessable income {81,012)
— reversal of prior year future income tax benefit

previously brought to account -
— future income tax benefit not brought to

account N

{132,516)

(4,867)

{132,516)

(47,566)

Income tax expense attributable 1o profit from
ordinary activities before income tax (998,470)

b. {ncome tax expense atnributable to:

(4,867)

(13,640)

Profit from ordinary activities before
income tax (998.470)

(4,867)

{13,640)

13




a. Directors’ Remuneration

Income paid or payable to all directors, inclusive of
statutory supcrannuation charges, of each entity in the

Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

economic entity by the entities of which they are

directors and any related parties.
Income paid or payable to all directors of the parent

entity by the parent entity and any related parties

Number of parent entity directors whose income from
the parent entity and any related parties was within the

following bands:

$ G
$40,000
$60,000
$70,000
$80,000
$160,000

$9.,9499
$49,990
$69,999
$79,999
$89,9%49
$169,999

I

ABN 19 003 677 245

2003 2002
$ $
163,500 87,500
163,500 -
3 -

{

The names of parent entity directors who have held office during the financial year are:

Phillip Sidney

Leonard Respinger

Drew Townsend {appointed 3 July 2003)
Dong (Albert) Xie (resigned 3 July 2003)

Bruce Robert Grant {resigned 3 July 2003)

NOTE 5: REMUNERATION AND RETIREMENT

BENEFITS

b. Retirement and Superannuation Payments
Amounts of a prescribed benefit given during year by
the parent entity or a related party to director or a
prescribed superannuation fund in a connection with

the retirement from a prescribed office:

Ful) particulars are not provided as the directors
believe this would be unreasonable

NOTE 6: AUDITORS® REMUNERATION

Remuneration of the auditor of the parent entity for:

— auditing - Local operations

— - China operations

—_ other services

2003

2002

2003 2002
$ S
25,070 9.983
28,408 -
- 72,410

14
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003
NOTE 5: REMUNERATION AND RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Economic Entity Parent Entity
2602

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 306 JUNE 20603

Economic Entity Parent Entity

2003

k)

Parent Entity
2003

$

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003
Economic Entity

5,000

§

2002
S

2002

9,983

72,410




Quantum Energy Limited and Controlied Entities

ABN 19 003 677 245

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003

Economic Entity

2003 2002
NOTE 7: EARNINGS PER SHARE $ 3
a. Reconciliation of earnings to net profit or loss
Net profit atiributable to members (62,479,442} (1,466,971)
Net profit atrributable to outside equity interest (124,534)
Earnings used in the calculation of basic and diluted EPS (62,603,976) (1,466,971
b. Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year used
in calculation of basic EPS 872,059,402 75,384,520
Weighted average number of options outstanding 8,000,000 -
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year used
in calculation of dilutive EPS 880,059,402 75,384,520
c. Classification of sccurities
The following securities have been classified as potential ordinary shares and
are included i determination of dilutive EPS:
— options outstanding 8,000,000 -
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003
Note Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
NOTE 8: CASH ASSETS $ $ $ $
Cash at bank 1,524,594 827,740 4,474 22,322
Cash on hand 1,968 1,905 5 3
1,526,562 829,645 4,479 22,327
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003
Note Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
NOTE 9: RECEIVABLES $ $ $ $
CURRENT
Trade debtors 1,431,317 758,613 - -
Provision for doubtful debts (35,000) (35,000% - -
1,396,317 723,613 - -
Other debtors 1,974,033 388,505 62,201 20,400
3,370,350 1,112,208 62,291 20,400
NON-CURRENT
Other debtors - 22,685 - 2,274,223
Amounts receivable from:
—_ ultimate parent entity
— wholly- owned entities - - 9,562,722 2,274223
- 22,683 9,562,722 2,274,223

15




Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2603

Note Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
NOTE 10: INVENTOR{ES $ s $ 3
CURRENT
At cost
Raw materials and stores 3,473,108 881,541 - -
Work in progress 515,158
Finished goods 901,348 87.498 - -
4,889,611 269,039 - -
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003
Notes Economic Entity Parent Entity
NOTE t1: OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 2003 2002 2003 2002
$ S $ $
CURRENT - - . -
NON-CURRENT - - - -
Unlisted investments, at cost
— shares in controlled entities 19 - - 60,660,000 61,117,011
- - 60,660,000 61,117,011

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 20603
NOTE 12: CONTROLLED ENTITIES

a. Controlled Entities
Country of Percentage
Incorporation Owned
2003 2002
Parent Entity:
Quantum Energy Limited
Subsidiaries of
Quantum Encrgy Limited:
Quantum Energy Technologies Pty Limited Australia H0U0% 100%
Yunnan Hua Teng New Energy Company {.1d China 5194 1%
Shandong Quantion New Energy Company bLid China 65% 65%

b. Controlled Entities Acquired

During 2002-03 Quantum Energy Technologies Pty Lid, a subsidiary entity, paid $412,200, being the balance due on its
acquisition of 31% of Yunnan Hua Teng New Energy Company Limited.

In addition, Quantum Energy Technologies Py Ltd paid $999,808 10 acquire 63% of Shandong Quantum New Energy Co Lud.




Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 36 JUNE 2003

Economic Entity Parent Entity
NOTE 13: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 2003 2002 2003 2002
3 $ $ $

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Plant and equipment
At cost 2,420,492 1,061,507 - -
Accumulated depreciation (512,018) (245,621} - -

1,508,474 815,886 - -
Total Plant and Equipment 1,908,474 R15,886 - -
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 1,908,474 815,886 - -

a. Movements in Carryving Amounts

Movement in the carrying ameunts for each class of propetty, plant and equipment between the beginning and the end of the current
financial year

Leased
Leasehold Plant and Plant and
Improve- Equip- Equip-
Freehold Land  Buildings ments ment ment Total
§ b3 $ 8 $ §
Economic Entity:
Balance at the beginning of year . - - - 815,886 - 815,886
Additions - - 154,775 1,204,211 - 1,358,986
Disposals - . - - - -
Depraciation expense - - (3,745) (262,653) - {266,398)
Carrying amount at the end of year - - 151,030 1,757,444 - 1,908,474
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2603
Economic Emtity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
NOTE 14: DEFERRED TAX ASSETS % b $ $
Future income tax benefit
a. The future income tax benefir is made wp of
the following estimated tax benefits:
— tax losses 1,188,390 - 50,930 -
— timing differences (189,920) - (37,2903 -
998,470 - 13,640 -

17




Quantum Energy Limited and Controiled Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003

Economic Emity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
NOTE 15: INTANGIBLE ASSETS $ $ $ S
Goodwill at cost 61,307,891 61,307,891 84,962 84,962
Accumulated amortisation (61,129,596} (1,020,382} - -
178,295 60,287,509 84,962 84,962

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2603

Note Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
NOTE 16: OTHER ASSETS $ $ s $
CURRENT
Prepayments 160,985 3,393 - 3,733
NON-CURRENT
Invesmment in Shandong Mkt Co 146,622 - - -
Research & Development - 867,657 - -
196,622 867,657 - -
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2603
Notes Economic Entity Parent Entity
NOTE 17: PAYABLES 2003 2002 2003 2002
S $ b3 S
CURRENT - - - -
Unsecured liabilities - - - -
Trade creditors 1,794,507 663,111 20,629
Sundry creditors and accrued expenses 562,281 324,970 500,000
Amounts payable to:
— other related parties - - - -
— director related entitics 69,542 - - -
2,426,330 1,588,081 520,629
NON-CURRENT
Unsecured labilities - 622,916 - 142,609
- 622,916 - 142,609
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2603
Notes Economic Entity Parent Entity
NOTE 18: INTEREST 2003 2002 2003 2002
BEARING LIABILITIES $ $ § $
CURRENT
Ungecured Habilities 3,756,141 750,400 - -

18




Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2603

Notes Economic Entity Purent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
NOTE 19: PROVISIONS b3 b3 ) 3
CURRENT
Employee entitlements 19a 61,961 - - -
a. Aggregate employee benefits Hability 61,961 - - -
b. Number of employees at year-end 230 - - -
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2603
Note Economic Entity Parent Entity
NOTE 20: CONTRIBUTED EQUITY 2003 2002 2003 2002
872,059,402 (2002: 206,991,858} fully
paid ordinary shares - §
20a 70,164,242 62,983,738 70,164,242 62,983,738
70,164,242 62,983,738 71,164,242 62,983,738
a. Ordinary shares
At the beginning of the reporiing period 62,983,738 62,983,738
Shares issued during the year
— 12 July 2002 300,000 300,000
— 2 August 2002 70,000 70,000
— 27 November 2002 630,000 650,000
—_ 30 May 2003 5,500,000 5,500,000
- 3 June 2003 1,282,000 1,282,600
Transaction costs relating to share issues (621,496) - (621,496) -
At reporting date - $ 70,164,242 62,983,738 70,164,242 62,983,738
No Shares No Shares No Shares No Share
At the beginning of reporting period 206,991,833 206,991,833
Shares issued during year
— 12 July 2002 375,000 375,000
— 2 August 2002 871,500 87,500
— 5 September 2002 360,000 360,000
— 24 September 2002 45,000 45 000
— 14 November 2002 240,500 240,500
— 27 November 2002 2,175,000 2,175,000
— 8 February 2003 - 4 for 1 split 841,009,332 841,099,332
— 21 May 2003 160 100
— 30 May 2003 24,550,000 24,550,000
— 3 June 2003 6,410,000 6,410,000
At reporting date - No 872,059,432 206,991,833 872,059,432 206,991,833
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Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

a. Options

ABN 19 003 677 245

i As at 30 June 2003, 8,000,000 options are exercisable by Bell Potter Securities or its nomineces at a price of $0.25¢ per
share at any time prior to 30 June 2005. This was part of the agreement entered info with Bell Potter Sccurities and its
representatives at the time of the capital raising.

it Subsequent to 30 June 2003 4,000,000 options were granted to employees, exercisable at $0.90c¢ per share at various

periods to 15 July 2006.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003
Economic Entity

NOTE 21: RESERVES
Capital redemption reserve

Foreign currency translation

a. Capital Redemption Reserve
Movements During the Year

Opening balance

Closing balance

b. Fareign Currency Translation
Reserve

Movements During the Year
Opening balance

Adjustment arising from the transiation of
foreign controlled entities” financial
statements

Closing balance

NOTE 22: RETAINED PROFITS
Retained profits at the beginning of the

financial year

Net Profit / (loss) afier tax atuributable to:
- members of the parent entity

- outside equity interests

Retained profits at the end of the financial

Note

2la
21b

Note

Parent Entity

2003 2002 2003 2002
$ 3 $ $
657 657 657 657
(299,007) {33,295) - -
(298.350) (32,638) 657 657
637 657 657 657
657 657 657 657
(33.2935) - - -
(265,712) (33,295) - -
{299.007) (33,295 - -
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 20603
Economic Entity Parent Entity
2003 2002 2003 2002
3 5 $ $
(1,433,3935) 33,576 {124,977) 33,576
(62,479.442) (1.466,971) 348,172 (158,553)
(124,534) - - -
(64,037,371) (1,433,395) 223,196 (124,977

year
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Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2603

Economic Entity Parent Entity
NOTE 23: OUTSIDE EQUITY INTERESTS IN 2003 2002 2003 2002
CONTROLLED ENTITIES 5 $ $ ]
Outside equity interest comprises:
Share capital - Shandong Quantum New
Energy Co Ltd 446,635 - - -
Share capital — Yunnan Hua Teng New Energy
Company Limited 709,781 429,320
1,156,416 429,320 - -
Profit atfributable to owtside equity interests
- Shandong Quantum New Energy Co Ltd (86,692)
- Yunnan Hua Teng New Energy Company
Limited (37,842)
(124,534)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 20603

Economic Eatity Parent Entity

NOTE 24: CAPITAL AND LEASING 2003 2002 2003 2002
COMMITMENTS % $ 5 $
a. Operating Lease Commitments
Non-cancellable operating leases conracted for but
not capitalised in the financial statements
Payable
— not fater than 1 year 313,624 126,000 - -
— later than | year but not Iater than 5 years 367,624 126,000 - -
— later than 5 years - - - -

681,248 252,000 - -

The Company has entered info three property leases, all of which are non-cancelable ieases, over varying periods up to a maximum of five
years. Contingent rental provisions within the lease agreement require the minimum lease payments shail be increased by the {ower of CPI
of varying minimum percentages per annum. Options exist to renew the leases at the end of each term. The leases allow for subletting of
all leased areas.

b. Investments

Capital commitments contracted arising from interests
in:

— Yunnan Hua Teng New Energy Pty Ltd - $00,000 - -
— Sinopec - 1,352,000 - -
. 1,852,000 - -

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 36 JUNE 2603
Economic Entity Parent Entity
NOTE 25: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND 2003 2002 2003 2002
CONTINGENT ASSETS $ $ 5 $
There were no contingent Habilities or contingent
assets as at the 30™ June 2003 - - - -
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Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003
NOTE 26: SEGMENT REPORTING
Primary reporting — Geographical segments

Segment Revenues from Carrying Amount Acquisitions of
External Customers of Segment Non-current Segment Assets
Assels
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
§ ) $ $ § $
Geographical location:
Australia 6,493,582 1,757,206 4,584,430 61,093,989 55,450 868,891
China 1,324,981 - 2,400,507 853,036 1,303,535 -
7,818,563 1,757,206 6,984,937 61,947,025 1,358,985 868,891

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 36 JUNE 2003
Accounting Policies
Segment revenues and expenses are those directly attributable to the segments and include any joint revenue and expenses where a
reasonable basis of allocation exists.
Segment assets include all assets used by a segment and consist principally of cash, receivables, inventories, intangibles and property,
plant and equipment, net of allowances and accumulated depreciation and amortisation. While most such assets can be directly anributed
to individual segments, the carrying amount of certain assets used jointly by two or more segments is allocated to the segments on a
reasonabfe basis. Scgment liabilities consist principally of accounts payable, employee entitlements, accrued expenses, provisions and
borrowings. Segment assets and labilities do include deferred income taxes.
Intersegmeny Transfers
Segment revenues, cxpenses and result include transfers between segments. The prices charged on intersegment transactions are the
same as those charged for similar goods to parties outside of the cconomic entity at an arm’s length. These transfers are eliminated on
consolidation.
Business and Geographical Segments
Business Segments
The entity operates in one business segment being the manufacturing and distribution of water heating and cooling products.
Geographical Segments
The economic entity’s predominantly operates th two geographical segments, with manufacturing and distribution in Australia and
China.
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Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003
Economic Entity

NOTE 27: CASH FLOW INFORMATION

a. Reconciliation of Cash Flow from
Operations with Profit from Ordinsry
Activities after Income Tax

Profit from ordinary activities after income tax
Nom-cash flows in profit from ordinary activities
Amortisation
Depreciation
Finance lease charges

Changes in assets and labilities, net of the effects of
purchase and disposal of subsidiaries

Increase in trade and other debtors
Increase in prepayments

Increase in inventories

Decrease in trade creditors and aceruals
Movement in future income tax benefit
Movement in

Movement in provisions

Cash flow from operations

b. Acquisition of Entities
Purchase consideration

Cash consideration

Amount due under contract of sale

Cash outflow/inflow

Assets and liabilities held at acquisition date:
Receivables
Inventories
Property, plant and equipment
Creditors
Borrowings

Goodwill on consolidation

Parent Entity

2003 2002 2003 2002

$ $ 8 $
(62,603,976) (1,466,971} 348,173 (158,557)
62,526,130 1,020,382 (380,000) -
266,398 53,005 - .
- 88,806 - .
(2,335457) {1,206,703) (41,891 (376,965)
(157,592) (693) 3,733 (3,733)
(3.920,572) 158,207 - .
(17,483) 750,135 (460,629) 378,943
(998,470 - (13.640) .
81,961 . . .
(7,079,061) (603,832) (484,254) (160,308)
. 817,010 . .
- 771,218 - -
. 1,127,246 - -
- 991,319 . .
. (816,260) . -
- (2,020,427 - -
- 53,006 . .
. 61,063,014 - -

S1,T17,010

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2603
NOTE 28: EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO REPORTING DATE

The Company will issue a prospectus, in September 2003, to raise additional capital to provide additional working capital for planned

growth,
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Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2603
Economic Entity Parent Entity

NOTE 29: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 2003 2002 2003 2002
No No No No

Transactions between related parties are on normal

commercial terms and conditions no more favourable

than those available to other parties unfess otherwise

stated.

Transactions with related parties:

i. Share Transactions of Directors

Directors and dircctor-related entities hold directly,

indirectly or beneficially as at the reporting daie the

following equity interests in members of the economic

entity:

- ordinary shares Leonard Respinger 764,455,200 191,859,300 764,455,200 191,859,300
Phillip Sidney 764,435200 191,723,800 764,435,200 191,723,800
Drew Townsend 764,547,200 - 764,547,200 -

Director refated entities under an Option to purchase

agreement with Bell Potter securities, as outlined in

the Prospectus, sold ordinary shares, in which they

held 4 beneficial interest 478,220 - - -

ii. Other 5 3 s 3
Payments made to Bruce Robert Grant for
secretarial and accounting services 47,971 39,281 47,971 39,281

Reimbursements made to Nece Pty Lid, a company
in which Phillip Sydney and Leo Respinger are
ditectors, to reimburse expenses, at cost, paid on
behalf of Quantum Energy Technologies Pty Ltd. 366,942 - - -

Interest paid by dircctor related company - 16,767 - 16,767
Unsecured loan from director related entities - 622,916 - 622,916
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Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 306 JUNE 2603
NOTE 31: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS '

a. Interest Rate Risk

The economic entity's exposure to interest rate risk, which is the risk that a financial instrument’s value will fluctuate as a result of
changes in market intetest rates and the effective weighted average imterest rates on classes of financial assets and financial
liabilities, is as follows:

Fixed Interest Rate Maturing

Weighted
Average
Effective Floating Non-interest
Interest Rate  Interest Rate § Within Year§ 1 to 5 Years § Over 5 Years$  Bearing $ Total §

2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Financial Assets:

Cash 2.0% 243% 1,520 830 - - - - - - - - 1,326 830
Receivables - - - - - - - - - 1,405 724 1,405 724
Other deblors 1,974 388 2219 388
Forward exchange

contracts

Total Finanecial Assets 1,526 830 - - - - - - 3,379 L1112 5,150 1,942

Financial Liabilities:
Bank loans and
overdrafls

Loan — unsecured W% - - 657

él\)

Loan - unsecured 7.4% - - 2188 2,188 560
Loan - unsecured 5.6% - - 912 - - . - - - - 912 -
Redeemable preference

shares - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Converting preference
shares - - - - - - - - . - - - -
Trade and sundry

creditors - - - - - - - - - 2,434 1,588 2,434 1,588

Amounts payable to
related parties - - - - - - - - - - - 623 - 623

Amounts payable to
employees - - - - - - - - 62 - 62 -

Lease liabilities - - - - - - - - - - - -

Total Financial
Liabilities - - 3,757 750 - - - - 2496 2,211 6,253 2,961
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Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2683
NOTE 31: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
b. Credit Risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk, excluding the value of any collateral or other security, at balance date to recognised financial
assets is the carrying amount, net of any provisions for doubtful debts of those assets, as disclosed in the statement of financial
position and notes to the financial statements,

The egonomic entity does not have any material credit risk exposure to any single debtor or group of debtors under financial
instruments entered into by the economic entity.

c. Net Fair Values

The net fair value of cash and cash equivalents and non-interest bearing monetary financial assets and financial liabilities of the
consolidated entity approximates their carrying value.

The net fair value for other monetary financial assets and financial liabilities is based upon market prices.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 36 JUNE 2003

NOTE 32: COMPANY DETAILS
The registered office of the company is:

Level 29, 8t Marting Tower

31 Market Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000
The principal places of business are:

Unit 1B, 207-229, Young Street

WATERLOO NSW 2017

130 Garden Grove Parade
ADAMSTOWN NSW 2289

DIRECTORS' BECLARATION
The dircetors of the company declare that:
1 the financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 1 to 26 are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2004:
a comply with Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001; and

b. give a true and fair view of the financial position as at 30 June 2003 and of the performance for the year ended on that
date of the company and economic entity;

2. In the directors’ opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debis as and when they
become due and payable.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors.

Director (Signed) (Signed)
Leo Respinger, Chalrman Phillip Sidney, Managing Director
Dated this 12th dayof September 2003
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Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Scope
We have audited the financial report of Quantum Energy Limited and controlled entities for the financial vear ended 30 June 2003 as set
out on pages [ to 26.

The financial report includes the consolidated financial statements of the consolidated entity comprising the company and the entittes it
controlled at the year's end or from time to time during the financial year. The company’s directors are responsible for the financial report.
We have conducted an independent audit of this financial report in order 10 express an opinion on it 1o the members of the company.

Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable assurance whether the financial
report 15 free of material misstatement. Our procedures included examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and other
disclosures in the financial report, and the evaluation of accounting policies and significant accounting estimates. These procedures have
been undertaken to form an opinion whether, in all material respects, the financial report is presented fairly in accordance with Accounting
Standards and other mandatory professional reporting requirements in Australia and statutory requirements so as to present a view which is
consistent with our understanding of the company’s and the consolidated entity’s financial position, and performance as represented by the
results of their operations and their cash flows.

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis.

Audit Opinion

In our opinion, the financial report of Quaentusm Encergy Limited is in accordance with:
a the Corporations Act 2001, including:

i giving a true and fair view of the company’s and consolidated entity’s financial position as at 30 June 2003 and of their
performance for the year ended on that date; and

i. complying with Accounting Standards in Australia and the Corporations Regulations 2001, and
b. other mandatory professional reporting reguirements in Australia.
Name of Firm: Charltons CIC Pty Limited Name of Partner: Mr C Charlton
(Signed)
Date: 12 September 2003
Address: Level 1 285 George St Sydney
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Quantum Energy Limited and Controlied Entities
ABN 19 003 677 245

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR LISTED PUBLIC COMPANIES

The following additional information is required by the Austrafian Stock Exchange Ltd in respect of listed public companics only.

I Shareholding

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR LISTED PUBLIC COMPANIES

a. Distribution of Sharehalders Number
Category (size of Holding} Ordirary
[ = 1,000 76
1,001 — 5,000 343
5,001 - 10,000 3712
10,001 - 100,000 432
100,001 — and over 79
1302
b. The number of shareholdings held in less than marketable parcels s Nil.

The names of the substantial shareholders fisted in the holding company s register as at 22 August are:

o

Number
Sharcholder Ordinary Preference
Crigp Holdings Limited 759,140,000 -
Ms G Harmon 40,000,000 -
Glory Team Holdings Limited 16,012,500 -
Ms J.A. McGeachie 7,452,000 -
Chicago Limited 3,295,200 -
d. Voting Rights

The voting rights attached to each class of equity security are as follows:
Ordinary shares

— Each ordinary share is entitied to one vote when a poll ig called, otherwise each member present at a ineeting or by proxy
has one vote on a show of hands.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR LISTED PUBLIC COMPANIES
e 20 Largest Shareholders — Ordinary Shares

Numbet of Ordinary
Name Fully Paid Shares Held % Held of Issued Ordinary Capital
I Crisp Holdings Limited 759,146,600 86.95%
2. Ms Gail Harmon 40,000,000 4.58%,
kK Glory Team Holdings Limited 10,012,500 1.15%
4, Jennifer Ann McGeachice 7,452,000 0.85%
5. Chicago Limited 5,203,200 0.61%
6. Mr John Walstab 4,988,807 0.57%
7. Brighten investments Lid 2,600,000 .30%
8. Mr Steve Stojcevski & Mr Trajce Aleksoy 1,992,000 0.23%
9. Ramn Pty Limited 1,900,000 0.22%
10, Mr Ken Slaveski & Mr Normnan Slaveski 1,297,332 0.13%
1. Milrix Pty Ltd 1,256,000 G.14%
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Quantum Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

ABN 19 003 677 245

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR LISTED PUBLIC COMPANIES
20 Largest Shareholders — Ovdinary Shares
Number of Ordinary

Name Fully Paid Shares Held % Held of Issued Ordinary Capital
12. Ms Barbara Holland 1,200,100 0.14%
13. Mr Ken Slaveski 1,083,634 0.12%
4. Command Engineering P1y Limited 1,012,000 0.12%
IS5, Mr Nicholas Smith 860,000 0.11%
16. Vai Investment & Consultants Limited 814,660 (L.09%
17. Zang Jian 200,600 0.09%
(1 Mr Frank Carbone 750,600 0.09%
19. Mr Eric Maxwell Smith 500,000 0.06%
20. Mr Barry Nelson and Mr Brad Nelson 500,000 0.06%
21, Mr Peter Carbone 500,000 0.06%
22, Ms Rosa Carbone Domenico-Carbone 300,000 0.06%
844,548,233 96.73%

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR LISTED PUBLIC COMPANIES
The name of the company secretary is Mr John Raymond Young

The address of the principal registered office in Australia is ¢/- Hall Chadwick - Leve! 29 8t Marting Tower, 31 Market Street
Sydney, NSW, 2000. Telephone (02) 9263 2600.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR LISTED PUBLIC COMPANIES
Registers of securities ave held at the foltowing addresses
New South Wales Registries Limited
Level 2, 28 Margaret Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
Stock Exchange Listing

Quotation has been granted for all the ordinary shares of the company on all Member Exchanges of the Australian Stock Exchange
Limited.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR LISTED PUBLIC COMPANIES
Difference in Results Reported to Australian Stock Exchange

The resuits reported Yo the Australian Stock Exchange in the preliminary final report do not differ from the vesults reported in these
accounts.

Unquoted Securities

Options over Unisswed Shares

A total of 12,000,000 options are on issue. 8,000,000 options are on issue to Bell Potter Securities and nominees, as noted above.
4,000,000 options are on issue to 2 cmployees.

Other Disclosures

There are no other disclosures
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Quantum

ABN 19 003 677 245

12 September 2003

ASX Announcement

RE: Change of Company Secretary

New Appointment
The Directors wish to announce the appointment of Mr John Raymond Young

as the Company Secretary effective immediately.

Retirement
Mr Rohan Ameresekera is retiring as Company Secretary.

The Directors of Quantum Ltd.

PO Box 553 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012, PH: (02) 9699 7444, Fax: (02) 9699 5386



Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Ruile 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as svon as available.  Information and
documents given 1o ASX become ASX’s property and may he made public.

Inteoduced 304:2005.

ame of entity

QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

IABN 19603 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 203G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director

PEHIILLIP SIDNEY

Date of last notice

4 August 2003

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
I the case of a trust. this includes intarasss i the wust made availoble by the responsible entity of the srust

Note: bo the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of'a director” shoukd be

disclosed in this part.

Direct or indirect interest

Indirect

Nature of indirect interest

(including registered holder)

Note: Provide detgils of the circumstances giving rise fo the relevani
interest.

Crisp Holdings Limited
Chicago Limited

Date of change

Effective 12 September 2003

No. of securities held prior to change

Crisp Holdings Limited — 759,140,000
Chicago Limited - 3,373,000

Class

Ordinary

Number acquired

Nil

Number disposed

Chicago Limited— 77,800

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated
valugtion

Crisp Holdings Limited - Nii, previous cash
stated incorrect number.
Chicago Limited — 77,80020.25 = $19,450

No. of securities held after change

Crisp Holdings Pty Limited — 759,140,000
Chicago Holdings Limited - 5,295,200

+ Sce chapier 19 for defined terms.

{1/372002
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Nature of change

Example: on-market trade, off-trarket 1rade, exercise of oplions, issue of
securitics under dividend reinvestment plan, participation in buy-beek

Crisp Holdings Eimited — correction of
previous form.
Chicago Limiied — ofl market trade.

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Nate: In the case of 2 company, interests which come within paragraph (ii) of de definition of “noriiable interest of a director shoutd be

disclosed in this pan.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to

change
Note: Details are only reguired for & contract in sefation
fo witich (he interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and
an estimated vatuation

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3Y Page 2
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not availuble now must be given 1o ASX as soon as available. Information and
dociments given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Inteoduced 304972004

Name of entity QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

ABN 19 603 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 203G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director DREW TOWNSEND

Date of last notice 8 July 2003

Part 1 - Change of direcfor’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust. this includes interests in the rust made availoble by the responsible entity of the trust

Note: $n the case of 2 company, interests which come within paragreaph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of'a director’” should be
disclosed in this past.

Direct or indirect interest fndirect

Nature of indirect inferest Crisp Holdings Limited

(including registered holder) Chicago Limited

Note! Provide details of the ciscumstunces giving rise to e relevant

interest.

Date of change Effective 12 September 2003

No. of securities held prior to change Crisp Holdings Limited — 759,140,000

Townsend Super Fund - 112,000
Options over issued shares — 7,390,000

Class Ordinary

Number acquired Chicago Limited - 5,295,200

Number disposed

Value/Consideration Chicago Limited: No cash - became a

z:lj:)c;kg consideration is non-cash, provide dewils and estimated controiler ofChlcago lelted
Crisp Holdings Limited: No cash — previous
form stated incorreci number

No. of securities held after change Crisp Holdings Limited — 759,140,000
Townsend Super Fund - 112,000
Chicago Limited - 5,295,200

Options over issued shares — 7,390,000

+ See chapier 19 for defined terms.
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Appeundix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Nature of change Crisp Holdings Limited: correction
Example: on-market teade, off-market trade, exercise of options, issue of 123 [y 14

securities under dividend reinvestment plan, pasticipation in buy-back p‘l 8'\ 1ous t‘?l nl .
Chicago Limited: appointed as Controller.

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: i te case of 3 company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “aoitliable intugest of a director should be
disciosed in (his part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to

change
Note: Details sre onty required for o contract in refation
1o which the interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Yalue/Consideration

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and
an estimated vatoation

Iaterest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined tenms.
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Quantum Energy Limited

ASX Announcement

Quantum is pleased to announce that it has produced a patented model of a
system that can achieve central heating, cooling and hot water applications in

one product (photo below). We believe this is a world first.

The product was developed originally for the China market; however, it will also
have a large world-wide market. At present in areas of extreme cold
temperatures three separate products would be required, with one for heating,
another for cooling and another for hot water. Standard air-conditioners, which
do some of the applications above, are impractical and highly inefficient in very
cold weather.

The cost benefit for consumers is substantial as the Quantum model would cost
approximately half the capital cost and save up to 75% of energy usage
compared to the three separate units. The potential customer base for this
product is immense and customers have already ordered this product prior to its
final commercial release, which is expected to be prior to the end of this

calendar year.

It is anticipated that in the first calendar year of its release more than 200,000

units could be soid.
The Company is also working on other new products, which are highly

innovative with significant commercial application. We hope to release details
within the next two months of another equally significant product.

The Directors Quantum Ltd
22 August 2003

ZiCompany SeciCompany SeclAnnouncementsiQuantum ASX Announcerment 220803 .doc
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COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENT

QUANTUM ENERGY LTD

1t is not the policy of the Company to comment on newspaper articles.

Recently however, there has appeared in the media, comments on the Company, in which

the content is incorrect or has been distorted.

Anmong the inaccurate content is the reference to the sale of shares by Directors. These
comments insinuate that the shares were sold on market by the Directors to take advantage
of the market price. The relevant shares were sold off market at 25 cents per share on the
exercise of options given to non-related parties over existing shares prior to the ASX

listing of the Company. Details of the options were fully disclosed in the Prospectus.

The Directors of Quantum Lid

15 August 2003
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COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENT ~ QUANTUM ENERGY LTD R S N e B I
China Developments CFF

Quantum Energy Limited (QTM) wishes to update Shareholders on the progress of its
joint venture companies in China and in particular, on the status of its major projects. The
projects fall into four distinct categories:

Signed contracts following trials;

New projects with trials in progress;

Projects awaiting commencement of trials; and

Proposals given to prospective customers awaiting approvals for trials.

AW N =

1. As previously announced, signed contracts total AUD14 million.
2. New Projects with trials in progress total AUD3.4 million.

3. Projects awaiting trials include one project in Shandong Province and two projects in
Shanghai.

The trialling for the Shandong Province project will commence in October 2003. The
value of the project is AUD18 million.

One of the projects in Shanghai will begin trialling in September 2003 and depending
on the eventual design configuration and the success of the trial, translate into a project
worth between AUD3.3 million and AUD16.5 million. The other Shanghai project
will be trialled in January 2004 and will on successful trialling, translate into a contract
of AUD250.,000.

4. Prospective customers awaiting approval for trials currently total nine and the
prospective value of these projects totals AUD3S milliom.

Smaller projects which are ongoing and do not require trials are progressing as expected.

QTM is in discussions concerning projects for the Beijing and Qindao 2008 Olympic
Games. Various submissions have been given to the Olympic Organising bodies.
Announcements will be made in due course.

QTM has two joint ventures in China. Sinopec, one of the joint venture partners, is listed
at 86 in the Fortune Global 500. This joint venture is located in Dongying, Shandong
Province and is producing central heating systems, solar heat pump hot water systems and
pool heating products. The other joint venture is located in Kunming, Yunnan Province.
This joint venture is with Yunnan Metallurgical Group and is producing solar hot water
systems. This plant is being upgraded to produce central heating and pool heating systems.

The directors consider the opportunities received to date are better than expected and
believe this trend wifl continue.

Rohan Ameresekera
Company Secretary




Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not evailuble now must be given o ASX as soon as available. iInformation and
documents given to ASX become ASX’s property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/92001.

ame of entity Quantum Energy Limited

ABN 18003 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director Phillip Sidney

Date of last notice 08/07/2003

Part 1 - Change of director's relevant interests in securities
In the case of « trust, this iicludes inferests in the trust tade availoble by the responsible eniity of the irist

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within parageaph (i) of the definition of “natifiable interest of a director™ shoukd be
disclosed in ihis part.

Direct or indirect interest Indirect

Nature of indirect interest Chicago Holdings Limited

(including registered holder)

Note: Provide detaits of the circumstanees giving rise to the relevant

interest.

Date of change Effective 25 July 2003

No. of securities held prior to change Crisp Holdings Limited — 759,940,000
Chicago Holdings Limited — 5,668,600

Class Ordinary

Number acquired Nil

Number disposed Chicago Holdings Limited — 295,000

Value/Consideration 295000 shares ($0.25 =$73.750.00 |

Note: If . consideration is nonr-cash, provide details and estimated

vatuation

No. of securities hald after change Crisp Holdings Limited — 759,940,000
Chicago Holdings Limited — 5,373,000

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Nature of change Off-market trade
Example: on-market trade, off-~market trade, exercise of options, issue of
securities under dividend reinvesiment plan, pasticipation i buy-back

Part 2 - Change of director's interests in contracts

Note: In the cuse of a company, interesis which come within paragraph {ii) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director” should be
disclosed in this pan.

Detall of contract N/A

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to which
Interest related prior to change

Note: Details are only required for n contract in refation
o witich the interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is nos-cash, provide details and
an estimated valuation

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined tenms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or docurients not availoble now must be given 10 ASX as soon as available.  Information and
documents given o ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2001.

Name of entity  Quantum Energy Limited

ﬁN 19003 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing 1ule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director

LEONARD F RESPINGER

Date of last notice

08/07/2003

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust. (Ris includes duzrests in the 1rust made availoble by the responsible entity of the irus!

Noxe: In the case of a company, interesis which come within parageaph {0 of (he definition of “notifiable interest of 2 director” should be

disclosed in this parr.

Direct or indirect interest

Indirect

Nature of indirect interest
(including registered holder)

Note: Provide deteils of the circmmstances giving rise fo the relevant
interest.

Chicago Holdings Limited
Clear Star Holdings Pty Limited

Date of change

Effective 25 July 2003

No. of securities held prior to change

Crisp Holdings Limited — 759,940,000
Chicago Holdings Eimited — 5,668,000
Clear Star Holdings P/L — 522,000
Leonard Respinger — 20,000

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated
vatuation

Class Ordinary

Number acquired Nil

Number disposed Chicago Holdings Limited - 295,000
Clear Star Holdings — 522,600

Value/Considaration §17.000 shares @i $0.25 = $204,250.00

No. of securities held after change

Crisp Holdings Limited — 759,940,000
Chicago Holdings Limited — 5,373,000
Clear Star Holdings P/L — 0
Leonard Respinger — 20,000

+ Sece chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Nature of change Off-market trade
Exampie: on-market irade, off-market trade, exercise of options, issue of
securities under dividend reinvestment plan, panticipation in bay-back

Part 2 - Change of director's interests in contracts

Note: tn the case of 2 company, interesis which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable inlerest of a director™ should be
disclosed in this part.

Detail of contract N/A

Nature of inferest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to which
interest related prior to change

Note: Details are only required for g contrace in relation
o which the interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and
an esimated valusion

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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ASX

AUSTHALAN STUOK EXCHANGE

MARKET RELEASE

1 August 2003
QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED
REINSTATEMENT TO OFFICIAL QUOTATION

The suspension of trading in the securities of Quantum Energy Limited (the
“Company”) will be lifted immediately, following the receipt from the
Company of an Appendix 4C for the three month period ended 30 June 2003.
Security Code: Q™

btz
/mi:;

National Manager Continuous Disclosure
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Rule 4.78

Appendix 4C

Quarterly report
for entities admitted
on the basis of commitments

Introduced 31/3:2000. Amended 30072001

Name of entity

QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

ABN

Quarter ended (“current quarter™)

19003 677 245 30 JONE 2003

Consolidated statement of cash flows

Current quarter Year 1o date
Cash flows related to operating activities SA (... months)
$A°000
1.1 Receipts fron customers 2,116,388
1.2 Payments for  {a) staff costs 702.426
{b) advertising and marketing 0
{¢) research and development 134.617
{d) leased assets
(¢) other working | 3,354,342
capital
1.3 Dividends received
14 Interest and other items of a similar nature
received
1.5 Interest and other costs of {inance paid 194.28%
1.6  Income taxes paid
1.7 Other {provide details if material)
(2,269,286)
Net operating cash flows

-+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Current quarter Year to date
A ... months)
$A°000
1.8 Net operating cash flows (carried forward) {2,269,286)
Cash flows related to investing activities
1.9 Payment for acquisition of: (2}
businesses (item 5}
(b)
equity investmnents
{c) intellectual
property
(@) physical non-
‘ current assets (185,006)
. {e} other non-current
assets
1.10 Proceeds from disposal oft (a) businesses
(item 5)
{b)
equity investments
{c} intellectual
property
{d} physical non-
current assets
{e} other non-current
assets
1.11 Loans to other entities
1.12  Loans repaid by other entities
1.13  Other (provide defails if material)
{185,186)
Net investing cash flows
1.14 Total operating and invesfing cash flows (2,454,292)
Cash flows related to financing activities
‘ 1.15 Proceeds from issues of shares, options, etc. 3,441,303
1.16  Proceeds from sale of forfeited shares
1.17  Proceeds from borrowings
1.18  Repayment of borrowings 1,449,958
1.19  Dividends paid
1.20 Other (provide details if material}
Net financing cash flows 1,991,343
Net increase (decrease) in cash held (462,947)
121 Cash at beginning of quarterfyear to date 2,046,541
1.22  Exchange rate adjustments to item 1.20
. 1.513.594
1.23 Cash at end of quarter

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Payments to directors of the entity and associates of the directors

Payments to related entities of the entity and associates of the related entities

Current quarter
$A

1.24 Aggregate amount of payments (o the parties included in iten: 1.2 37,500

1.25 Aggregate amount of loans fo the parties included in item 1.11 -

1.26 Explanation necesgary for an understanding of the transactions

SALARY OF MANAGING DIRECTOR FOR THE QUARTER

Non-cash financing and investing activities

2.1 Details of financing and investing transactions which have had a material effect on consolidated
assets and Habilities but did not involve cash flows

2.2 Details of outlays made by other entities to establish or increase their share in businesses in which
the reporting entity has an interest

Financing facilities available
Add notes as necessary for an understanding of the position. (See AASB 1026 paregraph 12.2).

3.1 Loan facilities

3.2 Credit standby arrangements

Amwount available

Amount used

$A $A
1,000,000 1,000,000
NIL

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

Reconciliation of cash

Reconciliation of cash at the end of the quarter (as | Current quarter Previous quarter
shown n the consolidated statement of cash flows) to | SA SA’000

the related items in the accounts is as follows.

4.1 Cash on hand and at bank 1,583,594

4.2 Deposits at call

43 Bank overdraft

4.4 Other (provide details}

Total: cash at end of quarter {item 1.22) 1,583,594

Acquisitions and disposals of business entities

Acquisitions Disposals
Item 1.9(a}) (Ttem 1.10{a})
5.1 Name of entity NIL

5.2 Place of incorporation
or registration

§3  Consideration for
acquisition or disposal

5.4 Total net assets

5.5  Nature of business

Compliance statement

1 This statement has been prepared under accounting policies which comply with accounting
standards as defined in the Corporations Act (except to the extent that information 1s not required
because of note 2} or other standards acceptable to ASX.

2 This statement does give a true and fair view of the matters disclosed.

Signhere: ... Date: [ AUGUST 2003
(Director)
Print name: PHILLIP SIDNEY

Notes to this Statement:

The negative cash flow is a consequence of building up stock and material for orders already received,
and paying off outstanding creditors. As a result, the Company has been able to secure better
payment terms from suppliers for the future.

The Company traded profitably during the month of Jane 2003.

The above figures are from draft accounts which is subject to the audit being finalised.

Notes:

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 4C
Quarterly report for entities
admitted on the basis of commitments

1. The quarterly report provides a basis for informing the market how the entity’s activities have
been financed for the past quarter and the effect on its cash position. An entity wanting to
disclose additional information is encouraged to do so, in a note or notes attached to this
report.

2. The definitions in, and provisions of, AASB 1026 Statement of Cash Flows apply to this
report except for the paragraphs of the Standard set out below.

. 6.2 - reconciliation of cash flows arising from operating activities to
operating profit or loss
. 9.2 - itemised disclosure relating to acquisitions
» 9.4 - itemised disclosure relating to disposals
. 12.1(a) - policy for classification of cash items
. 123 - disclosure of restrictions on use of cash
. 13.1 - comparative information
3 Accounting Standards. ASX will accept, for example, the use of International Accounting

Standards for foreign entities. I the standards used do not address a topic, the Australian
standard on that topic (if any) must be complied with.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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ASX

AUSTHALAN 5TOCK EXCHANGE

MARKET RELEAS!

1 August 2003

(1

’ QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED

REINSTATEMENT TO OFFICIAL QUOTATION

The suspension of trading in the securities of Quantum Energy Limited (the
“Company”) will be lifted immediately, following the receipt from the
Company of an Appendix 4C for the three month period ended 30 June 2003.

Security Code: QT™M

G
David White

National Manager Continuous Disclosure
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ASX

AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE

MARKET RELEASE

1 August 2003

HAOMA MINING NL
QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED
SUSPENSION FROM OFFICIAL QUOTATION

The securities of Haoma Mining NL and Quantum Energy Limited will be suspended from Official
Quotation from the commencement of trading today, 1 August 2003, following failure to lodge their
Quarterly Reports for the period ended 31 July 2003 in accordance with listing rules.

ASX Code
HAOMA MINING NL HAO
QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED QTM

e

D C

p—g

Manager Company Announcements Office
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not availuble now must be given to ASX as soon as availuble.  Information and
documents given 1o ASX become ASX's property and may be maode public.

tntcaduced 17106, Origin: Appendix 5. Amended E2/98, 10/99, 1772000, 30472001, 1 17372002, (7172003,

Name of entity

Juantum Energy Limited

ABN
19003 677 245

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

‘ou must complete the relevant sections {attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1 *Class of ¥securities issued or to be
issued

Options for Ordinary Shares

2 Number of *securilies issued or to
be issued (if knewn) or maximum
number which may be issued

4,000,000

3 Principal terms of the “securities
(eg, if options, exercise price and
expity date; if partly paid
*securities, the amount outstanding

See Attachment A. The Options will not be
quoted. The Options will be exercisable as
follows:

and due dates for payment; if

*convertible securilies, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

(a) one-third will be exercisable one year after
the issue date for the options.

(b) a further one-third will be exercisable two
year after the issue date for the options.

{c) the final-third will be exercisable three year
after the issue date for the options.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcentent

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

« the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
{in the case of a frust,
distribution) or interest payment

¢ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and “*elass  of all
*securities quoted on ASX
{including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

When the Options are converted into Ordinary
Shares then those Ordinary Shares will rank
equally with all other Fully Paid Ordinary
Shares on issue.

Nil for the Options.

Options issued as part of the employment
package for employees.

15 July 2003
Number *Class
62,127,432 Fully Paid Ordinary

Shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Number *Class
9 Nuntber and “*class of all | 810,932,000 Fully paid Ordinary
*securities not quoted on ASX Shares
(including the securities in clause
Z if applicable) 8,000,000 Options issued

6/6/2003  exercisable
at 25 cents.

4,000,000 Options issued
15/7/2003 exercisable
at 90 cents.

10 Dividend policy (in the case of a | No dividends will be paid in respect of the
trust, distribution policy) on the Options.
increased capital {interests)
In respect of the Fully Paid Ordinary Shares,
see section §.3.1(c) of the Prospectus

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11 Is  security holder approval
required?

12 [s the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

13 Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

14 *Class of “securities to which the
offer relates

15 “Record date  to  determine
entitlements

16 Will holdings on different registers
{or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitiements?

17 Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

18 Names of countries in which the
entity has “security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Security holders must be 1old how their
entitlements are to be deski with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue anpouncement

19 Closing date for rteceipt of
acceptances or renunciations

+ See chapter 19 for defined tenms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

26

27

28

26

30

31

Names of any anderwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances of renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
“security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
formn and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date righis trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through 2
broker and accept for the balance?

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

32 How do “security holders dispose
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

33 *Despatch date

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applving for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities
(#ck one)

(a) D Securities described in Part 1

b) D All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed perind, partly paid securities thut become fully paid, employee
incentive share seeurities when resiciction emds, securities issued on expivy or conversion of convertible seeusities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick 1o indicate you are providing the Information or
documents

35 If the *securities are *equily securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 D If the *securilies are *equity securities, a distribution scheduie of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories

- 1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000

10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 [:l A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
Fquotation is sought

Class of ‘“securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank cqually, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a frust
distribution} or interest payment

» the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than i
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securitivs, end of
resiriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and “class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (inchuding the
securities in clause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chaprer 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1 *Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the “securities on any conditions it decides.

2 We warrant the following to ASX.

The issue of the “securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

An offer of the “securities for sale within 12 months afier their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain sppropriate waseanties from subseribers for the seourities in order 1o be abie to give
this warranty

Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any “securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be qguoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the “securities be quoted.

Il we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities 10 be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the "securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined tenns.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Sign here:

We will indenmify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. [f any
information or document not available now, will give it io ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be} true and complete.

PrINt DAME. et

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

17172003

Appendix 3B Page 9




- 7
{mrmra‘l”:.u
Lo e , 0o R

[

'3 ]

ToNsey m . .
ZM i ﬁ‘z ST
b

Gy

CFFICTOF U

ATTACHMENT A coapons
OPTION TERMS

1. DICTIONARY

Act means Corporations Ace 2001 (Cth).

Board means the board of directors of the Company.

Bonus Date means any date after the Issue Date and before exercise or expiry of the

Outstanding Options, on which entitlements are ascertained for holders of Shares to

participate in any bonus issue by the Company.

Business Day has the meaning given to that term in the Listing Rules.

Change of Control Event means a person, or a group of associated persons, becoming

entitled to sufficient Shares to give that person or those persons the ability, in general

mieeting, to replace all or a majority of the Board.

Exchange means the Australian Stock Exchange Limited ACN 008 624 691.

Exercise Notice means a notice substantially in the form of Schedule 1.

Exercise Period means:

(a) in respect of one third of the Options granted to the Optionholder, the period
comnmencing on the date that is one year after the Issue Date and ending two
Business Days after the third anniversary of the Issue Date;

(b) in respect of one third of the Options granted to the Qptionholder, the period
commencing on the date that is the two years after the Issue Date and ending two
Business Days after the third anniversary of the Issue Date; and

{c) in respect of the final third of the Options granted to the Optionholder, the period

commencing on the date that is three years after the Issue Date and ending two
Business Days after the third anniversary of the Issue Date.




Exercise Price means $0.90.

Expiry Date means in relation to an Option, the earlier of:

(a) two Business Days after the third anniversary of the Issue Date; and
) the date the Optionholder ceases to be employed by the Company.

Issue Date means the date upon which an Option is issued by the Company to the
Optionholder as set out in the Option Certificate.

Listing Rules means the official listing rules of the Exchange.

Nominee means:

(a) the spouse or a parent, brother, sister or child of an Optionholder; or

(b) a body corporate in which an Optionholder has, or an Optionholder and any one
or more of the persons referred to in paragraph (a) together have, a controlling

interest (including an interest that gives control).

Option Certificate means the certificate issued by the Company to an Optionholder in the
form of Schedule 2.

Options means the options over unissued Shares issued pursuant to this Option Deed and
referred to in the Option Certificate.

Outstanding Options means, in relation to an Optionholder, Options which remain

unexercised from time fo time.
SCH Business Rules has the meaning given to that term in the Corporations Law.
Shares means fully paid ordinary shares in the capital of the Company, or the ordinary

shares into which fully paid ordinary shares are consolidated or subdivided or otherwise

reconstructed from time to time.
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2.

INTERPRETATION

In these terms and conditions, unless the context otherwise requires:

(a)

(®)

()

(d)

(e

63)

()

(h)

)

@

(k)

headings and underlinings are for convenience only and do not affect the
interpretation of these terms and conditions;

the singular includes the plural and vice versa,;

the word person includes a firm, a body corporate, an unincorporated association

or an authority;

a reference to any statute, ordinance, code or other law includes regulations and
other instruments under it and consolidations, amendments, re-enactments or

replacements of any of them;

a reference to a document includes an amendment or supplement to, or
replacement or novation of, that document;

a reference to a person includes a reference to the person’s executors,
administrators, successors, substitutes (including, without limitation, persons

taking by novation} and assigns;

an agreement, representation or warranty on the part of or in favour of two or
more persons binds or is for the benefit of them jointly and severally;

if a period of time is specified and dates from a given day or the day of an act or
event, it is to be calculated exclusive of that day;

a reference 1o a currency is a reference to Australian currency unless otherwise

indicated,
a reference to time is a reference to the time in Sydney, Australia; and

an expression defined in, or given a meaning for the purposes of the Corporations
Act has the same meaning where used in these terms and conditions.
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31

3.2

4.1

4.2

5.1

()

(b)

{c)

(d)

5.2

OPTION ENTITLEMENT

The Company hereby prants the Optionholder 2,000,000 Options, subject to the
terms of this deed and shall issue the Optionholder an Option Certificate in
respect of such Options.

Subject to clauses 5, 7 and 8, each Option entitles the Optionholder to subscribe
for one Share at the Exercise Price.

DURATION OF OPTIONS
The Options expire at 5.00pm on the Expiry Date.

Options not exercised on or before 5.00 pm on the Expiry Date automatically
lapse.

EXERCISE OF OPTIONS

Subject to clause 5.2, an Optionholder whose exercise of Options would not be in
breach of clause 11 may, at any time during an Exercise Period, exercise
Outstanding Options, in whole or in part, by lodging with the Company at its

registered oftice:
the Option Certificate;
a duly completed and signed Exercise Notice;

the subscription monies for the relevant Shares being the number of Options

specified in the Exercise Notice multiplied by the Exercise Price; and

where the Optionholder proposes to have the relevant Shares issued to the
Optionholder’s Nominee, any other information or documentation required by

the Company acting reasonably.

Notwithstanding any other provision of these terms and conditions, an
Optionholder may exercise all Qutstanding Options after a Change of Control

Event has occurred.
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6. ALLOTMENT AND ISSUE
Subject to clause 5, the Company must:

(a) allot and issuc the number of Shares which corresponds with the number of
Options being exercised under clause 5 to the Optionholder or the Optionholder’s

Nominee;

(b) issue a share certificate for those Shares or, if not contrary to the Listing Rules,
elect not to issue a share certificate in accordance with the SCH Business Rules;

and

(c) apply for official quotation of the Shares on the Exchange within 15 Business
Days of the date the Options are exercised provided that if there is a
reconstruction of the Company's shares in accordance with clause 7 between the
time of allotment and issue of the shares referred to in this clause 6 then the
Shares referred to in this clause 6 will be similarly reconstructed.

7. RECONSTRUCTIONS

If at any time or times prior to the exercise by the Optionholder of any Outstanding
Options there is any reconstruction (including a consolidation, sub-division, reduction,
return or pro-rata cancellation) of the issued capital of the Company, the Qutstanding
Options will be reorganised in the manner required by the Listing Rules on a

reconstruction of capital at the time of the reconstruction.
8. BONUS ISSUES

On each Bonus Date, each Qutstanding Option confers on the Optionholder the right to
receive on exercise of those Outstanding Options, not only an allotment of one Share for
¢ach of the Outstanding Options exercised but also an allotment of the additional Shares
and/or other securities the Optionholder would have received had the Optionholder
participated in that bonus issue as a holder of Shares of a number equal to the Shares that
would have been allotted to the Optionholder had the Optionholder exercised those
Qutstanding Options immediately before that Bonus Date.
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9.

PARTICIPATION IN NEW ISSUES

Qutstanding Options do not carry the right to participate in any new issues of securities

by the Company.

10, PARI PASSU RANKING

104 Subject to the provisions of clause 10.2, any Shares allotted pursvant to any
exercise of the Options rank pari passu in all respects with other Shares of the
Company on issue at the date of such allotment.

102 Where any Shares are allotted pursuant to the exercise of Options during a period
in respect of which a dividend is declared, the holder of those Shares is only
entitled to receive the dividend where the Option pursuant to which such Shares
were allotted was exercised on or before the relevant dividend entitlement date.

1. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND ORDERS

114 An Optionholder must not exercise any of its Options to have Shares issued to it
and no purported exercise shall have any effect, if in doing so it would be in
breach of, or would cause the Company or its related bodies corporate to be in
breach of?

(a) any provision of the Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Act 1975;

(b) any undertaking given by the Company to the Foreign Investinent Review Board
at the request of the Foreign Investment Review Board from time to time;

(c) the Listing Rules or the SCH Business Rules; or

(d) any other applicable law.

11.2  For the purposes of clause 11.1, references to the Foreign Acquisitions and

Takeovers Act mean the relevant Act as it may be amended or modified or

replace by another act dealing with similar subject matter.
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12.

12.1

12.2

13.

CALCULATIONS

Any calculations or adjustments which are required to be made for the purpose of
any Options must be made by the auditors of the Company for the time being and
will, in the absence of manifest error, be final and conclusive and binding on the
Optionholder.

The Company must notify each Optionholder of any adjustments made to the
Exercise Price or the number of Outstanding Options within 10 Business Days of

the date of the adjustment.

REPLACEMENT OF CERTIFICATES

If any Option Certificate is lost, stolen, mutilated, defaced or destroyed, it may be

replaced at the registered office of the Company on payment by the claimant of the

expenses incurred in connection with the replacement and on such terms as to evidence,
indemnity and security as the Company may reasonably require. Mutilated or defaced
Option Certificates must be surrendered before replacements will be issued.

14,

ADMINISTRATION AND AMENDMENT

This Option Deed will be administered by the Board who have the power to:

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

determine procedures from time to time for administration of this Option Deed

consistent with the terms and conditions of the Option Deed;

subject to the Listing Rules, amend or modify the terms and conditions of the
Option Deed;

subject to clause 12.1, resolve conclusively all questions of fact or interpretation

arising in connection with this Option Deed; and

delegate to any one or more persons, for any period and on any conditions
determined by the Board, the exercise of any of the Board's powers or discretions

arising under this Option Deed.
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16, NOTICES

Any notice regarding the Options will be sent to the registered address of the
Optionholder as recorded in the register of option holders maintained by the Company.

16. GOVERNING LAWS

The Options are governed by and shall be construed in accordance with the laws of New
South Wales.

17. DUTIES AND TAXES

The Company is not responsible for any duties or taxes which may become payable in
connection with the issue and allotment of Shares pursuant to an exercise of the Options
or any other dealing with the Options or Shares.

18. NO ASSIGNMENT OF OPTIONS

The Options may not be assigned by the Optionholder. This does not prevent the
exercise of the Options by the estate of a deceased Optionholder.

19. OPTIONS NOT QUOTED

The Optionholder acknowledges that the Options will not be quoted on the Exchange.

DOCS_641084_1 Page 8




SCHEDULE 1
QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED ACN 003 677 245
OPTIONS - EXERCISE NOTICE
[Insert name)], being the registered holder of the Options specified below, elect to
exercise the Options as specified below in accordance with clause 5 of the Terms and
Conditions of the Options.

Number of Options being exercised: .. ...

Name and address of the Shareholder to be entered into the register of members in

respect of Shares issued:

{insert name and address)

Name and address to which certificates evidencing the Shares should be sent:
[insert name and address)

Enclosed with this notice is the certificate for the Options referred to above together with

the relevant subscription monies being $.....cocoiinrnnriececr

In exercising the Options in relation to the Shares, 1 agree to be bound by the provisions

of the constitution of Quantum Energy Limited.

Date! oot

Signed by the Optionholder
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SCHEDULE 2
FORM OF OPTION CERTIFICA_TE

QUANTUM ENERGY LIMITED ACN 003 877 245

This is to certify that:

{insert name)

of (insert address)

is the holder of | 1 Options over fully paid ordinary shares in Quantum Energy
Limited.

This Option is subject to the terms and conditions of the Option Deed executed by the
Company on 2003, as varied from time to time (“Terms and
Conditions”).

These Options may be exercised in accordance with clause 5 of the Terms and

Conditions.

The exercise price of each option 15 $0.90, subject to adjustment in accordance with
clause 8 of the Terms and Conditions.

THE COMMON SEAL of QUANTUM ENERGY
LIMITED is fixed in the presence of:

Signature of Director Signature of Director/Secretary
Name of Director (print) Name of Director/Secretary (print)
Date of Options:
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New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not availoble now must be given 10 ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be mude public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/8/M99. /72000, 30//2001. 11/3/2001, 1/1/2008

Name of entity

uantum Energy Limited

ABN
‘19 003 677 245 J

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You inust complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1 *Class of *securities issued or to be
issued

2 Number of “securities issued or to be
issued (if known) or maximunt number
which may be issued

3 Principal terms of the *securifies (eg, if
options, exercise price and expiry cate;
if partly paid *securities, the amount
outstanding and due dates for payment;
if *convertible securities, the conversion
price and dates for conversion)

Options for Ordinary Shares

4,000,000 Options

See Attachment A. The Options will not be
quoted. The Options will be exercisable as
follows:

(a) one-third will be exercisable one year after
the issue date for the options.

(by a further one-third will be exercisable two
year after the issue date for the options.

(c) the final-third will be exercisable three year
after the issue date for the options.

+ See chapier 19 for defined terims.

1/7/2000
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4 Do the *securities rank equaily in al When the Options are converted into Ordinary
respects from the date of allotment with | Shares then those Ordinary Shares will rank
an existing “ciass of quoted “sectfites? | oqyally with all other Fully Paid Ordinary

If the additicnal securities do not rank Shares on issue.

equally, please slate:

« ihe date from which they do

« the extent to which they participate

for the next dividend, {in the case of
a trust, distribution) or interest
payment

o the exlent fo which they do not rank

equally, other than in relation to the
next dividend, distribution or interest
payment

5 lssue price or consideration Nil for the Options.

6  Purpose of the issue Options issued as part of the employment
(ifissued as consideration for the ])ackage for e;np]oyees_
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets}

7 Dates of entering “securities into 15 July 2003
uncertificated holdings or despatch of
certificates

Number *Class

8  Number and “class of ali *securities 62,127,432 Fully Paid Ordinary
quoted on ASX {including the securities Shares
in clause 2 if applicable)

Number *Class

9 Number and *class of all *securities not | 810,932,000 Fully paid Ordinary
quoted on ASX {incluging the securities Shares
in clause 2 if applicable)

12,000,000 options

+ See chapter 19 for defined tenns.
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New issue announcement

Number and ‘class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the
increased capital (interests)

Number *Class

810,932,000

Ordinary Shares

See page 35 of the prospectus

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

Is  security  holder

required?

approval

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio ia which the “securities will
be offered

“Class of “securities to which the
offer relates
determine

*Record date 1o

entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has “*security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitfements are to be dealt with.

Crass reference: mule 7.7

Closing  date  for receipt
acceplances or renunciations

of

+ See chaprer 19 for defined terms.

17172003
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20

21

22

24

25

26

27

28

29

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker 1o the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf ol *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
“security holders® approval, the
date of the mesting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

Hew do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  full through sa
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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33 *Despatch date

32 How do *security hoiders dispose
of their entitlements {except by sale
through a broker)?

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if vou are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities
(tick one)

(a) E Securities described in Part 1

)

All other securities

Example: restricted securities & the end of the escrowed period, parily paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incemive share securities when nestriction ends, securities issued o expiny o conversion of converlible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

If the “securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories

1-1,000

1,001 - 5,000

5,001 - 10,000

10,001 - 100,000

100,001 and over

A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/172003
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Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
quotation is sought

Class of ‘*securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing “class of quoted
“securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

+ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

fxampie: in the case of restricted securilies, end of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion ol
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all “securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

+(Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Quotation agreement

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted "quotation.

. An offer of the “securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An enfity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subseribars for the securities in order to be able to give
this warranty

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right fo return any “securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the “securities be quoted.

. We warrant that i confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the “securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities 10 be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request thal the *securities be quoted.

+ See chaprer 19 for defined terms.

1/122003
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3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. 1If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of

the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documenis. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Sign here: e e Date: ..o

PrINt BAME: e ee e e e e evanaranranes

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Quantum Energy Limited

Change of Directors and Secretary

The Company wishes to advise the following changes,
New Director

Mr Drew Townsend — was today appointed as a director of Quantum
Energy Limited.

New Company Secretary

Mr Rohan Ameresekera — was today appointed as Company Secretary
of Quantum Energy Limited.

Retiring Directors

Mr Bruce Grant & Mr Dong (Albert) Xie — retired today as company
directors of Quantum Energy Limited.

Retiring Company Secretary
Mr Bruce Grant - retired today as Company Secretary of Quantum

Energy Limited.

The Board wishes to thank the retiring members for the dedicated
contribution to Quantum Energy Limited over the past years and
welcomes the new office bearers.

3" July 2003
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